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GUJARAT GAS LIMITED

Registered Office: Block No. 13, 3rd Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sector 11, Gandhinagar — 382 011,
Ciujarat Tel No.: +91-79-26462980 Fax No.: +91-79-26466249
CIN: U40200GI20125GC069118

Website: www.gujaratgas.com
Contact Person: Rajeshwari Sharma, Company Secretary

Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited and the name
was changed to Gujarat Gas Limited vide the fresh certificate of incorporation, pursuant to
change of name dated 15" May 2015 granted by Repistrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. The
Company was incorporated on 21 February 2012 as a public limited company under the
Companies Act, 1956,

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR LISTING OF 137,678,025 EQUITY SHARES OF
RS, 10/~ EACH, PURSUANT TO THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF AMALAGAMTION
AND ARRANGEMENT (THE SCHEME)

As per the Scheme, with effect from 14" May 2015 (the Effective Date), GGL has reduced its
Equity Share Capital from Rs. 9000500000 to Rs. 131,578,950 afier cancellation of
investment of Rs 4.000,500,000 divided into 400,050,000 shares of Rs 10 each held by erstwhile
GSPC Gas Company Limited (one of the wansferor company) and has reduced its remaining
fully paid up equity share capital from Rs 3,000,000,000 divided into 500,000,000 shares of Rs
10 each to Rs 131,578,950 divided into 13.157.895 shares of Bs 10 each.

Further, the Committee of the Board of Direclors at its meeting held on 2™ June 2015 allotted
124,520,130 fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each apgregating to Rs. 1,245,201.300,
pursuant 1o the said Scheme.
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 GENERAL RISK

not invest any funds in the equity shares of Gujarat Gas Limited unless they can afford to take
the risk of losing their investment. Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully
before taking an investment decision in the shares of Gujarat CGas Limited. For taking an
investment decision investors must rely on their own examination of the Company including
the risks involved.

‘ Investment in equity and equity related securities involve a degree of risk and | investors should

ISSUER'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

Gujarat Gas Limited having made all reasonable enquiries accepts responsibility for and
confirms that this Information Memorandum contains all information with regard to Gujarat Gas
Limited, which is material, that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is
true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the
opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the
omission of which makes this Information Memorandum as a whole or any of such information
or the expression of Afy such opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot Mo, 31-32,
Financial District, Nanakamguda, Serilingampally Mandal,
Hyderabad — 500032
Ph; 040 — 67161500
040 - 67161606

The Equity Shares of the Company are proposed to be fisted on BSE Limited (“BSE™), National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE™), Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited (“ASE™) and
Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited (“VSE”). Our Company has submitted this Information
Memorandum to the NSE, the BSE, the ASE and the VSE, and the same is available on the
Company’s website www gujaratpas.com. The Information Memorandum would also be made
available on the websites of the BSE, at www.bseindia.com and the NSE. at www.nseindia.com.
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LLDEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS & INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, the following terms have the following
meanings in this Information Memorandum and references to any statute or regulations or
policies shall include amendments thereto, from time to time:

APTEL Appeliate Tribunal for Eleciricity I
ASE Ahmedabad Stock Exchange |
AY Assessment Year
(BCM Billion Cubic Meters
| BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
 BPCL Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited
BSE Bombay Stock Exchange
CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate
CBM Coal Bed Methane
CDSL Central Depository Services Limited
CENVAT Central Value Added Tax
([ CEO Chief Exccutive Dficer
CFQ Chief Financial Officer
CGD City Gas Distribution
CNG Compressed Natural Cias
DTAA _Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement
EPS Eamings Per Share
ES| Emptn;;ee State [nsurance
ESOP Employee Stock Option Plan
FII Foreign Institutional Investor
FOR Free on Board
['Ga Geographical Area
GAIL Gas Authority of India Limited
GDNL GSPC Distribution Networks Limited
GFSL Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited
GGCL Gujarat Gas Company Limited i
GGL Gujarat Gas Limited
GIC General Insurance Corporation of India
GIGL GSPL India Gasnet Limited
| GIPL Ciuj Info Petro Limited
GITL GSPL India Transe Limited
Gol Government of Gujarat GA
| ol Government of India _;" Ej_.j N
-._,_,-";-.
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GPPC | GspC Pipavav Power Company Limited
GSEG . Ciujarat State Energy Generation Limited
GSPC Ciujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited
GSPC Gas GSPC Gas Company Limited
GSPC Group | Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited Group
GSPL Gujarat State Petronet Limaited i
GTCL GujaratGas Trading Company Limited
GUVNI Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited
HOEC Hindustan Oil and Exploration Company. Limited
HPCL Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limated
ICICT Industrial Credit and Investment Corporation of India
IDBI | Industrial Development Bank of India
IEA International Energy Agency
[FCI ' Industrial Finance Corporation of India
[1GL | Indraprastha Gas Limited
I0CL Indian Chl Corporation Limited
IT Act Income Tax Act, 1961
ITSL IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
LIC | Life Insurance Corporation of India
LPG ' Liquefied Petroleum Gas
MAT Minimum Alternate Tax
mmbtu Million British Thermal Units ]
mimscind Million Metric Standard Cubic Meter per Day
MMTPA Million Metric Tonne Per Annum
| MODVAT Modified Value Added Tax
MoPNG Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas
NCV MNet Calorific Value
NIA The New India Assurance Company Limited
NIC National Insurance Company L|m1LEH:I
NSDL Mational Securities Depositories Limited
NSE National Stock Exchange
OFG | Oriental Fire and General Insurance Company Limited
OMC il Marketing Company
PAT Profit After Tax
PNG Piped Natural Gas
PNGEB Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board
RLNG Re Gasified Liquefied Natural Gas =
ROU Right of Use e
Rs Rupees _ -"'r 3 m'j N
xl}‘&_____ﬁ_;
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| SCORES SEBI Complaints Redress System
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia

SGL Sabarmati Gas Limited

SIDBRI Small Industries Development Bank of India

5PV Special Purpose Vehicle
STT Securities Transactions Tax

UIFG The United India Fire and General Insurance Co. Lid

UTI Unit Trust of India

VAT Value Added Tax

VSE Vadodara Stock Exchange ]

wef With effect from =g
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1.2.CERTAIN CONVENTIONS AND MARKET DATA

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Information Memorandum is derived from our
financial statements prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards laid down by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For definitions, please see the section titled “Definitions and Abbreviations & Indusiry related
ferms” of this Information Memorandum.

All references to “India” contained in this Information Memorandum are to the Republic of
India.

Unless stated otherwise, industry data used throughout this Information Memorandum has been
obtained from industry publications. Industry publications generally state that the information
contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but their
accuracy and completeness is not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although we
believe that industry data used in this Information Memorandum is reliable, it has not been
independently verified. The information, if any, included in this Information Memorandum abowt
the various other companies is based on their respective Annual Reports and information made
available by the respective companies.

We have included statements in this Information Memorandum that contain words or phrases
such as “will”, “aim”, “will likely result”, “believe”, “expect”, “will continue”, “anlicipate”,
estimate”, “intend”, “plan”, “contemplate”, “seek to”, “future”, “objective”, “gﬂal" “project”,
“should”, “will pursue” and similar expressions or variations of such expressions that are
“forward looking statements™. Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, plans or goals

are also forward looking statements.
LIFORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

All forward looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us, that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward
looking statements. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our
expectations include, among others:

General economic and business conditions in India;

Our ability to successfully implement our growth strategy;

Our ability to respond to technological changes;

Changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate;

The loss of our key employees and stafT,

Increasing competition in and the conditions of the industry in which we operate,

For further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, refer to the section
entitled “Risk Factors™. By their nature, certain risk disclosures are only estimates and could be
materially different from what actually occurs in the future.

We do not have any ubhga:mn 1o, and do not intend to, update or otherwise revise any statements
reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of und:Erl:thE
events, even if the underlving assumptions do not come 1o fruition. P s

F !b'.l; H N,
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SECTION 2 - RISK FACTORS

Investment in Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carcfully consider all of
the information contained in this Information Memorandum including the risks and uncertainties
described below. If any of the following risks actually oceur, our business, financial condition
and results of operations could suffer, the trading price of our Fquity Shares could decline and
you may lose all or part of your investment,

RISKS (INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL) ENVISAGED BY THE MANAGEMENT

1.

Gas infrastructure

The growth and sustenance of any wtility/ downstream gas business places significant
reliance on the uninterrupted development and availability of natural gas fields (onland,
onshore or offshore). re-gasification LNG terminals, storage facilities, natural gas pipeline
grid ete. India is still in its nascent stage of development of natural gas market as compared
to the developed natural gas economies like USA, UK, Kores and Japan amongst others.
Therefore unlike the developed gas markets globally where the industry is moving to near (o
perfect competition enabling those markets to determine prices based on the demand
supply corrections, India would duly graduate to those levels in the coming decades. Till
then the deficit in upstream and midstream infrastructure would drive the market economics
and would have a direct bearing on the growth of the downstream sector in India.

Availability of natural gas angd price

India is amongst one of the fastest growing energy economies in the world which is reflected
in the widening gap between the increase in the production of natural gas eclipsed by the
much faster increase in the consumption of natural gas driven by growth in sectors like
power, fertilizer and city gas distribution (CGD). The increasing gap of demand and supply
of natural gas availability domestically is gradually intensifying the dependence on imporied
re-gasified liquefied natural gas (RLNG).

However, in a positive development for the CGD sector, the Ministry of Petroleum and
Matural Gas (MoPNG) during end of 2013 mandated allocation of domestic natural gas for
the CNG and PNG (domestic) segments of all authorized CGD infrastructure in the country,
This allocation ensures availability of domestic gas for the current consumption and future
growth in these segments within a CGD. providing a boost to the industry.

In the dynamic natural gas market, the assured supply of gas at competitive price will always
play an important role for the growth and development of robust downstream sector. With
the advent of new gas pricing mechanism coupled with 100% allocation of domestic gas to
CNG and PNG (domestic) segments the economics of switching to gas becomes more
attractive for the end consumers, which in turn is expected to drive growth in consumption.
The gas demand of the commercial and industrial segments is met by the costlier RLNG
which has its linkage to the global volatility of availability and price.

-
v
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3. Regulatory Regime

The Petroleum and Matural Gas Regulatory Board (PNGRB) which has been constituted
under the Act notified by the Parliament, governs and regulates the downstream gas industry
through various notified bylaws, guidelines, ete. for growth and sustenance of the
downstream pas business. In an endeavor for developing more City or Local Natural Gas
Distribution Networks (CGD) to foster growth and development of the sector, the PNGRB
has been inviting competitive bids for developing gas infrastructure including development
of new cross country pipelines and CGD networks in the country, With the expected spurt in
the expansion of MNatural Gas infrastructure in coming years including additional
Regasification terminals being erected and commissioned, nationwide cross country pipeline
grid being laid and new CGD licenses being issued, the reliance on Natural Gias as a primary
source of energy in the overall energy baskel is envisaged to increase significantly by the end
of the current decade and thereafter. This would make the overall business environment very
competitive. Some of the challenges anticipated of the Regulated environment are:

a) Marketing Exclusivity:

Post-marketing exclusivity, an authorized entity is subject to competition and is governed by
relevant regulations for Open Access. However, with the first mover advantage and better
understanding of the needs of its customers, the Company is capable of retaining its position
in the market.

by CGD networks in new areas:

In order to ensure sustainable growth and presence in the country’s CGED sector the Company
has actively participated in various bid rounds and endeavors to do so in the upcoming bid
rounds too, The greener pastures brings along with it the responsibility on the Company to
ensure equitable development of the CGD infrastructure in such geographies through
judicious use of the scarce resources,

Entering new geographies could lower the geographical concentration risk, but the same
could also translate into risks of value realization & maximization, given the several
challenges posed by but not limited to the ever dynamic governmental policies. consumption
mix, quantum of capital expenditure, etc.

4. Statutory & local administrative approvals

The implementation and operation of a CGD network requires a host of approvals from a
number of apencies, such as the National Highways Authority of India, Railways, Forest
Authorities, Municipal Corporations, Gram Panchayats, Public Works Departments, Roads &
Building Department, Pollution Control Boards, etc. Obtaining such multiple approvals from
various statutory and local administrative authorities consumes enormous time of the ever
scarce resources leading to possible delays in execution and wvalue realization and
maximization; however the Company manages the same to an extent by way of advance
planning.
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SECTION 3 - INTRODUCTION

J.1LSUMMARY

YOU SHOULD READ THE FOLLOWING SUMMARY TOGETHER WITH THE RISK
FACTORS AND THE MORE DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY
AND FINANCIAL DATA INCLUDED ELSE WHERE IN THIS INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM

{Sources: The information presented in this section has been extracted from publicly available
documents from various sources, including officially prepared materials from the Government
and its various ministries, reports published by the Company and has not been independently
prepared and verified by the company. The information provided is based on present business
activities of the company.)

3.2. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

Natural Gas is been used as a fuel since more than a century, but the emergence of Natural Gas
as a preferred, clean and safe energy solution has been prevalent only in the last couple of
decades, This year Gujarat CGas Limited (GGL or the Company) faced major challenges due 1o
the increasing volatility in the global crude oil prices. The crude oil price {Indian Basket)1 has
fallen by around 50% since the beginning of the vear, when it was around $100+ a barrel. This
comes after nearly five years of stability. The oil price is partly determined by actual supply and
demand, and partly by expectation,

Even though this global volatility of crude = . S i
created competition for Natural Gas from
polluting  fuels, however Natural Gas
continues to emerge preferred fuel and remain
a vital energy source amongst various
available resources in  world’s  energy
consumption and by most of the Company’s
environment conscious customers. It is one of
the cleanest conventional fuels with very low
level of pgreenhouse gas cmissions in
comparison to other conventional sources.
MNatwral gas is traditionally consumed in the P e o o
residential, commercial sectors, mostly for Y —MHT BN —aENmen
heating in the transport sector and in the

industrial sector — sometimes industrials such as fertilizer producers use Natural Gas as raw
material, and in the power seclor,

B b

The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (PNGRB) which governs and regulates the
downstream gas indusiry is actively contributing in the growth of City or Local Nataral Gas
Distribution (CGD) sector by awarding licenses to lay, build, operate and expand CGD business
in new geographies including Bhavnagar, Jamnagar, Kutch (East & West) for the round - 3 of
CGD bidding and nine new geographies in the round — 4 of CGD bidding including Amritsar,
Bengaluru Rural and Urban Districts, UT of Dadra and Nagar Haveli, UT of Daman, Emakulam.

! hitp:/fpib.nic.in
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Panipat, Raigarh, Thane and Pune. Continuing its endeavor for developing more CGDs 1o foster
growth and development of the sector, the PNGEB has been inviting competitive bids for
developing gas infrastructure including development of new cross country pipelines and CGD
networks in the country. With the expected spurt in the expansion of Natural Gas infrastructure
in coming years including additional Regasification terminals being erected and commissioned,
nationwide cross country pipeline grid being laid and new CGD licenses being issued the
reliance of Natural Gas as a primary source of energy in the overall energy basket is envisaged to
increase drastically by the end of the current decade and thereafter.

3A.BUSINESS SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY

Gujarat Gas Limited (GGL) has its presence in around 19 districts in the State of Gujarat and
Maharashtra committed for an inclusive CGD development in rural, coastal and tribal areas
along with urban areas with an objective to carry on, sale, purchase, supply, distribution,
transport, trading in Natural Gas, CNG, LNG, LPG & other gases through Pipelines, Trucks/
Trains or such other suitable mode for transportation/distribution of Natural Gas, CNG, LNG,
LPG & other gaseous form.

GGL has connected over 77,700 new houschold customers on Natural Gas during the year 2014-
2013, taking the total number of domestic customers on the Company’s network to around
[0,08,000, Around 3,00,000 wvehicles now ply in the Company’s operating areas on CNG.
Gujarat Gas Limited has so far laid a State-of-Art pipeline network of more than 13,000 KMs
(including Steel and PE Pipeling) catering to more than 600 cities / villages across the State of
Gujarat.

GGL has been continuously scouting for greener pastures for expanding the horizons of growth
bevond its existing areas of operation and in this pursuit has won some more coveted Bid for the
geographic area of Thane and Dadra & Nagar Haveli in the PNGRB CGD fourth bid round,
pursuant to which the company has been awarded license by the PNGRB to lay, build, operate or
expand the city gas distribution network in the areas comprising of Thane district {excluding
ar¢as already authorized) and the new distnet of Palghar and the UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli.
Thiz adds to another 95300 sq. km of geographic areas under our areas of operation. GGL has
heen granted 300 months of infrastructure exclusivity i.e. valid up 1o April 2040 and 60 months
ol marketing exclusivity valid up to April 2020 for the CGD network. GGL having accepted the
authorization will begin its operations in the newly awarded geographic area with full vigor and
determination to develop new geographies.

GGL experienced the major volatility in the crude oil prices that was ever encountered in the
recent past. This impacted the sales of industrial volumes temporarily on account of few
industries swilching to cheaper alternates though the same is not expected to sustain for long.
The optimal sourcing mix and affordable product pricing is expected to reinstate the volumes lost
along with an anticipated growth through greener pastures. GGL continues focus on placing
Matural Gas 1o alfordable markets and has set-up an intemmal application development center and
endeavors improving fuel efficiencies in certain processes targeting to regain the loss volumes
and also fuel growth by adding new industries currently using alternate fuel.
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3.3.1 FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

Af per Annexuare |

34 COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT IN NATURE OF AMALGAMATION
OF GSPC GAS, GGCL, GFSL AND GTCL WITH GDNL (NOW GUJARAT GAS
LIMITED) AND RESTRUCTURING OF SHARE CAPITAL OF GDNL (NOW
GUJARAT GAS LIMITED)

As mentioned above, the Honorable High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad sanctioned the Scheme
vide common oral order dated 30" March 20135 (certified copy received by the Company on 18"
April 2015). A copy of the authenticated Order has been filed with the office of the Registrar of
Companies on 14" May 2015, Accordingly, the Effective Date for the Scheme is 14" May 2015,
As per the Scheme, the CGID Business of GSPC Gas, GGCL, GFSL and GTCL was transferred
and vested in Gujarat Gas Limited.

Since, GGCL was listed on BSE, NSE, ASE and VSE, accordingly, as per the requirement of
SEBI Circular No, CIR/CFDVDIL/5/2013 dated 4™ February 2013, GGCL obtained Observation
Letters from the NSE. BSE, ASE and VSE vide their letters dated 5 MNovember 2014, 7
November 2014, 10 November 2014 and 11 November 2014, respectively. Further, the Scheme
was approved by an ov t:nvhc:]mmg majority of its Shareholders and unanimously by its Creditors
at their meetings held on 5™ January 2015 & 6" January, 2015, As per the Scheme, all assets,
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of every kind pertaining to CGD of the Transferor
Companies have vested in Gujarat Gas Limited.

3.4.1. SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME

The Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement is under Sections 391 to 394 read
with Section 100 to 103 of the Companies Act, 1956 and provides for Arrangement in nature of
amalgamation of GSPC Gas, GGCL, GFSL and GTCL with GDNL (Mow Gujarat Gs Limited)
and Restructuring of share capital of GDNL (Now Gujarat Gs Limited).

The Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement comprise of the following parts:

e “Appointed Date™ means 1" April 2013 or such other date as may be fixed or approved by
the Honorable High Court of Gujarat al Ahmedabad or Mational Company Law Tribunal or
any other appropriate authority.

» “Effective Date™ means last of the dates on which the certified true copies of the orders
sanctioning this Scheme passed by the High Court of Judicature of Gujarat, or such other
competent auth:}rtt} as may be applicable, are filed with the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat. (1.e. 14" May 20135 date on which certified true copies of the order filed with ROC)
References in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme™ or “upon the
Scheme being effective” shall mean the Effective Date;

s “Record Date”™ means such date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company in consultation with the Board of Directors of Transferor Companies iz, GSPC
Gas, GGCL, and GFSL. after the sanction of this Scheme by the High C-ﬂurf ?:/Hufﬁ tﬂ_m:r

H-tf:’.m
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competent authority as is empowered to sanction the Scheme, to determine the members of
Transferor Companies viz. GSPC Gas, GGCL, and GFSL to whom equity shares of
Translerce Company will be allotted; i.e. 28 May 2015

“Undertakings™ in relation to the Transferor Companies. as the context may require, shall
mean whole of the undertakings and business of the Transferor Companies as a poing
concem, including (without limitation):

a) all the businesses, properties, assets and liabilities of whatsoever kind and wheresoever

b

situated as on the Appointed Date;

without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing clause, Undertakings shall include all
rights, powers, authorities, privileges, liberties and all properties and assets whether
movable or immovable, tangible or intangible, curment or noncurrent, [rechiold or
leasehold, real or corporeal, in possession or reversion, preseni or contingent of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated including, without limited to plant and
machinery, office equipments, inventories, fumiture and fixtures, capital work in
progress, power lines, railway sidings, depots, contingent rights or benefits, benefit of any
deposits, financial assets, leases and hire purchase contracts, leasehold rights, sub-letting
tenancy rights, with or without the consent of the landlord as may be required by law,
assignments and grants in respect thereof, operating agreements, investment of all kinds
(including investment in shares. serips, stocks, bonds, debenture stock, units, mutual
funds), sundry debtors, cash and bank balances, loans and advances, amount receivable
from ESOP trusi, leaschold improvements, accrued interest, vehicles, appliances,
computers, software, accessories, registrations, lease, claims, allotments, approvals,
consents, letters of intent, registrations. licences including licences with respect to city
gas distribution business, contracts, agreements with Ministry of Petroleum and Matural
Gias ("MoPNG™) and / or Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (“PNGRB™) and /
or with any such regulatory authority, credits, titles, interest. import quotas and other
quota rights, right of user, right of way to lay pipelines, municipal permissions or powers
of every kind, nature and description whatsoever in connection and all other permissions,
rights (including rights under any contracts, governmen! contracts, memoranda of
understanding, etc.), entitlements, copyrights, patents, trademarks, trade names, domain
names and other industrial designs, trade secrets, or intellectual property rights of any
nature and all other interest, and advances and or moneys paid or received, all statutory
licences. and / or permissions to carry on the operations, deferred tax henefits and anv
other direct / indirect tax benefits, privileges, liberties, easements, advantages, benefits,
exemplions, permissions, and approvals of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated,
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession or control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Transferor Companies, all other claims, dghts and
benefits, power and facilities of every Kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights to
use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile connections and installations, utilities,
electricity and other services, provisions, funds, benefits of all agreements, contracts and
arrangemenls and all other interests together with all present and future liabilities
(including contingent liabilities), all the provisions including provision for tax, benefits of
tax relief including the Income tax Act, 1961 such as credit for advance tax, taxes
deducted at source, MAT, unutilised deposits or credits, benefits under the VAT / sales
fax law, sales tax credit, unutilized deposits or credits, benefits of any ungiilizsd-

MODVAT / CENVAT / service tax credits, ete, all deposits and balarisswithi -\

|III
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Government, Semi Government, Local and other authorities and bodies, customers and
other persons, camnest moneys and / or security deposits paid or received, all necessary
books, records, files. papers, records of standard operating procedures, computer
programmes along with their licences, drawings, manuals, dala, catalogues, quotations,
sales and advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers,
customer credit information, customer pricing information, and other records whether in
physical or electronic form, all eamest monies and / or deposits, all permanent and / or
temporary employees; and

All ligbilities, including, without being limited to, secured and unsecured debts (whether
in Indian rupees or Foreign currency). sundry creditors, advances [ deposits from
customer, deferred revenues. duties and obligation and provisions of every kind, nature
and description of whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised, incurred or utilized

SFER AND V OF UNDE INGS

o Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date,
and subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and
vesting, all the Undertakings shall, pursuant to the provisions of Section 394(2) and
other applicable provisions of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
and stand transferred 1o and vested in and/or be deemed to have been and stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company so as to become Undertakings of
the Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in this Scheme.

o Further, the Scheme has been drawn up to comply with the conditions refating to
“Amalgamation™ as specified under Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, If
any termis) or provision(s) of the Scheme isfare inconsistent with the provisions of
Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the provisions of Section 2(1B} of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent
necessary to comply with Section 2{1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Such
modifications will, however, not affect the other clauses of the Scheme.

o  All assets, estate, rights, title, interest, etc acquired by the Transferor Companies after
the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date for operation of Transferor
Companies o pertaining lo or relating to the Transferor Companies shall also stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of
this Scheme. The transfer and vesting of assets. estate, rights, title, interest, ete, will
be treated as an acquisition of assets and liabilities i.e. acquisition of business of the
Transferor Companies on and from the Appointed Date.

o All assets of the Transferor Companies, that are movable in nature or incorporeal
property or are otherwise capable of transfer by physical or constructive delivery,
novation and / or endorsement and delivery or by operation of law, pursuant to order
of the Court, shall be vested in the Transferee Company. Upon this Scheme becoming
effective, the title of such property shall be deemed to have been mutated and
recognized as thal of the Transferce Company.

o Inrespect of such of the assets of the Transferor Companies other than those referred
{o in clause 4.3 above including investment in shares, outstanding loans and advances,

vy
2%
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if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received, deposits, if any, with
Government, semi-Government, local and other avthorities and bodies, shall, without
any further act. instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company and/or be deemed 1o be transferred 1o and vested in the
Transferee Company on the Appointed Date pursuant to the provisions of Section 394
of the Act upon effectiveness of the Scheme. The Transferee Company shall wpon
sanction of the Scheme be entitled 1o the delivery and possession of all documents of
title of such movable property in this regard.

All immovable properties of the Transferor Companies, including land together with
the buildings and structures standing thercon and nghts and interests in immovable
properties of the Transferor Companies, whether freehold or leasehold or otherwise
and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto shall stand vested
in and/or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company, by operation of
law pursuant to the sanctioning of the Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming
effective. Such assets shall stand vested in the Transferee Company and shall be
deemed 1o be and become the property as an integral part of the Transferee Company
by operation of law. Transferee Company shall wpon the order of the Court
sanctioning the Scheme and upon this Scheme becoming effective, be always entitled
te all the rights and privileges attached in refation to such immovable properties and
shall be liable to pay appropriate rent. rates and taxes and fulfill all obligations in
relation thereto or as applicable to such immovable properties. Upon this Scheme
becoming effective and upon payment of applicable stamp duty, the title to such
properties shall be deemed to have been mutated and recognised as that of the
Transferee Company and the mere filing thereol with the appropriate Registrar or
Sub-Registrar or with the relevant Government agencices shall suffice as record of
continuing titles with the Transteree Company and shall be constituted as a deemed
mutation and substitution thereof. Transferee Company shall subsequent to scheme
becoming effective be entitled 1o the delivery and possession ol all documents of title
te such immovable property in this regard. It 1s hereby clanified that all the rights, title
and interest of the Transteror Companies in any leasehold properties shall, pursuant to
Section 394(2) of the Act and the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act,
instrument or deed, be vested in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee
Company.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect and with effect from the Appointed Date, all
debts, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), duties and obligations of every
kind, nature and description of the Transferor Companies shall, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 3%4(2) and other applicable provisions of the Act. without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in andfor be
deemed to have been and stand transferred o and vesied in, the Transferee Company,
50 as W become on and from the Appointed Date, the debts, liabilities {including
contingent liabilities), duties and obligations of the Transferee Company on the same
terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Companies, and further that
it shall not be necessary to oblain the consent of any person who is a party to contract
or arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this clause.
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regisirations, service tax, provident fund, ESI, Reserve Bank of India, or other
registrations, no objection certificates, or any consents to carry on the operations of
the Transferor Companies shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee
Company without any further act or deed and shall be appropriately mutated /
facilitated by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favour of the Transferce
Company so as 1o empower and facilitate the continuation of the operations of the
Transferee Company. In so far as the various incentives, service tax benefits,
subsidies (including applications for subsidies), rehabilitation Schemes, grants,
special status, rights, and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any
Government body, local authority or by any other person, or availed of by the
Transferor Companies are concerned, the same shall, without any further act or deed,
vest with and be available to the Transferee Company on the same terms and
conditions as are available to Transferor Companies.

All registrations, licences, trademarks, copyrights, domain names, applications for
copyrights, trade-names and trademarks, ete pertaining to the Transferor Companies,
if any. shall stand vested in Transferce Company without any further act, instrument
or deed (unless filed only for statistical record with any appropriate authority or
Registrar), vpon the sanction of the Scheme and upon this Scheme becoming
cffective,

All taxes (including but not limited to advance tax, tax deducted at source, minimum
alternate tax credits, dividend distribution tax, securitics transaction lax, laxes
withheld/paid in a foreign country, value added tax, sales tax, service tax, etc) payable
by or refundable to the Transferor Companies with effeet from the Appointed Date,
including all or any refinds or claims shall be treated as the tax liability or
refunds/claims, etc as the case may be, of the Transferce Company, and any tax
incentives, advantages. privileges, exemptions, credits. holidays, remissions,
reductions, ete, as would have been available to the Transferor Companies, shall
pursuant to this Scheme becoming effective, be available to the Transferee Company.

Any third party or authority required to give effect to any provisions of this Scheme,
shall take on record the order of the Court sanctioning the Scheme on its file and duly
record the necessary substitulion or endorsement in the name of the Transferee
Company as successor in interest, pursuant o the sanction of this Scheme by the
Court, and upon this Scheme becoming effective. For this purpose, the Transferee
Company shall file certified copies of such High Court order and if required file
appropriate applications or forms with relevant authorities concerned for statistical
and information purposes only and there shall be no break in the validity and
enforceability of approvals, consents. exemplions, registrations, no-objection
certificates, permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, licences (including the licences
granted by any Governmental, statutory or regulatory bodies for the purpose of
carrying on its business or in connection therewith), and certificates of every kind and
description of whatsoever nature,

For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it
is clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions,
certificates, clearances, authorities, power of attorneys given by, issued to or in favour
of the Transferor Companies in relation to Undertakings shall stand transferred to the
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Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in
favour of the Transleree Company, and the Transferee Company shall be bound by
the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights and bencfits
under the same shall be available to the Transferee Company.

o Benefits of any and all corporate approvals as may have already been taken by the
Transferor Companies, whether being in the nature of compliances or otherwise.
including without limitation, approvals under Sections 81{1A), 293(1 }a), 293(1}d),
245, 297 and 372A. ete, of the Act, read with the rules and regulations made there
under, shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and the said
corporate approvals and compliances shall, upon this Scheme becoming effective, be
deemed to have been taken/complied with by the Transteree Company.

o Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the secured creditors of the respective
Transferor Company and/or other security holders having charge over the properties
of the respective Transferor Company shall be entitled to security only in respect of
the propertics, assets, rights, bepefits and interest of the respective Transferor
Company, as existed immediately prior to the effectiveness of this Scheme, and the
secured creditors of the Transferee Company and/or other security holders having
charge over the properties of the Transferee Company shall be entitled to security
only in respect of the properties, assets, rights, benefits and interest of the Transferee
Company, as existed immediately prior to the scheme becoming effective. It is hereby
clarified that pursuant to amalgamation, the secured creditors of the respective
Transferor Company and/or other security holders having charge over the properties
of the respective Transferor Company shall not be entitled to any additional security
over the properties, assets, rights, benefits and interest of the Transferee Company
and vice versa, and hence such assets of the respective Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company, as the case may be, which are not currently encumbered, shall
remain free and shall remain available for creation of any security thereon in future in
relation to any current or future indebtedness of the Transferee Company.

o Transferee Company shall, at any time after this Scheme coming into effect, in
accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise,
execule appropriate deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any
party to any conlract or amangement in relation to which the Transteror Companies
have been a party, including any flings with the regulatory authorities, in order to
give formal effect to the above provisions, Transferee Company shall for this
purpose, under the provisions hereof, be deemed to have been authorized 1o execute
any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Companies and to carry out or perform
all such formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of Transferor
Companies.

o It is clarified that if any assets (estate, claims, rights, title. interest in or authernties
relating to such assets) or any contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, Schemes,
arrangements, or other instrument of whatsoever nature which the Transferor
Companies owns or to which the Transferor Companies are party to and which cannot

2ol ey be transferred to the Transferee Company for any reason whatsoever, the Transferee

4 M“. "I Company shall hold such assets, contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, Schemes,
HMEDAS | arrangements, or other instrument of whatsoever nature in Trust for the benefit of the
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Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme, till such time as the transfer is affected.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, appeal or ather proceeding of whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor
Companies is pending, the same shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer of Undertakings or anything contained in
this Scheme, but the said suit. appeal or other legal proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted and enforced, as the case may be, by or against the Transferee Company in the
same manner and to the same extent as it would be or might have been continued,
prosccuted and enforced by or against the Transferor Companies, if this Scheme had not
been made.

TAXATION MATTERS

o
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It is expressly clarified that upon the Scheme becoming effective, all taxes pavable by
the Transferor Companies on and after the Appointed Date shall be treated as the tax
liability of the Transferee Company. Similarly, all credits for taxes including but not
limited to tax deduction at source of the Transferor Companies shall be treated as
credits for taxes of the Transferee Company.

All taxes of any nature, duties. cess or any other like payment or deductions made by
the Transferor Companies to any statutory authorities such as income tax, sales tax,
service tax, CENVAT, etc. or any tax deduction or collection at source, relating to the
period after the Appointed Date but up to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have
been on account of or paid on behalf of the Transferee Company and the relevant
authorities shall be bound to wansfer to the account of and give credit for the same to
the Transferee Company upon the sanction of the Scheme and upon relevant proof
and documents being provided to the said authorities.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company is also expressly
permitted to revise its income tax, withholding 1ax, service tax, sales tax, value added
tax and any other statutory retums and filings under the tax laws, notwithstanding that
the period of filing / revising such return may have lapsed and period to claim refund
{ advance tax and withholding tax credit, ete, also elapsed pursuant to the provisions
of this Scheme. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to refund and / or set-off
all amounts paid by the Transferor Companics under income tax, value added tax,
service tax, excise duty or any other tax etc or any other disputed amount under
appeal, if any, upon this Scheme becoming effective.

CLARATION OF DIVIDENDS

The Transferor Companies shall be entitled to declare or pay dividend. whether
interim or final, to their equity shareholders in respect of any accounting period prior
10 the Effective Date, but only consistent with past practice, or in the ordinary course.
Any declaration or payment of dividend otherwise than as aforesaid, by the
Transferor Companies shall be subject to the prior approval of the Board of Directors
of the Transferee Company and in accordance with applicable laws.
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o For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that nothing in this Scheme shall

prevent the Transferee Company from declaring and paving dividend, whether
interim or final, to its equity shareholders as on the record date for the purpose of
dividend and the sharcholders of the Transferor Companies shall not be entitled to
dividend, if any, declared by the Transferee Company prior to the Effective Date.

It is clarified that the aforesaid provisions in respect of declaration of dividends are
enabling provisions only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any member
of the Transferor Companies and / or the Transferee Company to demand or claim
any dividends which, subject to the provisions of the said Act, shall be entirely at the
discretion of the Board of Directors of the Transferor Companies or the Transferee
Company, as the case may be, subject to such approvals of the shareholders, as may
be required,

ALTERATION TO MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF
ASSOCIATION OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY

o Consolidation of Authorised Share Capital of Transferor Companics

* The authorised share capital of the Transferor Companies as specified in clause 2.2
lo clause 2.5 aggregating to 235,100,000 shares of Rs 10 each shall stand
transferred to and combined with the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company and shall be re-classified without any further act or deed. The filing fees
and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Companies on its authorised share
capital shall be deemed to have been so paid by the Transferee Company on the
combined authorised share capital and accordingly, the Transferee Company shall
not be required to pay any fees / stamp duty on the authorised share capital so
increased. The resolution approving the Scheme shall be deemed to be the approval
of increase and re-classification in the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company under Section 94 of the Act (Corresponding notified Section 61 of the
Companies Act, 2013) and other applicable provisions of the Act. Accordingly,
upon sanction of this Scheme and from the date of this Scheme becoming
effective, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall
automatically stand increased without any [urther act, instrument or decd on the
part of the Transferee Company including payment of stamp duty and payment of
fees payable to Registrar of Companies, by the authorised share capital of the
Transferor Companies.;

* Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company and
clause 4 of Article of Association of the Transferee Company relating 1o authorised
share capital shall respectively, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and
stand altered, modified and amended pursuant to Section 16, 31, 94,
(Comesponding notified section 13, 14 and 61 of the Companies Act, 2013) and
Section 394 of the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act, as the case may
be and be replaced with the following clause:

# (Clause V of Memorandum of Association of Transferee Company
The Authorised Share capital of the company is Rs. 17,571,000,000/- (Rupees
seventeen thousand five bhundred and seventy one million only) divided into
1.735, 100,000 {Seventeen hundred thirty five million and one lac only) Equity



W

shares of Rs. 10/- each, 17,000,000 {Seventeen million only) 7.5% Redeemable
Preference shares of Bs. 10/~ each and 5,000,000 {Five million only) Preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Clause 4 of Articles of Association of Transferee Company.

The Authorised Share capital of the company is Rs. 17.571,000,000/- {Rupees
seventeen thousand five hundred and seventy one million only) divided into
1,735,100,000 {Seventeen hundred thirty five million and one lac only) Equity
shares of Rs. 10/~ each, 17.000,000 (Seventcen million only) 7.5% Redeemable
Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ each and 5,000,000 (Five million only) Preference
shares of Rs. 10/- each,

o Amendment to Object Clause of the Transferee Company

* Lipon the Scheme becoming effective, the following clause shall be inserted in the

Main Objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee
Company atter clause 5:

6.“To carry on business ol dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurement,
imports, storage, handling processing, distribution and transportation of Natural
Gas, Liquefied Natural Gas (“LNG™), Coal Bed Methane (“CBM"), Naphtha. Fuel
Oils, Crude Oil & other Petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and
utilization thereof.

7. To administer fuel supply and purchase contracts on behalf of State Government
and promoter Companies

8. To develop expertise, provide consultation and render advisory services for
various technical. legal and commercial aspects of Fuel Supply Management
business and facilitating implementation of Natural Gas, LNG, CBM, Naphitha,
Fuel Qils, Crude il & Petroleum Products, Coal and any other fuel projects

9, To act as an advisory body to the Government / any other agency appointed by
State Government for all aspects related to Policy and repulation of Natural Gas,
LNG, CBM. Naphtha, Fuel Oils, Crude Oil & Petroleum Products, Coal and any
other fuels import / utilization.

0. To promote and make strategic investment in infrastructure projects and
facilities meant for augmenting fuel supply.”

Lipon the Scheme becoming effective, it shall be deemed that the members of the
Transferee Company have also resolved and accorded to relevant consents as
applicable under Section 17 of the Act (Corresponding notified section 13 of the
Companies Act, 2013). It is further clarified that there will be no need to pass a
separate shareholders” resolution as required under Section 17 of the Act
{Corresponding notified section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013) for the

- amendments of the Memorandum of Association of the Transteree Company as
‘\-above. Pursuant to this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall file the requisite
/-iorms with the Registrar of Company, Gujarat, for amending the main objects in
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o Alteration to the Name Clause

» Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the name of GSPC Distribution Networks
Limited shall be deemed to have been changed to Gujarat Gas Limited in
accordance with Section 21 (Corresponding notified section 13 of the Companies
Act. 2013), and other relevant provisions of the Act.

= [t is hereby clarified that the consent of the shareholders of the Transteree
Company to this Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of
effecting the aforementioned amendment and that no further resolution under
Section 21 {Corresponding notified section 13 of the Companies Act. 2013) or any
other applicable provisions of the Act, would be required to be separately passed,
nor any additional fees (including fees and charges to the relevant Registrar of
Companies) or stamp duty, shall be payable by the Transferee Company.

o Under the accepted principle of Single Window Clearance, it is hereby provided that
the aforesaid alterations viz. change in the Capital Clause, Object Clause and Name
Clause, referred above, shall become operative upon the Seheme becoming effective
by virtue of the fact that the Sharcholders of the Transferee Company, while
approving the scheme as a whole, have also resolved and accorded the relevant
consents as required respectively under Section 16, 17, 21, 31, 94 (Corresponding
notified section 13, 14 and 61 of the Companies Act, 2013) and Section 394 of the
Act, or any other provisions of the Act, and there shall not be a requirement to pass
separate resolutions as required under the Act.

e ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES AND REORGANIZATION OF SHARE CAPITAL
o Share Swap Ratio

As per the share swap ratio recommended by the Valuer, M/S/ 88PA & Co..
Chartered Accountants, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and in
consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Undertakings of the Transferor
Companies to the Transferee Company, the shareholders of the Transferor Companies
should be allotied shares of the Transferee Company as per below details:

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GSPC Gas

Transferee Company should, without any further application, act, instrument or deed,
issue to the equity shareholders of GSPC CGas, whose names are registered in its
register of members on the Record Date, or his'her/its heirs, executors or, as the case
may be, successors, 81 (eighty one) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-
paid up of the Transferee Company, for every 2 {two) equity shares of Rs.10/- each
held by such equity shareholders or their respective heirs. executors or, as the case
may be, successors in GSPC Gas on the Record Date.

A 3 ' 'TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GGCL
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Transferee Company should, without any further application, aet, instrument or deed,
issue to the equity shareholders of GGCL including ESOP Trust but excluding
GDNL. whose names are registered in its register of members on the Record Date, or
his'her/its heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors, 38 (thirty eight) equity
share of Rs. 10/- each. credited as fully-paid up of Transferee Company for every |
(one) equity share of Rs.2/- each held by such cquity sharcholders or their respective
heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors in GGCL on the Record Dute.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GFSL

Transferee Company should, without any further application, act. instrument or deed.
issue to the equity sharcholders of GFSL except GGCL, whose names are registered
in its register of members on the Record Date, or his'her/its heirs, executors or, as the
case may be, successors, 38 (thirty eight) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as
fully-paid up of Transferee Company, for every | (one) equity share of Rs.10/- each
held by such equity shareholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case
may be, successors in GFSL on the Record Date.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GTCL

The entire issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of GTCL is held by GGCL.
Upon the Scheme becoming effective, GGCL would be amalgamated with the
Transferee Company from the Appointed Date and hence no shares of the Transferee
Company shall be issued and allotted in consideration of the amalgamation and the
share capital of GTCL shall stand cancelled,

If the shares are issued as per above swap ratio, the resultant shareholding pattern of
the Transferee Company, upon merger would be as follows:

Name of the Sharcholder | No.of shares |

Promoter and Promoter Group 3.185.795.015 60.89%

Public and Others 2,045,969,960 39.11%
Total 5,231,764,975 100% |

Issuance and Allotment of Shares

= Upon issuance of shares based on the share swap ratio as mentioned above, the
Transferee Company will have an expanded capital base which may not be
appropriate and required. This wide capital base will further lead to a
corresponding fictitious asset which will adversely impact the Net worth and
Eaming per Share of the Transferee Company. In order to ensure that the
Transferee Company has a serviceable equity capital base, instead of issuing shares
as per above share swap ratio, the sharcholders of GSPC Gas, GGCL and GFSL
would be allotted proportionately lower number of shares of the Transferee
Company as per below details:

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GSPC GAS
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I'he Transferse Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument oF
deed, issue and allot 10 the equity sharcholders of GSPC Gas, whose names arc
registered in its register of members on the Record Date, or his'her(its heirs,
executors or, as the case may be, SUCCCSSOTS, 81 (eighty one) equity shares of
Rs 10/~ each, credited as fully-paid up of Transferee Company, for every 76
(seventy six) equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by such equity shareholders ot
their respective heirs, executors or. as the case may be, successors in GSPC Gas on
the Record Date.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GGCL

The Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or
deed, issue and allot to the equity shareholders of GGCL including ESOP Trust bt
gxcluding GDNL, whose names are registered in its register of members on the
Record Date, or histher/its heirs, execulors or, as the case may be, successors, 1
(one) equity share of Rs.10/- cach, credited as fully-paid up of Transieree
Company for every 1 {onc) equity share of Rs.2/- cach held by such equity
shareholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be, sSuccessors
in GGCL on the Record Date.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GFSL

The Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or
deed. issue and allot to the equity shareholders of GFSL except GGCL, whose
names are Tegistered in its register of members on the Record Date, or his/het/its
heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors, 1 (one) equity share of Rs.10/-
cach, credited as fully-paid up of Transferee Company, for every 1 (one) equity
share of Rs.10/- each held by such equity chareholders or their respective heirs,
executors or, as the case may be, SUCCESSOTS in GFSL on the Record Date.

The equity shares of the Transferee Company to be issued to the members of the
Transferor Companies in terms of clause 14.2.1 above shall be subject to the
provisions of Articles of Association of the Transferee Company and shall rank
pari-passu, in all respects with the existing equity shares ot the Transferee
Company.

Upon the implementation of this scheme, the paid up equity share capital of GGCL
held by GDNL, the paid up equity share capital of GDNL held by GSPC Gas, and
the paid up equity share capital of GGCL into GFSL and GTCL shall, ipso facto,
without any further act or deed stand cancelled on the Effective Date, and no
shares of the Transferee Company will be issued or allotted with respect to the
equity shares so cancelled.

Since lower number of shares will be issued to the shareholders of Transferor
Companies as mentioned in clause 14.2.1 above, in order to ensure that interest of
none of the shareholders is jeopardised, it is decided to reduce proportionately the
existing equity share capital of the Transferee Company as prescribed in clause
14.3.1. This reduction of capital will ensure that wealth of Public shareholder
remains intact and their percentage holding continues to remain as mentioned in
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clause 14,]1.2.

* No fractional shares shall be issued by the Transferee Company. The Board of

Directors of the Transferee Company shall consolidate all fractional entiflements,
if any, arising due to issuance of shares pursuant to amalgamation of the Transferor
Companies and allol new equity shares in lieu thereof, to director(s) or such other
authorized representative(s) as the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company
shall appoint in this behalf, who shall hold the new equity shares issued by the
Transferee Company in trust on behalf of ihe members entitled to fractional
entitlements with the cxpress understanding that such director(s) or other
authorized representative(s) shall sell the same in the market at such time or times
(not later than 15 days from the date of listing of new equity shares of the
Transferee Company) and at such price or prices and to such PeTSOn Or persons, as
he / they may deem fit and pay o Transferee Company, the net sale proceeds
thereof, whereupon Transferee Company shall distribute such net sale proceeds,
subject to taxes, if any, to the said members in proportion to their respective
fractional entitlements. The Board of Directors of Transferee Company, if it deems
necessary, in the interests of allottees, approve such other method in this behalf as
it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit.

The approval of this Scheme by the sharcholders of the Transferee Company shail
be deemed to be due compliance of the provisions of Section Bl{1A)
{Corresponding notified section 62{1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013) and other
relevant and applicable provisions of the Act for the issue and allotment of equity
shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of the Transferor Companies, as
provided in this Scheme.

The new equity shares shall be issued in dematerialized {orm to those equity
shareholders who hold the shares of Transferor Companies in demateralised form,
provided all details relating to account with depository participant are availahle
with the Transferee Company, All those equily shareholders who hold shares of
Transferor Companies in physical form shall be issued new equity shares in
Transferee Company in physical or electronic form, at the option of such
shareholders to be exercised by them on or before the record date, by giving a
notice in writing to the Transferce Company, Such physical equity share
certifications (if' any), shall be sent by Transferee Company 1o the equity
shareholders of the Transferor Companies at their respective registered addresses
as appearing in the register of member maintained by the Transferor Companies as
of record date with respect to their shareholders (or in case of joint sharcholders —
to the address of that one of the joint shareholders whose name stands first in such
register of members in respect of such joint shareholding) and Transferee
Company shall not be responsible for any loss in transit,

In the event of their being any pending share transfer, whether fodged or
outstanding, of any sharcholders of the Transferor Companies, the Board of
Directors of the Transferee Company or any committee / person duly authorized in
this regard by the Board of Directors of T ransferee Company shall be empowered

N appropriate cases. prior to or even subsequent to the Record date, to effeciuate

such a transfer as if changes in the registered holder were operative as on the
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Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the Transferor or
transferee of equity shares in the Transferor Companies, afier the effectiveness of
this Scheme.

The existing equity shares after giving effect to reduction as per clause i4.3.1 and
after considering issue of new equity shares to the sharcholders of the Transferor
Companies as per clause 14.2.1 of this Scheme will be listed and { or admitied to
trading in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2009, as amended from time to time, on all
the stock exchanges on which shares of GGCL are listed on the effective date. The
Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangement and give such confirmation
and/or undertakings as may be necessary in accordance with the applicable laws or
regulations for the Transferee Company with the formalities of the said stock
exchanges. The equity shares of the Transferee Company allotted pursuant to the
Scheme shall remain frozen in the depositories system till listing/ trading
permission is given by the designated Stock Exchange. There shall be no change in
the sharcholding pattern or control in the Transferee Company between the record
date and the listing which may affect the status of the approval of National Stock
Exchange of India Limited dated 05.11.2014 and BSE Limited dated 07.11.2014.

o REORGANIZATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

e In order to ensure that the interest of none of the shareholders is jeopardized as

discussed in clause 14.2.4, it is decided to reduce proportionately the existing
equity share capital of the Transferee Company as follows:

On the effective date and after securing necessary approvals and permissions and
after cancellation of investment of Rs 4,000.500,000 divided inlo 400,030,000
chares of Rs 10 each held by GSPC Gas in GDNL as per clause 14.2.3, the
Transleree Company shall reduce its remaining fully paid up equity share capital
from Rs 5,000,000,000 divided into 500,000,000 shares of Rs 10 each to Rs
131,578,950 divided into 13,157,895 shares of Rs 10 each.

The differential amount arising upon reduction of share capital of the Transferce
Company as per above clause shall be utilised in the manner specified in clause
15.5.

Upon issuance of shares as per clause 14.2.1 above and reduction of share capital
as per clause 14.3.1 above, the resultant shareholding pattern of the Transferee
Company would be as below:

Name of the Sharcholder No. of shares Ww o

Promoter and Promoter Group 83,836,710 60.89%

Public and Others 53,841,315 39.11%
Total | 137,678,025 | . 100%

The reduction of share capital as contemplated in clause 14.3.1 above shall be
effected as an integral part of the Scheme. The approval of the members of the
Transferee Company to the proposed Scheme at the Court conveyed meeting, shall
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be deemed to be their approval under the provisions of Section 100 and all other
applicable provisions of the Act to such reduction of capital. The Transferee
Company shall not be required to undertake any separate proceedings for the same.
The Order of the High Court sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed o be an
Order under section 102 of the Act, Further, since the said proposal for reduction
does not involve either diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share capital or
payment to any shareholders of any paid up share capital, the procedure prescribed
under section 101 shall not be required to be undertaken.

* Notwithstanding the reduction as mentioned above, the Transferee Company shall
not be required to add "and reduced” as suffix to its name and the Transferee
Company shall continue in its existing name,

* The share certificates of the Transferee Company in relation to the shares held by
its equily shareholders shall, without any further appheation, act, instrument or
deed be deemed to have been automatically cancelled pursuant 1o the reduction of
capital. It is expressly clarified that shares issued and allotted pursuant to clause
14.2.1 above, shall not be subject to reduction proposed in clause 14.3.1 above,

* The shares and share certificates of the Transferor Companies and / or Transferee
Company held by the members of the Transferor Companies and / or Transferee
Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, be deemed
to have been automatically cancelled and non-negotiable and be of no effect on and
from the Effective Date.

s ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the
Amalgamation in its books of accounts with effect from the Appointed Date as per the

“Pu
Am
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rchase Method” as described in Accounting Standard — 14 “Accounting for
algamations™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, such that:

The assets liabilities and debts of the Transferor Companies are transferred to and
vested in the Transferce Company, pursuant 1o the Scheme and shall be recorded by
the Transferee Company, at their respective fair values, as determined by the Board,
as on the Appointed Date,

Wilh effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
investment of GSPC Gas in GDNL, the investment of GDNL in GGCL and the
investment of GGCL into GFSL and GTCL shall stand cancelled.

Inter-company transactions and balances including  loans, advances, amount
receivable or payable inter-se between the Transferor Companies and the Transferee
Company as appearing in their books of accounts, if any, shall stand cancelled.

The Transferee Company shall credit to the Share Capital Account in its books of
account, the agpregate face value of equity shares issued to the shareholders of
Transferor Companies pursuant to clanse 14.2.1 of this Scheme.

The difference in the value of net assets of Transferor Companies to be vested in the
Transferee Company as per clause 4.1 above and issue of shares as per clause 14.2.1
above, after adjustment of the cancellation of investment of GSPC Gas into GDNL,
investment of GDNL into GGCL and investment of GGCL into GFSL and GTCL s
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per clause 14.2.3, reduction of share capital of GDNL as per clause 14.3.1 and
adjustment of differential amount arising as per clause 14.3.2, shall be credited by
Transferee Company to “Reserves™ or debited to “Goodwill Account”, as the case
mayv be.

o In case of any difference in accounting policy between the Transferce Company and
the Transferor Companies or between Transferor Companies, the impact of the same
till the Appointed Date would be adjusted in accordance with Accounting Standard —
5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Accounting
Policies” to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee Company reflect the
financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policy.

e DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANFEROR COMPANIES

Upon the Scheme being effective, the Transferor Companies shall be dissolved without
winding up pursuant to the provisions of Section 394 of the Act.

3.4.2 BRIEF HIGHLIGHTS OF THE SCHEME WITH RESPECT TO ALLOTMENT

AND LISTING OF SHARES & OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL ASPECTS
Appointed Date for the Scheme:

" Appointed Date" means 1* April 2013 or such other date as may be approved by the High
Court for the purposes of this Scheme,

Share Swap Ratio:

As per the share swap ratio recommended by the Valuer, M/S/ SSPA & Co., Chartered
Accountants, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer
and vesting of the Undertakings of the Transferor Companies to Gujarat Gas Limited, the
shareholders of the Transferor Companies should be allotted shares of Gujarat Gas Limited
as per below details:

Tao the Shareholders of GSPC (Gas:

Gujarat Gas Limited should, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue 10
the equity shareholders of GSPC Gas, whose names are registered in its register of members
on the Record Date, or hisher/its heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors, 81
(cighty one) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of the Transferee
Company, for every 2 (two) equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by such equity shareholders or
their respective heirs, executors or. as the case may be, successors in GSPC Gias on the
Record Date.

To the Sharcholders of GGCL: T

Gujarat Gas Limited should, without any further application, act, instrument or deed. issue 1o
the equity shareholders of GGCL including ESOP Trust but excluding Gujarat Gas Limited,

"

LA



@
GUJARAT GAS Fage |30

whose names are registered in its register of members on the Record Date, or his'her/its heirs,
executors or, as the casc may be, successors, 38 (thirty eight) equity share of Rs.10/- gach,
credited as fully-paid up of Transferee Company for every | (one) equity share of Rs.2/- each
held by such equity shareholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be,
successors in GGCL on the Record Date.

To the Shareholders of GFSL:

Gujarat Gas Limited should, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue to
the equity sharcholders of GFSL except GGCL, whose names are registered in its register of
members on the Record Date, or his'herfits heirs, executors or, as the case may be,
successors, 38 (thirty eight) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of
Transteree Company, for every 1 (one} equity share of Rs.10/- each held by such equity
shareholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors in GFSL
on the Record Date.

To the Sharcholders of GTCL:

The entire issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of GTCL is held by GGCL. Upon the
Scheme becoming effective, GGCL would be amalgamated with the Transferee Company
from the Appointed Date and hence no shares of the Transferce Company shall be issued and
allotted in consideration of the amalgamation and the share capital of GTCL shall stand
cancelled.

3. Issuance and Allotment of Shares:

Upon issuance of shares based on the share swap ratio as mentionied above. Gujarat Gas
Limited would have an expanded capital base which may not be appropriate and required.
This wide capital base would further lead to a corresponding fictitious asset which would
adversely impact the Net worth and Eaming per Share of Gujarat Gas Limited. In order to
ensure that Gujarat Gas Limited has a serviceable equity capital base, instead of issuing
shares as per above share swap ratio, the shareholders of GSPC Gas, GGCL and GFSL
would be allotted proportionately lower number of shares of the Gujarat Gas Limited as per
below details:

To the Shareholders of GSPC Gas:

Gujarat Gas Limited shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed. jssue and
allot to the equity shareholders of GSPC Gas, whose names are registered in its register of
members on the Record Date, or his/herfits heirs, exccutors or, as the case may be,
successors, 81 (eighty one) equity shares of Rs.10/- each, eredited as fully-paid up of
Transferee Company. for every 76 (seventy six) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each held by such
equity sharcholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors in
GSPC Gas on the Record Date.

__To the Shareholders of GGCL:

""m'@-.&ﬁja:at Gas Limited shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed. issue and
Allot to the equity shareholders of GGCL including ESOP Trust but excluding GDNL, whose

-
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names are registered in its register of members on the Record Date, or his'herfits heirs,
executors or, as the case may be, successors, 1 {one) eguity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as
fully-paid up of Transferee Company for every 1 (one) equity share of Rs.2/- each held by
such eguity shareholders or their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be,
successors 1n GOCL on the Record Date,

To the Sharcholders of GFSL:

Ciujarat Gas Limited shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and
allot 1o the equity shareholders of GFSL except GGCL, whose names are registered in its
register of members on the Record Date, or his‘her/its heirs, executors or, as the case may be,
successors, |1 {one) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of Transferee
Company. for every 1 {one) equity share of Rs.10/- each held by such equity shareholders or
their respective heirs, executors or, as the case may be, successors in GFSL on the Record
Date.

Tregtment of fractional entitlements:

Mo fractional shares shall be issued by Gujarat Gas Limited. The Board of Directors of
Gujarat Gas Limited shall consolidate all fractional entitlements, if any, arising due to
issuance of shares pursuant to amalgamation of the Transteror Companies and allot new
equity shares in Heu thereof, to director(s) or such other authorized representative(s) as the
Board of Directors of Gujarat Gas Limited shall appoint in this behalf, who shall hold the
new equity shares issued by Gujarat Gas Limited in trust on behalf of the members entitled to
fractional entitlements with the express understanding that such director(s} or other
authorized representativie(s) shall sell the same in the market at such time or times (not later
than 15 days from the date of listing of new equity shares of Gujarat Gas Limited) and at
such price or prices and to such person or persons, as he / they may deem fit and pay o
Transferee Company, the net sale proceeds thereofl, whereupon Transferee Company shall
distribute such net sale proceeds, subject to taxes, 1f any, to the said members in proportion to
their respective fractional entitlements. The Board of Directors of Transferee Company, if it
deems necessary, in the interests of allottees, approve such other method in this behalf as it
may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit,

Listing of eguity shares of Gujarat Gas Limited:

The Equity Shares of Gujarat (Gas Limited shall be listed on all the stock exchanges on which
the shares of GGCL are histed as on the Effective Date, subject to SEBI granting relaxation
under Rule 1%2}b) of SCRR. Gujarat Gas Limited shall also fulfill the Exchange's criteria
tor listing and shall also comply with SEBI Act, Rules, Regulations, Directions of SEBI, and
Rules, Bwelaws, and Regulations of the Exchange, and other applicable statutory
requirements and compliances with the necessary procedures that may be required. However,
the listing of shares of Ciujarat Gas Limited is at the discretion of the Stock Exchanges.

Re-organization of Share Capital:

On the effective date and after securing necessary approvals and pf:rmissinns__;jmd after
cancellation of investment of Rs 4,000.500.000 divided into 400LO50.000 shares of Bs 1
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each held by GSPC Gas in Gujarat Gas Limited, Gujarat Gas Limited shall reduce its
remaining fully paid up equity share capital from Rs 5,000,000.,000 divided into 500,000,000
shares of Rs 10 each to Rs 131,578,950 divided into 13,157,895 shares of Rs 10 each.

7. Mode of allotment of New Equity Shares:

The new equity shares issued pursuant to the Scheme shall be in dematerialized form to those
equity sharcholders who held shares of Transferor Companies in demateralised form,
provided all details relating to account with depository participant are available with Gujarat
Gas Limited. All those equity shareholders who held shares of Transferor Companies in
physical form shall be issued new equity shares in Gujarat Gas Limited in physical or
electronic form. at the option of such sharcholders exercised by them on or before the record
date. \

343 RATIONALE FOR COMPOSITE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION AND
ARRANGEMENT

GSPC Gas was incorporated in India under the provisions of the Act, on 11th March 1999,
GSPC Gas is engaged in the business ol distribution of natural gas. GSPC Gas catered to the
natural gas requirements of the retail segmems, which comprises of industrial. commercial,
CNG and residential customers. GSPC Gas was an unlisted company and owned 44.45% slake
in GDNL, Besides GSPC Gas, GSPL owned 38.88% in GDNL and GSFC owned the balance
16.67% in GDNL.

GDNL was incorporated in India under the provisions of the Act, on 21 February 2012, GDNL,
an unlisted company held 73.70 % stake in GGCL.

GGCL was incorporated in India under the provisions of the Act, on 17 January 1980, GGCL
was engaged in the business of transmission and distribution of Natural Gas. GGCL served the
entire range of the retail end of the gas value chain ie. Residential, Industrial, CNG and
Commereial. The equity shares of GGCL were listed on BSE, NSE, ASE and VSE.

GFSL was incorporated in India under the provisions of the Aet, on 11 April 1994, GFSL was
engaged in the business of sale of gas conneetions in India to its holding company i.e. GGCL
and to other commercial and non-commercial customers within India, GFSL was an unlisted
company, GGCL held 69.88% equity stake in GFSL.,

GTCL was incorporated in India under the provisions of the Act, 26 December 1980. GTCL was
engaged in the business of distribution of pas from sources of supply to centres of demand
and/or to the end customers. GTCL was an unlisted company. GTCL was a wholly owned
subsidiary of GGCLL.

All the above companies are part of the GSPC Group and were engaged in the similar line of
business i.e. City Gas Distribution. The management of GSPC Group is now desirous of
consolidating operations of these companies as they are engaged into similar businesses,

As a measure 10 consolidate the City Gas Distribution business, GSPC Group management had
decided to amalgamate the city gas distribution business of GSPC Gas, GGCL, GFSL and

W
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GTCL into GDNL by way of a Court approved Scheme of Amalgamation. The amalgamation,
inter alia, would result in the following benefits:

a) Through consolidation, the synerpies that exist among the entitics in terms of similar
business processes and resources can be put to the best advantage for the stakeholders.
Further. the proposed consolidation will provide an opportunity to better leverage the
combined asset and capital base, build a stronger and sustainable business and improve the
potential for further growth and expansion of the business of the merged entity:

b} The proposed amalgamation will not only bring about operational rationalisation,
organisational efficiency but also will result in multiple synergies. By pooling together
various resources, administrative, managerial and other expenditures will also reduce, The
proposed amalgamation will strengthen significantly the position of the combined entity in
the industry in terms of asset base, revenue, business velume and market share;

¢} The amalgamated entity will benefit from improved organizational leadership, arising from
the combination of people from all the companies. who have diverse skills, talent and vast
experience to compete successfully in an increasingly competitive Oil & Gas industry more
particular in City Gas Distribution Business:

d) The combined entity would have greater efficiency in cash management, unfettered access to
cash flow generated by the combined businesses which can be deploved more efficiently to
fund organic and inorganic growth opportunities. It will have large net worth and borrowing
capacity to expand its business at a faster rate. The combined entity will improve the
potential for further expansion of the businesses by way of increased borrowing strength of
the cormbined entity;

e} Further, the amalgamation will result in a significant reduction in the multiplicity of legal
and regulatory & other applicable compliances required at present to be carried out by all the
Companies.

344 APPROVAL AND SANCTION OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF
AMALGAMATION AND ARRANGEMENT

The Honorable High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad, vide its Common Oral Order dated 30™
March 2015 (Certified copy of the scheme received by the Company on 18" April 2015), has
sanctioned the Compesite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement between GSPC Gas,
GGCL, GFSL and GTCL with GDNL (Now Gujarat Gas limited) and consequent reduction of
share capital of GDNL (Now Gujarat Gas limited).

The aforesaid order of the Honorable High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad was filed by all the
companies involved in the Scheme with the ROC. Ahmedabad on 14™ May 2015 which is the
Effective Date of the Scheme.

Pursuant 1o the Scheme, the Company has been vested with the CGD Business of GSPC (Gas,
GGCL, GFSL and GTCL w.e.f. 1™ April 2013 (ie. the Appointed Date under the Scheme) as per
the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement as sanctioned bﬁ the Honorable High
Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad vide its common oral Order dated 30" March 2005 imder
Sections 391 to 394 read with Section 100 to 103 of the Companies Act, 1958, - T
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In accordance with the said Scheme, the Company would require (o obtain 19{2) (b) exemption
application from SEBI for listing the equity shares of Gujarat Gas Limited issued pursuant to the
Scheme. Subject to applicable regulations, the shares of Gujarat Gas Limited, shall be hsted and
admitted to trading on BSE, NSE, ASE and VSE.

The Company has submitted this Information Memorandum containing information and
disclosures in line with the disclosure requirement for public issues, as applicable, to BSE, NSE,
ASE and VSE for making the said Information Memorandum available to public through their
websites,

This Information Memorandum is made available on the Company’s website:
www. gujaratgas.com. The Company will publish an advertisement in the newspapers ::nniainin%
its details in line with the details required as per Circular No. CIR/CFIVDIL/5/2013 dated 4'
February 2013, The advertisement will draw a specific reference to the availability of this
Information Memorandum on the website. www gujaratgas.com, as well as the Stock
Exchanges.

The Company also undertakes that all material information about itself shall be disclosed 1o the
Stock Fxchanges on a continuous basis so as to make the same available to public, in addition to
the requirements, if any, specified in Listing Agreement for disclosures about the subsidiaries, if
any.

SECTION 4 - GENERAL INFORMATION

Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) was incorporated on i
February 2012, as a public limited company under the Companies Act, 1956, with its main object
to carry on, sale, purchase, supply, distribution, transport, trading in Natural Gas, CNG, LNG,
LPG & other Gaseous from through Pipelines, TrucksTrains or such other suitable mode for
transportation/distribution of Natural Gas. CNG, LNG, LPG & other (faseous Form,

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Block No. 15, 3rd Floor,
Udyog Bhavan, Sector 11,
Crandhinagar — 382 (K1,
Gujarat

REGISTRATION NO: CIN - U40200GJ20125GC069118

REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES:
ROC Bhavan, Opp Rupal Park Society,
Behind Ankur Bus Stop,

Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380013

Phone: 079-27437597,

Fax 079-27438371

roc.ahmedabad@mea.gov.in
COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND COMPANY SECRETARY: M

Rajeshwari Sharma
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. L. Chuaungo, [AS, Director (Fromoter Director)

Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS, Director (Promoter Drirector)
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, IAS, Director (Promoter Director)
Mr. Mukesh Kumar, 1AS, Director (Promaoter Director)
Mr., Jal Patel, Independent Director

Mr. Ajit Kapadia, Independent Director

Mr. K. D. Chaterjee, Independent Director

Prof. Pradip Khandwalla, Independent Director

Mrs. Manjula Shroff, Independent Director
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For further details of the Board of Directors of the Company, please see- the scction titled
“NManagement”

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS / BANKERS TO THE COMPANY:

Dena Bank Bank of Baroda

YES Bank Limited Orental Bank of Commerce
indusind Bank UCO Bank

HDFC Bank Limited Corporation Bank

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited ICICT Bank Limited
Gujarat State Financial Services Limited Bank of Maharashtra

The Kalupur Commercial Co-Operative Bank Limited State Bank of India
HUDCO Axis Bank

AUDITORS:

MUz 1L S, Maheshwari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Ahmedabad

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32,

Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal,
Hyderabad — 500032

Phe 040 — 67161500, 040 - 67161606
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5.1 CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Consequent to Issue and Allotment of Shares pursuant to the Scheme, the Share Capital of
the Company is as follows:

 PARTICULARS . Rs.
ALT HORISED SHARE CAPITAL
1,735.100,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 17.351,000.000
17,000,000 (Seventeen million only) 7.5% Redeemable Preference 1 70,000,000

shares of Bs. 10/- each

50,000,000

5,000,000 {Five million only) Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ each

ISSUED, SUBSCIRBED AND PAID SHARE CAPITAL

137,678,025 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 1.3 ?G.?Sﬂ,z:ﬂ
|

The Authorised Share capital of the company is Rs. 17.571,000,000/- (Rupees seventeen
thousand five hundred and seventy one mullion only) divided into 735,100,000 {Seventeen
hundred thirty five million and one lac only) equity shares of Rs. 10/ each, 17,000,000
(Seventeen million only) 7.5% Redeemahle Preference shares of Rs. 10/- each and 3,008,000
(Five million only) Preference shares of Rs. 10/ each.

Prior to issuance, allotment. reduction or cancellation of the equity shares, as per the Scheme; to
the shareholders as per their entitlement on the Record Date je. 28" May 2015, the Issued,
Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly GSPC
Distribution Networks Limited) was Rs. 9.000,500,000/- divided into 900,050,000 equity shares
of Rs.10/- each,

Upon issuance of shares based on the share swap ratio recommended by the Valuer, M/S/ SSPA
& Co., Chartered Accountants, since the capital base would had been expanded and which would
not have been appropriate and required. This wide capital base would had further led to a2
corresponding fictitious asset which would had adversely impacted the Net worth and Eaming
per Share of Gujarat Gas Limited. In arder to ensure that Gujarat Gas Limited has a serviceable
equity capital base, instead of 1ssuing shares as per the share swap ratio recommended by the
Valuer, the shareholders of GSPC Gas, GGCL and GFSL were allotted proportionately lower
number of shares of Gujarat Gas Limited. The Swap ratio as recommended by the Valuer was as
follows:

33
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a. 81 (eighty-one) equity shares of Rs. 10y~ cach, eredited as fully-paid up of Gujarat Gas
Limited, for every 2 (two) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each held by equity shareholders of
the GSPC Gas;
b, 38 (thirty-cight) equity shares of s 10/- cach, credited as fully-paid up of Gujarat (ias
Limited. for every 1 (one) equity share of Rs. 2/- each held by equity shareholders of
GGCL: 5

. 38 (thirty-eight) equity shares of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of Gujarat Gas
Limited. for every 1 (one} equity chare of Rs. 10/- each held by equity shareholders of
GFSL;

Accordingly, it was decided 1o reduce proportionately, the equity share capital of CGiujarat Gas
1imited. Therefore, on the effective date and after securing NECessary approvals and permissions
and afier cancellation of investment of Re 4,000,500,000 divided into 400,050,000 shares of Rs
10 each held by GSPC Gas in Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly GSPC Distribution Networks
Limited), the Company ceduced its remaining fully paid up equity share capital from Rs
5 (00,000,000 divided into 500,000,000 shares of Rs 10 each to Rs 131,578,950 divided nto
13.157.895 shares of Rs 10 cach. Effectively, the swap ratio based on which, allotment of equity
shares was undertaken was as follows:

a. 81 (eighty-one) equity shares of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of Gujarat Gas
Limited, for every 76 (seventy-six) equity shares of Rs. 10/- cach held by euity
shareholders of the GSPC Gas;

b. 1 (one) equity share of Rs.10/- each, credited as fuslly-paid up of Gujarat Gas Limited,
for every | (one) equity share of Rs. 2/- each held by equity shareholders of GGCL;

c. 1 (one)equity shares of Rs.10/- each, credited as fully-paid up of Gujarat (Gas Limited,
for every | (ong) equity share of Rs. 10/- each held by equity sharcholders of GFSL:

As per Resolution of the Committee of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 2™ June
2015, the Company allotted 124,520,130 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each to the eligible members
of erstwhile Transferor Companies viz. GSPC Gas Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Company
Limited and Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited, as on Record Date Le. 287 May 2015.

5.2 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

= =]
Sr. Date of | . of ‘\E::::t
'H!;. Allotment | Consideration Equity i Issue Price Lock-in Period®
/Reduction shares p
- share
Cash
| 1, | 28022012 {Signatories fo 50,000 10 10 MNA
= Memorandum} ]
Cash (Further
_1'. 20/05/2012 Allotment) Q00,000,000 10 10 NA
Reduction of Share Capital
3. | 14/05/2015 | Share Capital | 13,1 57.895 10 | reduced to ensure | Part of the equity
|_ as om effective , | that the Company | shares (being part of |

;A
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(= | date, pursuant ' | has a serviceable | pre merger share |
to the equily capital capital) shall
Composite base be locked in for
Scheme of Three vears from the
Amalgamation date of listing
&
| Arrangement
Issuance of
Equity Shares Part of the equity |
pursuant o the IT$:$ fjtﬁfr shares (20% of |
4. 020612015 | Composite | 10 | pursuanttothe | _ Promoters
Scheme of SRR shareholding) shall
Amalgamation R be locked in for
& E Three vears from the
] | Arrangement | , | | date of listing

Notes forming part of the Capital Structure:

*Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4 February, 2013, the promoters
shares tolaling to 27.535.605, being 20% of the post-merger paid-up capital of Grsjarat (Gas
Limited {Formerly GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) and the pre-merger capital of Gujaras
Cias Limited (Formerly GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) held by Gujarat State Fertilizers
and Chemicals Limited to the extent of 39, 47, 369 shares, shall be locked-in for a period of three
vears from the date of listing of shares of Gujarat Gas Limited | Formerly GSPC Distribution

Networks Limited).

Shareholding Pattern of the Company before and after the Scheme:

]
Gujarat Gas Limited
Description Pre-arrangement Post-arrangement
31.3.2015 02.06.2015
No. of No. of
shares i shares =
|Sharehnlding of |
(A} | Promoter and
i Promoter Group
|1 Indian
Individuals/
{a) | Hindu Undivided 0 0
Family L]
Eertral
(b StaELe ) i 0 8995462 6.53%
x Governmeni(s) _ |
|_(c) | Bodies Corporate 750050000 | 83330 74841246 34.36%
Financial =7 A
@ | Institutions/ f,rf,ﬂ.;‘_‘. , | | | ,
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| Banks

le)

Any Others

Sub Total(A)(1)

750,050,000

$3.33%

83836708

60.89%%

Foreign

(a}

(k)
| (€}

Individuals (Mon-
Residents
Individuals/

Foreign
Individuals)

Bodies Corporate

Institutions

{d)

Any Others

Sub Total{A){2)

0.00 %%

0.00%

Total
Sharcholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group
(A)=
(ANLHANZ)

750,050,000

83.33%

B3R36708

60.89%%

(B)

Public
shareholding

{a)

Institutions

| Mutual Funds/

UTI

4450028

3.23%

(b}

Financial f
Institutions

Banks

135019

0.10%

{c}

Central
Government/
State
Government(s)

(d)

Venture Capital
Funds

e}

Insurance
Companies

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

2371946

1.72%

Foreign Venture
Capital Investors

169061493

12.28%

z_"_l_;r?:r: Chher

=

T 0.00%

Sub-Total (B)1)

23863186

17.33%

Mon-institutions

Badies Corporate

150,000,000

16.67%

15990651

Individuals

11.61%
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Individuals -i.
Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rs 1 lakh

7825160

5.68%

I

ii. Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1

| lakh,

500600

0.36%

(c)

Any Other

3661711

4.12%

(e}

Qualified Foreign
Investors

0

0.00%

16.67% |

29978131

21.77%

Sub-Total (B)(2) _ 150,000,000

Total
Public | .
{B) Sll;arehnlding 150,000,000 | 16.67% S3841317 39.11%
(B)=

(B)1)+B)2)

TOTAL (A)+(B) 0050000 | 100.00% | 137678025 | 100.00%

Shares held by
Custodians and

{C) | against which
DRs have been

issued

GRAND

(AVHBIHC) | .- |

Motes:

As o the date ol this Information Memorandum, there are no outstanding warrants, options
or rights to convert debentures, loans or other instruments into equity shares of the Company.

There was no further issue of capital by the Company whether by way of issue of bonus
shares, preferential allotment, rights issue or in any other manner during the period
commencing from the date of approval of the Scheme by the Hon'ble High Court till this
application of listing of the equity shares allotted as per the Scheme.

There i.s only one denomination for the equity shares of the Company, subject to applicable
regulations and the Company will comply with such disclosure and accounting norms
specified by SEBI, from time to time.

The Company has 27763 members as on the Record Date, i.e, 28" May 2015. . —

TOTAL 200,050,000 | 100.00% | 137678025 | 100.00%
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5, None of equity shares of the Company were under lock-in prior to the Scheme. However,
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. CIR/(CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4 February 2013, the promoters
shares totaling to 27,535,605, being 20% of the posi-merger paid-up capital of Gujarat Gas
Limited (formerly GSPC Distribution Networks limited) and the pre-merger capital of Gujarat
Gas Limited (formerly GSPC Distribution Networks limited) held by Gujarat State Fertilizers
and Chemicals Limited to the extent of 39, 47, 369 shares, shall be locked-in for a period of
three years from the date of listing of shares of Gujarat Gas Limited.

SECTION 6 —- STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BEN
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COM PANY

ITS TO THE

As per Annexure 2

SECTION 7 - ABOUT THE COMPANY

Ciujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) was incorporated on 217
February 2012 as a public limited company, in the name and style of GSPC Distribution
Networks Limited, under the Companics Act. 1956, in the office of the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat, with an initial Authorised Capital of Rs. 1,000,000 and paid up capital of Rs, 5,00,000
which was further increased to Rs. 15,000,000.,000 and Rs. 9.000,500,000, respectively. The
Registered office of the Company is simated at Block No, 15, 3rd Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sector
11, Gandhinagar — 382 001, Gujarat.

Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GSPC Distribution Networks Limited) was incorporated by
erstwhile GSPC Gas Company Limited as its 100% subsidiary for acquiring controiling stake in
GGCL. In October 2012, GSPC announced that it had signed definitive agreement for acquiring
65.12% equity stake in GGCL from London-based British Gas Group through Gujarat Gas
Limited (Formerly GDNL). Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GDNL) paid Rs. 295 per share 1o
BG Group for acquiring its 65.12% equity stake in GGCL, aggregating 1o Rs. 246346 Crore,
Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GDNL) acquired further 8.58% stake through an open offer
made at a price of Rs. 314,17 per share, apgregating 1o Rs. 347,68 Crore, Thus, total
consideration for acquiting 73,70% stake in GGCL amounted to Rs. 2811.14 Crore, The same
has been funded by equity investment of Rs. 900 Crore, NCD issue of Rs. 500 Crore and balance
by way of bridge finance from Gujarat State Financial Services Limited.

The Members of the Board at its meeting held on 24" February 2014 granted its "in-principle”
approval to the consolidation by way of amalgamation of the Company, GSPC Gas, GGCL.,
GFSL and GTCL through a High Court approved Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and
Arrangement, The Board at its meeting held on 21% April 2014 approved the Scheme of
Amalgamation.

The Company along with the Transferor Companies had filed a petition in Honorable High
Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad requiring CGD Business of the Transferor Companies to transfer
and vest in the Company i.e, Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GDMNL) from the Appointed Date
as given in the Scheme i.e. 1% April. 2013. From 14™ May 2015, the Scheme became effective.
The Main Objects of the Company are set oul hereunder:

3
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L. To carry on, sale, purchase, supply, distribution, transport, trading in Natural Gas, CNG,
LNG, LPG & other Gaseous from through Pipelines, Trucks/Trains or such other suitable
maode for transportation/distribution of Natural Gas, CNG, LNG, LPG & other Gaseous
Form:

2. To lay, design, construct, fabricate, install and maintain  gas processing and gas
manufacturing plants, gas installations including gas storage, machinery apparatus, pipes,
valves, fittings, meters and other allied accessories necessary and useful for the manufacture,
supply and distribution of gas energy;

3. To manufacture, produce, to acquire concessions, licences or orders from any authority for
supply and distribution of all forms of conventional and/or naonconventional types of energy,
including gaseous fuel and products derived from natural gas for domestic, commercial,
industrial lighting, heating, motive power or any other purposes;

4. To act as technical advisors, consultants for undertaking market survey, techno-economic
feasibility reports, basic knowhow, design, detail engineering including procurement,
executing, testing, revamping of the existing installations and commissioning services,
required for the manufacture, supply and distribution of gas energy;

5. To camry out in India and in any part of the world, business of processing, converting,
producing, manufacturing, formulating, using, buying, acquiring, storing, packaging, selling,
transporting, distributing, importing, exporting and disposing:

* All types of alcohols, chemicals, heavy chemicals, acids, alkalies, agro chemicals,
explosive and their by-products, derivatives and mixtures thereof and maintaining
and rendering assistance and services of all and every kind of any description for
selling, exchanging, altering, improving and dealing in alcohols and artificial and
other fertilizers, heavy chemicals, agro chemicals and their by-products of every
description whether required for civil commercial or military defence purposes and
requirement or otherwise:

* All fertilizers, petro-chemicals, plastics methanol, melamine, derivatives thereol
whether liquid, solid or gascous and including specifically benzene, ethylene,
propylene, propane ethane, butane, tutadene isoprene, oxides, glycols and poly
glycols of ethylene, propylene and butadebe chlorinated hydro carbons, aliphatic and
aromatic alcohols, aldehvdes, ketones, aromatic acids, anhydrides, vinyl acetate,
vinylchloride, acrvlics, esters of artho, meta and teraphathalic acids and all gases;

*  All organic and inorganic chemicals, synthetic chemicals, derived from petroleum,
hvdrocarbons, elements, chemicals and compounds and products of any nature and
kind whatsoever including by-products, derivatives and mixtures thereof

6. To carry on business of dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurement, imports,
storage, handling processing. distribution and fransportation of MNatural Gas, Liquefied
Natural Gas (“LNG™). Coal Bed Methane (*CBM™), Naphtha, Fuel Oils, Crude Oil & other
Petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and utilization thereof.
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7. To administer fuel supply and purchase contracts on behalf of State Government and
promoter Companies

8 To develop expertise, provide consultation and render advisory services lor various
technical, legal and commercial aspects of Fuel Supply Management business and
facilitating implementation of Natural Gas, LNG, CBM, Naphtha, Fuel Oils, Crude Oil &
Petroleum Products, Coal and any other fuel projects

9, To act as an advisory body to the Government / any other agency appointed by State
Government for all aspects related to Policy and regulation of Natural Gas, LNG. CBM,
Naphtha, Fuel Oils, Crude Oil & Petroleum Products, Coal and any other fuels import /
utilization.

10. To promote and make strategic investment in infrastructure projects and facilities meant for
augmenting fuel supply.

The Objects Incidental ar Ancillary to the Attainment of Main Objects are set out hereunder:

18, To establish subsidiaries, companies, amalgamate with, or enter into partnership or into any
arrangement for sharing profits, union of interest, joint venture, reciprocal concessions or co-
operation with, any person or company ¢arrying on, engaged in, or proposing 10 carry on or
engage in, any business or transaction which the Company is authorized to carry on or
engaging or which is capable of being conducted so as directly or indirectly to benefit the
Company, and to take or otherwise acquire and hold shares, stock, securities, obligations or
other interests in any such person or company, and to subsidize or otherwise assist any such
PETSONS O Company.

7.1 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
7.1.1. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND DEVELOPMENTS

Matural Gas is been used as a fuel since more than a century, but the emergence of Natural Gas
as a preferred, clean and safe energy solution has been prevalent only in the last couple of
decades. This year Gujarat Gas Limited (GGL or the Company) faced major challenges due to
the increasing volatility in the global crude oil prices. The crude il price (Indian Basket) 2 has
fallen by around 50% since the beginning of the year, when it was around $100+ a bamrel. This
comes after nearly five years of stability, The oil price is partly determined by actual supply and
demand, and partly by expectation. Demand for energy is alse closely related to economic
activity. The Organization of Petroleum

Exporting Countries, which controls P
nearly 40% of the world market, had

failed to reach at an agreement on |
production curhs, sending the price

tmbling further. However the crude i
price recovery had started. Also hard hit

are oil-exporting countries such as
Russia (where the rouble has hit record
lows), Nigeria, Iran and Venezuela,
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Even though this global volatility of crude created competition for Natural Gas from polluting
fuels, however Natural Gas continues to emerge preferred fuel and remain a vital ENErgY source
amongst various available resources in world's energy consumption and by most of the
Company’s environment conscious customers. It is one of the cleanest conventional fuels with
very low level of greenhouse gas emissions in comparison to other conventional sources, Matural
gas is traditionally consumed in the residential, commercial sectors, mostly for heating in the
transport sector and in the industrial sector — sometimes industrials such as fertilizer producers
use Natural Gas as raw material, and in the power sector. Natural gas will continue to increase
its share of the global energy mix. growing at 2.4% per vear until 2018, Demand for Natural Gas
is expected to be more than 50% higher in 2040, and the only fossil fuel growing significantly at
that time. Natural Gas is set to increase its weight in the global energy mix with LNG gaining
momentum and contributing to increased energy security as per the projections of International
Energy Agency (IEA)Z Currently Natural Gas accounts for 24.4% of total global energy
consumption mix3.

With expanding economy comes an increasing demand for energy and, if current trends
continue, India will be the world's third largest energy consumer by 2020, India increasingly
relies on imported LNG accounting to less than 6% of global imports, India’s LNG imports are
torecasted 1o increase at a CAGR of 33 per cent till 2017.4

The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board (PNGRB) which governs and regulates the
downstream gas industry is actively contributing in the growth of City or Local Natural Gas
Distribution (CGD} sector by awarding licenses to lay, build, operate and expand CGD business
in new geographies including Bhavnagar, Jamnagar, Kutch (East & West) for the round - 3 of
CGD bidding and nine new geographies in the round — 4 of CGD bidding including Amritsar,
Bengaluru Rural and Urban Districts. UT of Dadra and Magar Haveli, UT of Daman, Ernakulam,
Panipat, Raigarh, Thane and Pune. Continuing its endeavor for developing more CGDs to foster
growth and development of the sector, the PNGRB has been inviting competitive bids for
developing gas infrastructure including development of new cross country pipelines and CGD
networks in the country. With the expected spurt in the expansion of Natural Gas infrastructure
in coming years including additional Regasification terminals being erected and commissioned,
nalionwide cross country pipeline grid being laid and new CGD licenses being issued the
reliance of Natural Gas as a primary source of energy in the overall energy basket is envisaged
to increase drastically by the end of the current decade and thereafter.

7.1.2. Opportunities and Challenges

The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas (MoPNG) and the PNGRB have sent positive
signals to the sector with bundle of sops through their policy directive and also by offering new
areas for bidding with a concentrated effort to give the much needed boost to the sector, The
MoFNG has issued a revised directive for 100% allocation of indigenous (domestic) gas to the
CGD sector 1o boost the demand of CNG (transport) and household (domestic segment) for
sustainable growth. While, the quantum of the domestic source available with the Company was
reduced as an arrangement to adhere to this directive issued by the MoPNG, however the
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Company has benefitted by securing replacement gas volumes from another domestic source,
that is cheaper and assured, supporting sustainable future growth of CNG and household
markets, which would have otherwise been challenging to develop with RLNG as source of
supply. Further the MoPNG and PNGRB, both review the continuous growth and progress of the
sector thereby ensuring structured growth and development all across in the sector. The PNGRB
issued the tentative list of 71(41 immediate and 30 subsequently) upcoming CGID areas in the
last quarter of the previous calendar vear and out of which 20 new geographies have been
offered for bid. The PNGRB is aggressively looking for the roll out of the CGD development
plan across the length and breadth of the country. This give ample opportunity to the Company
which has immensely experienced technical and commercial resources in the gas markets to lead
this market from the front. The Company is actively evaluating the geographic areas for bid in
order to expand its horizon for growth.

The enduring focus of the Company continues to be on the strong industrial growth coupled with
well penetrated presence of gas transportation network and an encouraging business
enviponment attracting large investments in the state of Gujarat. The state and union budgetary
announcements indicate plans for significant additional investments in manufacturing and urban
facilities. It is expected that thesc investments will continue to fuel further growth of the CGD
sector in Crujarat in the near to medium term. The volatility in the global crude oil prices
impacted the overall stability maintained during the last five preceding years. The Company wis
also wedged due to the unexpected steep decline in the oil prices which made the allernate
conventional polluting fuels cheaper temporarily ealing away some portion of the key industrial
sector, The Company could however bravely sustain the tempest due to its strong parcntage and
the depth & quality of the customer profile couple with optimal gas sourcing decisions. The
reliance on imported fuel continued during the preceding year had ensured the gas supplies
inspite of the continuous decline in the available indigenous domestic gas and no new major gas
finds in the country. The demand of Matural Gas is expected to rise going forward and reinstate
the loss of volume in the near future as the volatility is expected to stabilize soon.

7.1.3. FUTURE OUTLOOK

The demand for Natural Gas 15 expected to increase going forward to satiate the ever increasing
energy needs in the country. Natural Gas having the merits of being a preferred fuel over the
conventional polluting fuel due to its efficiencies and economies coupled with the advantage of
the boost from the policy directive is expected 1o impact the demand of the sector positively. The
emphasis on infrastructure development through aggressive roll out by the Regulatory body
gives further impetus for the growth of the sector. The global volatility in crude prices is
expected to settle down sooner than later to further add to the demand in near future. The
Company would continue its focused efforts on growth of volume across ils segments of
residential, commercial, transport and more specifically in industrial segment through expanding
further in the existing areas of operations as well as in the green field opportunities secured
through competitive bidding.
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7.2 MANAGEMENT

T.21 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam
Limited
2. Gujarat Industries Power
Company Ltd.
3. CGujarat Energy Transmission
Corporation Limited
21% 4. Gujarat State Electricity
l. LTS L. Chuaungo, April Corporation Limited
2015 5. Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited
6. Gujarat State Petronet Limited
7. Gujarat Power Corporation
Limited
Gujaral State Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited
Gujarat State Petronet Limited
Torrent Pipavav Generation
168 Limited
5 Mr, Atany April Gujarat S}ah: Pemlr:mn
Chakraborty, [AS 2015 gﬂrpumhﬂn L:mrtlel:l i o
NGC Petro Additions Limited
Petronet LNG Limited
GSPC LNG Limited
Gujarat Water Infrastructure
Limited
GSPC LNG Limited
GSPC Pipavav Power Company
Limited
Gujarat Energy Transmission
Corporation Limited
Gujarat Industries Power
Company Limited
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam
Limited
7. Bhavnagar Energy Company
Limited
8. Gujarat State Police Housing
Corporation Limited
9. Gujarat State Water Supply &
/ i N 10. Gujarat Maritime Board
S ] M, Mukesh 21" The Gujarat  State Civil
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April
2015

Mr. Sanjeey
Kumar, [AS
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Kumar, IAS

April
2015

Supplies Corporation Limited

5. Mr. Jal Patel

218
April
2015

1. ABC Bearings Limited

2. Shr Dinesh Mills Limited

3. Styrolution ABS (India) Limited

4. Jewel Consumer Care Privale
Limited

5. Munjal Auto Industries Limited

6. Elecon Engineering Company
Limited

6. Mr. Ajit Kapadia

21%
April
2015

1. Quanta Process Solutions Private

Limited

2. Quanta Modular Plant Private
Limited

3. Entegra Limited

4. Enertech Biofuels Limited

§. Asian Oilfield Services Limited

6. Green Kurpan Power Private
Limited

7. Green Mountain Hydro Power
Private Limited

8. Hurla Valley Power Private
Limited

Mr. K. D.
Chaterjee

2
April
2015

Prof. Pradip
Khandwalla

21"
April
2015

1. Grow Talent Company Limited

4. Cadilla Pharmaceuticals Limited

3. Aga Khan Rural Support
Programme (India)

Mrs. Manjula
Shroff

2 i:t
April
2015

' 8. E-Infochips Institute of training

1. Allen Enterprises (P) Limited
2. Altus Leaming Pvt. Ltd

3. C3PO Avionics Private Limited
4. Calorx Advance Learning and
Research Foundation

Calorx Education and Research
Foundation

6. Calorx Foundation

7. Eimco Elecon (India) Limited

h

research and academics
9. E-Infochips Limited
10. Kishangarh Environmental
Development Action (P) Ltd
11. Lenio Charitable Foundation
12, MS Telecom Investment (P) Lid
13. Neelanchal Aqua Farms Pvt. Lid
14. Odisha Television Limited
15, Smart Guard System Pvi Lid
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16, Surangi Services Ltd
17. Visamo Kids Foundation
18. Yali Education Company (P) Lid

Profile of the Board of Directors:
1. Mr. L. Chuaungo, IAS, Director (Promoter Director)

Shri. L. Chuaungo, TAS, is an Arts Graduate and an IAS Officer of the 1987 batch. He has
been Managing Director, Executive Non-Independent Director of Gujarat Industries Power
Company Limited. He was placed at the disposal of Energy & Petrochemicals Department
(EPD) vide Government of Gujarat (Go(), General Administration Department (GAD)
dated 28th April, 2003, He has worked with various departments of the State and the Central
Government, he has also worked as the Collector — Valsad, Gujarat State, He was also
functioning as the Managing Director of Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd, Presently he is
working as Principal Secretary, Energy & Petrochemicals Department. Govt. of Gujarat,

2. Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS, Director (Promoter Director)

Shri Atanu Chakraborty, IAS, is Managing Director, GSPC. Shri Atanu Chakraborty, LAS, is
an Engineering Graduate with specialization in Electronics and Communication and has
done his Post Graduate Diploma in Business Finance and subsequently MBA from UK
{Business Administration). He has wide experience of working in various State as well as
Central Government Departments and Public Sector Undertakings. Shri Chakraborty has
served in the districts of Vadodara, Sabarkantha and was Collector of Amreli district. At
Gandhinagar, he has served inm Finance, Home, Tribal Development and Labour
Depariments. Shri Atanu Chakraborty, IAS has also worked as Principal Secretary,
{Economic Affairs), Finance Department, Govt. of Gujarat. Shri Atanu Chakraborty, IAS has
also served a Managing Director, Gujarat State Financial Services Lid., Chief Executive
Officer, Gujarat Infrastruciure Development Board, CEO of Gujarat Maritime: Board and
Executive Director, Gujarat State Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd. In the Central Government,
he served as Joint Secretary, Ministry of Finance. Shri Atanu Chakraborty, TAS has been
contributing Articles on issues relating to PPP and Natural gas transportation etc. Shr
Chakraborty is a voracious reader and areas of his interest includes subjects such Finance,
Economics, Infrastructure, etc.

3. Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, TAS, Director (Promoter Director)

Shri Sanjeeyv Kumar, 1AS holds degree of B. Tech. (Civil) Engineering Graduate from Indian
Institute of Technology, Kharagpur, He is an IAS Officer having rich experience and wide
exposure, Presently, he is a Secretary to Govemment of Gujarat, Finance Department
{Expenditure). Shri Sanjeev Kumar is a member on the Board of Directors of GSPC LNG
Limited, GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited, Gujarat Industries Power Company
Limited, Gujarat Urja Vikas Migam Limited, Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation
Limited and Gujarat Gas Company Lumited.

4. Mr. Mukesh Kumar. IAS, Director { Promoter Director)

VR
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Shri Mukesh Kumar, IAS is a State Project Director, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan and Ex-officio
Commissioner of Primary Education and Mid-day meals, Education Dept. Govt, of Gujarat,
Shri Mukesh Kumar. IAS is a B. Tech with specialization in Electrical Engineering from
indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur and has done his Executive Masters in Public
Administration from Syracuse University, USA. Shri Mukesh Kumar, IAS has served as
Collector in the Dang District and as Municipal Commissioner at Rajkot and Bhavnagar.
Shri Mukesh Kumar has also worked as Managing Director, Industrial Extension Bureau
(INDEXTR), Industries Dept, Govt. of Gujarat

5. Mr. Jal Patel. Independent Director

Shri Jal Patel, an Associate Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as
well as of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, has a professional experience of
more than 45 years. He was associated with the German FAG group of Bearing companies
since 1962 where he handled various managerial functions. In 1977, he took over as the
Managing Director of the company. Subsequently, he was promoted as the Vice Chairman
and Managing Director before retiring in 2000. His areas of expertise include Finance,
Accounts and Administration. He is also actively involved with various social and welfare
associations and federations as well as various frusts,

6. Mr. Ajit Kapadia, Independent Director

Mr Ajit Kapadia is B.Se. (Hons.) and M. Che. (Chemical Engineering). He has worked with
Girdler Corporation of Louisville and Engineers India Limited (EIL). At EIL, Mr Kapadia
had full involvement with Bombay High's development plan and especially with natural gas
processing and transportation.  In 1982, he was appointed as the head of the Gas Task Force,
a group formed by the Petroleum Ministry to review the entire country’s natural gas
availability and utilization pattern. In 1984, Mr Kapadia was appointed as the first Director
(Planning) with Gas Authority of India Limited (GAIL). After three years at GAIL, he joined
Hindustan Oil and Exploration Company Limited (HOEC) as the first employee and was
soon invited to join the Board as the Managing Director, He has spent 17 years establishing
HOEC as the first private sector oil company in India.

7. Mr. K. D. Chaterjee, Independent Director

Shri Krishna Das Chatterjee has done a B.Se, from University of Calcutta in 1959 and is a
member of the Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of India (ICWAI). Shri Chatterjee
was awarded the V.Srinivasan Memorial Gold Medal. Shri Chatterjec had worked with
Dunlop India Limited and Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited. He was Executive
Director (Finance) of Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers Company Limited. He has rich
experience in the field of Finance. Human Resources Development, Marketing, Information
Systems and Administration functions.

8. Prof. Pradip Khandwalla, Independent Director

Prof. Pradip Khandwalla is an Associate Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. He has done his MBA from Wharton, Pennsylvania and Ph.D. from Camegie-
Mellon, USA.  Prof. Khandwalla’s research and teaching contributions have been in
organisational theory and design and restructuring of organisations for management of
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excellence, innovative turnaround management, effective management of public enterprises
and governmental organisations, and creativity and innovation. He taught at MeGill
University. Canada for several years. He was associated with the Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad as a professor from 1975 to 2002. He was L&T Chair Professor of
Organisational Behaviour at [IMA from 1985 to 1991 and then the Director of [IMA &l
1996. He has made excellent contribution in the areas of management, organisational
sciences ete. by authoring over a dozen books and 80 papers and articles in Indian and
foreign journals and learned anthologies, He has served on the editorial/advisory boards of
several Indian and inlernationals journals. He won the ‘Lifetime Achievement Award in the
field of HR™ by the World HRD Congress for his immense contributions in enriching the
field of management, science, organisational behavior and leadershi p-

9. Mrs. Manjula Shroff, Independent Director

An edupreneur, she is regarded by many as the change agent for schooling in the state of
Gujarat. As CEO of Calorx, she has been instrumental in founding and managing several
premier schools. Calorx, since its inceptions in 1995, is a name synonymous to professional
and excellence in schooling. It has in its umbrella, the Delhi Public Schools, Calorx Olive
International School at Ahmedabad and Calorx Public Schools across the Western Belt of
India with 40+ educational Institutions and still growing. Calorx is recognized as a quality
conscious group with a focus on Innovation and use of Technology in Learning. The one of
its kind, sector specific Calorx Teachers’ University is developing a creed of teachers to fill
the quality gap of Human Capital. She is a postgraduate from York University and exccutive
alumni from London School of Economics, Holding a post-graduate degree from Utkal
University and is a Graduate of Management Edueation Programme [IM, Ahmedabad, Her
concern for the marginalized and those with special learning needs is evident through the
projects Visamo Kids and Prerna - a school for dyslexics.

Any relationship between directors:

Mr. L. Chuaungo, [AS, Director {(Promoter Director)

Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS, Director (Promoter Director)
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, [AS, Director (Promoter Director)
Mr. Mukesh Kumar. [AS, Director (Promoter Director)

dn el pb =

All of the above directors are related to each other as the Promoter Directors

Interest of Directors:

The interest of the directors is mentioned in Para 7.2.1

Compensation of whole time directors:

The Company does not have any whole time director

Shareholding of directors in Gujarat Gas Limited: -/ FE-"»"J

NIL 3

247
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Brief profile of the Key Managerial Persons:

1. Mr. PPG Sarma, Chief Executive Officer (C EO)

2.

Shri P. P. (G. Sarma, a Mechanical Engineer, brings with him in-depth experience of more
than 20 years in natural gas transmission and distribution business. apart from 9 years’
experience in automobile industry in TVS Group. Shri Sarma is credited with setting up
(SPC Gas Company Limited, a start-up venture of GSPC Group and attaining the tumover
of Rs. 4000 Crores in a short span of 7 ¥ years under challenging environment, execution of
multi-location projects for PNG & CNG, stabilized O&M including emergency services,
customer services, billing & collection and established the brand of GSPC Gas

Mr. Rahul Devi, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Rahul Devi, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, is B.Com and CA. He holds the post
qualification experience of about 27 years. Prior to joining GSPC Gas, Mr. Devi has mainly
worked in companies like NIRMA, Reliance Retail and JMC Projects (I) Ltd.

Mrs. Rajeshwari Sharma, Company Secretary

Rajeshwari Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, is B.Com. Associate Member of
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and LI B. She holds the post qualification
experience of about 20 years and was the Company Secretary of erstwhile Ciujarat (Gas
Company Limited.

7.3 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The provisions of Clause 49 of the listing agreement with respect 1o corporate governance will
be applicable to Gujarat Cas Limited upon the listing of its equity shares on National Stock
Exchange of India Limited, BSE Limited, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited and Vadodara
Stock Exchange Limited.

Gujarat Gas Limited has appointed independent directors on its Board and has also constituted
the Audit Committee and Investors” Grievance Comin ittee as required by Clause 49 of the listing
agreement to be entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

Details of the Board and 11s Committees are as follows:

The Board of Directors:

| Board of Directors
1 | Mr. L. Chuaungo, [AS IPromoter - Director '

2| Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS Promoter - Director )

|3 | Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, IAS Promoter - Director |

(4| Mr. Mukesh Kumar, IAS IPromoter - Director ~
5 | Mr. Jal Patel Independent Director T
6 | Mr. Ajit Kapadia Independent Director X
7 | Mr. K. D. Chaterjee Independent Director =( ﬁ"‘?i :
% | Prof. Pradip Khandwalla Independent Director L=

o
-l
e
ik
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[9 T Mrs. Manjula Shofr

Independent Director

Audit Committee:

Hudlt Committee

1| Mr. Jal Patel Chairman =]

2 | Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, [AS Member -}

3 | M Sanjeey Kumar, [AS Member i

4 Prof. Pradip Khandwalia Member
(3 | Mr K. D, Chatterjee | Member
Risk Management Com mitlee:
Eiﬂk Management Committee il

1 | Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS Chairman "[

2 | Prof. Pradip Khandwalla Member

3 | Mr. Jal Pate] Member 1
|4 | Mr. PPG Sarma, CEQ Member _|
|8 | Head {Finance & Accounts) | Member N
CSR Committee:
[CSR Committee f —_|
I_l | Mr. L. Chuaungo, 1AS Chairman I
[ 2 | Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, [AS Member

3 | Prof. Pradip Khandwalla Member |

4 | Ms. Manjula Shroff Member _
Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
"Nomination and Remuneration ' =3
| Committee N
1 | Mr. Ajit Kapadia Chairman i
| 2 | Mr. Atany Chakraborty, 1AS Member ]

3 | Mr. Mukesh Kumar, [AS Member

4_| Mr. Jal Patel Member =
5 | Prof, Pradip Khandwalia | Member E
Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
| Stakeholders Relationship Committes ] =
| 1 | Mr. Ajit Kapadia Chairman by

2 | Mr. Mukesh Kumar, [AS Member il
3 | Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, JAS | Member R
4 | Ms. Manjula Shroff | Member T

g

Ly
i



W

GUIARAT GAS Page |53
[ 5 ['Mr. Jal Patel [ Member =
s Compensation Committee:
Compensation Committee iy
1 | Mr. K. D. Charterjee Chairman =
7 | Mr. Mukesh Kumar, 1AS Member
"3 | Mrs. Majula Shroff Member i

7.4 Employee Stock Option Scheme

The salient features of Gujarat Gas Company Limited Employee Stock Option Plan
2008 (" the ESOP 2008™):

1.

Gujarat Gas Company Limited formed the Gujarat Gas Company Limited Employee Welfare
Stock Option Trust ("the Trust"} in November 2008, which administers the ESOP of the
Company.

[DB] Trusteeship Services Limited (“ITSL™), having its registered office at Asian building,.
Ground Floor, 17, R. Kamani Marg, Rallard Estate, Mumbai was appointed as an External
Trustee of the Trust w.e.f. 28 April 2011, for providing the trusteeship services to the Trust
for an agreed remuneration.

Under the ESOP, Options had been granted, which provided the benefit or right but not an
obligation for exercising at a future date, equivalent number of equity shares each of the face
value of Rs. 2/- each of Gujarat Gas Company Limited against the Options that have vested

under the ESOP.

The ESOP provides for graded vesting of Options granted, over 2 period of 4 years from the
date of grant. The Options are 1o be exercised within a maximum period of 2 years from the
date of Vesting. Within the Exercise Period, the Option holder has the option 1o either
purchase the shares from the Trust al the Exercise Price or to give a Mandate of Sale of the
shares ("the Mandate") to the Trust i aceordance with the terms and conditions of the
ESOP.

As per the terms and conditions of the ESOP, the Trust has purchased out of the funds
advanced by the Company, shares from the open market at ruling prices, al different points
of time in respect of the underlying options. These shares purchased by the Trustee(s) are
held in their capacity as the Trustec(s) iill the Options are exercised upon Vesting by the
Optien holders as per the terms of ESOP, The Trust had purchased from the secondary
market 1,995,500 equity shares of Bs. 2/- each in the name of the Trustee(s) of the Trust.

Under the ESOP, these Equity Shares are subsequently sold following the Mandate from the
Option holders or transferred to the Option holders, as the case may be, at the time of the
Exercise of the Ophions upon Vesting. Accordingly, the Trustee(s) sold equity shares through
open market and the difference hetween the sale price and the Exercise Price, net of charges
and taxes were given to the Option holders as per the ESOP. The Trustees are authorized 1o
execute the purchase and sale of shares of the Company, on behall of the Option holders, in-
accordance with the ESOP, P ﬁﬂﬂ
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Details of Gujarat Gas Com pany Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2008:

Sr. | Particulars Details T
! Total number of Options granted Gujarat Gas Company L imited Emplovee Stock
Option Plan - 2008
—  14.80,000 Options (2008)
— 340,000 Options(2009)

= 4.03.000 Options (2010)

—_ 84.000 Options (2011)

X Pricing Formula The Pricing Formula as approved by the

Sharcholders of the Company provides that the

Exercise Price for Grants made in November,

2008, shall be calculated at 10% discount of the

latest available closing price of the Shares on

the Stock Exchange on which there was highest
trading volumes on the date of the Board

Meeting in which the grant of Options is

approved. The Compensation Commitice has

decided the Exercise Price for all subsequent
grants. The Exercise Price has been calculated
as rounded off to the nearest integer.

3. Exercise Price ~ Rs. 95.00, adjusted on allocation of bonus
for 13.93,000 Options granted in November,
2008, (Rs. 189.00, calculated at 1%
discount of the Rs, 210,00 being the closing
price of the Shares on the NSE having
highest trading volumes on 23 Octaber
2008).

= Rs, 115,00, adjusted on allocation of’ bonus
for 2.89.000 Options granted in May 2009,
(Rs. 230.00, calculated at 10% discount of
the Rs, 255.00 being the closing price of the
Shares on the BSE having largest trading
volumes on 29th April 2008,

= Rs, 143,00, adjusted on allocation ol bonus
for 21,000 Options granted in Atgust 2000,
(Rs. 286.00 caleulated at 0% discount of
the Rs. 317.40 being the closing price of the
Shares on the BSE having largest trading
volumes on 27 July 2009},

= Rs, 219.00. for 95,000 Options granted in
March 2010, (Rs, 219.00 calculated at 100
discount of the Rs, 242,05 being the closing

g ' price of the Shares on the NSE having

4'-*1 largest trading volumes on 3 March 2010,

=3 [~ Bs. 277.00, for 1,90,000 Options granted in |
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22 July 2010, (Rs. 277.00 calculated at 10%
discount of the Rs. 308.00 being the closing
price of the Shares on the NSE, having
largest trading volumes on 23 July 2010).

_ Rs. 352.00, for 1,18,000 Options granted in
October 2010, (Rs. 352,00 calculated at
10% discount of the Rs. 391.00 being the
closing price of the Shares on the NSE
having largest trading volumes on 27
October 2010),

~ Rs. 337.00, for 84,000 Options granted in
April 2011, (Rs. 337.00 calculated at 10%
discount of Rs. 374.45 being the closing
price of the Shares on the NSE having
largest trading volumes on 27 April 2011)

4, Total number of Options vested

338,750 numbers (2010)
7.24.500 numbers (2011)
5.63,000 numbers (2012)
2,07,750 numbers (2013-14)
2 08,500 numbers (2014-15)

5: Total number of Options exercised

| 2,08,500 numbers (Apr’l 4-Mar’15)

280,000 numbers (2010)
4.34.250 numbers (2011)
8.26,750 numbers (2012)
1,28.500 numbers (Jan'l 3-Mar'l4)

6. The total number of shares a result of
exercise of Options

No new equity shares were issued on exercise
of options.

The first Vesting Date under the ESOP was 1
Movember 2010 and accordingly, Option
holders had exercised their options for the
shares vested in them. As per the ESOP, the
Options holders had given the “Mandate of
Sale”, whereby the Trustees had to sell 2,770,000
equity shares in December 20140, through open
market and the difference between the sale price
and the exercise price, net of charges and taxes
were given to the option holders as per ESOP,
Also, as per the ESOP, one of the Option
halders, upon vesting, had exercised his right by
apling to have 10,000 shares transferred i his
name instead of giving the Mandate of sale.
Therefore, the Trustees had transferred to the |
concerned Option halder, these 10,000 equity
shares at the pre-determined Exercise Price of
Rs. 95.00 per share (at the time of grant in
November 2008, the Exercise Price was fixed at
10% discount to the ruling market price). Under
the ESOP, further options vested on 11 M
2011, 1 August 2011 and 1 November 20711
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Accordingly, the Option holders had exercised |
their options for the shares vested in them, As
per the ESOP, the Options holders had given the
“Mandate of Sale™, whereby the Trustees

had 1o sell 6,250 equity shares in March 2011,
91,300 equity shares in August 2011, 5,000
equity shares in September 2011 and 3.3 SO0
Equity shares in December 2011, through open
market and the difference between the sale price
and the exercise price. net of charges and taxes
were given to the option holders as per ESOP,
Under the ESOP, further options vested on 4
March 2012, 11" May 2012, 26 July 2012. |
August 2012 and 1 November 2012,
accordingly Option holders had exercised their
options for the shares vested in them. As per the
ESOP, the Options holders had given the
“Mandate of Sale”, whereby the Trustees had to
sell 2.59230 equity shares in March 2012 :
1,250 cquity shares in May 2012, 34,147 equity
shares in June 2012, 16,353 equity shares in
August 2012, 77,250 cquity  shares  in
September 2012, 3.32.250 Equity shares in
November 2012, and 86,250 Equity Shares in
December 2012 through open market and the |
difference between the sale price and the
exercise price, net of charges and taxes were
given to the option holdets as per ESOP,

Also, as per the ESOP, two of the Option
holders, upon vesting, had exercised their right
by opting to have 20,000 shares transferred in
their name instead of giving the Mandate of
Sale. Thercfore, the Trustees had transferred to
the concerned Option holder, these 20,000
equily shares at the pre-determined Exercise
Price of Rs. 95.00 per share (at the time of grant
in November 2008, the Exercise Price was fixed
at 10% discount to the ruling market price).
Under the ESOP, further options vested on 4
March 2013, 11 May 2013, 26 July 2013 and 1
August 2013. As per the ESOP, some of the
Options holders had given the “Mandate of
Sale”, whereby the Trusiees had to sell 7,306
equity shares in March 2013 , 52,604 equity
shares in June 2013, 500 equity shares in
August 2013, 55,500 equity shares in November
2013, 10,000 equity shares in February 2014,
128,250 equity shares in May 2014, 58250
equity shares in June 2014, 11,000 equity shares |

L s
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- in August 2014, 7,730 equily shares in
September 2014, 4,750 equity shares in
Movember 2014, 1000 equity shares in March
2015 through open market and the difference
between the sale price and the exercise price,
net of charges and taxes were given to the
- option holders as per ESOP. |
3 Total number of Options lapsed 202,750 (all December 2012)
41,000 (During Jan'13 to March'14)
11,250 (During Apr’14 to March'15)
8. Variation of terms of Options MN.A
9. Money realised by exercise of | Rs. 23.96 Crores till 31 March 2013
Options
I0. Total number of Options in force 75 500 as on 31 March 2015 |
11. Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) MN.A

pursuant to issue of equity shares on
exercise of option calculated in
accordance with Accounting
Siandard (AS) 20 ‘Eamings Per
Share’

Method of calculation of employee
compensation cost

The employee compensation cost has been
calculated based on the Fair Value method of
accounting using  the Black-Scholes Option
Pricing Formula.

13. Where the company has calculated
the employee compensation Ccost
using the intrinsic value of the stock
options, the difference between the
employee compensation cost S0
computed and  the employee
compensation cost  thal shall have
been recognized if it had used the fair
value of the options. shall be
disclosed.

NA

14. The impact of this difference on

nrofits and on EPS of the company

N.A

15. Weighted-average exercise prices and
weighted-average  fair values  of
oplions granted for options whose
exercise price either equals or
exceeds or is less than the market
price of the stock.

The weighted average exercise price per Option
is Rs. 334/- of the outstanding options as at 3l-
March-2015.

The weighted average fair value per Option at
the grant date is Rs 124/~ of the putstanding
options as at 31-March-2013.

16. A deseription of the method
significant assumptions used during
the year to estimate the fair values

of options

N.A

- |

The FSOP Clause of the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and ﬂmﬂﬂmm@;%-

comprise of the following parts:

.'i!- 1y

-
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1. Upen coming into effect of this Scheme, in respect of stock options granted by GGCL under
the ESOP, Gujarat Gas Limited shall issue stock options taking into account the Share
Exchange Ratio and on terms and conditions not less favorable than those provided under the
ESOP. Such stock options will be issued by Gujarat Gas Limited under g New ESOP 1o be
created Gujarat Gas Limited, inter alia. for the purpose of granting stock options to the
Eligible Employees pursuant 1o thiz Scheme:

Emplovees under ESOP, fresh options shall be granted Ciujarat Gas Limited to (he Eligible
Employees on the basis of the Share Exchange Ratio as mentioned under clause 14.2.1 of
this Scheme. The Exercise Price payable for options granted by GGCL to the Eligible
Employees shall be based on the exercise price payable by such Eligible Employees under
the New Stock Option Plan as adjusted afier taking into account the effect of the Share
Exchange Ratia:

3. ESOP Trust currently holds sufficient shares of GGCL. which may be required, to meet
obligation in respect of vested as well as unvested ESOP issued to Eligible Employees. Upon
the coming into effect of this Scheme, all the shares of GGCL held by the ESOP Trust shall
stand cancelled and fresh shares of Gujarat Gas Limited shall be jssued to the ESOP Trust on
the basis of the Share Exchange Ratio as mentioned under clause 14.2.1 of this Scheme. Tt is
hereby clarified that Fractional entitlement, if any, arising pursuant to the applicability of the
Share Exchange Ratio as above shall be taken care as per mechanics mentioned in clause
14.2.5 of this Scheme,

4. The grant of options to the Eligible Employees pursuant to sub clause 8.2 of this Scheme
shall be effected as an integral part of this Scheme and the consent of the shareholders of
Gujarat Gas Limited to this Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent in relation 1o all
matters pertaining to the New Stock Obption Plan, without limitation, for the purpose of
creating New Stock Option Plan, and all related matters. No further approval of the
sharcholders of Gujarat Gas Limited would be required in this connection under Section
SI(1A) of the Act ( Corresponding notified section 62(1)¢) of the Companies Act, 201 1)

deemed to have been held by the Eligible Employees shall be taken into account fior
determining the minimum vesting period required under applicable law o agreement or deed
for stock options granted under the New Stock Option Plan;

Gujarat Gas Limited undertakes to adapt the Comorate Governance Code as per Clause 49 of the
listing agreement to be entered intq with the Stock Exchanges post listing.

Sharcholding of Directors / Key Management Personnel-

e
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1_[Mr. L. Chuaungo, TAS | Promoter Director NIL
2 | Mr. Atanu Chakraborty, IAS Promoter Director NIL
3 | Mr. Sanjeev Kumar, IAS Promoter Director MIL
4 | Mr. Mukesh Kumar. 1AS Promoter Director NIL
5 | Mr. Jal Patel Independent NIL
: Director
& | Mr. Ajit Kapadia Independent MNIL
Director
7 | Mr. K. D. Chaterjee Independent NIL
Director
% | Prof Pradip Khandwalla Independent NIL
Director )
9 | Mrs. Manjula Shroff Independent MNIL
= Director
10 | Mr. P.P.G Sarma KMP-CEO 800
11 | Mr. Rahul Devi KMP-CFO 5
12 | Mrs. Rajeshwari Sharma KMP-CS . NIL

The Articles do not require the Directors of the Company to hold any gualification shares.

7.5 GSPC GROUP PROFILE

GSPC Group is recognized today as an “Integrated Energy Company™ evolving a total energy
infrastructure in the State of Gujarat. The group has a high level of managerial and techmical
competence and has played a pioneering role in transforming Gujarat into a gas based economy,
marketing its presence actoss the cnergy value chain through its subsidiaries & associates
companies, each playing a pivotal role in driving the State’s energy initiatives.

7.6 PROMOTERS
| ) £ S e e ~ Pout Sehes
] | Gujarat State Petronet Limited 350,004,000 35468471
2 Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation | - 39,106,328
- Limited
3 Government of Gujarat - 8,995,462
4 Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited |- 266,447 |

6.6.1. GUJARAT STATE PETROLEUM CORFORATION LIMITED

GSPC is public limited company originally incorporated as (ujarat State Petrochemicals
Corporation Limited on January 29, 1979 under the Companies Act 1956, Subsequently, on
November 10, 1994, name of the company has been changed to Gujaral State Petroleum
Corporation Limited. The company is mainly promoted by Government of Gujarat (Go(3) along
with its public sector undertakings with the aim to discover oil and gas from the acquired fields
and also to provide green gas such as CNG, PNG and other gaseous fuels to the citizens of -‘.-}rigi-r.'_
of Gujarat. [ A
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Shareholding pattern of GSPC as on 31" March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid

Government of Gujarat 2.147.962.140 86.39% |
Ciujarat State Investment Limited 192,592,441 7.75% |

Board of Directors of GSPC

Gujarat State Petrolewm Corporation Limited
List of Directors as on 29 May 2015
1| Dr. I M, Singh, [AS | Director
2| Shri L. Chuaungo, 1AS : Director
4 | Dr. Manjula Subramaniam, IAS (Retd.) Independent Director i
4 | Shri M. M. Srivastava, IAS (Retd.) Director
5 | Shri K.Kailashnathan, 1AS (Retd.) Director
|6 | Dr. T. Harinarayana Director
7_| Dr. Ravindra Dholakia Independent Director
4 | Dr. N. Ravichandran Independent Director
. 9 | Prof. Yogesh Singh Independent Director
| 10 | Shri Atanu Chakraborty, [AS | Managing Director Tl
Financial Performance of GSPC (Rs. in Crores)
| Sales & Other Income 12.037.82 =i
PAT 35.49
Equity Capital 248.62
Reserves 6,862.30
L EPS (Rs.) | 0.15
Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended 1o be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on shareholders® approval,
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year, The
Company has not declared any dividend. interim or final, for the vear ended 31* March 2014,

GSPC has the following subsidiaries:

Gujarat State Petronet Limited -
GSPC Pipavav Power Company Limited D p

GSPC (JPDA) Limited / -
GSPC LNG Limited ) _
Guij. Info Petro Limited g ST

bt Sl
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6. GSPL India Transco Limited

7. GSPL India Gasnet Limited
8. Crujarat Gas Limited (Formerly GSPC Distribution Networks limited)

7.6.2 GUJARAT STATE PETRONET LIMITED

GSPL is a Promoter of the Company. GSFPL was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on
23" December 1998. The business of the Company is to develop and operate natural gas
iransmission network. GSPL made an initial public offering of its equity shares and allotted the
equity shares in February 2006 which equity shares are listed on BSE and NSE

Details of Promoters of GSPL

Gujarat State Petroleum GSPC Bhavan, Behind Udyog Bhavan, Sector ~
Corporation Limited 11, Gandhinagar 382 010, Gujarat

Shareholding pattern of GSPL as on 31* March 2014

1. Promaoters Holding 212,305,270 37.72%
e & Mon-Promoter Holding 350,515,807 62.28%
Total 562,821,077 100.00%

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 212,305,270 37.73%
Limited
(ujaral Maritime Board 37,088,000 6.59%

Board of Directors of Gujarat State Petronet Limited

Shri M M Srivastava, AS (Retd.) Chairman

Shri L Chuaungo, IAS MNon Executive Director ﬁ
g R

Dr. J N Singh, IAS Non Executive Director ! ilaireery

' ne
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o | ,
| Smt. Shridevi Shukla Non Executive Director

Dr. R Vaidyanathan Independent Director =
Prof. Yogesh Singh Independent Director ]
Dr, Bakul Dholakia Independent Director i
Shri Atanu Chakraborty, IAS Managing Director

Financial Performance of GSPL as on 31" March 2014 (Rs. in Crores)

i Particulars L 31"March 2014
Sales & Other Income 1,105.88
PAT 419.14
. Equity Capital 56274
| Reserves 2,732.09 =
| EPS (Rs.) 7.45 =
Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on shareholders” approval,
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. GSPL
declared dividend of Rs. 1 per share for the year ended 31 March 2014,

GSPL has the following subsidiaries:

l. GSPL India Transco Limited
2. GSPL India Gasnet Limited

763 GUIARAT STATE ENE RGY GENERATION LIMITED

GSEG is a Promoter of the Company, GSEG was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on
30" December 1998. GSEG is engaged in the business of power generation. GSEG is g Special
Purpase Vehicle (SPV) formed by GSPC to generate power in Gujarat by hamessing the eco-
friendly and economical natural gas. GSEG is part of the GSPC Group's overall strategy of
establishing a presence in both the upstream and downstream segments of the energy value
chain. The company is committed to using innovative, advanced and reliable technology for
producing gas-based power. GSEG was sot up in 1998 as a power generation company. GSEG
owns and operates a gas based power plant in Hazira that was commissioned in 2002, The plant
was sel up o provide electricity for the Gujarat state grid, with all electricity currently produced
at the plant sold to Cujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL), a Government of Ciujarat
owned electricity company.,

Shareholding pattern of GSEG as on 31" March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fu lly paid
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Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 113,541,817 32.59%
Limiied
Krishak Bharati Co-operative Limited 97,195,453 27.90%
State Bank of India 31,250,000 8.97%
| Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited 29,003,636 8.33%
GAIL 20,760,000 5.96%
IFCT Limited 17,590,000 5.05%
Board of Directors of GSEG
Shri [ P Gautam, IAS (Retd.) Director
Shri H 8 Patel, 1AS Managing Director
Shri C J Mecwan Director
Shri Hareet Shukla, 1AS Director
Shri Haribhai Patel, IAS (Retd.) independent Director
Ms. CGieeta Goradia Independent Director
Shri Raian Chowdhry Director
Shri R.K Agarwal Director
Shri V.R Patel Director
Shri P.K. Pal Director
Shri B. Venugopala Reddv | Director

Financial Performance of GSEG

| 5]".:5 Dtrlnmme

111927

(Rs. in Crores)

PAT {178.47)
Fquity Capital 348.37
Reserves (288.11)
EPS (Rs.) (5.12)

Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on
dishursed based on the recommendation of the

However Board of Directors may declare Imterim Dividend
interim or final, for the year ended 31March 2014,

Company has not declared any dividend,

7.6.4 GOVERNMENT OF GUJARAT

Leto

the quantum and availability of profits and will be

Board of Directors and on shareholders’ approval.

during the Financial Year. The
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Government of Gujarat is a Promoter of the Company,

The Government of Gujarat holds 8,995,462 equity shares i.e. 6.53% of the equity share capital,
directly in Gujarat Gas Limited, It acts through the Governor of Gujarat.

6.7. GROUP COMPANIES

7.7.1 GSPC PIPAVAY POWER COMPANY LIMITED

GPPC was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on 22™ February 2006. The business of
the GPPC is to carry on any or all businesses of generation of power, energy, electricity from
conventional and non-conventional sources and distribution, trade, commerce, transmission, sale
and supply of power,

Board of Directors of GPPC

1.;_5__"- ._I 5_- r = = m —— . LT =
Shri Pankaj Joshi, 1A Director ]
Shri Sanjeev Kumar, [AS Director ==
Dr. PK Das, [AS (Retd.) Independent Director =
Dr. Mamaia Biswal independent Director
| Shti S B Khyaiia | Managing Director

Shareholding pattern of GPPC as on 31 March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 376,772,936 100.00%
| Limited I

Financial Performance of GPPC {Rs. in Crores)

Sales & Other Income 13.77

PAT _ (306.54) =
| Equity Capital 376.77 -

Reserves (315,701 |
_EPS (Rs.) {38.62)

Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on shareholders’ approval.
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. The
Company has not declared any dividend, interim ar final, for the year ended 31 March 2014,

772 GSPC (JPDA) LIMITED (7R
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GSPC (JPDA) was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on 13" QOctober 2006. The
business of the GSPC (JPDA) is to carry out exploration and production activities in JPDA block
(JPDA 06-103) awarded to the company in Joint Petroleum Development Area by Timor Sea
Designated Authority. Global Energy Inc, Bharat PetroResources JPDA Limited, Pan Pacific
Petroleum (JPDA) Pty Limited, Oilex (JPDA 06-103) Limited and Japan Energy E&P Limited
are consortium partners in the said block.

Board of Directors of GSPC (JPDA)

GSPC (JPDA) Limited

Sr. No. | Name of Director Designation
1 Smt. Meena Bhatt Independent Director
2 Prof. Yogesh Singh Independent Director
3 Shri N. K. Mitra Director
4 Shri Jayesh Dave Director
5 Shri Samir Biswal Whole Time Director

Shareholding pattern of GSPC (JPDIA) as on 31* March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 97.390,060
Limited

100L00%

Sales & Other Income 0

PAT (0.20)

Equity Capital 97.39 7l
Reserves 32.68 '1 it
EPS (Rs.) (0.03) ~ ;,
Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
dishursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on shareholders™ approval.
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. The

ina
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Company has not declared any dividend. interim or final, for the year ended 31" March 2014,

7.7.3 GSPC LNG LIMITED
GUSPC LNG was incorporated under the Companies Act on 27" February 2007. GSPC LNG

proposes to sel up a LNG terminal which will have receiving and re-gasification facilities with 5
MMTPA capacity.

Board of Directors of GSPC LNG Limited

R T LT T T o ——

Executive Chairman

Shri . Chuaungo, IAS Dircctor
Shri Tapan Ray, 1AS Director
Shr Subhash Dave Director
Shri M Y Farcogui Director
Shri Pranav Adani Director
D, Malay Mahadevia Drirector

Shareholding pattern of GSPC LNG as on 31% March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Ciovernment of Gujarat 37,500,000 41.03%
Giujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 8,200,000 8.07%
{Including Nominee Shareholders)

Adani Enterprise Limited 35,700,000 39.06%
Gujaral Industries Power Co. Limited 10,000,000 10.94%

Financial Performance of GSPC LNG {Rs. in Crores)

LT

Sales & Other Income 1.60

PAT -

Equity Capital 91.40 o
Heserves (L02) A
EPS (Rs.) - f é 4
Dividend Policy b g

Dividend is intended to be declared hased on the guantum and availability of profits and will be

i,rg
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disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on shareholders® approval.
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. The
Company has not declared any dividend, interim or final, for the vear ended 31% March 2014,

774 GUJINFO PETRO LIMITED

GIPL was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on 15™ Janvary 2001. The business of
GIPL is to provide information technology related services. The areas of operations of GIPL
vary from information technology projects implementation/ consultancy, software development
and implementation, data centre applications, internet bandwidth (leased line), co-location of
servers, mailing solutions, virtual private network with tunneling solutions, video conferencing,
bandwidth management software, facility management services and internet protocol television.

Board of Directors of GIPL

e

e ¥ i o

| Chairman & MD. GSFC

| Shri J.P. Gupta, IAS Director
Prof. T.P. Rama Rao Director

Shareholding pattern of GIPL as on 31" March 2014
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid

Crujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 25,000 49.94%,
| Gujarat Gas Limited 25,000 49 04%,

Financial Performance of GIPL {Rs. In crores)

T o eveeng 3 === % Y e —
es h.er l:rme: : S
| PAT 5.68

Equity Capital 0.03

Reserves 32.30

EPS (Rs.) 1.734.76

Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on sharcholders” approval.
However Board of Dircctors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. The
Company has not declared any dividend, interim or final, for the vear ended 31 March 2014.

7.7.5 GSPL INDIA TRANSCO LIMITED

GITL was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on 13" October 2011 as a subsidiary of -
GSPL. On 30% April 2012, a Joint Venture Agreement was executed between GSPL. 10CK 7% 4

Crpey b f



W

GUIARAT GAS

Page |68

BPCL and HPCL, GITL. is developing a natural gas pipeline for transmission of natural gas from
Mallavarm in Andhra Pradesh to Bhilwara in Rajasthan.

Board of Directors of GITL

Chairman

Shri Ravindra Agrawal Director

Shri N. Bose Babu Director

Shr V. K. Khurana [hrector

Shri G. K. Satish Dhrector

Shri 1.5, Rao Dhirector

Shri H. R. Wate Director

Shri Manish Seth Director

Shri Chandrasekhar Mani Independent Director
Dr, Bharatkumar Modi Independent Director
Smi. Shobhana Desai Woman Director

Shareholding pattern of GITL as on 31 March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Gujaral State Petronet Limited (including 59,800,000 52.00%
Nominee Shareholders) -
Indian Ol Corporation Limited 29,900,000 260004
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 12,650,000 11.00%
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 12,650,000 11.00%
Financial Performance of GITL {Rs. in Crores)

PAT 1.64

Equity Capital 115.00

Reserves 2:53

EPS (Rs.) 0.20

Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
dishursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on sharcholders’ approval.
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year, The

Urg
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Company has not declared any dividend, snterim or final, for the year ended 317 March 2014.

7.9.6 GSPL INDIA GASNET LIMITED

GIGL was incorporated under the provisions of the Act on 13 October 2011 as a subsidiary of
GSPL. On 30" April 2012, a Joint Venture Agreement was executed between GsPL, 10CL,
BPCL and HPCL. GIGL is developing a natural gas pipeline for transmission of natural gas from

Mehsana in Gujaral to Srinagar in Jammu & Kashmir.

Board of Directors of GIGL

Shri Atanu Chakraborty. IAS Chairman

Shri Ravindra Agrawal Director =
Shri N. Bose Babu Director

Shr V. K. Khurana Director

Shri (5. K. Satish Director

Shri 1.5. Rao Director

Shri H. R. Wate Director

Shri Manish Seth Director

Shri Chandrasekhar Mani Independent Director
Dr. Bhatatkumar Modi Independent Director

Shareholding pattern of GIGL as on 31" March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Gujarat State Petronet Limited {including 71,250,060 52.00%
Nominee Shareholders)

Indian 0il Corporation Limited 35,625,030 26.00%
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 15,072,128 11.00%
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited 15,072,128 1100084

Financial Performance of GIGL

5 & rnmme

(Rs.

in Crores)

PAT 1.58
_Equity Capital 137.02
Reserves 225
EPS (Rs.) 0.16 3
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Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quantum and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during
Company has not declared any dividend, interim or final, for the vear ended 31 March 2014,

7.7.7 SABARMATI GAS LIMITED

Sabarmali Gas Ltd. (SGL) is a joint venture with BPCL, set up in 2006, for the

on shareholders” approval,
the Financial Year. The

development of

city gas distribution networks in Gandhinagar, Sabarkantha and Mehsana districts of north
Ciujarat.
Board of Directors of SGL
Shri K, K. Gupta Director
Shri |. §, Rao Director
Shri Jayesh Dave Director
Shri Ravindra Agrawal Director
Shri Milind Joshi Director ]
Shri K. Mukundan Direcior N
Smt. Bhavna Rao Director
Smt. Manjula ShroiT Independent Director
 Shri Umed Patel Independent Director
| Shri B. B. Mandan Managing Direcior

Shareholding pattern of SGL as on 31" March 2014
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Yrd

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. 2250000 11.25

Shri Ravindra Agarwal 2100 (.01

Shri Sandeep Dave 2100 0.01

Shri Manish Goswami 2100 0.01

Shri Chintankumar Vyas 21040 0.01

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited SO00000 25,00

Shri Sudarsan Paul 2100 0.0] A GH3

Shri Sudhir Joshi 2100 oo I:jﬁ
%, »
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Shri Dayanand Naik Bengre 2100 0.01 <)
Shri Rajendra P Natekar 2100 .01 H
Shri Yogesh Tripathy 2100 0.01
| Shri P Balsubrmaniam 2100 0.01 b1
 Shri Subhash Dave 2100 0.01 _ U

Shri K Prakash 2100 0.01

India Infrastructure Development Fund 1324934 16.62

Gujarat State Petronet Ltd, 2750000 13.75
| India Infrastructure Fund 33245933 16.62 =

IFCI Venture Capital Funds Limited 3324933 16.62

Financial Performanece of SGL {Rs. in Crores)
“Particulars 5 ~ [31" March 2014
| Sales & Other Income 943.02
PAT 3115

Equity Capital 20.00 |
Reserves 162,30 _{
EPS (Rs.) Basic - 15,57 '

| Diluted — 11.18 ]

Dividend Policy

Dividend is intended to be declared based on the quanium and availability of profits and will be
disbursed based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and on sharcholders’ approval.
However Board of Directors may declare Interim Dividend during the Financial Year. The
Company has not declared any dividend, terim ot final, for the year ended 317 March 2014,

107

8.1 PROVISION IN THE SCHEME

Clause 5 of the Scheme provides for manner of dealing with legal procecdings, which is as
under:

* 5.1 If any suit, appeal or other proceeding of whatspever nature by or against the Transleror
Companies is pending, the same <hall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially -

"

Hig ==
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8.2 OUTSTANDING LITIGATION INVOLVIN

COMPANIES
Save as stated herein under,

criminal or civil prosecution,
specified in paragraph (I} of Par |

against the Company,

there are no outstanding or pending
proceedings initiated for any offence
of Schedule XIII of the Companies
tax liabilities and there are no malerial defaults, non
institutional or bank dues or dues towards holders of debentures,
No disciplinary

action has been taken by SEBI

the Company, its Directors, its Promoters and the Group Companies.

l. GSPC GAS COMPANY LIMIT ED

Matters before Gujarat High Court:

Matters Filed against the PGy

G THE AMALGAMATING

material litigation, suits.
{Irrespective of whether
Act, 1956) or litigation for
payments or overdue or statutory dues,
bonds and fixed deposits
! Stock Exchanges against

[ Name of the Parties | Short Description of the Case Case No.,

Indian Auto LPG Coalition (IAC) | IAC has filed MCA (for Review) 417 of | MCA {for
Versus 2014 against the Common Judgment & | Review) 417 of

U0 & State of Gujarat & GSPC | order passed by the High Court| 2014

Gas Co Lid, Respondent No.§ & dt.25.07.2012 in WPIL no, 47 of | Filing Date;-
others 201(PIL) & WPIL No.54 of 2011 12/02/2014

(WPIL) _ ]
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation | HPCL has filed MCA (for Review) 419 | MCA {for

& GSPC Gas Co. Lid. Respondent
No. 7

14.11.2013 & as per order of Gujarat
High Court dated 25.07.2012 in WPIL
no.47 of 2011(PIL) & WPIL No. 54 of
2011 {WPIL)

Limited of 2014 against the Common Judgment Review) 419 of
Versus & order passed by the High Court | 2014
U1, State of Gujarat & di.25.07.2012  in WPIL no.47  of | Filing Date:-
GSPC Gas Co. Lid, Respondent 201PIL) & WPIL No.54 of 2011 12/02/2014
Mo.8 & others (WPIL)
Gujarat Gas Company Ltd Gujarat Gas states in the miscellancous MCA No.357
Versus civil Application that natural gas should | of 2014
Union of India & Dhangandhra | be properly allocated as per guidelines Filing Date:-
Prakruti Mandal & state of Gujarat | laid down by the Union of India on | 22/01/2014

Lire}
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l | | |
Matter _ - Tribunal icity at New Delhi
Matter Filed by the Company

GSPC GAS Company Limited | GSPC GAS has filed the Appeal Appeal No.213

Versus Section. 33 of PNGRB Act. 2006 | of 2014
GAIL{INDIA) LTD & PNGRB against the impugned order of the
FNGRE dated 21™ July, 2014.
re & India
Marter Filed by the Company

GSPC as Appellant & GSPC GAS | In this civil Appeal, the insiant | A Nos. 25-28
Company Limited as impleading | application is being made by the GSPC of 2014 in

party GAS seeking impleadment as party in | Civil  Appeal
Versus the present proceedings. No.2473-2476

GAIL (INDIA)Y LTD & others of 2014

Matters before Nadiad GA

Matrers Filed by the Company

Zonal Head, Central | Nimesh Patel [CC No. JMFC

Zone, GSPC GAS 22237212 Court, Progress Case
Co. Ltd, FIR on 28.09.2012 |Halol
Martters before Mational Green Tribunal. Punc

Babubhai Saini | GSPC
GASand |applicatio | Tribunal at Pune | Morbi, Gujarat application ‘

thers nMNo. 21 | West Zone
jof 2015 |
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Indi Gias

Tax 608020 Commissioner of

Tncome Tax Act,1961
order under  section Income Tax
143(3) of the Income Tax {Appeals)
Act Gandhinagar
I GUJ GAS ( L D
before ot

Cujarat State | Gujarat Gas | Special Principal GSRTC has alleged in the Suit
Regional Company Civil Suit | Senior Civil |proceedings that GGCL has made

Transport Limited, No. Judge unauthorised use of 291 sq metres of the
Corporation( 492412 land (“disputed land™) at Lambe
GSRTC) Hanuman Road (forming part of the

CNG station at Lambe Hanuman Road)
and claimed a sum of Rs. 1,22,38 840/-
for the period beginning from 2007 till
31/01/2002. GSRTC has further claimed
expenses of Rs, 1,87,344/- for
construction of the compound wall and
Rs. 200,000/ along with interest @ 15%
from the date of this suit till realization
of the amount,

M/s. Gujarat Gas |Regular | Principal M/s. Schott Glass India Pvt, Ltd. has
SCHOTT Company | Civil Suit | Civil Judge, |filed a case against GGCL and praved
Glass India Limited |87/15 Jambusar | for an injunction against our pipeline

Pvt, Lid. laying activity near to their main gate
approach road.

befo jarat Hi

Marters Filed against the Company ; Pt

bR
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Indian Auto LPG Coalition {(IAC)
Versus
.01 & State of Gujarat &
Gujarat Gas Co. Lid. Respondent
No.T & others

[AC has filed MCA (for Review) 417

of 2014 against the Common
Judgment & order passed by the High
Court dt.25.07.2012 in WFIL no.47
of 201 1(PIL) & WPIL No.54 of 2011
(WPIL)

MOCA i for
Review)d18 of 2014
Filing Date:-
12/02/2014

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation

HPCL has filed MCA (for Review)

MCA (for Review)

determined the provisional initial unit
natural gas pipeline tariff for Gujarat
Gas Company Limited’s (GGCL)
Hazira Ankleshwer Pipeline’s (HAP:
Pipeling) (Tanil Order) under the
provisions  of  the PNGRB
(Determination  of MNatural Gas
Pipeline TarilT) Regulations, 2008. In

Limited 419 of 2014 against the Common | 419 of 2014
Versus Judgment & order passed by the High | Filing Date:-
L.0.1, State of Gujarat & Court dt.25.07.2012 in WPIL noA47 | 12/02/2014
Gujarat Gas Co. Lid. Respondent | of 201 1{PIL) & WPIL No.534 of 2011
No.T & others {(WPIL)
Matter Filed by the Company
' eParties | Short Description of the Case Case No. '
CGiujarat Gas Company Ltd GGCL has filed and MCA claiming | MCA  No357  of
Versus the guidelines made by the Union | 2014
Union of India & Dhangandhra | post Dhrangadhra as discriminatory Filing Date:-
Prakruti Mandal & state of Gujarat | and more of window dressing rather | 22/01/2014
& GSPC Gas Co. Lid. Respondent | than to implement the High Court’s
No. 7 order in its true letter and spint and
seeking  relief  against  such
discriminatory treatment.
Matter hefore the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity at New Delhi
Matier Filed by the Company
Name of the Parties ‘Short Description of the Case Case No.
Gujarat GAS Company Ltd UPL a customer of GGCL filed a | Appeal MNo.292 of |
Versus complaint against GGCL alleging | 2014
PMGRB & United Phosphorus Ltd | charging of tariff illegally under the
| CGNDA, The matter was decided
against GGCL. GGCL has preferred
an appeal at APTEL
Gujarat GAS Company Lid Vide an order dated September 4, | Appeal No.298 of
Versus 2013 the Petroleum and Natural Gas | 2013
PNGRB Regulatory Board (PNGRE) has

||I :I '"a.l"
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the Tariff Order the provisional initial
unit natural gas tariff (the Tariff) has
been determined to INR 4.92 mmbtuy
(GCV basis) as compared to the tariff
of INR 7.20¢ mmbtu (GCV basis) as
submitted by GGCL on 3rd October
2012 and with a retrospective effect.
GGCL has filed an appeal at APTEL
challenging the said Tariff Order.

Indirect Tax Matters of GGCL

Name of | Nature of dues Amount (Rs. in Period to which | Forum where |
statute Crores) Net off amount | the amount the dispuie is ‘
paid under profest relates. pending
Finance | Service Tax 25.56 2005-14 CESTAT & |
Act, 1994 | (including interest Commission
| | and penalty} | rate |
Direct and Indirect Tax Matiers of GFSL
Period to . i ‘
4 Forum where | which the Tgh] s
Major Issue of i arnannd calatne | DEmand | Demand
Statute Dispute is amount refates |
Dispute il A it {In Rs. {In Rs.
: -ﬁ“}_ Crores) | Crores)
: Dsallowance of | Caveat Filed
I";Eﬂz; ?x | service charges | with High Egggﬁf S” 10,90 Mil
| g | paid to GGCL | Court
8.3 OUTSTANDING LITIGATION INVOLVING THE PFROMOTERS
o GSPC
Name of the Short Description of the Case Case No,
Parties
LITIGATIONS AGAINST GSPC
A

.
=
o
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Tuff Drilling
Private Limited
Vs
GSPC

The mater pertains to and arises from Platform Drilling
Rig Contract dated 22™ May, 2010 which was
terminated by GSPC due to failure of Tuff to deliver the

Platform Drilling Rig at DDW Location in time. Tuff |

has filed application on 21.04.2011 ws 9 of Arbitration
& Conciliation Act before District & Sessions Court,
Gandhinagar seeking interim measures to restrain GSPC
from awarding new contract and making payment to any
third party in relation to platform drilling rig services.

Court initially granted an ex-parte interim order
restraining GSPC from making any payment to any
third party in relation to platform drilling rig contract,
The said interim order was modified on 27" April, 2011
upon representation of GSPC allowing GSPC to make
pavments to third parties however ensuring that separate
accounts are maintained in relation to such payments.
However, no stay as prayed for by Tuff has been

Enm!.ed.

(AA No.
182011 Diastrict
& Sessions
Court
Gandhinagar

Tuff Drilling
Private Limited
vis, GSPC

The matter pertains 1o and arises from Platform Drilling
Rig Contract dated 22" May. 2010 which was
terminated by GSPC due to failure of Tuff to deliver the
Platform Drilling Rig at DDW Location in time. Tuff
has invoked arbitration clause of the Contract and
appointed its arbitrator on 11/04/2011. Tuff has alleged
that the termination of the Contract dated 22" May,
2010 by GSPC is illegal and claimed damages for such
alleged illegal termination. Total Claims made by Tuff
in the Arbitration Proceedings amount to Rs. 719.33
Crores.

GSPC has also made counter-claim on Tuff amounting
to Rs, 515.65 Crores on account of additional interest
burden, cost of deploying jack-up rig and other damages
suffered by GSPC due to breach of Contract by Tuff.

Later, Hindustan Cargo filed an application for winding
up of Tuff Drilling which was admitted and a
provisional liquidator was appointed by the Delhi High
Court, Taking note of that the tribunal kept the matter in
abeyance. Tuff drilling gave a commitment to the
tribunal that the said winding up petition will be set
aside as they are scitling the matter with Hindustan
Cargo and shall be done by 7" April 2015, The matter
was settled on 10" April 2015 but the order copy is not
available and hence the tribunal has adjourned the
matter.

Arbitration
Tribunal
comprising of
11s. R A Mehta,
D K Trivedi and
M B Shah

MIEO Resources
__T,imited vis

WIKO has issued Arbitration notice dated 25/03/2011
under a Memorandum of Understanding dated 3
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GSPC

Octaber, 2002 in relation to 36™ Hazira — Mora Pipeline.
NIKO is seeking specific performance of the MOU
asking for retransfer of 36" Hazira-Mora Pipeline to the
Hazira IV and a share in the revenues generated / o be
generated from the Hazira — Mora Pipeline as damages
in addition to or in lieu of specific performance of the
MOU.

NIKO has pleaded that in accordance with the MOU,
GSPC had agreed to regain the possession of 36" Hazira
— Mora Pipeline from GSPL and agreed to retransfer the
pipeline to the Hazira JV (formed under Hazira Field
PSC where GSPC holds 67% PI while NIKO holds 33%
PI). NIKO has alleged that GSPC has breached the said
terms of the MOLU and failed in causing the retransfer of
the Pipeline,

However, it is GSPC's case that GSPC is required to
cause the retransfer of the Hazira - Mora Pipeline only
after Cost Recovery to the HMPL has been granted by
the Government of India under the Hazira PSC. Till
date, the said 36 Pipeline has not been granted cost-
recovery status and therefore GSPC's obligation under
the MOU has not arisen and therefore GSPC is not in
any breach of the MOU. Additionally, GSPC has also
questioned the jurisdiction of the Arbitration Tribunal to
adjudicate the claims of NIKO since the MOU does not
have an arbitration clause.

NIKO  has  made total claims amounting  to
approximately Rs. 200 Crores on GSPC in the nature of
damages as per the latest Witness Statement filed by
NIKO.

comprising of
Hs. R C Lahaoti,

A M Ahmadi

and M B Shah

NIK( Resources
Limited v/s
Union Of India
& GSPC

e matter arises from the Production Sharing Contact
for the Hazira Field under which IV of NIKO and
GSPC had proposed allowance of cost recovery status 1o
the 36" Hazira-Mora Pipeline which proposal was
rejected by the DGH/MOPNG on 6™ Augusi, 1999, The
said decision of DGH / MOPNG was challenged in an
arbitration proceeding under the PSC. The arhitration
tribunal in the said proceedings passed a Majority
Award on 23" December, 2009 allowing cost-recovery
status to the Hazira — Mora Pipeline. However, the U0

challenged the said Majority Award under Section 34 of

the A&C Act, 1996 and preferred an appeal before the
Delhi High Court Single Judge in April 2010,

The Single Judge of Delhi High Court, vide Judgment
and Order dated 2" July, 2012, allowed the appeal

FAO OS No.
358/2012 Delhi
High Court

S
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pf&fcm:d by UOI and set aside the Majority Award
resulting into cost recovery status o the Hazira — Mora
Pipeline being rejected.

NIKO has preferred appeal against the said judgment of
Single Judge under Section 37 of the A&C Act. The
Division Bench of Delhi High Court has heard the final
arguments of the Parties and the Order is reserved since
4" December, 2014,

Gujarat State
Energy
Generation
Limited v/'s
NIKO Resources
Limited and
GSPC

GSEG has invoked arbitration clause of the Gas Sales
Agreement dated 16" February, 2000 under which
GSEG is the Buyer while NIKO and GSPC are the
Sellers.

GSEG has alleged that in terms of the GSA, NIKO and
GSPC as Sellers were required to supply certain
minimum gquantities of gas on daily basis (called the
Minimum Supply Obligation). GSEG further alleges
that the JV of NIKOQ and GSPC was unable to supply
such MSO commencing from August 2010 resulting
into Short Supply under the GSA. GSEG has alleged
that GSEG is entitled to Ligquidated Damages in
accordance with the GSA for such short supply to be
recovered from the JV of GSPC and NIKQ.

| GSEG has made a claim of approx. USD 129 Million as
| Liquidated Damages against the IV of NIKO and GSPC

where NIKO holds 33% Pl while GSPC holds 67% PL

{ However, it is the case of NIKO and GSPC that the
| short  supply under the GSA

is attributable to
unexpected decrease and depletion in the Reservoir of
Hazira Field due to natural acts of ingress of water and
sand into the Reservoir which is a natural geological and
geophysical phenomenon and is Force Majeure
situation. NIKO and GSPC have therefore put GSEG to
notice that the short-supply under the GSA on account
of the Force Majeure situation and therefore there is no
liability on part of JV to make payment to GSEG

Sole ArEilmturu
= Justice M B
Shah

towards Liquidated or other Damages under the GSA.

Saipem Portugal
Commercio
Meritimao v's
GSPC

Arbitration proceedings have been initiated by Saipem
against GSPC on 31/03/2008, pursuant to a dispute in
relation to the contractual obligations of Saipem under
the contract for services rendered under the Contract
dated 1 April, 2004 for charter hire of offshore jack up
rig in KG Block,

Saipem’s primary contention is that the Contract is a
Time Based Contract and the day rate of 61 800 USD

Arbitration
tribunal
Consisting of
115 8. P,
Bharucha, A M
Ahmadi & B N
Srikrishna
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was valid for 600 davs only taking into consideration

two extension options available to GSPC. Saipem has

also raised other several allegations and breaches on

part of GSPC.

GSPC's primary contention is that the Contract is a

Well Based Contract and the day rate of 61, 800 USD is

valid for drilling of (4+6+2) 12 wells imespective of

time.

Saipem has made a claim of USD 143.45 Million being

difference in the market rate for charter hire and

contractual rate for entire period after expiry of 600

days during which GSPC utilized the rig.

GSPC  has also made counter-claim on Saipem

amounting to USD 36.90 Million on account of non-

performance time attributable o Saipem, time lost in

extraction of legs of rig due to failure of jetting

. mechanism of rig and BOP related costs, _

British Gas v. BG has challenged the constitumtional wvalidity and | SCA no. 5159
GoG & Others | legality of imposition of sales tax vide order dated 25 | of 2010 Gujarat
(GSPCL) March, 2010 by the Deputy Commissioner of | High Court

Commercial Tax, Ahmedabad on the sale of natural gas

to several entities. The AQ was inclusive of sales tax in

respect of sale of pas and levies in respect of

transportation and processing costs. GSPC has stated

that it 15 not a necessary or proper party for this matter.
Reliance RIL has filed the suit claiming that RIL should be 08 No.
Indusiries indemnified by Respondents for additional | 146/2010 Civil
Limited v, compensation that it had to pay to the Land Owners in | Court Kakinada
Bonthu Veera & | the sale transaction relating to certain survey numbers.
athers (including | GSPC has been made a respondent simply because the
GSPC as 5" subject properties were also proposed to be purchased
Respondent) by GSPC even though RIL had already beneficial

interest in the said lands.
Katari Sitha The dispute is perlaining to a property situsted in| OSno. 8 of
Rama Rajuand | Puducherry and Katari seeks a declaration that the 2008 Civil
others v. K V compromise deed entered between him & Reddy and | Court Yanam
Reddy and the subsequent sale deeds entered between Katari and
others (GSPC) GSPC are null and void, on the grounds that the same

have been obtained through coercion  and

misrepresentation by the defendants,
Essar Power | GSPC has entered into Gas Purchase Agreements with | Civil Appeal
Limited.  Essar | GAIL, IOCL and BPCL in February 2004 for a long | 4610 and 4609
Steel  Limited | tenure of 15 years. The said GSAs were back-to-back | of 2009 before
and  others  v. | arrangement in relation to Gas sourced on long term by | Supreme Court
UOI and others | PLL from Ras Laffan Natural Gas Company of Qatar
| together with for a period of 25 years. GAIL. 10CL and BPCL being




W

GUIARAT GAS

FPage | Bl

GSPC vis Uol,
Petronet LMNG
Limited, GAIL,
IOCL, BPCL &
others

the designated Off-takers of the Gas so procured /
imported by PLL from Qatar. Under the said GSAs, the
price of the Gas was fixed for the first tenure of Five
Years i.e. up to 31% December, 2008. The said further
provides that the Price of Gas can be varied before 31%
December, 2008 only to the extent Ras Laffan Natural
Gas Company Limited revises the price or In
accordance with any change in law.

During the said initial term of the GSA, the Union if
India directed PLL vide a communication dated 6"
March. 2007 to charge a “uniform pooled price™ for all
the long term gas procured by PLL. A copy of the said
communication was also marked to GAIL, 1OCL and
BPCL being the Offtakers of PLL Gas.

GAlL, IOCL and BPCL alleged that the said |

communication requiring pooling of gas price was in the
nature of “change in law™ and therefore GSPC shall also
be charged such Pooled Gas Price instead of the price
fixed under the GEA.

GSPC challenged the said “communication” requiring
pooling of gas prices by way of Special Civil
Application before Gujarat High Court, Gujarat High

Court, on 16™ May, 2008, passed a Majority Judgment
upholding the validity of the said communication

directing pooling of gas prices.

The said judgment of Gujarat High Court dated 16"
May. 2008 has been challenged by GSPC as well as by
ESL, EPL and others before Supreme Court, The SLPs
have been admitted and converted to Civil Appeals, The
matter is still sub-judice.

Mr. V. Manga
Tayru v. GSPC
and another

Mr, V. Manga Tayaru has preferred 08 No. 65 of 2013
before Yanam Sub Court disputing ownership of GSPC
over certain portions of land at survey no. 7/1 and 7/8 in
Yanam Area through which sub-marine pipeline passes.
Mr. Tayaru has also preferred an interim injunction
application.

Matter was posted for report of the count commissioner
and engquiry. Commissioner has filed his Report GSPC
has filed its Objections.

08 NO. 65 of
2013 Civil
Court Kakinada

Mir. Bhatrava
Murthy v. GSPC
| and others

Mr, Bhairava Murthy has preferred 08 No. 76 of 2013
before Yanam Sub Court disputing ownership of GSPC
over certain portions of land at survey no. 5/1 and 5/10
in Yanam Area through which sub-marine pipeline
passes, Mr. Tayaru has also preferred an interim

08 Mo, 76 Of
2013 Civil
Court Kakinada
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injunction application. Matter was posted for report of |
the court commissioner and enquiry. Commissioner has
filed his Report GSPC has filed its Objections.

MNIKO Resources

NIKO has issued arbitration Notice dated 27" August,
2013 under Joint Operating Agreement for Hazira Field
claiming that GSPC failed to manage Gas Sales |
Agreement with GSEG effectively and failed to raise
take or pay claims and invoke force majeure provisions
causing losses to JV,

However, in the Statement of Claim, NIKO has claimed
that GSPC failed to ensure timely payments under all
the Hazira (iSAs during the period of 2002-03 to 2014-
|5 and also did not raise interest claims on customers
for late payment. NIKO alleges that GSPC is therefore
liable under the JOA to pay interest to NIKO
(amounting to approx, Rs. 85 Crores) for delaved
payments made by Hazira Customers under the Hazira
GSAs. NIKO has further alleged that in relation to
GSEG GSA, GSPC has agreed to indemnify NIKO for
any liability arising under the GSEG GSA after a period
of 10 years from the date of the GSA. Accordingly,
NIKO alleges that NIKO is entitled to a declaratory
reliel against GSPC 1o the effect that any claim that may |
be awarded to GSEG under the arbitration proceedings
initiated by GSEG should be solely bome by GSPC.

GSPC's stand is that neither the interest claims nor the
claim for declaratory relief raised by NIKO are covered
by NIKO's Arbitration Notice and therefore the
Arbitration Tribunal which was constituted to adjudicate
claims as described in the Arbitration Notice does not
have jurisdiction to adjudicate upon entirely different
claims as now raised by NIKO in the Statement of
Claim. Tt is also GSPC’s case that interest claims that
NIKO is now claiming do not arise out of JOA since the
same arises out of the respective GSAs while the
indemnity claims also do not arise out of JOA. It is also
GSPC’s case that NIKO has not been able to produce
any indemnity agreement between (GSPC and NIKO. In
any case all the interest claims made by NIKO are either
time-barred or are wrongly raised.

Limited vis
GSPC
Deep Drilling 1
Ple  Ltd  wis
GSPC

Deep Drilling 1 Pte. Ltd. DD1 has initiated arbitration
proceedings against GSPC under the Jack Up Rig
Contract dated 18" June, 2010. DDI has claimed for
payment in lien of notice period for termination for
convenience as envisaged under the Contract. GSPC

had issued a location named DDW — EXT - 1 as the last
location to be drilled by DD! under the Contract. |

Arbitration
Tribunal
Comprising Jls
M B Shah. M 5
Parikh and C K
Buch
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However, the said location was not approved by the
Marine Warrantor of the Contractor for an “all vear
operation”, The Marine Warrantor approved the location
for drilling only till 30" September and not beyond.
GSPC, vide e-mail dated 30™ August, 2012, terminated
the Contract with immediate effect and asked the
Contractor to leave the location after demobilization of
all the GSPC personnel and equipments. Such
demobilization happened on 14" September, 2012 and
accordingly, GSPC has paid relevant day rate to the
Contractor till that date.

However, DI has termed the termination as
termination for convenience and claimed payments for
balance days of the 30 day notice period required in
case of termination for convenience and raised a claim
of approx. USD 1.6 Million on GSPC.,

It is GSPC’s case that requirement of MWS Approval
does not arise out of the Contract and that the
termination of the Contract by GSPC was in view of
DD1's failure to commence drilling at the location
designated by GSPC in accordance with Coniract
GSPC has also pleaded in the alternate that even
assuming without admitting that termination of Contract
was for convenience of GSPC, the Contract does not
provide for any payment upon termination for
convenience and therefore no payment is due to DD1 in
any case.

Enguest  Petro
Solution Pvt.
Ltd. v. GNRL &
GSPC

M/s Enguest has filed a suit under Order XXXVII
{Summary suit) of CPC for recovery of Rs.91,05,021.00
towards principal amount and Rs.92,77,528.00 towards
interest due @ 18% p.a (Total = 1,83,82,549.00) along
with further interest against GNRL as well as GSPC
before the Court of Addl, Sr, Civil Judge. Ahmedabad
(Rural) at Mirzapur, Ahmedabad.

M/s Enguest has alleged that GNRL which is the
operator in oil and gas fields of Allora, North Kathana
and Kanawara in Gujarat has failed to make payment of
its invoice amount of Rs.91,05021.00 raised by it
towards providing drilling project management services
in July' 2009. Accordingly, GSPC also being a JV
partner in GNRL alongwith GNRL itself would be
liable to pay the outstanding amounts to M/s Enguest.

Spl Summary
Suit Mo,
1072014

Kakinada

Mechanized
Boat  Owners’
Association

v, | distribution

The Kakinada Mechanized Boat Owners' Association
has filed the Writ Petition against the action of
competent authorities in the State of Andhra Pradesh in
of compensation to  fishermen., The

WP 34177 of
2012 High
Court of AP

iy
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Secretary,
Industries &
Commerce,
Hyderabad and 3
others including
GSPC

compensation that is subject matter of dispute was
deposited by GSPC with Collector East Godavari
District, AP, in accordance with the State Support
Agreement signed between GSPC and Government of
AP

The Association has prayved 1o the High Court of AP 10
issue & Writ of Mandamus or any other appropriate writ
or order or direction declaring; (a) that the proposed |
action of the Respondents in providing cash
compensation to the affected villages and fishermen of
East Godavari District by the offshore activities of
GSPC as arbitrary, illegal and as unjust, (b) that the
action of the Respondents in not identifying all the
affected villages and the fishermen which are going to
be affected by the said offshore activities of GSPC in
east coast by reason of the drilling and pipeline activity
of GSPC as arbitrary, illegal and as unjust, i¢) That the
action of the respondents in proposing o pay
rehabilitation and compensation to few villages and
fishermen in Mummidivaram constituency and of
Yanam. Union Territory, as arbitrary. illegal and as
unjust, (d)That the action of respondents in not
considering the claim of the fishermen and villages of
Kakinada Constituency, especially of the villages of
Yettimogga, Uppalanka, Pagadalapeta as arbitrary,
illegal and as unjust and issue a consequential direction
directing the Respondents to : (1) identify all the villages
in the East Godavard District which are going to be
affected by the drilling and pipeline laying activities of
GSPC in the east coast, (2) provide compensation and
rehabilitation package to the affected fishermen which
will be of long term benefit (3) to take steps to provide
employment to those families {locals) which are going
to be affected by the operations of GSPC and (4) Direct
the Respondents not to disburse or release cash
compensation to the affected fishermen or villages and
(3) Dhrect the Respondents to make a proper study and
identify all the villages and fishermen in east coast
which are going to be affected by the drilling and
pipeline laying operations of GSPC.

Jayesh Somabhai
Patel v. GSPCL

GSPC has issued two tenders for carrying out EIA
studies (1) RF(Q No: (GSPC/Onshore/CB-ON/2/EIA,
RA& DMP Studies/14-15/AS-681/247 and (2) RFQ No:
GSPC/Onshore/CB-ONN-2000/1/EIA & EC/14-15/249
on 25" February 2015 and 26" February 2015 for
Seismic Activities in Tarapur Block and Drilling of 19

wells of Exploratory/ Appraisal/ Development nature in
Ahmedabad Block respectively. These tenders were |

Gujarat HC
SCA 473012015
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tssued by GSPC in accordance with the Terms of |
Reference (TOR) issucd by Ministry of Environment
and Forest (“MOEF”). Pursuant to the communication
of MOEF it was required by GSPC that the C onsultants
involved in the preparation of EIA/EMP report after
accreditation with Quality Council of IndiaMational
Accreditation Board of Education and Training
(QCIMNABET) would need to include a certificate in

this regard.

Later, vide a letter dated 5™ March, 2015 an objection
has been raised by Environmental Consultants
Association (through its President -Jayesh Somabhai
Patel) with regard to the requirement of mandatory
certificate of accreditation with NABET/IQCI. A
reference has been made to the stay granted by Hon'ble
Gujarat High Court in Special Civil Application no.
103112012 on the Office Memorandum which was
issued on 2™ December, 2009 by MOEF mandating
acereditation of the EIA Consultants with QCINABET.

A special civil application has been filed by Shri Jayesh
Somabhai Patel in the Gujarat High Court wherein it
was requested to quash and set aside the tender/requesl
for quotation (RFQ) issued by GSPC.

The High Court has allowed GSPC to continue its
lendering process but the same will be subject to the
decision of the Supreme Court on this 1ssue.

Kotipalli
Venkateswara

| Rao v. GEPC &
Ors.

Tnjunction Suit filed for seeking stay against laying of
pipeling beneath the Plaintiff's land in an extent of
Ac.0-22cents covered by Survey.No.105/7  alleging
minimal compensation paid to it by GSPC for grant of
ROU in the said plaintiff’s land.

Civil Judge,
Rajhmundry
(08 No. 516 of
2014

Mrs, Medisetty
Subba
Lakshmi v.
GSPC &

Ors.

The Plantiff has filed a suit alleging that GSPC has
made encroachment upon her land bearing Survey no.
651721 of Mallavaram Gram Panchayat under Tallarevu
sub register, Tallarevu Mandal due to which it has
become extremely difficult to cultivate her land as her
agriculture land has completely become drainage tank

| 2014)

District Legal
Services
Authority,
Rajhmundry
(PLC No, 12

Mis A R
Infrastructure v,
GSPC & Ors.

It's a case filed against GSPC & M/s EIL and one of its
sub — contractor — M/s Avinash EM Projects Pvt. Lid.
for Recovery of an amount of Rs.39.50 Lakhs

A D Judge,
Kakinada (O3
Mo, 309 of
2014)

T.Swamy
Maicker v. The
Director
(MOEF), Govt.
| of India & Ors.

The Petitoner has filed this case alleging illegal
construction of storage Tanks by GSPC at 11s il & gas
Terminal at Kakinada (A.P) as well as making several

other demands to be fulfilled by GSPC for P.
hMallavaram Village.

Lok Adalat cum
HT Addl. Dist,
Judge.,

I‘Zakinia_adalg '! !
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i LITIGATIONS BY GSPC i
| GSPC v. | The matter arises from the Gas Sales Agreements dated | Civil Appeal |

GAIL/BPCL/O February 2004 signed  between GSPC  and No. 2473/2476
C (8C) | GAILAOC/BPCL, Under the said (SAs, for effecting of 2014
Interconnectivity | supplies of PLL Gas, GAIL, 10C and BPCL were using (Supreme
Charges a 500 Meters Interconnectivity Pipeline and the charges Court)

for use of the said 500 Meters Interconnectivity was
agreed in the (GSA.

However, even after GSPL having completed the direct
connecting pipeline to PLLs Dahej Terminal, GSPC
was not allowed to use the said direct connectivity and
was foreed to use and pay for the 500 Meters Fipeline,
Further, GAIL IOCL and BPCL also started levying full
transportation tariff approved by PNGRE for DVPL
Pipeline of GAIL instead of the tariff agreed in the
GSA.

GSPC challenged the said action of forcing use of
interconnectivity and charging heavily for same on part
of GAIL, IPCL and BPCL before PNGRE. PNGRB by
majority decision held that the said actions of GAIL,
IOCL and BPCL were restrictive (rade practices and
directed GAIL to allow GSPC to use direct connectivity
of GSPL.

GSPC as well as GAIL/OC/BPCL filed appeals before
| the APTEL challenging the Order of PNGRB holding
GAILNOC/BPCL guilty of RTP from the appointed day
of the PNGRB Act but affording remedy to GSPC only
from the date of filing the complaint,. GSPC was
allowed direct connectivity bul the same was not
enforced in view of appeals filed by GAIL/IOC/BPCL.

APTEL passed Judgment dated 18" December. 2013
holding that there is no RTP on  part of
GAIL/TOCL/BPCL since the GSAs were entered into by
GSPC at its free will. APTEL reversed the direct-
connectivity given to GSPC also and asked GSPC to
make payment of differential interconnectivity charges
to GAIL.

GSPC has challenged the aforesaid Judgment of APTEL
before Supreme Court. On 28" February, 2014, SC has
passed an Order to the effect that GSPC shall make
payment to GAIL at lump-sum amount of Rs, |2 per
MMBTU (in place of 19.83 per MMBTU as per APTEL ada
Judgment) as interim arrangement. \
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On 8% April, 2015 GSPC has filed an application for
expedited hearing of the matter.

GSPC wis NIKO

The matter arises from a Gas Balancing Agreement
signed between NIKO and GSPC under which NIKO
had agreed to compensate GSPC for management of

short fall supplies effected by GSPC on behalf of |

NIEO-GSPC IV to various Hazira Customers.

From early 2006, Hazira Field started depleting and
production from Hazira Field reduced to such an extent
that it was not sufficient even to meet the total
Minimum Guaranteed Offiake obligations under the
Hazita GSAs. For the purpose of saving the JV from
¢laims of Liquidated Damages for short supply under
the Hazira GSAs, GSPC started to supply gas to hazira
customers from its gas trading portfolio. GSPC
continued to manage the short supply right from March
— April 2006 till June 2008,

For the purpose of compensating GSPC for management
of the aforesaid shortfall, a Gas Balancing Agreement
was signed where NIKO agreed that NIKO will
compensate GSPC by either (i) supplying Five Times
NIKO's Share of Shortfall Gas from RIL KG D6 Field
to GSPC; or (i) supplying Five Times NIKO's Share of
Shortfall Gas from any other source to GSPC; or (11}
making a onetime payment in accordance with formula
defined in the GBA.

When GSPC asked NIKO in early 2011 1o either supply
Five times Gas or to make payment under the GBA in
early 2011, NIKO stated that the GBA had not come
into force since the same was subject to RIL KG D6
Agreement being signed between RIL-NIKO and
GSPC. NIKO stated that since KG D6 Agreement could
not be signed in view of Gas Utilization Policy, the said

Condition Precedent was not fulfilled and therefore the |

GBA had not come into force.

Accordingly, GSPC has raised arbitration apainst NIKO
claiming cash compensation of USD 18.72 Million (plus
504 escalation every year and plus inferest on the said
compensation) under the GBA. It is GSPC’s case that
NIKO has always admitted 1o GSPC making up the
chort fall on its bebalf and that NIKO has always
acknowledged ils obligations under the GBA on various
occasions, It is GSPC's case that GBA has come into
force and GSPC is entitled 1o compensation under the
GBA.

Arbitration
Tribunal
comprising of
1I5. 8P
Bharucha, A M
Ahmadi and SN
Vanava
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| GSPC v. IDRI &
Republic of
Yemen

GSPC led consortium have terminated Production
Sharing Agreement (PSA) for 3 blocks awarded in
Republic of Yemen. PSAs have been terminated on the
ground of existence of force majeure vide letter dated
13" February, 2013, The Company had an apprehension
that the Bank Guarantee of 42 Million USD provided by
the consortium may be invoked by the Yemen
Government and thus the Consortium has filed this civil
suit. Consortium has filed series of litigations including
civil suit before the City Civil Court at Ahmedabad on
14" February, 2013 for declaring the Injunction against
IDBI from invoking the Bank Guaraniee's amounting to
USD 42 million. However since stay was not granted,
an appedl was preferred before the High Court on 16"
February, 2013. The SCA application before Gujarat
High Court has been disposed off with directions to City
Civil Court to hear the matter ex peditiously and the stay
will continue to operate till the disposal of the
application before the City Civil Court.,

| (CSno. 349 of |
2013 City Civil
Cour
Ahmedabad

GSPC, wWnC
and  Alkor v,
Yemen Ministry
of Minerals and
Matural
Resources
Government
ROY

and
af

GSPC led consortium have terminated Production
Sharing Apreement (PSA) for 3 blocks awarded in
Republic of Yemen, PSAs have been terminated on the
ground of existence of force majeure vide letter dated
13™ February, 2013. The Company had an apprehension
that the Bank Guarantee of 42 Million USD provided by
the consortium may be invoked by the Yemen
Government and thus the Consortium  has  initiated
arbitration  before the International Chamber  of
Commerce (1CC), Paris and has filed the Request for
Arbitration dated 25" February, 2013 for declaration
about the validity of the termination.

GSPC moved an interim application dated 9™ July, 2013
praying for direction against IBY and ROY from
invecation of SBLCs. The said Application was heard
on 12 September, 2013 where IBY and ROY have
been directed not to take steps for invoking the SBLCs
while GSPC has been directed to extend the validity of
SBLCs.

Hearing held on 8" — 12" September, 2014, Closing
submissions has been submitted and order is reserved.

ICC Arbitration
Tribunal at
Paris

GSPC v, Mamita
Steel

GSPC has preferred SLP against Judgment of Gujarat
HC in relation to plot allotted by GIDC. Allotment was
held 1o be irregular by HC where both GSPC and GIDC
were asked to bear 50% costs each in relation to such
allotment. However, GSPC is a bonafide purchaser and
has no role in allotment process by GIDC,

SLP admitted by SC. Notice issued returnable on 17®

SLP C No.
27610 of 2013
Supreme Court

/|

L
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Oetober, 2013,

GAIL v PNGRB
& GSPCL

GSPC had approached GAIL for reserving common
carrier capacities in its DBNPL and DVPL pipelines on
“reasonable endeavour (RE) basis™ but GAIL refused to
provide the same on RE basis and asked GSPC to book
on Firm Basis. GSPC complained before PNGRB under
the PNGRB Act and Rules / Guidelines alleging that
Common Carrier capacities have to be offered by GAIL
on RE basis. GSPC also pointed out that GAIL was in
fact providing capacities on RE hasis to its certain
CUSIOMETS.

PNGRB passed order on 20" December, 2013 stating
that GAIL could not have diseriminated between GSPC
and its other customers and it should provide capacity
ont RE basis to GSPC also if they are providing the
capacity on RE basis to other customers. A penalty was
also imposed by PNGRB on GAIL.

Thereafter, GAIL appealed against the PNGRB order
before the Appeliate Tribunal of Electricity (APTEL}.
APTEL also held that GAIL has discriminated in
booking common carrier capacity leading to restrictive
trade practice and has upheld the PNGEB order and
penalty.

Subsequently. GAIL filed Civil Appeal against the
APTEL judgment in the Supreme Court of India along
with an application secking stay on the APTEL
judgment and permission to participate in the bid invited
by PNGRB for Ennore-Tuticorin natural gas pipeline.

The Supreme Court has vide its interim order 18"
December, 2014 partly allowed the Application ol stay
filed by GAIL and directed that PNGRB should
consider the bid of GAIL for Ennore-Tuticorin natural

gas pipeline.

CA 11450/14
Supreme Court

GSPC v. Alkor

Gujarat State Petroleum Corperation Ltd. (“"GSPCT),
Gen Global Resources (Barbados) Inc. (“GGR™), and
Alkor Petroo Limited (“Alkor™) ( hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Consortium”} have entered into a
Concession  Agreement  dated 9" Warch, 2008
(“Concession Agreement”™) with the Arab Republic of
Egypt (“A.RE”) and Ganoub El-Wadi Holding
Petroleurn Company (“GANOPE™) for South Diyur
Block and North Hap'y Blocks in Egypt. GSPC has
been designated as Operator for the said Block.

The said Minimum Work Program and other pperalions
in the Block were carried out as the Joint Operations

Arbitration
tribunal
comprising of
JJs C K Buch,
M B Shah and
D A Mehia

-
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under the JOA by GSPC. In accordance with Aricia 8.1] |
of the JOA, all the costs and expenditures incurred by
GSPC in carrying out such Joint Operations have 1o be
bome by the Consortium in the proportion of their
Participating Interest (i.e. 8§0% by GSPC and 20% by
Alkor). GSPC has been rtising Cash Calls / Joim
Interest Billing (“JIB™) on Alkor for its share of
expenditure in the Block, However, Alkor has stopped
making payment towards the Cash Calls / JIBs raised by
GSPC and amount of USD 7.64 Million (for South
Diyur Block) and USD 35.89 Million (for North Hap'y
Block) remain unpaid till date in addition to any and all
interest (including interest at Agreed Default Interest
Rate) and other penal claims that GSPC may have
against Alkor in this regard.

Accordingly dispute had arizen and GSPC has initiated
Arbitration proceedings against Alkor for South Diyur
and North Hap'y Blocks, Egypt.

GSPC has filed Statement of Claims claiming an
amount of USD 35.86 Million for North Hapy Block
and USD 7.64 Million for South Diyur Block.

GSPC v. | GSPC has preferred two appeals under Section 34 of the | Before Principal
Deewanchand Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 1996 against DRIPL | District Tudge,
Ramsaran arising out of bwo arbitration awards (one in relation 1o Gandhinagar
Industries  Pvt. | 1000 HP Rig and the other in relation o 2000 HP rig) - |  CMA No. 43
Limited. both awards being dated 23" February, 2015, The | and 96 of 2015

Arbitration Tribunal, under the Award for 1000 HP Rig
has awarded an amount of Rs. 7.35,00,000/- in favour of
M/S DRIPL while under the Award for 2000 HP Rig,
has awarded an amount of Rs. 16,000,000 in favour of
M/S DRIPL.

GSPC has challenged both the arbitral awards under
Section 34 of the Act inter alia on the grounds thar {(a)
the Tribunal has exceeded its Jurisdiction and travelled
beyond the scope of the Contract by awarding the
damages which are not allowed by the Contract; and (b)
that the Award suffers from patent illegality and
manifest error in calculation of the amounts of damages
awarded and that such calculation of damages is against
|_ the binding precedents of the Supremne Court of India, |

Dhrect Tax [ Atigation
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[Gross | Issues Invoived Nature | Appeal Appeal | Pending
Amount ' of Preferred | No. Before
involved Dues: | by
{In Lacs)
Reopening Tax & | Department | 547 of ITAT
1.801.64 Interest 2005
Claim U/s. 42, Claim U/s. Tax & | Department 029 of | ITAT
3.230.46 | BOIB(9), Securitization Interest 2004
| charges elc.
Contribution to Science City, GSPC 2697 of | ITAT
Disallowance of 2004
Proportionate Interest Exp.
ele.
Claim U/s. 42, Claim U/s. Tax & | Department | 125 of ITAT
7,900.78 | S0IB(9), Claim Ufs. 32, Interest 2006
Securitization charges. etc. =
Contribution to Science City, GSPC 2605 of | ITAT
Disallowance of 2005
Proportionate Interest Exp.
etc.
Claim Uls. 42, Claim Uls, Tax & | Department | 2461 of ITAT
16.310.86 | 80IB(9), Claim U/s. 32, Interest 2006
Securitization charges, etc.
Proportionate Interest GSPC F300 of | ITAT
Expenses, Preoperative 2006
Expenses, Business
Promotion Expenses eic. |
Claim U/s. 42, Claim U/s. Tax & | Department | 1726 of ITAT
16,065.58 | BOIB(Y) etc. Interest 2007
Proportionate Interest GSPC 1511 of | ITAT
Expenses, Preoperative 2007
[ Expenses, etc.
Claim U/s. BOIB(9), Payment | Tax & | Department 3183 of | ITAT
22.886.44 | made 1o Non Resident ete. Interest 2008
Claim U/s. 42, Preoperative GSPC 2688 of | ITAT
Expenses, eic, _ 2008
Claim U/fs. 42, Claim U/s. Tax & | Department 2564 of | ITAT
18.216.06 | R0IB(9) & Closing stock Interest 2009
Claim U/s. 42 & Rebate, etc. GSPC 2242 of | ITAT
2009
Claim U/s. 42, Claim W/s. Tax & | GSPC CITiA)
17.165.80 | 801B{9). Rebate, Income Interest G'nagar
from Testing Well ete. |
Claim U/s. 42, Claim U/s. Tax & | GSPC CIT{A)
30,184.14 | 30IB(9), Rebate, Income Interest {i'nagar
| from Testing Well ete, T
A

W55
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| Claim Ufs_ 42, Claim U’s. | Tax & | GSPC CIT(A) |
32,577.16 | 80IB(9), Rebate, Income interest G'nagar
from Testing Well etc. =
TDS for pavment made 845 of | High Court
towards Hiring Charges of 2014
Helicoptor
Claim U/s. 42, Income from | Tax & | Department | 331of |ITAT
19,807.07 | Testing Well, Bidding Interest 2014
i Expenses etc,
Claim U/s, 801B(9), Rebate. GSPC 3062 of | ITAT
Business Promotion 2013
Expenses, Expenses [/s,
14A, Suppression of Closing
Stock ete. s
Claim U/s. 42, Reduction in Tax & | Department | 2080 of ITAT
235.943.68 | the addition made on account Interest 2014
of suppression of closing
stock, etc,
Claim Uts. 801B(9). Rebate, GSPC 3092 of | ITAT
Business Promotion 20014
Expenses, Expenses U/s,
14A, Suppression ol Closing
Stock ete.
Claim Ufs. 42, Claim U/s, Tax & | GSPC CIT(A)
33,733.89 | B0IB(9), Rebate, Income Interest G'nagar
from Testing Well, Addition
an account of suppression of
closing stock etc, =
Indireci Tax Litigatjon
Gross | Issues Involved Nature | Appeal [ Appeai Pending
Amount of Dues | Preferred | No, Befure
involved by
(Ia Lacs)
Rs, Service tax demand on Tax + GSPCL ST/76/2 | Comm.in
1131.62 | various services/goods Interest 009 view of
+ Interest | procured for usage in KG + CESTAT
+ Penalty | block Penalty order
Rs. 13.03 | Service tax demanded asper | Tax + GSPCL ][} CESTAT
+ Interest | Audit revenue paras of Interest TOWADC
* Penaliy | GSPL + {SC¥20
Penalty 1, OIA
1327201
[{Ahd-
b I

—
#
g
5 L
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= SABARMATI GAS
al for Electricity at Mew Delhi: -

Matver Filed by the Company

i SGL Vs.GAILand | PNGRB  wide  its | Appeal no. 14 of | Not decided yet
BPCL Judgment dated 13" | 2014
February, 2015 in the
matter “SGL v, BPCL
& Ors.” has determined
that the APTEL Appeal
No. 1, 2 & 5 Judgment
i not applicable to the
facts of the present
case and have directed
BPCL & GAIL tw
cease the restrictive
trade  practice  of
preventing  access 1o
SGL of the GSPL's
pipeline

with immediate effect.

Maiters at Supreme Court of India: -
Muatiter Filed by the Company

PNGRB  against IGL | Sabarmati Gas | SLP{C) No.
arising out of Delhi High | Limited has filed an | 22273 of
Court’s Judgment dated 1% | Intervention 2013
June, 2012, Application before .
Supreme Court for
intervening. Delhi
High Court in the
said Judgment, had
quashed an Order of ,
PNGRB b
determining the (=f Bl
MRP of CNG Price: (B =

to be charged by b
IGL in NCT of R

Wy o
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Delhi and held that
PNGRB has no
power to determine
MRP of CNG.

SGL has supporied
the stand of IGL

that PNGRB does
not have power 1o
determine the MRP
and that in any case,
such powers may
not  be exercised
retrospectively by
PNGRB. The
Intervention

Application has
been allowed by SC
and the matter is

pending for
Judgment before the
Supreme Court.
2 GSPC v/s BPCL GAIL GSPC has appealed | Civil Not finalized
and others o Supreme Courl | Appeal 2473-

against APTEL | 2476/2014
order in case of
GAIL  connectivity
issue. SGL has
joined GSPC appeal
by way of
impleadment
application in the
matter of GAIL
Inter  connectivity
charpes pending
before Supreme
Court to protect its
interest.
Intervention L e
application is i ot
admitted by ey
Supreme Court e

Direct and Indirect Tax matter

l:'i' ] 1"-" |l_” __'ﬂ_.-a,—? f :— g = .—q;-.r-rlh-a ;

]{ S

=t —t 3

T )
-‘—___l———_-.._._IL. e =

The Diﬁ]:-u

| Income-tax Act, 1961 | de |

Ut
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A.Y 2007-08 | of Income Tax on |
Income tax Initial Connection
2. | Income-tax Act, 1961 | Assessment Order 409 36 Charges,
ALY 2008-09 Depreciation,
Income tax Disallowance of
3. | Income-tax Act, 1961 | Assessment Order 27.09 additional
AY.2009-10 depreciation and
Income tax Closing Stock
4. | Income-tax Act, 1961 | Assessment Order 408.89
AY.2010-11
= (ujarat State Petronate Limited
Status of the pending cases before Supreme Court
[ | Additio
5 Re d nal Next
' | Case No Petitioner spon Description Compe | Hearing | Remarks
No ent ¥
nsation | Date
{in Rs.)
[iGgation Ageimst GSPL -~ . ]
Order ded 6052009
of APTEL has been
challenged.  Earlier
they had filed a The
complaint betore the matter  is
PNGRE alleging that admitied
Eoon GSPL  had laid and  the
ki 1jRes. | pipelines in their land Supreme
Maganlal | B3 e ; MNext date :
Manager = in violation of Section Court  has
i ;{E;ﬂllﬂmg I\[:ilehtai?nd JSecon |19 and 48 of the NA | h crf . | appointed
e "“‘r‘: Y2 | 5yGSPL | PNGRB Act, which| SRS | amicus
Rohitbhai FIPNGR | was dismissed by notified | S4He: The
Mehiz B Board as well as matter 18
PMNGRB. However in currently
appeal  before 5.C. pending
they  have  also for
challenged the wvirus hearing.
of Gujarat Roll Act
with PMP Act. The
a matter is admitted,
Order dated &/02/2012 The
of APTEL dismissing matter s
the appeal of GAIL Next date | admitied
Appeal Civil PNGRRB, | against the decision of of and
2 | No7169/201 GAIL GSPL & | PNGRB to technically | N.A. | hearing is | currently
2 Ors qualify the hid of not pending
GSPL led consortium notified | for
for MBBVPL has hearing.
been challenged. The |G/ No  sta
KA

Wi 2
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| matter is admitted. ' has  been
granted
against
Project.
| Transfer pelition
seeking ftransfer of I'-Iex‘;;ia:: R s
. PNGRB | S8CA  pertaining 1o e |
1 | TC 63972015 GSPL &Anr |challenge 1o GTA hearing is | _been
Wi not izsued.
guidelines from notified
Gujarat High Court, | : =
Praying for restraining
GSPL from invoking
LC against Ship or
Pay charges in view of
Model GTA
Guidelines issued by The
SCA High |CLP | PNGRB. GSPL has IS/06/20 | matter is
2 13216/2013 Court of | India filed affidavit for 15 aidritod
Gujarat | Limited | dismissal of SCA as :
being infructuous in
view of Delhi High
Court order dated
11.09.14 wherein
relevant part of GTA
| _has been struck down
HIGH COURT OF GUJARAT
Hi
o To restrain  GSPL
SCA Essar from invoking the The
t | 871520 | 5| Power | " SRB letter of credit in 109820 | matter is
15 Gu Limited relation to ship or pay admitted.
jar charges.
| at
. Zonal levelised Tariff
o arder dated Next
SCA it Toment | Uol, 11/07/2014 and | hearing The
2 | 1460472 of Power | PNGRB | repulation 5 of | N.A date is matter is
014 Gu Limited | & GSPL | PNGRB Tarriff not admitted,
L= | Determination notified.
2 Regulation
| at | : =
DELHI HIGH COURT :
|I .._" EE 4'. l. .
\o
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| T LoA issued by
FNGRB to GSPL led
De consortium for MBPL
WP(C) | Ihi Project  has  been The
N Hi GAIL PNGRB, | challenged on issue of a0y | matler is
K| e oh | (INDIA) | GSPL& | functioning of Board | N.A % on
'm]?_ Co LTD GIGL |[as Multi  Member admission
b Board. MBPL project stage.
is also challenged on
the ground that MBPL
i | is not reguired.
Hi
(E:hﬂ Validity and legality
SCA of Model GTA
1 | 138422 | U] aspr Pgﬁﬁ? Guidelines issued by | N.A, | 000/%0
013 Gu PNGRRB have been
: challenged
jar
at
Status of the pending cases of GSPL at APTEL as on 15/05/2015
Sr Respon Additional Next
N Case No | Petitioner d ]tm Description Compensatio | Hearing | Remarks
¥ " n (in Rs.) Date
Letter of Authorization
dated 19/03/2013 issued
for GSPL’s Low
Pressure Gas Gnid 1o the The
Appeal extent it covers 36" f
No MR Hazira Mora Pipeline is i | Toeers
1 Resources | GSPL N.A. on
113/201 challenged on the 15 L
3 Lid ; admissio
3 ground that the said
AR n stage,
pipeline is co-owned by
NIKO and GSPL has
wrongfully obtained a
authorization in respect ' ‘Eﬂ

(Y |
1
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ol said pipeline.
Revised tarift order
dated 11/07/2014 is
challenged on the
Esear grounds inter alia that it The
DFR No Steel was not heard by 10720 matter is
2| 236020 ind'm GSPL PNGRB before passing N.A. 15 on
14 I imited such tariff order despite admissio
APTEL’s directions in n stage.
the judgment dated

06/01/2014 in Appeal
No. 222 of 2012, |

Status of the Complaints filed & pending cases of GSPL at PNGRE as on 15/05/2015

. Amount of Mext
i‘; ﬁ:mlﬂamth’ﬂiﬁnner Respondent | Description compensation| Hearing
) involved Date
Complaint  is  filed seeking
implementation of the Model
GTA  Guidelines  issued in -
Esgar November, 2012 by PNGRB L3k ok
1 |53/2013 | Power GSPL pertaining to Ship or pay charges N.A. of hearing
Limited GSPL has been directed not to b
enforce pavments provided Essar notified
maintains the wvalue of LC
| towards the same.
Complaint  is  filed secking
implementation of the Model
CLP India GTA Guidelines and quashing
2 HIV2Z013 L td GSPL sid Hiher  estkining. GSPL N.A. 15/0772015
from rmaising invoices towards
ship or pay charges.

Note on cases before Collector -13105/2015

There are several matters initiated against GSPL are pending before various collectors at Amu&bd
Bharuch, Bhavnagar, Gandhinagar, Jamnagar, Mehsana, Rajkot, Surat, Surendranagar, Vadodar®:
Valsad, Panchmahal. These matters primarily relate to disputes pertaining to amounts of
compensation awarded to various parties as a result of acquisition of right of user in the televant -

] L'. S
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properties by GSPL, The Competent Authority [under Gujarat Water and Gas Pipelines [ﬂmqug' sif{n:nn
of Right of User in Land) Act, 2000 and The Petroleum & Minerals Pipelines {Acquisition of Right
of User in Land) Act, 1962] has awarded compensation to the appellants in these cases. The
Company has paid / offered 1o pay compensation to such appellants as decided by the Competent
Authority, The appellants have filed appeals seeking enhancement of compensation and these
appeals are currently pending. The amount of ascertainable claim is approx Rs. 13.66,81,8535,

GSFPL: Details of other Litigations

Sr

Brief of the Matter
Mo

1 | Arbitration: GSPL V/s Jindal Pipes Limited

Pursuant to a purchase order placed by GSPL with Jindal Pipes Limited for supply of steel line
pipes for the Mora-Utran pipeline, GSPL alleged that the pipes supplied by Jindal Pipes Limited
failed to meet the contractual stipulations and GSPL subsequently invoked the arbitration clause
and initiated proceedings against Jindal Fipes Limited, GSPL also invoked two bank guarantees
furnished by Jindal Pipes Limited amounting to Rs. 5 million. Further, GSPL has claimed
compensation Rs. 31.5 Crores, The matter is pending before the Arbitrator.

LIST OF DIRECT & INDIRECT TAX RELATED LITIGATIONS AS ON30™ MAY
2015

Matters at Su C

Matier against the Company

ar Name of the parties
No.

Short

Description of
the Case

Case No.

Next Date of
Hearing

1 Commissioner of Central
Excise & Service Tax,
Ahmedabad 111

Special Leave
Petition against
order of
Hon'ble
Gujaral High
Court up
holding order
of CESTAT
setting aside
invocation of
extended period
of limitation
and penalty

Period :

July 2005 to
March 2008
April 2008 to

SLP (Civl)
3272~
327672015

To be Notified
by Hon'ble
Supreme Court

JI:II
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March 2009
April 2010 to
Mar 2011

Amt involved :
Rs 735.04 lacs

{plus penalty)

Matters Pending at Gujarat High Court:

Matters filed against the Company:

.5‘::7;
N,

Name of the parties

Short
Description of
the Case

Case No.

Next Date of
Hearing

1

Commissioner of Central
Excise & Service Tax.
- Ahmedabad 111

Appeal against
common order
of CESTAT
allowing
Cenvat credit of
INpul services

Period:

July 2003 1o
March 2008
April 2008 to
March 2009

Amit, involved :
Rs 9729.70 lacs
(plus applicable
interest &

penalty)

Tax Appeal No.
1047 & 1048 of
2013

To be Notified
by Hon'ble
Supreme Court

Commissioner of Income
Tax (TDS) v/s GSPL

| Order

s
2001(1) & (1A)
for AY. 2000-
10 -
short-deduction
of TDS in
cerlain cases &
interest thereon.
Amount
Involved :

allegesd |

Rs. 14.16 Lacs

Tod4/2013

Not given

Wy 7
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Marters filed by the Company

Sr | Name of the parties 5 Case No. Next Date of

No. Description of Hearing
the Case

1 | Commissioner of Central | Appeal against | Tax Appeal No. | To be notilied
Excise & Service Tax, common order | 45210454 of | by Hon'ble
Ahmedabad [l of CESTAT 2013 High Court
disallowing
Cenvat credit of
capital goods

Period :

July 2005 to
March 2008
April 2008 10
March 2009
April 2010 1o
March 2011

Amt involved :
Rs9370.58 lacs
{ plus applicable
interest &
penalty)

2 | GSPL vis Dy. Order w's 1512009 Not given
Commissioner of Income 143(3) for AY.
Tax 2005-06 —
Claim w's 35D
of 1.T. Act,
1961 — Amount ‘ .

Involved -
Rs.ﬁ:.fi_E lacs
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Cither Direct and Indirect tax matters:

N | Statute /authority Nature of Due | (040 Remarks
Service tax Appeal filed by
liability on department
service from before

1. Service Tax non-resident 17.90* CESTAT
In respect of Ahmedabad
FY 2002-03, against order of
03-04 & (4-05 CCE (Appeals)
Order for
disallowing
| 2. Service Tax L::;f;"‘gﬁ;;f 4019.40°
availed during
F.Y.2009-10
Order for
disallowing
3. Service Tax Cenvaoedit of | oaps pon
Pl service
availed during
F.Y.2009-10
Service tax
liability under Appeal Filed by
A Teverse © company before
$. Seriag T Periodcoversd | O101° CESTAT
April 2006 to Ahmedabad
- Mar 2011
Order for =
disallowing |
5, Service Tax Cenvat credit of | 505 con
mpul seTvice
availed during
F.¥.2010-11
Order for
disallowing
6. Service Tax C:;‘;ifllmd“l"f 1002.15*%
availed during
F.Y.2011-12
Show cause Matter
notice adjourned sine
disallowing a die by Asst.
7. Service Tax Cenvat credit of 3.15% Comm,
input service Gandhinagar
availed during
F.X.2011-12 o
8. Service Tax Order for 1665.86* | Company in .

i {rf"ll
L |
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‘ . disallowing process of
Cenvat credit of filing appeal
capital goods before
availed during CESTAT
F.Y.2012-13
Show cause Reply under
notice compilation
disallowing
a9, Service Tax Cenvat credit of 1521.60%
capital goods
availed during
F.¥.2013-14
Matter
Assessment remanded back
Order u's vide ITAT
10. Income-tax Act, 1961 143(3) - F.Y. 7.82 order dated
200304 (ALY, 30.11.20140.
200:4-05) Pending
disposal at AQ
Matter
Asgsessment Remanded back
Order w's vide ITAT
11. Income-tax Act, 1961 143(3) - F.Y. 30.95 order dated
2005-06 (ALY, 23.00.2011.
2006-07) Pending
disposal at AQ
Appeal filed by
Assessment Co. & IT dept.
Order w's at ITAT,
12. Income-tax Act, 1961 [43(3)- F.Y. 272.69 pending for
2007-08 (ALY, disposal. Nexi
2008-09) Hearing Date :
09.06.15
Appeal filed by
Assessment Co. & IT dept.
Order w's = di TT’&;.T'
13. | Income-tax Act, 1961 | 143(3)-F.Y. 97.72 Ny, T
2008-09 (A Y. ﬁpm‘“ o
2009-10) st e
Date : Not
given
Assesement
Order u's ;
14, | Income-tax Act, 1961 | 143(3)-F.Y. sazsg, | ppeal Biled by
Co. at CIT
2000-10(A.Y. (Avpeals)
2010-11) S 3
Assessment fz‘s Fﬂ‘j
15. Income-tax Act, 1961 Order w's 113.99 :
143(3) - F.Y. -

5.y
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20010-11 (ALY,
2011-12)
Assessment

Order u's

16. Income-tax Act, 1961 143(3) - E.Y. 06.90

200 1-12 {AY.
2012-13)

Order u's

201(1A) -

2007-08

(ALY, 2008-09)

17. Income-tax Act, 1961 12.60

* plus applicable interest & penalties

SECTION 9 - GOVERNMENT APPROVALS AND REGULAORY AN

l..' IJ S

The Transferor Companies had all registration certificates / licenses with respect to the business
of the Companies and the same have been vested with the Gujarat Gas Limited pursuant to the
vesting of CGD Business to Gujarat Gas Limited as per the Scheme. The aforesaid registration
certificates [/ licenses are being transferred in the Gujarat Gas Limited’s name and the said
approvals are valid as on date,

The Company has also received the following from the Government Authorities.

Government approvals/licenses/permissions:

Incorporation Compliances

1 Certificate of Incorporation No, U40200GJ20125GC06911 dated 21 February, 2012 issued
by the office of the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat to GSPC Distribution Networks Limited
(Name L‘hﬂngﬂi to Gujarat Gas Limited vide fresh Centificate of Incorporation with effect
from 15" May, 2015).

Income Tax:

1 Permanent Account No. AAECGE093Q) issued by the Income Tax Department, Governmen
of India.
2 TAN Number AHMG05349B issued by Income Tax Department.

Other Approvals:

1. TIN GST Number 24060306250 issued by

2. TIN CST Number 24560306250 issued by Guarat Commercial Tax Department.

3. Service Tax Number AAECGE093QSDO0] issued by Central board of Excise and Customs
Department, Mimstry of finance — Department of Revenue.

4. Excise No. AAECGB093QEMOO1 issued by Central board of Excise and Customs
Department, Ministry of finance — Department of Revenue e ﬁ?,_ﬁi
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5, Excise No. (Dealer) AAECGEO93QEDO03 issued by Central board of Excise and Customs
Department, Ministry of finance — Department of Revenue.

6. Excise No. (Manufacturing — Surat ) AAECG8093QEMO002 issued by Central board of
Excise and Customs Department, Ministry of finance — Department of Revenue.

REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES
Authority for Listing

The Honorable High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad, vide its Common Oral Order dated 30
March 2015 has approved the Composite Scheme of Arrangement in nature of amalgamation of
GSPC Gas Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Financial Services
Limited and Gujarat Gas Trading Company Limited with GSPC Distribution Networks Limited
and Restructuring of share capital of GSPC Distribution Networks Limited. For more details
regarding the Scheme please refer the ‘Salient Features of the Scheme’. Pursuant to the Scheme,
the CGD of the Transferor Companies is transferred to and vested with Gujarat Gas Limited
wee.f 01/04/2013 in accordance with Sections 391 to 394 read Sections 100 to 104 of the
Companies Act, 1956, In accordance with the said scheme, the Equity Shares of the Company
issued pursuant to the Scheme shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE, NSE, ASE and
VSE. Such admission and listing is not automatic and will be subject to fulfillment by the
Company of the listing criteria of the Stock Exchanges for such issues also subject to such other
terms and conditions as may be prescribed by the Stock Exchanges at the time of the application
by the Company seeking listing.

Eligibility Criterion

There being no initial public offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria of SEBI (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2009 do not become applicable. However, the
Company has sought relaxation by making an application to SEBI under sub rule (7) of rule 19
of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 as per the SEBI Circular no.
CIR/CFD/DIL/S/2013  dated 4™  February, 2013 read with SEBl Circular  no,
CIR/CFD/DIL/8/2013 dated 21" May, 2013, The Company has submitted the Information
Memorandum, containing information about itself, making disclosures in line with the disclosure
requirement for public issues, as applicable to BSE and NSE for making the said Information
Memorandum  available to  public through their websites www.bseindia.com and
www.nseindia.com. The Company has made the said Information Memorandum available on its
website www gujaratgas.com. The Company will publish an advertisement in the newspapers
containing its details as per the SEBI Circular no. CIR/CFD/DIL/5/2013 dated 4™ February, 2013
with the details required as in terms of para 6 of part B of the said Circular. The advertisement
will draw specific reference to the availability of this Information Memorandum on its website,

Prohibition by Securities and Exchange Board of India

Gujarat Gas Limited and its directors have not been prohibited from accessing the capital
markets under any order or direction passed by SEBI,

Identification as willful defaulter by Reserve Bank of India
Gujarat Gas Limited has not been identified as willful defaulter by the Reserve Bank of India.

Disclaimer Clause of the BSE Limited _. TEF}-:I
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As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum is being submitted to BSE. BSE has vide
its letter reference no. DUS/AMAL/CS/24(f)/199/2014-15 dated 75 November, 2014, approved
the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement under clause 24 () of the Listing
Agreement and by virtue of the said approval BSE's name is included in this Information
Memorandum as one of the stock exchanges on which this Company's securities are proposed 1o
be listed. The BSE does not in any manner:

4. warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of this
[nformation Memorandum: or

b. warrant that this Company’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the BSE:
ar

c. take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Company; and

d. It should not for any reason be deemed or construed to mean that this Information
Memorandum has been cleared or approved by the BSE.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this Company may
do so pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim
against the BSE whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered by such person
consequent lo or in connection with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything
stated or omitted to be stated herein or for any other reason whatsoever.

Disclaimer Clause of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited:

As required. a copy of this Information Memorandum i being submitted to NSE. NSE has vide
its letter reference no. NSE/LIST/2257 dated 5™ November, 2014, approved the Composite
Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement under clause 24(f) of the Listing Agreement and by
virtue of the said approval NSE's name is included in this Information Memorandum as one of
the stock exchanges on which this Company’s securities are proposed to be listed. Tt is to be
distinctly understood that the aforesaid permission given by NSE should not in any way be
deemed or construed that this Information Memorandum has been cleared or approved by NSE;
nor does NSE in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any
of the contents of this Information Memorandum: nor does it warrant that the Company’s
securities will be listed or continue to be listed on the NSE : nor does it lake any responsibility
for the linancial or other soundness of this Company, its promoters, its management or any
scheme or project of the Company. Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquire
any securities of the Company may do so pursuant to independent inquiry, investigation and
analysis and shall not have any claim against NSE whatsoever by reason of any loss which may
be suffered by such person consequent 1o or in or in connection with such subscription or
acquisition. whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated herein or any other
reason whatsoever,

General Disclaimer from the Company

he Company accepts no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in the Information
Memorandum or in the advertisement to be published in terms of para 6 of part B of SEBI
Circular SEBICFDVDIL/S/2013 dated 4™ February, 2013 or any other material issued by or at
the instance of the Company and anyone placing reliance on anv other source of information
would be doing so at his or her own risk. All information shall be made available by, the
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Company to the public and investors at large and no selective or additional information would be
available for a section of the investors in any manner.

Listing

Applications have been made to BSE, NSE, ASE and VSE for an official quotation of the Equity
Shares of the Company. The Company has nominated BSE as the Designated Stock Exchange
for the aforesaid listing of the shares, The Company has taken steps for completion of necessary

formalities for listing and commencement of trading at all the stock exchanges mentioned above
within a period as approved by SEBI.

Securities and Exchange Board of Rule 19(2) (b) of the Securities Contracis (Regulation)
Rules, 1957

The Company is making an application for an exemption from the application of Rule 19(2) (b)
of the Securities Contracts {Regulation) Rules, 1957 by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India.
Filing

Copy of this Information Memorandum is being filed with Bombay Stock Exchange and the
MNational Stock Exchange.

Demat Credit

The Company has executed a Tripartite Agreement with the Depositories 1.6, NSDL and CDSL
and Karvy Computershare Private Limited for admitting its securities in demat form. The
Company has been allotted ISTN- INES44001022,

Expert Opinions

Save as stated elsewhere in this Information Memorandum, we have not obtained any expert
opinions.

Dispatch of Share Certificates

In accordance with the Bcheme, new shares have been issued and allotted to the eligible
shareholders of all the Transferor Companies on the Record Date i.e. 28" May 2015. Gujarat Gas
Limited has dispatched the physical share certificates to shareholders holding shares of the
Transferor Companies in physical form on 28 May 2015.

Stock Market Data for Equity Shares of the Company

The Equity Shares of the Company are not listed on any stock exchanges. Through this
Information Memorandum, the Company is seeking approval for listing of its shares.

Disposal of Investor Grievances

The Company has the following platforms for addressing investors’ grievances: o
a. Email id : mjeshwar.sharmaflGUIARATGAS. com : A3A

b S
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b. SCORES - Sharcholders can express their grievances by sending mails lo any one of the

above 2 mail ids or raise complaints in SCORES (Common Portal introduced by SEBI)

Compliance Officer and Company Secretary

Name: Mrs. Rajeshwari Sharma
Address: 2, Shanti Sadan Society,
Near Parimal Garden, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad - 380006

Crujarat
Phone: +91-79-26462080, 26460095
Email Id: rajeshwari aGUJARATGAS com

SECTION 10 - PROVISIONS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION AND
MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

The Company is in the process of altering ils Articles of Association. Once the Articles of
Associations are aliered with the approval of the Board of Directors and Shareholders, the
Company will submit to the Stock Exchanges.

Below are the provisions, of Articles of Association as on date of filling of this Information
Memorandum:

_ Pursuant to Schedule 11 of the Companies Act and the SEBI Regulations, the main provisions of
the Articles of Association of Gujarat Gas Limited are detailed below:

Table A to apply

!

The regulations contained in Table A, in Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 1956, shall apply
to the Company except in s0 far as the same are expressly or impliedly excluded or
inapplicable to the Company by the regulations contained herein or by any special resolution
of the Company or otherwise.

Express exclusion and modifications

2

Authorised Share Capital

[a] Regulations Na.9(2), 64, 65, 66 and 80 shall not apply to the Company.

[b] Regulation No. 16 shall apply with the substitution of the word ‘eighteen’ for the word
‘five' in sub-clause(]).

[c] Regulation No, 18 shall apply with the substitution of the work twelve for the word 'six' in
sub-clause (b).

The exemptions available 10 a Government Company from the provisions of the Companies

Act, 1956 and any other law(s) as in force shall be available to the Company as and when it
becomes a Government Company.

SHARES _
i

LSS
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4

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company shall be as per paragraph V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company with powers to increase or reduce the Share
Capital and to divide the shares in the capital for the time being into several clauses and to
attach thereto respectively such preferential or such other rights, privileges or conditions as
may be determined in accordance with the regulations of the company and to vary, maodify
abrogate any such rights, privileges or conditions in such manner as may be provided by
regulations of the Company and consolidate or subdivide the shares, and issue share of higher
or lower denomination.

The company may in accordance with the provisions of Section 208 of the Companies Act,
1936, pay interest on the capital,

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles, but subject 1o provisions of Section
77A and 77B of the Act, the company may buy back its own shares or other specified
securities in accordance with the rules prescribed by the Central Government and/or by
Securities and Exchange Board of India in this behalf.

The Company may, in pursuance of & resolution passed under sub-section (1 A) of section 81
of the Companies Act, 1956 and in accordance with the Unlisted Public Companies
{Preferential Allotment) Rules, 2003 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, issue Shares on preferential basis and/or through private placement.

The Company may, in pursuance of a resolution passed under sub-section (1A) of section 8]
of the Companies Act, 1956 and in accordance with the Companies (Issue of Share Capital
with differential voting rights) Rules, 2001 and other applicable’ provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, issue Equity shares with differential rights as to veting, dividend or otherwise.

Shares at the disposal of the Directors

9

Subject to the provisions of Section 81 of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital
of the company for the time being shall be under the control of the directors who may issue,
allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to such persons, in such proportion and
on such terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par or (subject to the compliance
with the provisions of section 79 of the Act) at a discount and at such time as they may from
time to time thing it and with sanction of the Company in the General Meeting to give to any
person or persons the option or right to call for any shares either at par or premium or at
discount during such time and for such consideration as the directors think fit, and may issue
and allot shares in the capital of the company on payment in full or part of any property sold
and transferred or for any services rendered to the company in the conduct of its business and
any shares which may so be allotted may be issued as fully paid up shares and if so issued,
shall be deemed 1o be fully paid shares. Provided that option or right to call of shares shall
not be given to any person or persons without the sanction of the company in the General
Meeting.

Payment in anticipation of call may carry interest

10 The Directors may, if they think fit, subject to the provision of Section 92 of the Act, agree to

and receive form any member willing to advance the same whole or any part of the moneys
due upon the shares held by him bevond the sums actually called for, and upon the gmount 5o
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paid or satisfied in advance, or so much thereof as from time to time exceeds the amount of
the calls then made upon the shares in respect of which such advance has been made, the
company may pay interest al such rate, as the member paving such sum in advance and
Directors agree upon provided that money paid in advance of calls shall not confer a right to
participate in profits or dividend. The Directors may at any time repay the amounts so
advanced. The members shall not be entitled to any voting rights in respect of the moneys so
paid by him until the same would but for such payment, become presently pavable.

The provisions of these Articles shall mutatis mutandis apply to the calls on debentures of the
company,

Allotment otherwise than cash

11 Subject to the provision of the Act and these Articles, the Board tay allot and issue shares in
the capital of the company otherwise than cash including, without limitation, as payment or
part payment for the property sold or goods transferred or machimery supplied or for services
rendered to the company or as sweat equity or otherwise and any shares which may be so
allotted may be issued as fully paid up or partly paid up and if so issued shall be deemed to be
fully paid up shares or partly paid up shares.

Payment of installments

12 1f, by the conditions of allotment of any share, the whole or part of the amount or issue price
thereof shall be payable by installment, every such installment shall when due. be paid to the
Company by the person who, for the time being and from time to time. shall be the registered
holder of the shares.

Dematerialization of Shares

13 The provisions of this Article shall apply notwithstanding anvthing to the contrary contained
in any other Articles.

g The Company shall be entitled to dematerialize securities and to offer securitics in a
dematerialized form pursuant to the Depositories Act, 199,

b. Every holder of or subscriber to securities of the Company shall have the option to
receive certificates for such securities or to hold the securities with a Depository, Such a
person who is the beneficial owner of the securities can at any time opt out of a
Depository. if permitted by law, in respect of nay securities in the manner provided by the
Depositories Act, 1996 and the Company shall, in the matter and within the time
prescribed, issue to the beneficial owner the required certificates for the securities. If a
person opts to hold his securities with the Depository, the Company shall intimate such
Depository the details of allotment of the securities, and on receipt of the information, the
Depository shall enter in its record the name of allottee as the beneficial owner of the
securities.

. All securities held by a Depository shall be dematerialized and be in fungible form,

d. (i) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Companies Act or these
Articles, a Depository shall be deemed to be the registered owner for the purposes of
effecting transfer ol ownership of securities of the Company on behalf of the beneficial

OWTEr. :
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(i) Save as requires by Applicable Law, the Depository as the registered owner of the
securities shall not have any voting rights or any other rights in respect of the securities
held by it.

(iii) Every Person holding securities of the Company and whose name is entered as the
beneficial owner of securities in the record of the Depository shall be entitled to all the
rights and benefits and be subject to all the liabilities in respect of the securities which are
held by a Depository and shall be deemed to be a Member of the Company.

e. MNotwithstanding anything contained in the Companies Act or these Articles to the
contrary, where securities of the Company are held in a Depository, the records of the
beneficiary ownership may be served by such Depository on the Company by means of
electronic mode or by delivery of floppies or discs.

f. Mothing contained in section 108 of the Companies Act or these Articles, shall apply to a
transfer of securities effected by a transferor and transferee both of whom are entered as
beneficial owners in the records of a Depository,

g. MNotwithstanding anything contained in the Companies Act or these Articles, where
securities are dealt with by a Depository, the Company shall intimate the details thereot
to the Depository immediately on allotment of such securities.

h. Nothing contained in the Companies Act or these Articles regarding the necessity of
having distinctive numbers for securities issued by the Company shall apply to securities
held with a Depository,

i. The register of Members and index of beneficial owners maintained by a Depository
under the Depositories Act, 1996 shall be deemed to be the register and index of
Members and security holders for the purposes of these Articles.

Joint Holders

14 The Company shall be entitled to decline to register more than three persons as the joint
holders of any shares.

All calls to be paid

15 No shareholder shall be entitled to receive any dividend or exercise any privilege as a
sharcholder until he shall have paid all calls for the time being, due and payable on every
ghare held by him, whether alone or jointly with any person, together with interest and
expenses, if any.

LIEN
Company’s lien on shares/Debentures

16 The Company shall have a first and paramount lien upon all the shares/debentures (other than
fully paid-up shares/debentures) registered in the name of each member (whether solely or
jointly with others) and upon the proceeds of sale thereof for all moneys (whether presently
payable or not) called or payable at a fixed time in respect of such shares/debentures and no
cquitable interest in any share shall be created except upon the footing and condition that this
Article will have full effect and such lien shall extend upon the footing and condition that this
Article will have full effect and such lien shall extend to all dividends and bonuses from time
to time declared in respect of such shares/debentures. Unless otherwise agreed the
registration of a transfer of shares/debentures shall operate as a waiver of the cnmglla}j-‘s lien
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if any, on such shares/debentures. The Directors may al any time declare any shares/dentures
wholly or in part to be exempt from the provisions of this clause.

Directors may refuse to register transfer

17 Subject to the provisions of Section 111A of the Act, these Articles and other applicable

18

provisions of the Act or any other law for the time being in force, the Board may refuse
whether in pursuance of any power of the company of law of the rght to, any shares or
interest of & Member in or debentures of the Company. The Company shall within one month
from the date on which the instrument of transfer, or the intimation of such transmission. as
the case may be, was delivered 10 Company, send notice of the refusal to the transferee and
the transferor or to the person giving intimation of such transmission, as the case may be,
giving reasons for such refusal. Provided that the registration of a transfer shall not be refused
on the ground of the transferor being either alone or jointly with any other person or persons
indebted to the Company on any account whatsoever except where the Company has a lien
on shares,

Nothing in Sections 108, 109 and 110 of the Act shall prejudice this power to refuse to
register the transfer of or the transmission by operation of, law of the right to any sharcs or
interest of a member in, share of debentures of the Company.

SURRENDER OF SHARES

19 The Directors may, subject to the provisions of the Act, accept surrender of any share from or

by member desirous of surrendering them on such terms as they think fit.

BORROWING POWER

20 Subject 1o the provisions of Sections 58A, 292 and 293 of the Act and these Articles the

21

Board of Directors may, from time to time at its discretion by a resolution passed at a meeting
of the Board, borrow, accept, deposits from members cither in advance of calls or otherwise
and generally raise or borrow or secure the payment of any such sum or sums of money form
the purpose of the company from any source, PROVIDED THAT, where the moneys to be
borrawed together with the moneys already bomowed (apart from temporary loans obtained
from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course "of business) exceeds the aggregate of the
paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves (not being reserves set apart for any
specific purpose) the Board of Directors shall not borrow such money without the sanction of
the company in general meeting. No debt incurred by the company in excess of the limit
imposed by this article shall be valid or eflectual unless the lender proves that he advanced
the loan in good faith and without knowledge that the limit imposed by this Article had been
excesded.

The payment or repayment of moneys borrowed as aforesaid may be secured in such manner
and upon such terms, and conditions in all respect as the Board of Directors may think fit and
in particular in pursuance of a resolution passed at a meeting of the Board (and not by
Circular Resolution) by the .issue of bonds, debeniure and debenture stocks and other
securities may be made assignable free from any equities between the Company and the
person to whom the same may be issued, ok

s
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DIRECTORS

Mumber of Directors

22 {a) Unless otherwise determined in a general meeting of the Company and subject to the
provisions of Section 252 and other relevant provisions of the Act, the number of Directors of
the Company shall not be less than 3 not more than 12, atleast two thirds of whom shall be
liable to retire by rotation.,

(b} The following persons shall be the first Directors of the Company.
1 Shri Tapan Ray, [AS
2 Shri N Bose Babu
3 Shri Ravindra Agrawal

Chairman

23 So long as the Government of Gujarat and/or GSPC Gas Limited and/or their respective
nominees are holding not less than 26 percent of shares in the equity share capital of the
company either directly or indirectly, the chairman of the Board of Directors shall be
nominated/appointed by the Government of Gujarat andfor GSPC Gas Limited and/or their
respective nominees, from time to time.

Government Directors

24 Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association so long as Government of
Gujarat and/or GSPC Gas Limited and /or their respective nominees are holding not less than
26 per cent of shares in the equity share capital of the Company either directly or indirectly,
the Government of Gujarat and/or GSPC Gas Limited, shall be entitled to nominate and
appoint up o one-third of the Directors (including the Chairman of the Board of Directors)
(who are herein, referred to as "Government Directors”) on the Board of Directors of the
Company, who shall be permanent Directors. Each such Director shall not be liable to retire
by rotation or be removed by the Company. Each such Director shall hold office until he 15
cither removed from the office or another is nominated and appointed in his place by the
Govt, of Gujarat and/or GSPC Gas Limited and/or their respective nominees, or until he
vacates the office by resignation or otherwise. The remaining Directors shall be appointed as
per the provisions of the Act and these Articles.

Debenture Directors

25 Any Trust Deed for securing debentures or debenture stock may if so agreed provide for the
appointment, from time to time, by the Trustees thereof or by the holders of debentures or
debenture stock, of some person to be a Director of the Company and may empower such
Trustees or holder of debentures or debenture stock, from time to time, to remove and re-
appoint any Director so appointed. The Director appointed under this article is herein referred
to as "Debenture Director” and the term "Debenture Direetor” means the Director for the time
being in office under this article. The Debenture Director shall not be liable 1o retire by
rotation or be removed by the Company. The Trust Deed may contain such ancillary
provision as may be agreed between the Company and the Trustees and all such provisions
shall have effect notwithstanding any of the other provisions herein contained.

&t



@
GUJARAT GAS Page | 114

Corporation Directors

26 Notwithstanding anything to the contrarv contained in these Articles. so long as any moneys
remain owing by the company to the Industrial Development Bank of India (IDBEI), Industrial
Finance Corporation of India (IFCI), LIC, SIDRI, [IRB, The Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation of India Limited (ICICI), General Insurance Corporation of India and other
institution and / or any one or more of its subsidiaries viz, The New India Assurance Co. Lid.
(NIA), National Insurance Co. Ltd., (NIC), The Oriental Fire and General Insurance Co, Lid.,
(OFG) and The United India Fire and General Insurance Ca, Ltd., (UIFG) (hereinafter
collectively referred to as GIC and its subsidiaries), Unil Trust of India (UTI) IIRB, SIDBI or
to any other Finance Corporation or Credit Corporation or to any other Financing Company
or Body out of any loans granted by them to the Company or so long as iDBI, IFCL ICICI,
UTL, GIC. NIA, NIC, OFG & UIFG or any other Financing Corporation or Credit
Corporation or any other Financing Company or Body is (hereinafter in this Article referred
to as "the Corporation™) continue to hold debentures in the Company by direct subscription or
private placement. or so long as the Corporation holds shares in the Company as a result of
underwriting or direct subscription or so long as any liability of the Company arising out of
any guaraniee furnished by the Corporation on behalf of the Company remains outstanding,
the Corporation shall have a right to appoint from time to time, ANy PErson Of PErsons as a
non-whole time Director or Directors, (which Director or Directors is / are hereinafler
referred to as "Nominee Director/s") on the Board of the Company and to remove from such
office any person or persons so appointed and to appoint any person or persons in his or their
place/s,

The Board of Directors of the Company shall have no power to remove from office the
Nominee Director/s. At the option of the Corporation such Nominee Director's shall not he
required lo hold any share qualification in the Company. Also at the option of the
Corporation such Nominee Director/s shall not be liable to retirement by rotation of
Directors, Subject as aforesaid, the Nominee Director/s shall be entitled to the same rights
and privileges and be subject to the same obligations as any other Director of the Company.

The Nominee Director's so appointed shall hold the said office only so long as any moneys
remain owing by the Company to the Corporation or so long as the Corporation holds
Debentures in the Company as a result of direct subscription or private placement or so long
as the Corporation holds shares in the Company as a result of underwriting or direct
subscription or the liability of the Company arising put of any Guarantee is outstanding and
the Nominee Director/s so appointed in exercise of the said power shall ipso facto vacate
such office immediately the moneys owing by the Company to the Corporation is paid off or
on the Corporation ceasing to hold Debentures / shares in the Company or on the satisfaction
of the liability of the Company arising out of any Guarantee furnished by the Corporation.

The Nominee Director/s appointed under this Article shall be entitled to receive all notices of
and attend all General Meetings, Board Meetings and / or the Meetings of the Committes of
which the Nominee Director/s is / are members as also the minutes of such meetings. The
Corporation shall also be entitled to receive all such notices and minutes,

The Company shall pay to the Nominee Direclor/s sitting fees .and expenses to which the

other Directors of the Company are entitled, but if any other fees, commission mionies of
remuneration in any form is payable to the Directors of the Company, the fees, commission.
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monies and remuneration in relation to such Nominee Director/s shall accrue to the
Corporation and same shall accordingly be paid by the Company directly to the Corporation,
Any expenses that may be incurred by the Corporation or such Nominee Director's in
connection, with their appointment or Directorship shall also be paid or reimbursed by the
Company 1o the Corporation or as the case may be to such Nominee Director's.

PROVIDED THAT if any such Mominee Director/s is an OiTicer of the Corporation the
sitting fees, in relation to such Nominee Director's shall also accrue to the Corporation .and
the same shall accordingly be paid by the Company directly to the Corporation,

PROVIDED FURTHER that if such Nominee Director/s 15 an officer of the Reserve Bank of
India, the sitting fees in relation to such Nominee Director/s shall also acerue to IDBI and the
same shall accordingly be paid by the Company directly to IDBI,

Special Directors

27 In connection with any collaboration arrangement with any Company or Corporation or any

28

firm or person for supply of technical know-how and / or machinery or technical advice the
Directors may authorise such Company, Corporation, firm or person hereinafter in the clause
referred to as "Collaborator™ to appoint from time to lime any person as a Director of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as "Special Director”) and may agree that such Special
Director shall not be liable to retire by rotation so however that such Special Director shall
hold office so long as such collaboration armangement remains in force,

The collaborator may at any time and from time to time remove such Special Director
appointed by it and may at any time after such removal and also in the case of death or
resignation of the person so appointed, at any time appoint any other Person as Special
Director in his place and such appointment or removal shall be made in writing signed by the
collaborator or his! its authorised representative and shall be delivered to the Company at its
registered oflice. It 15 clarified that every collaborator entitled to appoint a Director under this
Article may appoint one such person as a Director so that if more than one collaborator is so
entitled there may be at any time as many Special Directors as the number of Collaborators
eligble 1o make the appointment.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHT TO APPOINT / NOMINATE DIRECTOR

The Sharcholders of the Company holding not less than 25% of the paid up share capital of
the Company shall have a right to appoint / nominate atleast one director on the Board of the

Company.

Limit on number of non-rotational Directors

4

The provisions of Articles are subject to the provisions of Section 253 of the Act and the
number of such Directors appointed under Articles excluding the Directors appointed by
financial institutions for which special provisions have been made in the respective laws
relating to such institutions shall not exceed in the aggregate one third of the total number of
Directors for the time being in office. The remaining Directors shall be appointed by the
Company in General Meeting. The provisions of this article shall not apply so long as the
Company remains a wholly owned Government Company in which case Government of

A
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Ciujarat shall have right to appoint / nominate / retire the Director's of the Company from time
to time and at any time.

Appointment of alternate Director

30 The Board may appoint an Alternate Director to act for a Director (hereinafier called "The
Original Director") during absence of the original Director from the State of Gujarat for a
pericd of not less than 3 months. Every such Alternate Director shall subject to his giving 1o
the Company an address in India at which notice may be served on him, be entitled to notice
of meeting of Directors and to attend and vote as a Director and be counted for the purpose of
a quorem and generally at such meeting to have and exercise all the powers and duties and
authorities of the original Director. The Alternate Director appointed under this article shall
vacate office as and when the original Director retumns to the State of Gujarat. If the term of
office of the original Director is determined before he retums to the State of Gujaral any
provision in the Act or in these Articles for the automatic re-appointment of retiring Director
in default of another appointment shall apply to the original Director and not to the Alternate
Director.

Director may fill vacancies

31 The Directors shall have power at any time and from time to time to appoint- any qualified
person to be a Director 1o fill a easuval vacancy. Such casual vacancy shall be filled by the
Board of Directors at a meeting of the Board. Any person so appointed shall retain his office
only upto the date upto which the Director in whose place he is appointed would have held
office, if it had not been vacated as aforesaid but he shall then be eligible for re-election.

Share qualification of Directors
32 A Director shall not be required to hold any gualification shares.
Remuneration of Directors

33 Every Director shall be paid out of the funds of the Company such sum as the Directors may
from time to time determine for attending every meeting of the Board or any committee of
the Board, subject to the ceiling prescribed under the Act. The Directors shall also be paid
travelling and other expenses for attending and returning from meeting of the Board and any
other expenses properly incurred by them in connection with the business of the Company.

Extra remuneration to Directors for special work

34 Subject to the provisions of Sections 198, 309, 310, 314 and other applicable provisions, if
any of the Act, if any Director being willing shall be called upon to perform extra services
(which expression shall include work done by a Director as a member, of any Committee
formed by the Directors or in relation to signing share certificates) or to make special
exertion in going or residing out of his usual place of residence or otherwise for any gf-_l_h_u
purposes of the Company, the Company shall remunerate the Director so doing eithér by a

[
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fixed sum or otherwise as may be determined by the Directors, and such remuneration may
be either in addition to or in sub-situation for his share in the remuneration above provided.

Travelling or other expenses incurred by Directors on Company’s business

15 The Board of Directors may subject (o the limitations provided by the Act allow and pay to
any Director who attends a meeting at a place other than his usual place of residence for the
purpose of attending a meeting, such sum as the Board may consider fair compensation for
travelling, hotel and other incidental expenses properly incurred by him, in addition to his fee
for attending such meeting as above specified.

Resignation of Directors

16 A Director other than Managerial person may at any time pgive a notice in writing of his wish
to resign by delivering such notice to the Secretary or leaving the same at the registered office
of the Company; and there upon his office shall be vacated.

Directors may contract with Company

37 Subject to compliance with the provisions of Sections 297, 299, 300, 314 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Act and save as therein provided no Director shall be
disqualified from his office by reason of his holding any office or place of profit under the
Company or under any Company in which this Company shall be a shareholder or otherwise
interested, or from contracting with the Company either as vendor, purchaser, agent, broker
or otherwise.-nor shall any such contract or any arrangement entered into by or on behalf of
the Company in which any Director shall be in anyway intercsted be avoided, nor shall any
Director be liable to account to the Company for profit arising from any such contract or
artangement by reason only of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary relation
thereby established.

Directors may be Director of Companies promoted by the Company

3% A Director may be or become a Director of any Company promoted by the Company in
which it may be interested as a Vendor, shareholder, or otherwise and no such Director shall
be accountable for any benefits received as director or shareholder of such Company except
in so far as Section 314 of the Act may be applicable.

Eligibility for re-election

39 A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election,

Company to fill vacancies

40 Subject to Sections 258 and 284 of the Act, the Company at the general meeting at which a
Director retires in manner aforesaid may fill up the vacancy by appointing the retinng

Director or some other person thereto,

Company may increase or reduce the number of Directors or remove any Directors

&4
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41 Subject to the provisions of sections 252, 255 and 259 of the Act. the company may by
ordinary resolution from time to time increase or reduce the member of Directors and may
prescribe or alter their qualification.

Appointment of Managing Director

42 The Board may from time to time appoint any one or more Directors to be the Managing
Ditector/Whole time Director of the Company on such remuneration and terms and
conditions as the Board may think fit, and for a fixed term or without any limitation as to the
period for which he is to hold such office and from time to time |subject to the provisions of
any contract between him and Company] remove or dismiss him from office and appoind
another in his place,

Retirement of Managing / Whole time Director/s

43 Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the Managing Director or the whole
time Director shall not while he continues to hold that office be subject to retirement hy
rotation but he shall subject to the provisions of any contract between him and the Company,
be subject lo the other Directors of the company and he shall ipso facto and immediately
cease to be a Managing Director or whole time Director if he ceases to hold the office of
Director due to any cause provided that if at any time the number of Directors {including
Managing Director or whole time Director) as are not subject to retirement by rotation shall
exceed 1/3 of the total number of the Directors for the time being then such of the Mng.
Directors or whole time Directors or two or more of them as the Directors may from time to
time determine shall be liable to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Articles to the
extent that the number of Directors not liable to retirement by rotation shall not exceed one-
third of the total number of Directors for the time being,

Remuneration etc of Managing Director

44 Managing Director/Whole time Director shall, in addition to the remuneration payable to him
as a Director of the Company as sitting fee. receive such remuneration as may be sanctioned
by the Board from time to time and such remuneration may be fixed by way of salary or
comission or participation in profil, or perquisites and benefits or by some or all of these
modes.

Powers and duties of Managing and / or whole time Directors

43 Subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board the day to day management
of the company shall be in the hands of the Managing Director{s) and / or whole time
Director(s) if any, with power to the Board to distribute such day to day management
functions among such Director(s) in any manner as deemed fit by the Board and subject 1o
the provisions of the Act and these Articles the Board may be resolution vest any such
Managing Directors or Managing Directors or whole time Directors such of the power vested
in the Board generally as it thinks fit and such powers may be made exercisable for such
pericd or periods and upon such conditions and subject to such restrictions as it may
determine and they may subject to the provisions of the Act and these Aricles confer such
power cither collaterally with or to the exclusion of or in substitution for all or any: of the

2
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powers of the Directors in that behall and may from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or
vary all or any of such powers.

Powers of Board meeting

46 A meeting of the Board of Directors for the time being at which & quorum is present shall be
competent to exercise all or any of the authorities, powers and discretion which by or under
the Act or these articles or the regulations for the time being of the Company are vested in or
are exercisable by the Board of Directors generally.

Directors may appoint committees

47 The Board of Directors may subject to the provisions of Section 292 and other relevant
provisions of Act and of these Articles appoint committee of the Board and delegate any of
the powers other than the powers 1o make calls and to issue debentures to such commutice or
committees of the Board either wholly or in part and either as to the persons or purposes, but
every committee of the Board so formed shall in exercise of the powers so delegated confirm
to any regulation that may from time to time be imposed on it by the Board of Directors. All
acts done by any such committee of the Board in conformity with such regulations and m
fulfillment of the purpose of their appointment but not otherwise, shall have the like force and
effect, as it done by the Board,

Meeting of the Committee how to be governed

48 The meetings and proceedings of any such committee of the Board consisting of two or more
members shall be governed by the provisions herein contained for regulating the meetings
and proceedings of the Directors so far as the same are applicable thereto and are not
superseded by any regulations made by the Directors under the last preceding article.

Remuneration of members of the committee

49 Subject to provisions of Act, the Directors may from time to time fix the remuneration to be
paid to any members or members of their body consisting of a Committee appointed by the
Board and may pay the same.

Act of Board or Committee valid notwithstanding defective appointment

50 All acts, done by any meeting of the Board or by a Committee of the Board or by any person
acting as a Director shall, notwithstanding that it shall afterwards be discovered that there
was some defect in the appointment of one or more of such Directors or any person acting as
aforesaid or that they or any of them were disqualified or had vacated office or that the
appointment of any of them is deemed to be terminated by virtue of any provisions contained
it the Act or in these Articles, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed
and was gualified to be a Director. Provided that nothing in this Article shall be deemed to
give validity 1o acts done by a Director after his appointment has been shown to the Company
to be invalid or to have terminated.

POWERS OF THE BOARD A
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31 The business of the Company shall be managed by the Board who may exercise all such
powers of the company and do all such acts and things as are not by the Act, or any other Act
or by the Memorandum or by the Articles of company required to be exercised by the
company in general meeting, subject nevertheless to these Articles and to the provisions of
the Act, or any other Act and to such regulations {being not inconsistent with the aforesaid
regulations or provisions) as may be prescribed by the company in general meeting but no
regulations made by the company in general meeting shall invalidate any prior act of the
Board which would have been valid il that regulation had not been made.

Right of Government of Gujarat

32 In case the Company becomes a Government Company, the Government of Gujarat, may
from time to time, issue such directions or instructions as it may consider necessary in regard
to the finance and business affairs of the Company, and in like manner may vary and annual
any such directions or instructions. The Company and its Directors shall duly comply with
and. give immediate effect to the directions or instructions so issued:

THE SEAL
The Seal, its custody and use

53 (1) The Board of Directors shall provide a Common Seal for the purpose of the Company and
shall have power from time to time to destroy the same and substitute a new seal in lieu
thereof, and the Board shall provide for the safe custody, of the Seal for the time being, under
such regulations as the Board may prescribe.

(2) The Seal shall not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority of the Board of
Directors or a Committee of the Board previously given and in the presence of at least one
Director of the Company and the Secretary of the Company or such other person as the Board
may appoint in that behalf who both shall sign every instrument to which the seal is affixed.
Provided that the certificates of shares or debentures shall be sealed in the manner and in
conformity with the provisions of the Companies (Issue of Share Certificates) Rules, 1960,
and their statutory modifications for the time being in force.

Secrecy Clause

24 Every Director. Manager, Auditor. Treasures, Trustee, Member of a Commitice, Officer,
Servant, Agent, Accountant or other person employed in the business of the Company shall,
if so required, by the Directors before entering upon his duties, sign a declaration pledging
himself to observe a striet secrecy respecting all transactions and affairs of the Company with
the customers and the state of the accounts with individual and in matters thereto and shall by
such declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the matters which may come to his
knowledge in the discharge of his duties except when required to do so by the Directors or by
law or by the person (o whom such matters relate and except so far as may be necessary in
order to comply with any other provisions, in these presents contained,

Directors’ and others' right to indemnity
33 Subject to the provisions of Section 201 of the Act, the Managing Director and every Drirector

of the Company and every employee of the Company shall be indemnified by the Company
7 rw

46 3
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against, and k shall be the duty of the Directors out of the funds of the Company to pay all
costs, losses and expenses (including travelling expenses) which such Managing Director,
Director, Manager, Secretary and other OfTicer or employee may incur or become liable to by
reason of any contract entered into or act or deed done by him as such Managing Director.
Director, Manager, Secretary, Officer or employee or in any way in the discharge of his
duties and the amount for which such indemnity is provided, shall immediately attach as a
lien on the property of the Company and have priority between the members over all other
claims,

WINDING UP

56 If the Company shall be wound up and the assets available for distributing among the
members as such shall be insufficient to repay the whole of the paid up capital. such assets
shall be distributed so that as nearly as may be the losses shall be brone by the members in
the proportion to the capital paid up or which ought to have been paid up at the
commencement of winding up, on the shares held by them respectively and if in the winding
up. the assets available for distribution among the members shall be more than sufficient 1o
repay the whole of capital and up at the commencement of the winding up, the excess shall be
distributed amongst members in proportion to the capital at the commencement of the
winding up, paid vp or which ought to have been paid up on the shares held by them
respectively. But this Article is to be without prejudice 1o the rights of the holders of share
issued upon special terms and conditions.

57 (a) If the Company shall be wound up, whether voluntarily or otherwise, the liquidator may,
with the sanction of a special resolution, divide amongst the contributories in specie or kind,
any part of the assets of the Company and may with-the like sanction vest any part of the
assets of the Company in Trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the Contributions or any
of them as the Liguidator, with the like sanction, shall think fit.

{b) If thought expendient any such division may subject to the provisions of the Act be
otherwise than in accordance with the legal rights of the contributories {except where
unalterably fixed by the Memorandum of Association) and in particular any class may be
given preferential or special rights or may be excluded altogether or in part but in case any
division otherwise than in accordance with the legal rights of the contributories. shall be
determined on any contributory who would be prejudicial thereby shall have a right to dissent
and ancillary rights as if such determination were a special resolution passed pursuant {o
Section 494 of the Act.

{c) In case any shares to be divided as aforesaid involve a liability to calls or otherwise, any
person entitled under such division to any of the said shares may within ten days after the
passing of the special resolution by notice in writing direct the liguidator o sell his
proportion and pay him the net proceeds and the liquidator shall, if practicable, act
accordingly.

Right of Sharcholder in case of sale

58 A special resolution sanctioning a sale to any other company duly passed pursuant to-section
494 of the Act may, subject o the provisions of the Act. In like manner 25 afbresaid
determine that any shares or other consideration receivable by the Liquidator be distnibuted

r ... = __.'.
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against the members otherwise than in accordance with their existing rights and any such
determination shall be binding upon all the members subject to the rights of dissent and
consequential right conferred by the said sanction.

General anthority:

39 Wherever in the Companies Act, 1956 it has been provided that the Company shall have any
right, privilege or authority or that Company cannot carry out anv transaction unless the
Company is so authorized by its Articles then in that case, Articles hereby authorize and
empower the Company to have such rights, privileges or Authority and to carry out such
transaction as have been permitted by the Companies Act, 1956,

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

The Company has been incorporated on 21" February, 2012 and has not entered into any
contracts that are outside the ordinary course of its business. The Company also confirms that
there are no contracts that may materially or adversely impact or affect the business of the
Company.

The following contracts/ documents (not being contracts entered in the ordinary course of
business carried on by our Company) which are or may be deemed material have been entered or
to be entered into by our Company. Copies of the following documents will be available for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 am. to 1.00 pm. on any
working davs. excluding Saturday and Sunday, from the date of the Information Memorandum.

I Memorandum and Articles of Association, as amended till date. Certificate of Incorporation
dated 21% February, 2012,

2 Copy of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement in nature of amalgamation of GSPC Gas
Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited
and CGujarat (ias Trading Company Limited with GSPC Distribution Networks Limited and
Restructuring of share capital of GSPC Distribution Networks Limited as sanctioned by the
High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad on 30 March 20135,

3 Copy of the Order dated 30 March 20135 of the Hon ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad
sanctioning the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Amrangement.

4 Copy of observation letters received from the stock exchanges i.c. BSE, NSE, ASE and VSE;

5 Copy of Listing Application filed with National Stock Exchange of India Limited, BSE
Limited, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited and Vadodara Stock Exchange Limited.

Ll__rj g
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SECTION 11 -

To the best knowledge and belief all statements made in this Information Memorandum are true
and correct.

Sdf-
PPG Sarma, CEO 7 M

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29 June 20135
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A
GSPC DISTRIBUTION NETWORKS LIMITED “mﬂ {Lq-"‘i_L
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 301832014
{Amounts ia Crores}

Particobars Nete Mo, 11.03.2014 3L.03.2013 1

o L4

i 1 3 - 1
L. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 reholders’ funds

(&) Share capstal 1 L TEIL LI
(b} Reserves end surplus 3 {T8.27TH {3.86)
it} Momey received against shane warran(s - -
1 (Fhare application wossy pandiag allotment 4 . 348 00
3 |Noa-current linbilifies
{2} Longtenm bormmowings 5 500.00 1.500.60
(b} Deferred tax liabilitiea (Net) - .
(e} Orher Long term lisbilitics [ B 19

{d} Long-term provistons . _
4 [Current Babifitiey
(@) Short<term bomowings 5 =

{b) Trade pmyables - =
(el Oitiver curment Eabilities T 1.645.55 -
{d}  Shom-term prowisons B 0.2 r e
TOTAL 2.93.06 185007
I {ASSETS [
MNom=curiint ussedn

1 Jia) Fised asscis
(i} Tangible atsels % -
(i} lntemgible avsets v -
(iily  Capitnf work-in-progress . - .
{iv) Imtangible assets under dovelopment - -

Men-current investments 9 21BN 147 68
Deferred tix pssets [ net) . -
Loeg-1erm loans and sdvances * i
Other non-curment fdsety il .o -
rrexl Easels
Current investmernts 11 = A9 Q)
Imeentories - 5
Trade recelvables A =
Cash and Cash Equivplonts 12 16542 L0
Shart-lerm [cans and advancos 13 1.52 024
Other curnenl assets 14 G681 228
TOTAL| 2,993.06 1,850.17
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Motes on Firencin! Staements Z 1o 33

The Accompanying Notes arc on integral pan of the ﬂmn:in{ﬁtumm:u.

Fuor, L & Maoheshwerl & Ca, For GYSPC Distribution Networks Limined
Chartered Acroprntanis

Firm Regn. No. : 0013180 ﬁ%m— |

@)’mﬁ.ﬂﬁ/\,@' PPG Sarma™

Direcior D recror
| Ashish Maheshwari] :
Parmer R W
M. No. 412440 T Ahrned Khan Rohion Sa
- G TNEE, Authorbed Signatory L ompany Secretan
Place : Gandinasas '*1'3;} Place: Gandhisagar
Dt M1DI5-M0 (4

D | 2005-3014 ”

4



GEPC DISTRIBUTION NETWORKS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2004

tAmounts in Crores)
Note For the year coded | For the periad from
Farilculars Mo on 31032014 TLE2.2012 1o
S1,03.3013
3 3 i
Revenue from operatiopy IGirmss) . .
(ther incomie 15 122,54 | 227
Total Reveane 12154 I_ 2.27
- — =
Expenses:
Ciost ol mareniols comsumed 2
Purchases of Swock-in-Trade . -
Changes in inventories - -
Emplogee benelits expense - -
Finance cosis £ 189,55 LM
Erepeociation and omostization expense . -
(ther expenges 1" 309 221
Tutal expenses 19364 545
Frofit {Less) before exceplivasl snd FEfracnlinery (70.00) {3.18)
itvms and tax
1) Prior Period liems - .
tby Exeepticnal itens - .
Profit {Luss) before extroardinury items sad ta 170,10 {3.18)]
Extrasedinary Hews . -
Profit /{Luss} Before Tax {PBT) (70,10 (3.18){
Tus expensor
(1) Current tax 18 131 | oee
(2) Deforned 1ax | - -
Prafit (Loas) for the period from coetnuing (7143 LER
|rperathons
Profivtloss | from discontinoing eperations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations = :
¢ Profitiioss) from Discontinuing operstins {afler sx) -« -
Profit {Loss) lur the period & {(TL.40) {3.86)
Carmings per equity share: 15 ﬁx
{13 Basic (Rs.) (0:92) u.lm.znl
123 itued (Rs ) {084} (1.18)
Significant Accewnting Pollcics 1
Notes on Finaneial Susements 2033

The Accompunying Netes are mtegral paet of U Bhancial Stfcments.

For, J. 5. Maheshwarl & Co.

Chortered Accouniants
Firm Rewn Mo, ; B0 3180

@meh .
| Ashizh Maheshesri)
I'arnes
M Mo o 4524410

Muce - Cinnt hinapar
Dot 1 Z0RBA2034

For GEPC Distribation Networks Limired

R
Mnas  Ashantanpd

Abied K hen Rohen Sampay -
Authorised Signatery  Company Sectewry
Place: Gandhinagar :
Pate: Xe05-2004 ! ﬁ
~ o



GEPC TESTRUELUTION NETWORKS LIMITED
CASH FLDWY ETATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED O JLOLHM

(Amauats in Crore)
For i year ended an For the perisf from
Partiulirs SLOA 2814 21031012 1e 31002008
1
A SH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt mh’h‘-lh ALl L
Pal it roapnisi Bag
¢ el stinn. T .
Inkereon Fiepicic 199.55 124
e blend 1eoeme AEnTE -
Inisrest incoms 174 = {2am
Opevaiing Profit before Wt king Cagits) Change A i)
ity Far thaapes in Werkiag Cagdeai
lIegreasalDecreese in Trde Racsivahles . =
Imeregsei Diggremee in |oan and Advancs 0,24 240
Imciemiel T hecnmie i (e Cursant Alsets B ]
Incremc i Deveene | lrvenafy - 2
lmuvensei Doereesa) In Trde Payalles ’ i
bourenssDetrveie) [0 Oher Lishities T i
Tacrense{Ducreasc] in Provision for Expones {204 2,05
[ hampes in Treds ped Other Poyabiss BAG | 208
Cas Gemeraied Trom Dperatiant m) (3%
Fairs Crifnary Berts s Other Adumns e < | 2
Tooes FPadd E | F
Mt sl firom Dpirating Acthities _w. = m
B.|CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ' |
Purchuss of Fixed Ases eleding cwip md cepisl aduvinces - | .
Hocstued 3247 I .
{Imvesianani - Nao Crrent 12,463 464 (T
Ppmehese of lavoamess - Curreem - (LA
of nvesrmeni - Caront 1450 | i
in Fixed Depustis I4T.A0 h
Caishi ezd lw Imvesting Aclivitien (3T 183750
CCASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Eroamy Sisese Caplial Shera Applieavion Moy 557,00 | 1505
eeuln Freors Latip-tosm baspovings S0l 15000
2634 -
Sbed Cugh from Flooneing Acthvitis !'ﬁ N
HEY BCREASE IN CASH &MD CASH DQUIVALENTS N 1 ¥
Cash and Cash Equivalosts of the boginning of lbe period £ =
Crsh g Cosh Figuivalesds ot U el of ik peringd T 0.0 |
Clesing Cash vad €mb Equivalenis tomprise:
Bulamoes with Schedufsl Bosks L1 0.
. i kL) 3

Neates tn Cagl Fiow Flatemnt:

a;  The nbove Ol Fline Skaterrerd has boon prerared ender e "Indiee Method o sctoul e Acoianling Stamdend-3 on
Casl, Flaw Stabements beed b the Imatinde of Clursread Avoimiasis of India

b Figures in brochet (<) fadisnie Cash outiion

Far, L5 Mabeshorari & Co.
Crariersd Accoustants

rmnq:wf-' 4

{ Ashinh Mabwboan i
Farmse
hE Mo dEMAY

e 1 L] kinsme
Dhppr - 0151004

"|I; = Lyendbisigar
B TR 1L

Far, GEPC Divsribardine Yetworks Limited
E’ Werma Iwgm.; ¥
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GHPC DISTRIBUTION NETWORKS LIMITED

Malys by Fiszncial Stutements for the peried from G1.04.2013 m 31852014

Nole Me. o | Yignificusi Aecoanting Policies

CORPORATE INFORMATION

GSPC Dimribation Metwocks Limited & a public company dosriciled In ladia and iscorporsted wrder (ha
provisions of the Companies Act. 1996, 1he Company was incarporsted on 21,02.3012 and ke First azcovmting
ywar wis from 2102013 1o 3151 March, 2013, The Company is & promoted by GSPC Gas Company Limited
and belangs % the GSPC zroup,

The Compauny s engaged in City Gus Distribution (OGN business including sale, purchase, supply, diswibution,
irpnsportation of asd wading in nuturs) g, compressed nateral gas ("CNG™), liguelied natueel da (LRGTL
lixpoefied petrafean g (“LPGT), and mrwumﬁnmﬁmﬁmwmmmmm
trlnlpmnﬁuna.nddiﬂr{hmlmnﬂmmmmmhﬁmuhiﬁmhmhmmiﬂ

SASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FIANCIAL STATEMENTS
'he fsancisl satements have becn prepaned usuder historical cost convention on scerisl and guing coacern baiis

2008 o the extaar spplivable and the relevarn provisions of the Compandes Act, | 956,
The eompany kae vonsistendy appiizd the aceounting principles and policios; and sccounting palices not
refarted io oerwise. ar in confiormity with peserally secepied sccounting principles (Indian GAAP) in Indin,

LSE OF ESTIMATES .

The preparafion of fisancial watements in conformity with gemerally accepted sccounting prineipies {Tnfan
GAAP) hmhmqﬁmmmtnnﬁ:wﬂiﬂuﬁmmmmm&m“hm
n!’mﬂﬁ:mdlhhilrlimmﬂwdﬂ:arﬂmﬂmﬂmuﬂm&mﬁmmfmm-dmn
diming e eporting period, ﬂ'ﬂﬁtmshﬂumuhmuﬂmnﬁ:nﬂrm“mn‘mihﬁemmh
whieh they are materiafized

REVENLE RECOGMITION
mﬂmmmmmmqmmﬁwmmmkﬂhﬂimmhnmmn
and tiie rafe applicable,
Di'rict'lhuﬂuliﬁﬂphﬂiﬂhﬂllﬂﬁﬂhﬂﬂhﬂhﬂkﬂtﬂhmﬁmhumﬂmm

All incoase and experires are recognized on aocrual basis.
Exwﬂhwmmmdmnmnfpmfﬂ.d]mhmﬁdud for ®e perled for which the expemliture is
incurned. Adigusid provisions are mads far all krown expemses and i bilides.

FRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE
Prelistinary expenditan: iv expensed out in the reparting paried in which the expendituee is incwmed in lise with
the peovisions of Accousting Standand - 26 on “Intangible Assess™

TAXES ON INCOME
Tax peaviaion fsr the reperting period. comprises of current tax and defered @y,

Tan provision is made for the vurrent tox based on tix finbility computed in accordence with relevant tas reies
md 13 fawes thay bove been enasted i o balance sheel dute. Cumem Tax represents amount of income 1m

payable in nespect of fhe samble income fir (he Pepirting periad. ;



D Frrod tax inhility and axsets i compused a5 peér Accopnting Standand (AS.22) on “Accounting for Tuxes on
Income™, Defemed tax is recoghized, subfcl o consdenstion ol predence. on Uming differences. being the
diffeenee bebwers mxsble noome and secouniitg (Reome thist origivmie 10 one period snd ase copoble of
reversal n one or mone subsequent periods, Deferred tax assers are reoognized only to the exien) el beye B
nnosnbly certamty that sufficient future Inxsble Income wili be avaitable against which such defurmed tas iects
cany be realiged mnd pne reviewad for the apprepcaseness of their respective carrybng valers at ewh batance sheet
e,

FROVESHONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CORTINGENT ASSETS
Provisions involving subsisnsal degree of cstimation m measprement are recopnized when fieie is o prezem
oblgation & & sesull of pest events and it is protetble that there will be an oatflow of resources.

Provigos for costractun] obligation bos becn discloved based on resnapement’s dssessmen of See probable
msicomRe with referesce bo Hae aveklable information suppbeneated by expencnce of sumilar fransachions.

Contingent assels ore neither peoogniiged wor dischosed in the Bnancial statements.

Contingest Hobliles a3 defined in Accousting Swmndsed 19 on “Provisiosas, Comtsgeer Lisbllnjes wed
Comingent Assets™, if any, are not recognized for liabilifles whose fature ouscome canmol be pscertamed with
rezsonable corminty but are disclosed in the motes 1o accoints,

Provisions, contingent Habilities and confingesnt nmets ane réviewsd af cach bafance sheel dnte.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company reports exrelngs per shore (EPS) in accordsnes with Accounting Standards - 20 on “Eamings per
Share”. The camings congidered in apettaining the Compasy™s ES comprizes of the e prafit after iy, Baske
EFS I3 compened by dividing thie ne profit for the camen period by the wetithied avemge fambes of Fguity
shores outstonding as on the balancs sheet date.

The rumber of shires used in computing dituled carmings per shana [DEPS) comprizes L weighied sverige
nismber of Equity Shares coasidersd for deviving basic eamings per shate (DEPS), and the weighted average
murmber of Equity Sheres that could have beon imued on the coaversion of all dilutive potential Equity Shares,

CASH FLDW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow Stetzment is prepared by the “Indirect Method™ sot out i Accuimiing Sandand 3 on “Cash Flow
Stitemonts™ ead presents the cash flows by oparating, investing and Dnoncing uctivities of the company.

Cosh znd ceah equivalama for the purpopss of ceth [ low stalement comprisn cash 3t bank and in hand and shos-
tarm invasiments with an originel matarity of three mandhs of less,

BVESTMENTS

Investnents e classified &= lomg or cement ko ineccordence with Accounting Standard 13 on “Accounting
for investments™.

Investmients, which are seadily reafizshle pnd imtended to be held for not more than ane yesr from (ke date on
which such investment s ane made, are clasifiod a5 corrent nvestments, All other imvestrmenty are classifled 25
long-term invesiments.

Long serm Ivesomenis sre Stated ol cosl. Provislon, I any, is made 1o recognire aay Jisnion in value of
investmenid. other than ki of a tempornry nabirs.

Current Invesiment are siated of lower of cost and fair vaiue,

Any reducrion in coerying demownt end oy revarsals of such reductions are changed or credited o tee statemeni
of prafit and loss.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Muterind adjosting avenin {that provides evidence of condition thar exisssd ot 1he balance sheer dase} ovcumng
after the balance shest dite are recognired In the financial smatements. Mon adjesting evenss (that sre inductive of
conditions that arose sabspguest ) e balance sheet dwie) occuming afier the hefismee shaet dute that Rpresents
masriad chanpge and cormemiment affecting the Hnansiod mirim:ll:;ndm the reporis of the board of
dractons, :



Neww T SHAKE CAPITAL
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Az af lllmt A st JLED TH1Y
i —— Ms. of Shares | Ameurs a3 Eraros) M, 1 Amioian 1y s Crpimen i
Fismity Sbares of Bs. 10 mch 1 i, e iy [ 1,50, 08 __IM | el
|
it Shiwres of B, 18] ok S0, S, e i g4 Suino | miE
Fupuainy Shusres of Ba 10 earh S0 S0, O SUHRDS Hubou | (LLeH]
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Fuyuy Shures of Ba b6 anch Silly aid R0 8L ] o—_— p— { s
| Tatal 50,00 50000 i i i 23
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ES (&) SHARE HOLDING BY PRESCRIBESD ENYITIES

(hul of Eyudy suires aseed by the cumpus) . shates held b ks laskbig company, ultinse kiMing comguny s the

wihidiries umd mecises aoe as hdos - .
Ax ot 30032013
Narwes of Eﬁfn:l-‘ﬁ.' -.»mt::u-r."unr Exguity Shores of | § Amsurs o Crorci
vy Ikler Retianshl| o 10 anck ity | s 10 cach fully
P | eald (Nubery |_patd {Naméer)
E!PCHAE!‘-'M—: Asame ST annd | Seedion GhKs
1F¥:
Helding
[ _
&&-ﬂ*ﬂu A it 14,001, 1 FA0LH . -
Limived Compes:
(B BESTRIBUTION OF SEARERGLIIMG PATTERN (With Veoting Righ)
A st 3LAIANE s at L0303
Mame of Sharehalger Mool Totel Mo of Ne ol Total M. of

Siercisiders | _Bqoity Shwves | Shereotders | Easits S |

nm:m-rmq-fﬁ.m ¥ o, S0 ] S0

MNevaimes 'L}
Lonjerm State Pevronet Limited 1 15, N R D
Uitifoeem Simte Fartilisers & Chemibosls | LA HiEn i HE . -
| Limied
TOTAL s il 0

L SHAREHOLODERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF TOTAL SHARE CAPMTAL

AS o M 2014 As el ILDR 0L
Mame of Sarcheldar
mﬂuuul-u} %% of Hsting ““::'"" 5 ol ilmding
ﬁw Lgﬂum.a-u” 0,08, TR 600 TOLL AT
Mowfuee ) 1
Ciparal Steie Futminet Ldrested }iuuuuq T - -
(ol Stane Feriloers & Chemicals ILH.I'IU,H{HI ThET - =
| Limsbed
17  ALLOTMENT OF SHARES FOR CONSISERATION OTHER THAN CASIL, BOKUS SHARES AND BUYBACK
I}¥F SHARER
.F“'-**"- Av ot MOXIRIS | As ot 30.03,2003
! iAgEregate No. of (Apgregate No. of
{Cquity Sharen: Rhores) Starm)
F 8 withow! paymini 2
rully puid ug I =gy o bomus shares
'ﬂu‘nkﬂ ek |




Mot ) RESERYES AND SURPLUS

[Amwisis bn Crores)

Reserves wmil Surplus

Surplas in Ststement of Profic isd
Lass

Uiponing halses
JI-FHﬂFmﬁli"H:Imi Fur rhe
CUFTT M

100 Fransfer from Besorecs

Less : Appropriciabans:
fi-1 Proposed [avidonds
Tkl Apgropricialions

fning Halomce
Teind

{388

{70

2814

B8 2ae)

{14

AN T

L

Boted SHARE APPFLICATION MONEY FENDING ALLOTHENT

1 The Cewnppay kus recelved the share spgiication ascncy Tt the following sppiicsny

~ [Amsnsts in Crores)
Natme of npplicants
S,
oy Asat 31833055 | 880 March
1| GHPC GAS Crenpany Limited 3'“-"#
| Yoral 330.09|

&Mﬁﬂhml-mhﬂmﬁﬂmﬂﬂlﬂlll“ﬂ

ol Ba. 10 eich 10 shaie spplicanis.

Mete 5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

allosd Equity shares of the company of Bcr value

{Amaunts in Crones)
Lang Terem Borres (e Ayt 30032014 | As et 3032013
(Lnseonsed Tres Lonw
Dthers - From Figsgeis! Institsions
G Sate Financiaf Services Limied - 1. 508.00
500.00
Im;ﬁrmnrh L4/
2000 150000
1|‘l||r.1m|nrm-1 ahicrs At sl N covetlmIsITE gl wl oy et 3 -
o lonrmr et nemnveess ot e s e
Total .09 15040 B0
" 3 ; e — —_—
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Mute § OTHER LONG TERM LIARILETIES

[Owher Lang Torm Lisbiliies

| v 51830014 | Awat MLOL3ID

lrpcresy Aecrued b 6o due on fong berm boemavmps

nmn 1

Tl

Nate 7 O (FTHER CURAEMNT L1aBILITIES

|Otter Currens Linkilities

i JLAA N4

iEl!I‘rﬂHmﬁhﬂlﬂ;—mm

Uesgturid Term Lean
kg - Froon Frassidial osiibe i,

(0] Oiher Poyalies ;
BG Asto Pasific |oldings Lincd
Laess ; Ameumt depisited in
Eserow Accoum with Citr Bank
fRiefor MNpae 7.0

td} Crher Puywble o restied paries
OSPC Gas Campany |imited

}xn} Dhatjes & Innes
T payable (Rs B3)

« Ceufores Seate Fimnacial Services Limbted

1[hlhmﬂmﬂhumhlﬂbumvhp

464 T

3t SIBITA | Asat 31032015

I SO0k -

2 -

Teial

1845 55 .

Mate 7.1

The Ceepany depusied INHL $6UTEARETT - imo the excros scopunt (Mnesed B Asin Peclite Holdings Pie. Lanited GSPC
Dimaribusin. heworks Lamsissd Farow Accosst®) opessd with Cinbank MA. (nezing o5 the cscrow aped) o |3tk Jerm 2003,
poimg 2 the eserow apest, plsisl o the esciow sgreemn exeoicd hetween it BG Ada Padlle Holdng: P, Limiicd sthe
Sollo (SPC DistrBaan Mtwedie Ll ghe Porchser) dond Clobonk NA. Mhe Payuosi of sald emow inte s
Accpenr whick b in be ubEled b moe ten: ms wihbolling Babdiny {if mxy) beiod on eutcoms of e spplieations o 1he
Aathrrity for Advance Rudings or sthinsiss 16 be remisied ba BIG Ao Pamific Dialdngs Pao. 1. bmited {the Sefler) ety

Mere § SHORT TERM FROVESMING

| Amounis in Crores)

Short term Probfadne

 Asat J1L00.2014

An ot JLAKIEID

L Prowision for Tasation

M.  Peowidon for Exponses  (CY
Rs. 23,000}

Provision for Audilor
Remunenton 117Y : Ba, 0000

Provigiom for Evpenees off
mcnemed Aushorsed Shane
Cpidal

PECY

0.

LT o

Tt

1
i

C{:R[‘r,_.
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Mo 9 MON CURBENT INVESTMENTS

Detasls af (hder Investments
lzvecpmenr i EQuily imtramenm
!-uﬁqn1
Amodisie |
B Mame of the Body i Reoted I | Porgly Paid /
Na. Corporane Comiraiied | n R T nied | Py peld Eita ol ol ag ()
Ewiiny
(Kters .
I i - 4 5 [ k]
Asal Asnt 31 Az i As 8t 31 Merch
31853914 | Merch 3013 nooaos | qms |
is)  |leeemiment s Bty
[ G Company | Subsellery | A4S 19080 | 10000350 | Owated | Foum Sham 73,707 RAg]
(T A Previnm ol B2 eaed)
gk 5 Hadly puadd Y

1

T

: BIS BT Equety Shires of B, 3 cxch wowe avquiced on 12862007 in pursaast w the Shar Purchase Apeomest dated Ociober 33, X0
LﬂfmHmthhlhhmihnﬂﬂ.lhimﬂ‘ﬁinﬂutm_mtim#mimn
nmmimummmmthm-mﬁm
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Notr B OOTHER NOX CURRENT ASSETS

L Amounts in Crores]

Ohtbar Moo Curceni Asseis

As ot SLERIOM | Asar 31032013

Mn-cuamoar iyt il gl
ity B POl Han ey minghs

ihl.uun.ﬂmmdhlmdﬂm:l:p-u

T.5

=

Tatal

Motz 1l CLRRENT INVESTMENTS

Current lovestinents

E. ot 3100201 1

L)

J84.00
13 469,57
i3,

=03  £]

| 14%9.5)

Mnde 12 CASR AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

[Armosss in Ceoresg

Conh anil carh equivslents

As ot 31037044

As 0 JLALI013

A, Cueh sod cash equivalerts
(L Bafances with basks
(a) in Ciarnaiit Acooumts
&) Deposits with Oviginat
Waerify less then thiree slontls
e} m uapeid Divedend Acsaunt
B Cheomer Erafs on Hasad
Ll Cash gn | land
. Chbier Cash and Cash Lguivents
| Bepossts with GSFS . with Cnigingd
Phaturity bess than three mosihs

0.0

b B

{it, Criher Banh Balances

1 Piepumits wih vl imanior for
vt S Moy entisnibhes hasl oys iy |
bzl fidiifls

& repeasts it arimad posury Sor
oy @i 1w bz months

.77

&

1 ek M= vt Dheponsis with
gl ety Rar emoic thai
Flve muiisks B send rander
il S m-cavned S

14734

B0

13088
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Motz 13 SEOGAT TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

{Amaunts in Croocs)
An ot ¥LOATOR4 As B 3LE 2083
= 024 0l
m -
131 152
S 831
Nate 14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
-y { A in L romis)
Oibier Currenl Asseis | As ar 31,0038 14 As ot SLELI0IY
|
1! impncured « vonsidered govd, urdeas |
Blfwririse Datad)
rmuuhmm &8l : e |
nital - &;E FET]
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Mote 15 OTHER INCOME

(Amounts in Crores)

!
' For the yeor ended |  For the period
Fa
rate O304 | ended 31832013
ki Dividend Ineomi 2507 -
M lreres Incosmie 3147 227
Taral TS 117
— o e =
Note 1§ FINANCE COSTS
{Amounis in Crores)
Forthe yearended |  For the period
rlies
P 31.03.2014 snded 3103 3913
I Emerest on Loas 140,29 ER L
I Intereston NCD i 49,25 .
HL  merest on Curmont Tax e 0.05
Total 18955 334 |
S —_—
Mote 17 OTHER EXPENSES
{Amounts in Crores)
For the year ended For ihe period
o 51832014 | ended 31.00.2013
Membership Fees (CY : Hs 4.996) 0.00 0.0
Leyal. Profesxional & Consuliancy Fees e o.ls
Adranjper Froey | G50 -
Auditor Remuneration {PY - Rs. 28,09 ooz LA
Bank Charges . .
Demat Chargies 00 -
Preliminery Expenses - (a0
Regsiration Fees for Increased Authorised Share Capital . 208
Rate, Tames and duties .15 -
Intermal Audit Foes (CY : Rs. 24,000} £L00 .
Miscellameous Capenses . =
Totsl J.05 i 2.1
e e A |
PAYMENTS TO AUDITORS
{Amounts in Crones)
For whe year ended Far the period
Purtietines 31.03.2004 anded 31633013
for audit (PY ; Rx. 28,090) B.01 0.00
h. For casaton masters (CY ; Re, 12,000 .00 -
€. for compasy kiw maters % =
. for maragement sor fees 2 ”
s o palear servicis - a
[ for reimburierment of expenses (CY - Wa |0.236) 300 -
Total : 802 00




Note 1B CURRENT TAX

{ Ameounts in T rores)
Pariieslars For the year ended |  For the period
31.03.2014 | ended JLA32013
{Cerrent Income Tax
Chrent Tax Payables including Imerest om swch s 1.3 0.74
Add Wlesa) : Shom A Excess) proviskon of earlier vears
CY T Re 1) O =
Love: Bevoroel o Teo Pupafele Lis 234 B & O f e,
facume Tox Ack . = 0.05
Total . .64
Note 19 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):
Forticifnrs Forthe yesr ended |  Far the period
3.0x2n4 ended 31.83,3013
Profit /{Loss) suribuable o aguity {Amrouinds in i Al 186
Enmﬂulam : Croges) Ll 5l
‘Weiphned average mmsber of ordinary
‘eauiity shares for Basic EPS Blos. T7.67.62,329 34,931
Waightsd average number of ordinary -
Mﬁ-ﬂ for DPS Nos.. MM:F 3.28.60.642
Mominal Viluo of share
equity Rs. 10 10
flesic EPS ‘
. R, ~0.93 =1, E85.21
Dilated EPS |
Ra, ~3.B4| =11

=
Dy
£




MNots 10

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

{ Amepunts in Cpores

[Contingent Rabifits and vommilments {(to the eriest so
prividied lor)

Asar JEOF 2004

As er31.83.2810

() Conlingent Linkinies
(@) Clalrms sgninzy the vompany rot schpowlzdged s dais
15} Guarantees
1C) Disputed sunetory ¢lafims in mspect of
iﬂﬂlhrnmp-ruruhlﬂlumumﬂmﬁdym
Sab Tatsl i)
() Commiiments
fal Estimisted amsosm of copinicts remainitse (o be oxecuted oa
capital accoent aed not provided for
(%1 Estinated amount of comrects remadining o be swecuted oa
Reveiwe pccoum ond mot provided for
|:1Um:ﬂedﬁibﬂir;mlhuuudm}!rlnmn-mmﬂ;pﬂd
lﬂ}mwmmﬁml
-ﬁmmBFwwhﬂnlhhﬁﬁ:Hﬂthﬁ.
Limited, Singapore for acguisition of 6512% stke Le

Company Limined at price specified in Share
Agresinert dated U3,10.2012
Sub Totnl (H)

Fin. a & &

B15.18.750 Equity Sheres of Rs 2 sach in Gicjernt Gas

K-

036

A401. 50

TOTAL_{Subtotal (i} asd i)

Made 21

Value of Imperts caleslated on CIF Basis

{ Amdants in Crores

Porilculars

For the yeor ended
BI04

For the perfad
esmadead ¥7.90. 7003

| B hfaeripts
() Componernts pad Spare Paris

Mote 12

lic] Capita goods

L

Expesditure in Foreign Correncies

Particudars

Know -how, Royakhy
b) Profiessionnl and Technical Consshtancy Fees
(<) Interest Expense

[d) Dibers [xpanses:

™ode 23

Esrplngs in Foreipn Curreoches

| Amownts in Croses

Purtieulan

Far the year coded
31.83.2014

For the perind
ended 21.53.7015

(2 Expon of Couds on FOB Basis
(b Evtevest amd Dividands
e} now -G, Royalty. Profesionsd and

{ct] Othesr Income. if aov

-

Mete 14

SEGMENT REPORTING
Considering the nature of company s Business. theee are no
of Accounting Stmatand | 7 “Segmenl Reporting™

|

m’

beparate reponakle sugment m por the eoguirement




Moty 35 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Related party disclogunes as reguired by Accosnting Standeed - 1B issued by the Imtitie of Chartered
Acoouniants of ndin are os ader;

A, Lot of Rglated Prties ond Relotionship:

:: ke e Relatianbip

i COAS Company Limited ((SPC Associste Conipany
]

3} [Gugarat State Potronst Limited (GSPLY Asvociate Compam

3 State Petrobeum Conpontion Lid Lirimate Holding Ca. of Assnciate Company
GSPC)
4 #an Oas Cosipamy Limit=d (GOCL) Subgidiary Tompany
3 |Gujamtges Trading Compsny Limited Subecldiary Compiny of GGCL
E Fimnacis) Seeviees Limited Subsidiasy Company of GOCL
)
E. Key Manzgemani Persapnek
:: Nass of Rastated Parik Retanonship
|| Mr. Tapan Ray. 1AS Chairman
1 | Mr. Ravindm ___ Diector
3 | Me K. Boss Babu IHrectos
L4 | Mr. Manishivumar Yesma Em
| 4 | Mir, PPG Serma Director
C. Transeston with Reluted Panties ;
= Amomnts in Crores
" o Matwrs of transnstiong Traasaction |For e yeorendsd| For the peried
fda. With Hefzted 332804 ended 31532013
. PRy
I | Reimbursemens of Preliminary Exprenses OEPCGAS 208 i |
2 | Reimbursemeent of Legal, Prof, & GERC GAS {080 n.ts
lﬂmﬂmﬂu[ﬂhim}
3 | Rete & twwes Pid GSPC GAS 0.5 -
4 | Bonk Ceamatse Changes peoovased SR GAS .38
3 | Equity Shore Capieal - Initial Subscription GEPC Gins - p.os
f  Share Copital / Application Mency GSPC GAS 52,00 348.00 |
Received i
T | Shase Capiml ! Applicatien Momey GSPL I50.00 -
Received
i | Corporaie Bank Gasranies jgiven by Jodnthy & SO0 i
weverilly by
9 | Corporate Bank Gaisuntes given by mw* 0000 00.00
10 | Dividond Recrived Gujmrm e anar "
i
B i AR
N VRAC
r » ..1-.\.
!.J!II .H} .t_"u _i_-



n n--mmmmmm:

. Amounts I Crones
S, Mikhars of ramsac o Transsctiag Arpa JL0LIME | Asom 3181013
Ma. Wit

I |Advances so Related Paies |GSPC GAS . 024
2 [shore Application Money Recoived ]&?Pfﬁﬁ = 35800
_ 3 [Others Foyable i related porties  [GSPE GAS 106

MNoir 26 RECOVERABLE VALUE OF A LL ASSETS OTHER THAN FIXED ASSETS AND NON CURRENT

Node IV

MNote 38

MNaote 19

Mot 30

INVESTMENTS

FRrrlesire peersugnt fu Node s GfIF) af Pt T af Soheduis Hmﬂtﬁwum

in the opinion of management, the carrent wscks, including losn and sdvances, cumsest invessmems s ot
Canment ssets are recovernble at the valos siated in the balence shee in ordinary course of busimsus,

The Company does sof heve sy employes where disclosars under section 217(2A) of the companics Ace
V936 amd disclosure snder Accounting Standard-19 (Revised 2005) Emplryec Beoefit {s requined.

Thee Company nummmmmmﬁmmmmwmlﬂmm Enterprisas gad
hence reporting detatls of prisciple beid ishorest amount ouistanding under the Micto, Small and Medium
Entecprises Development Act, 2006 does not afise,

tokecver Repulaticas 201 1. The company mﬁmmmmhmmmﬂﬁmﬂ-m
Lemited (GGCL) from the public sherchodders of Gajernt Gas Company Limited (GGCL) and had pirclussed
ujmmhinﬁu.imﬂutmm:unid{ﬁﬂtuﬂww-m_

Post acquisition of shanes on 1 206.2013 fram BG Asia Specihic Heldings Pre Limited, Singapore the sompkany
hava a majocity stake of Tj.mﬂiintluﬂlrﬂnﬂ!ﬁ'him[cﬁmhihmﬁ{himnEﬁCw

The compieny carmies on mmmmﬁmmnrmﬂmm Limited |1GGCL)
hrough the purchase of its shares and abio consolidme the City Gus Distrfbution {CGD) bisiness of Gujsm
Gos Company Limied {GOCL) in dee course of time.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

'.Fh:Huudnrﬂhtmnrﬁﬁmmhﬁumﬂmmﬂ:umﬂlhnadqhﬂm!I'.hp-l.m-lmnd
-mmm@wmunmmnnm betwaien GSPC Gax

Limised (DML} indd i respective shaccholders (the “Scheme™).
GSPC Gas. GFSL. GTCLand GGCL t0 merge with GSPC Disteibutinn Networks Limited (“GDNL") aader the

schiesae with appeinted date 25 1™ April, 2083
Thy schwme is subjoct to rebevant statutory sppepvals, EqL

Ly -:_;‘«*'4,1 N i



Mote 31 As per Accounting Standards -22 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the Instituge of Charntered
Accountants af indla (ICAI), deferred tax assets should be secognised und comied farward only S0 the expen
that these is 2 resuonabla eortuinty thit sufficient fisuee wxable income will be availshle neaimar which such
mmmmhﬂhiihfmhmmt&mmmh-im of the
rezsonuhie certainty et sulficient fsure mxable income will s be pvaitahle,

Nosa 32 Provious year's figures have been regrouped or reclassified wihesever necossary t cunflrm 1o the cursgat year's
preseniation,

Mote 33 The flgunes appearing in Financlal Stasomests are rumded off 1 the nearest INR Crares.

The Accompanying Mates sre an integral part of the Tinencial Statements,

Fer, 1. 5 Mabeshwari & Co, For, GSPC Distributien Netwarks Limied
Chartered Aczountonts

Rign. No. : 00131 6C !!; | n F g
Ff Yema PPG Sarmn
Director Dircctor

Ashish Meheshwar()
Fariner
. Mo, : 412441 L -
WKhan ¥ Rohan Sampat
A Signatory  Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinpgar Place | Gasdivinaymr
Dae - 20-05-2014 Daga:  20.05-2014
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C:

&g per our report attached

GIPC GAS GEPC GAS COMPANT LIMITED
BALAMNCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH, 2014
{Amount in ]
Particulars Mote Mo, As at 31st March (As-at 31st Maich
2014 2013
EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital F | BAG, 196,300 B4, 196,300
) Resarvas and surplus 3 4, 747,084,585 5781671157
Mon-current labilities
(8)  Long-term Dorrowings 4 10,924,334, 838 3,652.914, 750
(b} Deferred tax kabilities (Net) 5 1,063,10:4,638 1,372,97E,094
ich  Other Long tarrm liabilities - -
() Long-term provisions ] 41815201 28,357 925
Current liabilitias :
{2] Sherst-tarm bommowings 7 36,933,030 108,299,127
B Trade payables 8 3.588. 305,062 2595 544 474
) Other cumant liabilities g 5,356,663, 060, B, 163405 548
[di  Shori-tesm provisons 16 76,715,815 514,323,859
TOTAL 26671264632 24,064,691,574
ASSETS b e ol : i
Mon-currént assets
fal Fieod ascets 11
iy Tangible assets 14,835,202 240 12,574,145,725
{in  Entangible assets LOTE 282,099 98,7296,520
{ii] Capstal work-in-progress 1,904 250304 3,517 430181
{ivl  Imtangibe assets under development 2,!124.353 2024 Mol
Total Fined Assets (Met Block) 17,900, 848,920 17,075,896, 694
{1 Mon=current imvesinsents 12 #j}h‘lﬁﬁ,ﬂﬂﬂ 1,580,000
{e)  Deferred tax assats (Nat) ' - =
{d)  Long-term kesns and advances 13 209,459,751 3.729.596,713
{&) * DlLher non-current assets 14 4, (i) 4,000
Current assets
(&) Current investments e £ -
(b}  Irweentorkes 15 73,070,593 565,158,758
ic:  Trade receivables 16 4,080,173,248 2402732075
idy Cash and cagh eguivalents 17 45 0@, TET 45,230,764
gl Short-tarm loans and advances 18 182605493 579454525
ift  Dther current assets 18 158,322,740 158,552,445
TOTAL 26,671,264,632 24,064,691,574
significant Accounting Pelickss-Mote 1 and Notes 2 to 46 ane accompanying and form integral part of the Financal Statemerits.

For and an behalf of Board of Directors

For A B Sulakhe & Co, Ataru Chakraborty, 185 Tapan Hay, LAS
Chartared Accountants Diirectar Director

Firmm Regm Me @ L1540

Anand Sulakhe PP G Sarma Rabsd D Shrmed Khan

Partnes Chief Executive Officar Gh {FELAE Company Secretary
R Moot 334951

Place | Gandhinasgar Flace: Gandhinagar
Datre - 21-05-2014 Date; 21-05-2014

24 161k Annual Report 2013-3014
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GSPC GAS COMPAMY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2014

Fa

BSPC GAS

(Amount n &)

Particulars Mote Mo, For the year ended For the yesr ended

31zt March 2014 31st March 2013
Revenue from operations [Gross) 20 47,458,571 819 42 BE2073A74
Less: Excige Duty BPL5AT 347 745310 365
Revanue from operations (Mean) 46.587,384,571 42,.116,763,109
Cther income 21 BES56 422 85,624,781
Total Revanus 46,675,940,993 42,202,387, 890
Expenses -
Cost of matenials consurmed 22 5,081,110,310 5175248 549
Purchases of Stock-in-Trado 23 30F5L112714 3T 384 9864994
Changes in inventories of finished goods and )
Block-in-Trada 24 (3,558,510 [16.684,778]
Employee bensfits exponse 25 A05 GEE A5G 291,921,013
Finanoe costs 26 1118148881 SEQ,E03 480
Depraciation and amortzation experse 11 TLi 478627 593,054 624
Other expenges 27 1.44?&31511 1711136026
Total expenses 48,021, 336,035 41,221,165,408
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and :
extracreinary items and tao (1,345,395,042) 981,222 482
(&} Prior percd items (MNat) 28 L1411 0%5 568,941
(&) Exceptional items 29 _ o 1,387 382
Profit/{Loss) before extraordinary items and tax {1,345 806,081) 979, 266,158
Extracedinary items e
Profit/(Less) Before Tax (PET) {1346, 808,051) 979,266,159
Tax gxpanse
{a) Curnank tax 3 - 197 353 461
(b} Deterred tax 5 {312._5?3._455_} ATO 7T 0GR
Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing eperstions (1,033,932,625) 402,035,623
Frofit/[Lods) from discontinuing aperations : T
Tax exponse of discontinuing operations
Profiti{Loss) from discontinuing operations [after tax) - -
Profit (Loss) after Tax [1,033,932,625) 402,035,633
Earnings per equity share | e
{a) Basic 31 1222 .54
(h] Diluted il A2 §.54

Sigrificant Accounting Poffcees-Rote 1 and Nates 2 1o 46 are sccamparying and fonm inbegral part of the Fmancisl Statements

As par our report attached.

For and on behalf of Board of Direciors

Faor A A Sulakbe & Co, Alanu Chakraborty, [AS Tapan Ray, 145
Chartered Accountants Difresior Diires tor

Firm Ragn, Mo @ 1105400

Amand Sulakhe B PG Sarma Rahul Dew Ahrmed Khan
Partner Chief Executive Cificer GM [FEcA) Company Secratary
M Mo ; 33451

Place: Gandhinagar

Place | Gandhinagar
Drarta - 21-05-2014

Date : 21-05-2014
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GEPC GAS

Particulars

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit f (Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Loss on Saks of Ficed Aszets

Loss on DEpodsal of Acsets

Praofit an Sale of Fixed Assets

Loss of Baterial [Capital Inventony)

Prior pericd adjustment on account of deprecation

Provision for Wealth Tax
Propasion Dirndrastson in Iivvestmeant
Sisc Expenditure written off
Daoabitiol Debts [Trade Recoivables)
Doubthud Advances
Interact Expanse
Dividand Incomas
Intprast Income
Dperating Profit before Waorking Capital Changes

Adjustments for changes in Waorking Capltal
{Increase)/Thecrease in Trede Receivables
{IncreaseyDecreass in Securty Depoat
{Increase)/Decrease in Staff Loan and Advance
iIncreaselfDecrease in Advance against Exp,
{Increase)/Decrease in Pre-paid Exp
{Increase)lDecraase in Cenvat Rece B PLA AfC

[IncreaselDecraase in Balance with Govt. Authorities

{Increasel/Decrease in Clawm Recoveraide Ajc,
[EncrapselDecreate in Other Cument Agsets
[rereaselDecraasa in Imentories

Changes n Trade and Other Receivables

[ncrease/(Decrease] m Trade Fayables

[ncreasef Decraase] in Duties and Takes
Increased Deorease) in dvance from Customears
Increase/{Decrease] in Ceposit from Suppliers
Increase{Decrease} in Ceposits from Cusbomers

IncreasesDecraase) in Employes Banefit Provisions
Increasa/{Decreased in Provision for Revenue Expenses

Changes In Trade and Othar Payables

Cash Generated from Operations

Extra Ordinary fterms and Other Adjustments
Tawes Refund
Taxes Paid

et Cash from Operating Activitles

4q ¢y

For the year ended

31st March 2014

[1,348,806,081)

T12479,627
244,141
4542330
(3,461}

(541,171}
29680
15,000

B.025, 355
299,751
1087, 562,504
730
(E1,454,270)
452,363,075

(169,3467.142)
60,231,212
65,055
386477775
5.859,084)
22387195
{243,500
3014518
(3,286,550)
(F911,835)
{1,237,529,659)

955, TR 5091
754 DA
TOERT.LAS
15,947,598

57T TELEAS
13002903

(11;008,453)

1645111777

859,965,153

{85,105731)
774,861,462

GSPC AAS COMPANT LISTED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2014

[t n ¥

For tho year ended
3lst March 2003

479,266,159

5330954 624
BB A0

(36,395,200
1,387,382
199,011
21,170

1.017.023

579,901,377
(750

{14,884 054}
2,112,350,329

(343,203,539
(55,B87,276)
{55,749)
1392, 200,680
15,5080,996)
199,303
132,794
40,061,774
182 T55.03T)
(35,138,170
{884,147,676)

926251619
17.597.830
A2 425,004

5047109

535,909,262
15437 054
16,819,774

L1,559,617,791

&, 78T, B20 444

(221431, 284)
2,566,389, 160

15t Annual Aeport 2013-2004




GEPC GAS COMPARY LLWITID

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2014

For the year anded

Particulars

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fed Assets including capital wark in
privgress and capital advances.
Investment in shares
Achvances for [nvastmant in Shares
Precoeds from Margin Marey Deposit
Interect Recaived
Sale of Fixed Assets
Dwvidend [noome

Het Cash used in Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Regayment of Share Application Momey
Procesds from Long-term barrowings
Proceeds from Short-term bomrowings
Repayment of Long-term borrowings
Repayment of Shori-term borrowings
Intarest Paid
Dissdend Paid fincluding tax therear

Met Cach from Financing Activities

WET INCREASE IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+0)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivatents at the end of the vear

Closing Cash and Cash Equlvalents compriss ;
Cash in hand
Balances with Scheduled Bamks
Balance in Curment Accounl
Batance with other Banks
Balances in Fived Deposits

Hotes to Cash Flow Statement :

il Theabowe Cash Flow Statemant has been prepared undar the “Indirect Met

I1st March 2014

(LE92.034.520)
3,480 000,000

11556007
33090
750

{2,400,044,673)

10,930,800,000
136833315
(7956, 233 Fa2y
408,209,412}
[LI99162.152)
(39,000,736}
1625037, 233
(145,878)
45,230,764

45 (4 Y8R

2152101
ALI3TTT6

(=

GIPC GAS

[J'-nm_:'unt in_?,'-

-;muﬁm;

[3,184,655,992)
{500, 00
(3480, 000,000)
108500
10,422,799
245,900,825
750

(6,408, 731,618)

{154)
H59,000,000
6,50, 295, 127
(697.306,435)
{2.116,683,10)
(L2871 760
(G814, 205

3,740,622 887

(101,718,571)

146,950,335
45,230,764

16,548,581
28,681,704

hed” s set out in the Accounting

Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements issued by the Insititute of Chartered Accauntants of India,

(i} Purchase of fixed assets are stated inclusive af movem
development and capital advances.

ents of capital work in progress, assets under

fii]  Prewious year figures have baen regrouped and reclassified wherever considersd necewsary bo conform to the

current year’s figures,
W] Figures in bracket indicate cash-outfiow,
As par our report attached,
For and on behalf of Board of Bireciors
For A R Sulakbe & Co. Atanu Chakraborty, (05 Tapan Ray, LA%
Chartered Acoountants Director Director
Firm Ragn. Mo, @ 110540W
Anand Sulakhe PR G Sarma Rl D Ahmed Khan
Partrier Chief Executive Cificer G 1F Co Secret
M. No ;33451 - i i
Place : Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Date : 21-05-2014 Data - 21-05-20149
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BSPC GAS BERC BAS COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2014

MOTE Mo, 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CORPORATE INFORMATION

GSPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED & a public company domiciled in India and meorporated under the provisions of the
Compantes Act. 1956 The Company is engaged in the City Gas Distribution [CGD) business to provide Natural Ges
(PMG) 1o retail, various Industrial, Commercial and Domestic Residential segments’ customers. Itis also engaged in
the business of distribution of CNG Gas to Transport segenents’ customers through CNG Filling Stations at major
cities / towns of the Gujarat state.

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have bean pregared under histoncal cost comvention an acerual and going concern basis
of accaunting. The financial statamants have besn prepared and presanted to compdy in all material aspects with
tha Genarally Accepted Accounting Principies (Indian GAAP] in India ard the Accounting Standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as notified by the Companias (Accounting Standards) Rules, 200610
the extent applicable and the relevant provisions of the Companles Act, 1856, The company has consistently
epplied the accounting principles and palicies; and accounting polices not referred to otherwise, anein conforrity
with generally sccepted accounting principles [Erdian GAAF in India

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles {Indun GAAP)
inIndia requires management to make certain estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amount al
acoets and Habilites on the date of the financlal statements and the reparted amount of revenes and axpanses
duting the reporting pericd, Differnnces betweean the actual results and estimates are recognized in the pariod in
which they are materialized

Fised Assets and Capital Wark in Progress

(il  Flued Assets Tangible)
Fixed assets are stated ot their ariginal cost of acquisition £ construction less accumulated depreciation and
irmpairment. if any, The cost comgrises of the purchase price and any attributable cost for oringing the asset

b its working condtion for its intended use like freight, duties, tawes and other incidental expenses, net of
CEMWVAT recoverable.

The Compary capitalizes to project assets all the cost directly attributable to completing the project. These
costs include expenditure of pipelines, plant end machinery, cost of laying of pipeline, cost of survey,
commissioning and testing charge, datailed engineering and interest on borrowings attributable to
acquisition of such assets. The PRG projects’ assots are capitalized at the and of the month inwhich the asset
is putto usa / commissioned and CMG projects' assets are capitabized at the date of its commissioning and
eonsequently the borrowing cost attributable 1o PMG / CHG Projects’ assets is added to the capital costup to
their respective date of capitalization.

The gas distribution networks are treated as commissioned when supply of gas commencas to the
custamens).

(i} Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets includes amount paid towards gotaining the Right of Use (ROU) of land and Right of Way
[ROW) permissions for laying the Gas Pipeline Network, cost of developing software for internal use and
corpodate chub rembership, The Company capitalizes software as Intangible Assets in terms of Accounting

Srandard -26 “Irangible Assets® whereitis reasonalbly estimated that the softeare has an enduring useful
life

I"ll L‘_:r f_; L Beh dnmwal Repart 2013-2014
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BEPE GRS COMPANT LIMITID GEPC GAS

(i} CapitalWorkIn Progress
Capital Work-in-pregress inchudes expenditurg incurred on assets, which are yet o be commissioned and
capital inventary, which comprises stock of capital items/construction materials at respective city gas
nitwiark,
All the expenditure including diract, indirect expenses, incidental and related te constrction incurred dhuring
the pericd of construction ana projact, il it is commissioned, is kept as Capital work in pragress (CWIF) and
after commissioning the sama is transferred / allocated to the respective fiked assets,

d. Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation on fixed assets it provided as per Sraight Line Mathod {5LM} atthe mates specified and in the manner
prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Comgpanies Act, 1956 axcept as undar:
i, Depreciation on Plant and Machinery - pipelines (Steel and MDPE} is provided at 3.17 % on Straight-Line
Mathod {3LM) considering wsaful life of thirty years. The company has changed the depreciation rate an
natural gas pipelines from 5.28% parannurm on SLMW basis as per schedule X0Vt 3.1 7% perannum on 5L
basis w.e f 15t April, 2011 in terms of apprevel of Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its letter no,
45/5/2011-CL-M dated 17 September, 2011,
i, Costof mobde phones, which are sxpensed off in the year of purchase.

Depreciation on asets acquired / disposed off during the year is pravided on pro-rata basis with referance 1o the
date of addition / dispocal. Assets costing up 1o Rs. 5000/~ are depreciated fully inthe year of purchase /
capitalizatron

Cost ofleasehold land is amortized equally cwer the pariod of lease,

intamgible assets are amortized over their individual astimated wseful lives on & Strabght Line basis, commencing
from the year in which the same are availabla to the company for its interided use, The useful lves as estimated by
the managerrent for the intangible assets am as follows -

Rightal Way [ROW) Fermissions 0 Years

Socftware and other Intangibles 5 Years
The persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an Intangible assat - Right of Way (ROW) Permissian
exceeds ten yaars a5 against the rebuttable presumption that the useful Ife of an intangitde asset will not sxoeed
ten years. The company amartizes the intangible asset over the bast estimata of its useful [He. Tha useful lives of
ROW Permission are inextricably linked with the pipeline Netwarks baing laid, which corresponds with the useful
life-of 30 years of Plant and Machinery - Pipelinas for which the Right of Way [ROW) Permission has been obtainad.
The Useful life of 30 years of the Right of Way (ROW) Permissions is dependent on the useful life of Plant and
Machinery - Fipehnes L&, Pipeling network of the campany,

Mo Depreciation s being charged on Right of Use {Roll) of Land being perpetual in nature.

- Impalrment of Assets
in accordance with Accounting Standard 23 on “Impairment of Assets” when at the balance shaet date, Fived
Aszely are reviewed for impainment losses whenaver events ar changes in oroemstances indicate that the canrying
amaount may not be recoverable, Animpaitment loss is then recognized in the Profit and loss staternent for the
amount by which ihe carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount which is the higher of an
asset’s net selling price and value in use. The impairment loss, if any, recognized in prior accounting periods is
reversaed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amaunt,

. Revenue Recognition

Sale of Natwral Gas is recognized on supply of gas to customers by metered/assassad measurements and whan no
significant uncertainty exists regarding the measurability or collectability of the sse cansideration, Sales are biflsd

— -'...
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| bi-monthly for domestic eustomers, monthly for commercial and non-commercial customers and fortnightly for
industrial customers. Reveniue on sale of Compressed Matural Gas (CNG) is recognized on sale of gas 1o consumars
| frowm retail outlets.

Initial Connection Charges and deposit from customers:

il Theamounts collected towards intial connection charges frem industral custorners and Cammercial-non
commarcial customers are in the naturs of installation fees and for providing, the infrastiucture 1o facilitate
| the supply of gas and are recognized as revenue anly when such infrastructure is laid by the Company and
sccepted by the customars and supply of 0as commences to the customer(s).
| {i)y Theamaunts collected towards “regestration and connection charges” from cartain domestic customers are
‘non-refundable charges”. Accordingly, the same are recognized as revenue as and when the Company
commences the supply of gas to the customers and such amount charged to customers. Until then, the
| arnounts so collectad arg shown & “hdvances received from customers” in the balance sheet. The company
hias provided the installments facility to the domestic custamers towards “conmaction charges” which are
non-refundable. the total amount of such installmants are recognized revenue as and when the company
commencas the supply of gas tothe customers

filly The “registration and connection amounts® collected fram certain domaestic customers which are

| *refundable”. Accordingly, the same are racognized a3 a lability undar head “Deposit Irarn Customers” in the

balance shest as and when the Campany commences tha supply of gas 1o the customers, Until then, the

amaunts so collected are shawn s advances raceivad from custorness in the balance sheet The company

| has provided the installments facility to the domestic customers towards "connection amount” whichis

refundable, the sama are recognized as a liabéity under head “Depost fram Cuttamers® in the balance sheet

a3 and when the recovered. The differance betwean the amounts charged from customers for gas

| connections and amaounts of registration and connection” which are refundable, is disclosed as revanue as
and when the company commeances the supply of gas to the customars,

f]  The amounts callectad towards extra charges, madification charges and alteration charges from domestic
customers are in the nature of nan-refundable charges 1o avail the extra facility for gas connecticn.
Accordingly, the same are recognized as reverua as and when the company complate such installations and
the customers accept such instaliations. Until then, the amounts so collacted are shown as “Advancas
| recalved from customers” in the balance sheet

v} Theamounts collected towards “Sacurity Deposit” from indussral customers, Cormmeancial-non commesaal
| customars and demestic custamers are in the nature of refundable to secure tha gas usage bills. Accordingdy,
tha same are recognized as Bability under head “Depasit from Customens” in the balance sheet as and when
the recovened,
| Revenue in respect of interest/ late payment charges on delayed raafizations from customers and chequse bounce
charges, if any, is recognized on grounds of prudence, as and when recovered and on the basis of cettalnty of
collection is accounted for on avadability of documentary evidenca that the customer has accepted the Bability,
Liquidated damages incorme, i any is recognized al the time of recording the purchase of rmatenials in books of
accounts and the matter is considered sattled by the Managamaent.
| Interest expense and incame are recognized on time propoertion basis taking into account the amount sutstanding
and the rate applicable.
Dividend incoms is recognased, when the right to receive the dividend is astablished by the reporting date.
| Crthar operating income and Misc. income are acoounted on acorual basis as and when the right to recaive arises,
Expenditure charged 1o profit and loss statement is provided for the period forwhich the expenditure 1S inoufred.
Adequate provisions are made for all krown expendes and llabilities,
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g- Borrowing Costs
Intrest and other costs in connection with the borrawlng of funds to the extsnt they redate to the acqursition /
renstruction of qualifying fixed assets as defined in Accounting Standard 16 on *Borrawing Costs” are capitalized
s part of the cost of such assels up to 1he data of commissioning, The Expanses incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings are capitalized over the pariod of the borrowing and every year: such cost is
apportioned to assets based onthe actual amount borrowed du ring the year. Al other borrowing cedts are
racognized a5 expense in the period in which they are incwrred and charged to the proditand Loss staterment,

h, Investments

Irveestments are classified & lang term or current termin accordance with Accounting Mandard 13 on “Accounting
far Inwestmants”. Investments, which are reasdily realizable and mtended to be held for nat more than one year from
the date on which such investrent s are made, are ¢lassified as current investments, All other investments are
classified a5 kong-term investments

Lomng term investrments are stated at cost less provisions racorded to recognize any dechine, other than temporary,
in tha carrying value of each investment. Provision, if any, is made to recognize any diminution in value of
investments, other than that of s tempaorary nature

Current Investrmants are stated at lower of cost and Tair value, Any reduction incarrying amount snd amy revarsals
of such reductions are charged or credited to the profit and loss staternens.
L Inventaries

stock of CNG in cascades and natural Gas in pipelines is valued at the lower of weighted average cost o net
realizable value.

The Stock of PNG has been calculated an the basis of the curnulative length of Steel Pipalines and PE Pipeabies of
varows diametars laid down as st the end of the Finandial voar,

The Stock of CNG has been calculatad on the badis of the cumulative number of cascades on nurmiber of LEWs and
HOVs operated as at the and of financial vear

Stores, spanas and consumables ane valued a1 cost on moving weighted average basis.
Inventores of Project materials (Capital Inventaryl arevabuad at cost on maving weighted sverage basis,
e Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions denominated in forsign currencias are pormally recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the fime
of the transaction

Maonetary items (assets and liabilities) denominated in foreign currencies at the period-end are reported at the
exchange rate prevailing on the balance shoat date,
Mon-monetary formign currency items are carfied at cost using the exchange rates oo the date of transaction.

Any income or expanse on acceunt of foreign axchange difference either on settfement or on translation is
tecognized in the profit and loss statement in Bne with the provisions of Accounting Standard =11 on “The EHects of
Changas in Forelgn Exchange Rates”,

i Emplayee Benefits
Employees Benefits are provided in the books as per Accounting Standard -15 on “Employes Banefits” (rovised
2005) in the following manner
Gratufty and Leave Encashment

The liabsdity in respect of gratuity benefits and leave encashment belng defined banefit schames, payaide infuture,
are determined by actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit credis mathod as on the balance sheet date
and charged to the profit and less statement for the periad,
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Provident Fund ;

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and family pension fund, which are defined contribution
schames, are accrued in sccordance with statutes and deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
[RPFCY and charged to the profit and koss statement for the periad, inwhich the contributions to the respective
fumds accrue,

Short-term employes benefits are recognized as an axpense in the profit and loss statemant for the year inwhich
related services are renderad,

Praliminary Expenditure

Praliminary expenditure & expensed ot in the year inwhich the expenditure sincurmed in lina with the provisions
of Accounting Standard - 26 on “Intangible Assets”,

Taxes on Incorme
Tax proweben for the reporting period, comprises of current tax and deferred tax

Taw pirowislen i made for the current tax based on tax liability computed in accordance with relevant tax rates and
tax laws that hawe been enacted s on balance sheat date. Current Tax represents amaunt of income tax payable n
respect of the taxable income for the reparting period.

Deferred tax fiability and assets is computed as per Accounting Standard (AS-22) on “Accounting for Taxes on
Income”. Delerred tax Is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
differance between taxable income and acoounting income that ariginate inone period and are capable of reversal
in ame or more subsequent periods. Deferred fax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonasle
cartainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such defermed tax assets can be
realized and are reviawad for the appropriatensss of their respective camrying values 8t each balance sheet date.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statemant of profit and loss as current tax, The
company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
campany will pay normal income tax during the specified period i.e, the period for which MAT credit is aflowed to
be carried forward, In the year inwhich tha company recognizes BMAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the [ncome-tax
Act, 1961, the said asset s created by way of cradit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “WAT Credit
Ertitlemant.” The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at pach reporting date and writes down tha
asset o the extent the company does not have comvincing evidence that itwill pay normal tas during the specified
penod.

Provision for Wealth Tax s made in accordance with the provisions of the \Wealth Tax Act, 1957

Leases

The Campany's significant license arrangernents are in respect of operating license for office premises and project
offices. The leave and license arrangaments range between 11 rmonths to sic years, and are renawable by mutual
eonsent on agreed terms and conditions. The aggregate rantals payable are charged as rent expenses in the profit
and loss statemant for the relevant pariod,

Earnings par Share

The Company reparts sarmings per share (EPSI in accordance with Accounting Standards - 20 on "Earnings per
Share®, The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises afthe net profit aftertax, Basic
sarnings per share (BEFS) is computed by dividing the net grofit for the current period by the weighted average
namiber of Equity shares outstanding as onthe balance sheet date.

The number of shares vsed In computing diluted earnings per share (DEPS) comprises the weighted average
number of Equity Shares considered for dariving basic earmings per share (BEPS), and the weighted average
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number of Equity Shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential Equity Shares,

P. Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the "Indirect Methad® set out i Acoounting Standard 3 on “Cash Flow
Staternents® and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and financing activitios of the comparny. Cash and
Cash equivalents presented in the Cash Flow Statement consist of cash on hand, current account balances with
Banks and demand depoiits with banks.

- Prior Period Adjustmants
In respect of the transactions pertaining to the one or mare priar periads, the expenditure / income] relating to
priar period as a result of srrors or omission in the preparation of financial statements, is shown under the head

“Prior Paricd Adjustments Account” in the profit and kess statements as per the provisions of Accounting Standard
Son “Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Accounting Palices”

K Propoded Dividend
Dividend recommended by the Board of directers is providad for inthe accounts, sulyect to the approval the
sharehalderin the Annual Genaeral Mesting,

5 Insurance Claims
The company accounts for insurance claims when theee (= certainty that the daims are realizable and acknowledgs
byinsurance comparty and amount recognized in books of accounts is as under -

Incase of loss of asset /goods by transferring, aither the carrying cast of tha relevant asget S goods or insurance
value [subyject to deductibles], whichever is lower under the head “Claims Recoverable-Insurance™ In case
insurance claimis, less than carrying cost the difference is chargad to Profit and Lods statement
Az and whaen claims are finally received from insurer, tha dillarenoa, if any, betwesn Claims Recoverable-Iraurance
and clasms received is adiusted o Profil and Loss statement.

t, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Fravisions invalving substantial degres of estimation in measurement are recognized when there (s a present
obdigatron as & result of past events and il is probabla that thera will be an sutflow of FESrrces,
Prowision for contractual oblhigation has been disclosed based an management's assessment ofthe probakle
outcome with reference to the available infarmation supplemented by sxperience of siméar transactions.
Contingent kabilities as defined in Accounting Standard 29 on “Previsions, Contingent Liakdlities and Contingent
Assets”, if any, are not recognized for liabilities whose future cutcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty but ase dischaged in the Motes i Financial Statements,
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Pravisions, contingent liabdlities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet data,

. Event Occurring after Balance Sheat Date
haterial adjusting events [that provides avidence of condition that existed at the balance shess datel occuriing
after the balance shaet date ara recognized in the financial statements. Mon adjusting events {that are inductive of
conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents
material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the board of
deractors.
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E5PC GAS BEREC GAS COMPAMNY LIMITED

Mote 2 SHARE CAPITAL
1.1 AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED, FULLY PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31st March 2014 Ag at 31t March 2013

Share Capital Mo, of Shares Ameuint bao. of Shares  Amount
| {in T fin %)

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 00000000, 20000000007 300,000,000 2/000,000,000
Issued, Subseribed and Pald up
Share capital Equity Shares of Rz 10 rach
fully paid up 84 B19.630 B46,196,300 B4,619,630 B0, 1%, 300
Total 84,619,630 B45196,300 84,619,630 846,196,300

2.2 RECOMNCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINMING AND AT THE END OF THE REPORTING YEAR

| As at 11st March 2014 As at 31st March 2013

Equity Shares of T 10 each Equity Shares of T 10 each
Partloulars fl.i_l,-.r pald fully paid
Equity Shares Amount Mo. of Shares Aurneauint
‘ fin 2} {inT)
Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the year B4,619,630 BI5196300 50209024 S0L0590.240
Shares issued durimg the year
(Refer note Moo 22,11 = = 20,410,606 254,106,060
| Shares bought back during the year = 5

Shares outstanding at the end of the year B4 619,630 Ba6, 106,300 BA61%9630 846,196,300

221 Board of Directors in its 58th Board meeting held on 27022013 had decided 1o issue and allot 2,54, 10,606 Equity
shares of the Company o various share applicants, Pursuant to the same, the Board had decided that the share
applicants from whomapplication money had been receved onor before 050472010 may be alloted aqurity
shares at the price of &z, 50/- par share (R5.407- prarmiurm and As 10 face valua) and the shase applicants from
whom application money had bean recetved after (6, 04/2010 has been alloted equity shares atthe price of Rs.
1B1.41/- (Re1F1 41/ premium and Rs, L0 face value |

Accardingty, the Company had on 2702/3013 e infinancial year 2002-203 Esued and alloted 254, 10,608 aquity
shares to the various share applicants as per following details,
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GEPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Mame of allottes

Gujarat State Fartilizars and Chermnicals Limited
Gujarat ndustrial Development Corporation
Gigarat Alkalies & Chemicals Limined
Government of Gujarat

Gufarat State Petronet Limited

Total

e

GSPC GAS

Mao. of Shares Share capital
{Fully Paid up) @ T 10 per share

5,000,000 50,000,000

500,000 50,000,000

4, DL D 40,000,000

B, 440,167 B0, 570

2,970,419 29,704,190
25,410,606 254,106,060

2.3  TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

The company has anly one dass of equity shares having a par value of R 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares
s entitled to one vote per share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subjact to the approval of tha sharehalders in the encuing Annual General

hesting.

Inthe event of quidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets
of the cempany, The distribution will be in proportion to the numbaer of aquity chares held by the shareholders

24 PROPOSED DIVIDEND

(Disclague pursant fa Mofe no. 61U of Part | of Schedule Vo Hhe Compamries Act, 1958)

Particulars

Cividend proposed 1o ke
distributed 10 squity shareholders

Arnarit af dividersd per share
distrimAed ba equity sharehaldees

L5th Annual Report 500 3-2014

Az at 31st Morch 2014 Ag @t 315t March 2013
Equity Shares of T 10 cach Ecutity Shares of ¥ 10 sach
Fully paid fully paid
Mo of Arnaunt Mo, af Shares Amount
Shares {in %) T

. - B4, 19630 AL
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GEPC GAS QEPC GAS COMPANT LIMITED

| 35  SHAREHOLDING BY PRESCRIBED ENTITIES
I m:::..;r.::urepq.um;nrmmM_Eﬁanj}uanﬁjnfswdule 1 o the Comparies Act, 1958)

| Ot of Equity shases issuad by the company, shares hedd by its holding compary, ultimate halding company and
their subssdiaras and associates are as under

As at 31st March 2014 As gt 31st March 2013
I Mo, of Equity  Amount Mo. of Equity  Amoaunt
| Share Holder [Mature of Relationship) Shares of {in %) Shares of {in¥)
® 10 each £ 10 each
Tully paid fully paid
[
(i} Gujarat State Pefroleum Corposation Lemited ABE92A5E 365,923,580 16692358 366,923,580
[ {Holding Company)
I (] Gujarat State Petronat Limited 24637,085 746370850 24637085 245,370,850
{Gubsidiary Company of Holding Company)
| {iii} Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 250,000 2,500,000 250,000 2,500,000

{Associate Company of Holding Cornpany)

26 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDIMNG MORE THAN 5% OF TOTAL SHARE CAPTTAL
| iDiselosure pursuont to Mote i, BRA) ) af Part | of Schedute VI to the Jompandes Act, I356)

| As at 315t March 2014 As at 31st March 2013
| Mo. of % of Mo, of % af

Mamie of Shareholdar Shares Halding Shares Helding

helid held
' Guijarat State Petroleum Corparation Limited, 36,692,358 43.36% 16,607,358 43.36%
[ {Halding Company]
| Gujarat Ssate Petronat Umited, 24,637,085 e 24,637,085 26.1%
rSubsidiany Compary of Holding Carmpany)
| Govermment of Gujarat B 440,187 kL 8,440,187 9.07%
| Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited 5 100,000 6.03% 5,100,000 £.03%
| Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation 5,000,000 L.o1%: S 000,00 5.91%
[
I
|
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GEPE G COMPANY LIMITED GEPC GAS

2.7  ALLOTMENT OF SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH, BOMNUS SHARES AND BUYBACK OF
SHARES

iDieclosure pursuant to Nete no. SEA)1 of Part | of Schedile W o the Campanies Acf, 1956

Particulars Year (Aggregate Mo. of Shares)
2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 H09-10
] Equity Shares of Re 10 sach - 970419

fully pasd pursuant to
cantract{s) withaul payment
beirg received in cash.
{Refer suh aote 2711

(] Equity Shares Fully paid up
by way of bonus shares = = - =

iy Equity Shares bought back - = 3

2.3.1 Tha Company had acquired assets of Rs 17,6043.751/- consisting of Steel Pipelines situated in the State of Gujarat
frem Gujarat State Petronet Limited (GSPL) with effect fram ©1.10.2010 by exgcuting the Sale Deed dated 29th
Dotober, 2010, In pursuance of the sale deed, consideration for purchase of such assets & paid by allotmant of fully
paid up Equity Shares of the aggregate value of Re 17,6043, 751/

The Board of Directors in its 58th Meating held on 37/02/2013 decided to allat equity shares soainst the above
acquisition of assets at the price of Rs. 18141 {R2.171 41/~ Premiurm and Bs, 10/- Face walua),

A Mo. of shares Fully Pald Premium Amount Total
H:;:““ Namiwe ol allotive (Fully Paid up  up Share capital @ 17.41 Consideration
. Equity share)  ® 10 per share per sharg {Amt. in T)

2013-13  Gujarsl State Petronet
Limited (Subsidiary Company

af Holding Cormgany) 570,419 9,704,190 166,335,521 176043711
Amount Refunded Re 40y vide cheque No, 10426 from Kotak Bank dated 31.03,2013,

L
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GSPC BAS

MNote3  RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Resarves and Surplus

Securities Premium Account
Cpening Ealance
Add © Securities prermium recehed
during the year [fefer note no 31)
Less | Fremuum utilisoed
For Bedemption of Debantures
For [ssue of Bonus Shares

Closing Balance

General Reserva
Cipening Balance
Add : Transfer from Statement of
Profit and Loss
Less | Written Back during the yeas

Clasing Balance

Surplus in Statemant of Profit and Loss

Cpening balance

Add - Profit/{Loss) for the pear a5 par
Staterment of Profit and Lois
Suby Total

Less : Appropriations :

Proposed Dividend

LCorporate Tax on Proposed Dividand

Short-{Excass) Frovision of earlier year

Trangder to Ganeral Reserves

Closiyg Balance

Tnh-{.

As at
31zt March

1,846, 708,405

34, TEH 4 1

3808174372

11,033.932,625)
AE564,291 747

833687

Agal

315t March
2014

1,845 708 405

36,788,420

2,863 588,060

4,747 084,885

GSPC OAL COMPANTY LINITED
{Amount in T
Az at As at
31st March  31st March
2013 2013
340570 AT0
1,506,137 535
1,846, 708,405
36,788,420
36,788 420
1594 485 788
402035633
3995521421
B4619.630
15,737,419
3,B98,174,372
5 THL.671,197
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GEPL GAS COMPANY LIWMITED GIPC GAS

31 Boardof Directors inits S8th Board meating beld an 27/02/2013, had deceded tokssue and allot 2,54, 10,606 Equity
shares of the campany tovarious share applicants.

With reference to the same, the Board had decided that the share applicants from whom application money had
baen received on or before 0504/ 2010 be alloted equity shares at the prica of Rs, 50/~ per share (Rs. 40/- premium
and Bz, 10 face valus! and the share applicants from whom application money had been received after f604/2010
be alloted equity share at the price of Rs. 181,417 (Rs. 171.41/- premium and Rs. 10 face value ). Accordingly
eompany had ssued 2. 18,84,000 pquity shares at price of Rs. 50/- per shase (Premium Rs, 407 per share amounting
o fis. 84,73 60,000} and 37,726,606 equity shares a1 prica of Rs, 18141/~ per share (Premiurn Bs. 17141/~ per share
Armenanting to ks, 63,8777, 534/-)

A Details of Shares allotted to the share applicants from whom application money receivad on or before

05th April 2010
MNamae of allottes Mo of shares  Fully Pald up  Premium Total

(Fully Paid up Share Capital Amount  Consideration

Equity shara) i@ Rs. 10 0 R, 40 {Amdt. in Rs.}

per share per share

Gugarat State Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited o CHO, OO0 50,000,000 200, GO0 D0 250,000,000

Gujarat Industrial Developrment Corporation & 000,000 50,000, 005 200000000 250,000,000
Gagiarat Alkalies & Chermscals LEmited 4 (00000 0000000 1A0000000 200, D0, D

Government of Gujarat 5,684,000 SEREA0000 2273600000 284,200,000
Gujarat State Peatronet Limited [E5PL) 2/ 000,000 20,000,000 : Etljﬂ_ﬂ_,ﬂf:lll 100,000,000
A 21,684,000 216,840,000 867,360,000 1,084,200,000
B. Detailsofsharesallotted toshareapplicants fromwhomapplicationmoneyraceivedonorafter

06th April 2010 :
Mame of allottes Mo of shares  Fully Paidup  Premium Tatal

[Fully Paid up  Share Capital Amount  Consideration

Equity share) @ Rs 10 & Ra. 40 {Amit, in R}

per share per share

Gujarat State Fertilizers and Chemicaks Limited 5,000,510 50,000,000 200000000  F50,000,000
Gerverniment of Gujarat 2 T0R 18T 7 561,870 AT 2438013 499 539 BR3
Gujarat State Petronet Uimited (GEPL) 70419 9,74, 1450 166,339,520 174,043,710
{B) 3,726,606 37,266,060 BIBTTT.5ES 676,043,585
Total (A+B} 25,410,608 254, 106,060 1.595:.13?,!35 1.?‘50.313.555

*The company has refundad Re 156/~ (R%A0/- 10 GSPL and Rs. 116/~ to Government of Gujarat) on 31.03.2013
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GIPC GAS
Moted4 LOMG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Term Borrowings
LOMG TERM LOAMN
Secured
{a) Term loans
frawm banks
{Refer detailed Mote 4.1)
from other parties
| {Refer detsiled Note 4.1]
Unsecured
(2} Tarm loans
| From other parties
In case of continuing default as on the
balance sheet date In repayment of

loans and [nterest

1 Period ol default
I Amount of Loan
3. Amount of Enterest
| The company does ot fave any comtining defoults in

repayment.af laens and interest as of the regarting date.

Total - [A]
| MEDIUM TERM LOAN
Unsecured
{&]) Term boans
from banks
| (Refer detailad Mote 4.2)
Unsecured
{a) Term loans
from other paries
[Refer detailed Mote 4.2)

| In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet
data in repayment of loans and interest ;

1 Period of defmwalt
& Amaount of Loan
3. Armount of Intepes

| Total - [B]

Total -[A=B]

4k

As at 315t March

2014

9,257, 701510

< B33.300,000

10,051,001,510

833,333 378

bl
10,924,334 838

GIPC GAS COMPANT LINITED

{Armount in T
As gt 315k March
2013

2,619.581.414

2,619,581 418

1.033,333,332

1,033,333,382
3,652,914,750
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GEPC BAS COMPANY LIMITED
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GEPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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GSPC GAS GEPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED
Mote5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Major components of deferred tax liability and assets are as follows: cAmount in 1)
Component #s at 31st As at 31st As at ILst As at 315t

March 2014 March 2014 March 2013 March 2013
Doferred Tax  Doforrod Tax.  Deferred Tax  Deferred Tax

Asset Liability Asset Liability
Depreciation - 1,744,3494,0449 - 1384711525
Exganditure Disallowed Ufs 438 of 17,661,561 : 11,733,429
thie Incoeme Tax Act, 1961
On account of Carmy-forsard of los aEE5T7, 848 - - -
Tatal 6E4,239,409  1,744,344.049 11,733,429 1,384,711, 523
Met Amount Recognised in the
Balance sheot Lm.mm 1.372,978,004
Increase/[Decrease)
during the year and recognised in
Profit and Loss Statement {312,873,456) 379,877,065

Mele§  LOMG TERM PROVISIONS iamaunt in T)
Long Term Provisions Az at 315t March As at 31t March
2014 2013
Provision for employee banafits
Provigion for employes bonafits-Gratulty
Gratuity [unfunded) (Refer nobe 6.1} - 1,244 817
Leave Encashment (unfunded)  (Refer pote 6.1} 41953201 28113108
Total 41,919,201 29,357,525

6.1 The Company has implemented Accownting Standard - 15 (AS-15) {Revised 2005] on “Employes Benelits”, ssued by

45

the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India
{a) Provident Fund - Defined Contribution Plan

All emploryees are entithed to provident fund beredits and amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during

the yearis As, 2,16,49,101 /- Previous year Rs. 1.46,87,069/-
{b) Gratuity and Leave Encashment - Defined Benafit Plans [payaile in future)

Erovision has been made forthe year ended 31.03.2004 for gratuity and |eave encashmeant as per sctuarial
valuation. The principal assumptions usad in actuarial valuation and necessary dischosures are as below;

L16th Ainriusl Repars 20132014




GEPC CuLd COMPANTY LIMITED

Assumiptions

A, Degcount rate
Rate of returm on plan assete
Salary Escalation

B. Change in Defined Benefit
Obligations
Liability at the beginning of the year
Interest Cost
Currant Service Cost
Prior year Charge
Benefits Paid
Actuarial {Gain} / Loss on obligations
Liability &1 the end of the vear - Total
L.  Change in Fair Value of plan Assots
Crpening fair Value of plan asseis
Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial [Gain} ¢ Loss
Contributions by employer
Benefits Paid
Closing fair Value of plan azsets
. Ewpenses Recognised in the
Prafit and Lozs Statement
Current Sarvice Cost
Iniberest Cost
Expected raturn on plan assets
Prior year Charge
Actuariad (Gain) / Loss
Exps. charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss

E. Balance Sheot Reconciliation
Dpenang Mot Liabdity
Experises Changed to
Profit and Loss Staterment
Contribations by armployer
Benefits Paid
Clasing Liability

F  Current/Non-Current Liability :
Current
Mon-Current

Gratuity  Leove Encashment  Gratuity  Leave Encashment

For the year
ended 31st
March 2014

2:10%
LA
2.5%

1,671,200
122816
6,759,788

13330857

(708,913
2,503,488

238587396

325,29
[23,304)
22,306,215

24607611

6,754, 788
132,815
{325,299)
13320857
2617392

22,455,554

1871200
22495 G54

(709,313}
1,350,625
44,040,070
1,350,625

For the year

endad I1st

March 2014
9108

A
45%

29,583,577
2,349,730

fBR0T1S

{6,132,096)
10,476,129
43,137,055

BESOTIS
2148720

10,876,129
19,675,574
2583 577

19675574
(22,306, 21h)
16.132,096)
TRE1ITO55
44,040,075
1217854
41,919,201

For the year
ended 315t
March 2013

8.10%
M.
T

1421 142
122497
211,358

96,203
LAF1.200

211358
122497

Of, 203

430,055

1441142

433,054

1.871 300

626,383
1244817

For the year

ended 31st

March 2013

810%
M.,
T

Amount in T

14,586,581
1124422
GA1L 77

(2, 716,165)
10,178,960
29.593.577

6,419,779
Lixa422
1D, l?B,'E!Eri’:"
17,723,161
14586541
17743161

(4716165
29,593,577

1,480,469
28,113,108

The astimates of future salary increase considered in the actuarial vabuation takes into account inflation, promotion and
ather relevant factors such as supply and demand in the emgloyrment market. Future separation and mortality rates are

obtained from refevant data of Life Insurance Corporation of india

LEth Annual Report 20032014
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GSPC GAS

Mote 7  SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Short Term Borrowings

Unseciired
(&} Loans repayable on demand
(Refer detaibad Mote 7.1)
In case of continuing default as on the balance sheat
date in repayment of loans and interest
1 Feriod of default
2 Arnowint
3. Amnount of Intarest
The company does nof hove any continuing defaults in
repayrrent of loang and interest o5 ai the reporting date.

Total

44

GEPC GAS COMPARY LIMITED
{Amiunt in 1]
Asat 1t March Ag at 31st March
2014 2013
3,933,030 108,799,127
36,933,030 108,299,127
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GEPC A8 COMPANY LIMITED
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[ GSPC GAS GHRE GS COMPANY LIMITED
Mote B TRADE PAYABLES (A munt in T
| Trade Payables Az 8t 315t March As at 315t March
| 2014 2013
Sundiry Creditors - Gas Purchase / Transmission 3,482,531,366 2.436,024,800
Sundry Creditors - Others ol 7T GO6 158,515,674
(Refer Mpte 3.1 for details af dwes o micro and smoll enferprses)
| Total 3,581.309,062 2,595 544,474
| Bl The balances of Trade payables for the amount due to thern are subject to confirmation. Necessary adjustrents,
i arey, will b rrade whan the accounts are settlad aftar tha confirmation is recessad.
Moted OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (arnount in T
Crther Current Liabilities A et Asat- As at A at
31st March Blst March  3Ist March 31st March
| 2014 2014 2013 2013
| Orther Current Liabilities :
Currant maturities of long-term deabt
{Terrm Loans)
| From Baniks (Secured) 71B,802,808 B29,004 4564
From Banks (Linsecured) - 4,749,885 509
Frown Other Parties (Unsecurad) 1,333.333.337 2052136345 1.250.000,001 6328955974
{Refer Mote Mo 4.7 and 4.2)
Interect acorwed Dot nob dus on
| borrowings 26,272,978 36,205,265
Other Payables :
| Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods
and Services A5, 561824 B12,571,645
Refer hate 8.1 for detalls of
| dures Fo micro, smell and
medinm enherprlsed)
P Payable 3,610,759 1,908,063
Duties and Tawes 124,148 108 130893674
Advances Receivesd from Customers 267984710 227326542
| Sacurity Deposit réceived from Suppliers 37,924,547 2L976,548
Security Deposits raceved from Custamers 21490153584 1571233735
| Total 5,356,663,860 6,163, 405,848
| 9.1 Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act, 2006

The Company had sought confirmaticn from the vendors to know whather thay fall in the categary of Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises. In absence of confirmation from the vendors, company has not been able to show

tha outstanding froms Micro, Small and Bedium Enterprises separately.
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GAPC GASL COMPANY LIAITED GEPC GAS

MNote 180 SHORT TERM FROVISIONS [Armownt in 7]
Disciosuve pursaant fo Mofe no, BH) af Barr 1 af Schedule Wt the Campanjes Acf, T356)

Short Term Provisions As at As at Asat As at
F1st March 3lst March  31st March F1st March
o 2014 2013 2013

Provision for Income Tax

Total : Incorma Tax Payable - 197,438 400

Lese MAT Credit Utilization = -

Legs: Advance Tax Pasd and TDS - lli.ﬁﬂ.a,ﬁi}fg

MNat Prowissan for income Tax - 73,754,791
Frowision for [nterest on Income Tax - 6,520,625
Provision for Wealth Tax 29,6910 211,70
Provision for Proposed Dividand - 84,619,634
Presdision for Dividend Detribution Tax - - 13727419 98,347 (449
Prowdisicn for Expenses |

Far Reverue Expenses 1e 473154 : ; 2T BE164T

For Capital Experdes 57,247,495 72120649 WSE9LTIS 333,573,372
Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity {unfunded) 1350635 6,383

Leava Encashment (unfundad) LIL’.I',E_SI “25ER 4TS 14804459 2,106,852

{Refer npte no, - 6.1}
Total T6,T18.ELE 514,323,859
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BEPE GAS COMPRMY LIMITED
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BARC GAS COMPANY LISITED GSPC GAS

111 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS [Amaunt in ¥}
Capital Work-in-Progress  Asat3IstMarch  Asat 315t March

2014 20113
Capital Inventory [CNG and PNG Projects) B45ASEATA 1,161,254 571
Capital Work-in-Progress {CHG and PG Projects) 1011705702 2.161,256,811
Interest During the construction period 134,821 551 172,634,164
Laan Syndication Expensa 1868107 22284 B35
Tatal 1,994,350, 304 3,517.430,181
112 INTANGIBLE ASSETS UMDER DEVELOPMEMNT {Armount in 7]
Intangible Assets under development Asat31st March As at 315t March

2014 2013
Software Asgets under Developrment 1.524,263 2024, 268
Total 2,024,268 2.0242 68

113 IMPAIRMENT OR REVALUATION
Disctasure pursiant fo Mode ne. [ vk and 2 ) of Part I af Schedwis W la the Companies At 1955
The following disclosure & for each class of asset - [Amount in T

Particulars Financial Year
20053-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

Assat details :
Balance as at 1 April - - 3
a Imzairrment - - = . -
b. Revaluation - - - - =
Balance as al 315t March -

114 Thereisne impairment of any assets in terms of Accounting Standard - 28 (85-28) on “Impairment of Assets™
Based on the review, the management is of the opinion that thera are no impairment indicators that necessitate
any wdjustments to the carning value of assets

115  The Company has constructed / instailed CNG stations” buildings and machineries, on land taken on lease frem
various lessees under lease deed for perieds ranging fram 35 years to 99 yesrs Mowaver, assatd canstructed /
installed on such land have been depreciated at the rates spacified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, as
the management does not foresse non-renewal of the abowe lease amangements by the lessees,

Capitad assets installed 3t the consumers’ pramises arn the Bind of the custormers have bean deprecizted at the
rates specified in schedule XIV of the Compandes Act, 1956,

116  Capital Work in Progress includes Rs. 13,48,21,551/- (Previous year Rs. 17,26,34 164/-) of borrowing  cost
capitalised pertaining to borrowings for qualifying assets as par A5-16,

1.7 Additions to the fixed assets during the current year includes borrowing costs capitalized Rs. 13,94, 79,614,/
{Previous Year Rs. 6,56,57.033/-) pertaining 1o borowings for gualifying assets as per the requirements of AS-16
"Borrowing Costs” issued by the Institute of Charterad Accauntants of India.

118  Leasehold Lend disciosed under Tangible Assets inchudes land in respect of certain projects forwhich execution
of lease/conveyance deeds ang in process of yel to b axecuted or registered on 31t March, 2014,

118  Buildings have been constructed on Freehold Land as wellas Leasehold Land acquired on leage.
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GSPC GAS GEPC G5 COMBIKY LIMITED

| Mote 12 NOM-CURRENT INVESTMENTS [armount in T}
[Disclogure pursuant o Nate na, & (@ aof Part [ of Schedule W to the Comparies Act, 1956

Mon-Current Imsestmonts As at 31st March As at 31st March
| 014 2013
Other Imestmants .
| Investment in Equity inslruments  (Refer Mate 122 4007 255,000 2,255,000
| Trtal 4,002, 255, (00 2,255,000
Less - Aggregate Provision for diminution in the value of
Inwvestrents (Krishna Godavan Gas Meteork Limited) {EE, 000 (675,000}
Tatal 4,001,565,000 1,580, (0
121 AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF QUOTED AND UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS Chmaunt @ )

{Dsclpgure pursugat fo Node o, Kiiiilint and ki) of Part ] of Schadule W to the Companies Act, 1958)

F'I-I'-Hﬂ..ﬂ-l.l'ﬁ As st i.'l.ﬂllu:h Az at 31at March
2014 2013
Aggregate amount of quated investrnents (Market value of RL NA.
|Provvicns Year Ba, WA - -
Aggregate amount of unguoted iInmvestrents A0 255, 0 2255000
! Aggragate amount of Provision for diminustion
| in the value of Unguoted Investments (690,000 {675,000
54 1 5th Annusl Repor 2013-2014
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Mote 13  LOMG TERM LOAMNS ANMD ADVANCES - MOM CURRENT ASSETS

Lang Term Loan: and Advances Az at 31st March 2014
Capital Advarices
To Otners [LUnsacured
considered good] BEO5L.050

To redated parties [Unsecurned,
considered good]
(Refer Mota Mo, 13.1) =

Security Deposits
To Qthers [Unsecured,
cansidered good]
{Refar Mate Mo 13.3) 175,911,963
Te related parties
[Unsecured, considered good)]
[Rafer Mote Mo, 13.1) o, 300, O

Loan to Employess
T Employees [Unsecurad,

considerad good]
Prepaid Expenses

For Rent CPRSMES
Advance against Expenses
For Advance against Experses-other
{Unsecured, considered good] 1,510,000
For Advance against Expenses-deutiul 265,128
1,805,128
Less: Provision for daubtdul 206,128
1,510,000
Foe Advance against Expenses-
refated parties [Unsecured,
considered good] (Refer Mote 13.1] -
Tatal

131 Loans and advances to related parties pertain to:
Particulars

@, Capital Advances
AP Distribution Mebworks Limited {Associate Comparmy ©

Total

b. Security Deposit
Gujarat State Petronet Limited
(Subsidiary Company of Flebding Cormpany)
Gujarat State Ensrgy Generation Limited
{hssociate Company of Holding Company|
Total

“Subsidiary In previous year

G

— e -—

BE.05L.050

132211563

1,564,133

6,127,106

1,500,004
209,489,251

B5PD GAE COMPAMY LAMITED

thmaunt T

As st 31st March 2013

A6 800357

3 4E0,000,000 3,526 800,357

176,843,175

13,600,000 152443175

1,741,358

7145392

18254800
1825201

1,525,501

= 1825901
3729,996,213

Thmeunt in T

As et 31st March Az &t 315t Merch

2014 2013
3,450,000.000
348,000,000
B, 300,000 13.300,080
= 400,000
6,30:0,000 13,600,000

15t Annual faport 20E3-2014
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G5PC GAS COMMUNY LIMITED GSPC GAS
13.2 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. L {iv) of Part I of Schedule VI to the Companiss Act, 1956
[Armount in 7)
Particulars As at 3Lt March As at 315t March
2014 2013

Directors = =
Other officers of the Compary -
Firrn i which director is a partner - -
Privata Company in which director is a member - -
Total -
13.3 The Company has given refundable security deposits in ferm of fed depodits to various praject authoritias to

ba held in their nama and custody. [t vill ba refunded after satisfactory completion cfwork. The company has
theretore shown thesa fived deposits amounting Re. 3,64,01, B4, [Previous Year Rs. 541,74 659 /-, till the
same are in custody with project authorities as "Security Doposits” under the Mote- "Long term Loans and
Advantes” in the balance shest

Mote 14  OTHER NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS (Amaunt )
Other non-current assets As ot 315t March As at 31st March
2014 2013
Bank Balarces Bl 90,000
Tortal 40,000 90,000
Mote 15  INVENTORIES
[Disctasere pursiaant fo Node no, Ol Jidf aeed 10 of Part | of Schedule 17 fo the Compandes Act. 1956
(AmoLnt i )
Inventorles Az 2t 313t March As at 315t March
2014 2013
Stores and spares (Valued at Cost an moving weghied average hasis) 51.872TR4 A8,304, 728
Goods-in transit
Matural Gas in Pipeline {Refer Mota 1.2.4) 16,687 255 10158728
CMG in Cascades {Refer Mote 1.2.0) A4 510554 7604802
Total 73,070,593 56,156,758
181k Arual Report 2013-2014 =4 57
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GSPC GAS

Mote 16 TRADE RECEIVABLES - CURRENT ASSETS

Trade Recelvables

Trade receivables outstanding for a period bess than
sin months from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considered good

Unsecurad, considered good (Refer Mote 16,10
Unspourad, consedéred good

Croruabritful

Total (A}

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding

six months fram the date they are due for paymant

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considersd good [Refer Mote 161)
Unsecured, considered goad

Crubtful

Total (B}
Total (4+8)
Less: Provision for dowbiful detits

Total

161
Guarafbass.

i6.2
Farticulars

Chrectors

Other officars of the Company

Firm in which director is a partner
Private Company in which director is a member

Total

162

5B

Trade Receivable stated above inclede delbts dise from :

As at 31st March

2014

70,188,666
3,508,283 881
455,510,901

4,075,883, 448

184,010
136,334

13,870,058,

7,764,158
21,954,558
4,097,935,006
7,764,158

4,090,173 848

As 31t March

2014

GEPC GUS OOMPANT LIMITED

fbmount in ¥

HAs gt 31st March

2013

53 530,780
1797 A58 854
528370412

2,379,365,035

48,080
10,600,811
12565125

1,738,785
25,101,829
2,404,270,864
1.73E 7RO

2.402,732,075

Trade Recoivables of s, 3,50,64. 20,216/~ (Previows Year Rs. LBD,81, 58,666/-) are backed in form of Bank

[Amount In T}

Ag at 31t March

2013

The balances of trade recelvables for amount due are subject to conlinmation. Macessary adjustmants, if
any, will be made when tha accourts are settied after the confirmation is recesed

15th #&nnual Repdrl 2013-2014




GEPL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Mote 17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

P

GSPC GAS

(Diselosure pursaond fo Note na. Q (. (5L (i), [ia gnd il of Part I of Schedule ¥ o the Cornparies Act, 1956

Cash and cash equivalents

| Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
(@) In Current Accounts =
including weep-in
Facility Accounts
1B Deposits with Original
Maturity of
bess than three months
[ Im unpaid Dividend Scoount
Cheques,Drafts on Hand
Unpatd Matwrad Deposits
Cash on Hand
Other Bank Balances
L Deposits with original
maturity of rmore than
three months but less
thar twetes months
I Deposits with origina
maturity of rors than
teicher months
Ol Margin Money Deposit

Less : Mon-current Depodits
with criginal maturity
of mora than twelve manths

(Dizclosed under other

foni-current assets)

Tatal

151 Arvugl Report 2013-2014

[Amaeunt In 1)
s &t 31st March 2004 As at 31st Maorch 2013
IBEEETTE 2BEBL YR
B15z2011 45,084,787 16,548,981 45,230,764
Sy K G, O
40,000 B0,000
53,000 : %, 000
-I-SF-II-I.?E':F 45,230,764
N
I'k.
;. AP
"\-\__"__.-"'-
L 7T
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GEPC GAS GEPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED
Meote 18 SHORT TERM LOAMS AND ADVANCES [Armount in )
Short-term loans and advances As at 31st March 2014 Az at 31st March 2013

Loans and advances to related parties
{Refar mokes 15,1 and 4001

Secwred, considered good

Unsecurad, consdered goad - -

Doubthd = ”

Less: Provision for doubiful recovery = =
Advance Against Expenses .

Linsseured, considered good - Othes 3,633,673 1£,971,702

Unsecured, considared good to

releted party (Refer notes 15.2) 24476979 397800576
Loan To Employess

Unsecured, comtdered gooed 595,554 508,387
Staff Advance

Usecured, considered good 127,135 104,802

Less: Provision for doubtiul recovery 127136 - 104,302
Bdvance Tax and TDS

Unsecured, considered good 114,013,234 111184925
Pre Faid Expanses

Unsecured, contidered good 2 TR0 06 1r.r93.022
CEMNVAT Cradit Account

Unsecured, considerad good E31E 188 31,841,975
Balances with PLA Account

Unsecured; considered good 4,143,325 3,006,736
Balances with Stamp Duty Authorities

Linsecured, cansidered good 586,300 442 500
Total 182,605,493 579,454 625

11|
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GEPL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

131 Disclosure purduant to Mote no. R (iv) of Part [ of Scheduls VI to the Companies Act, 1956

Particulars

Directors

Crthar officers of the Company

Firrm in which director i a8 pariner

Private Company in which dirsctor is a member

Total

182 Advances for exponsaes to Related Parties portain to :

Particulars

Guarat State Petredeurn Corporation Limited {Holding Comgany
Gujarat State Petronet Limited

(Subsidiary Campany of Holding Company]

Guj Enfo Patro Limited

ugarat State Energy Generation Limited

tAmodate Company of Holding Company)

GEPC Distribution Metworks Limited (Associate Company)

Total

Mote 18 OTHER CURREMNT ASSETS

Other current assets

Interest Accrued But Mot Due on Fived Deposits
Irlerest Accrued But Mot Due on Security Deposits
Unbilled Revanwus

Claims Racoverable - Insurance

Expenss Recoverable against GECL acquisition

Total

15th Annual Aepart 2013-2014

As at 315t March
2014

Az at 315t March

1,459,087
11238
16150

22,980,500
24,476,972

Az at 31zt M
a4

4,246,439
2817438
152263877

159,322,740

{armeunt in T)

Az at 315t March
2013

(Amount in T)

As at 31st March
2013

307 587 221
131355

E'BI,EM!.!?E

(Amount in T)

Az at 315t March
2013

6,132 400
LA2E 206
91.944.67]
3,024,518
55,032,650

159,552,445

Gl




1 FEPC GAS GERC GAS COMPAMY LUMTED
| Mote 20 REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS tAmount in 1)
| Particulars For the year anded For the year ended
‘31t March 2014 31st March 2013
| Sale of products
- Finished Goods {C8G) £E71,914,722 £ 849.669,701
- Traded Gonds (CHG) 334,541,229 261,046,831

| - Traded Goods (PNG) IBAZEO02TE  ATAMAIA672T 36318546195 42479262727

Other operating revenies
| Initial Connection Charges Income

Refer sub-MNota 20.1) B7.2458.370 101,920,844
| Registration Charges Incorme from
Crarmestic, Comm-Son Commercal
Connactions (Refer sub-MNote 30,1} 42 187,935 55098440
Contract Renewal Charges Income 4315670 54,029,075
| Late Payrment Charges Income 63,814 744 70,282,743
Take or Pay Charges Incomea EL234.275 34,439,156
| Alteration, Modification and
Extra Connection Charges Income 623.446,166 BII0225
| Other Operating Income 17,578,432 4019, 825,597 B110260 382,810,747
Revenus from Operations (Gross) 47 458,971,819 42, 862,073,474
Less
Eurise Duty B71587.2495 Ta5310,.365
| Revenue from Operations (Nat) 46,587.384,571 42,116,763,109
| .1 The Company has bean advised by (ts counsed, that since the company does not pass-on any cwnership or

Initial Connection Charges from the Industrial, Commercial-nan Commercisl Customers and the Registration /
Connaction Charges from Damestic Customers are not in the natune of remission of the cost of the pipaline
and agquipments and hence the same needs to be accounted for as income. In Wlew of this, Company has
accounted the same a3 its incoma in the Statemant of Profit and Loss,

| othar right in the pipeline and equipments in favour of the customer, the amounts received by the company as

&2 7 , | 15th Apnual Report 2013-2014




GEPL O COMPANY LEMITED

Mote 21 OTHER IMCOME

Particulars

Interest Income

Dividend Incorme

Liquidated Damagas Income

Profit on Sale of Assats

Commission [noome

Baterial Recovery Incorme

Tender / EOL Income

Provision Liability Ma Longar Requived
Incorse from sharing of resources for database
Dther non-operating income

Total
Mote 27 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Particulars

Purchases of Matural Gas for CNG
Add - Gas Trarsportation Charges

Todal

Note 23  PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Particulars
Purchases af Matural Gas

Less: Transfar for CNG Conversion
Add: Gas Transportation Chérges

PFurchates of ChG
Total

For the year ended
313t March 2014

11,454 270
750
5.717.984
13,461

34,514,044
SEOL000
e B

3522636
88,556,422

For the year ended
315t March 2014

4,854,871,014
276,289,206

£,081,110,310

For the yoar anded
A1t March 2014
42,524,339,630

4,854.821,014
L241,641,578
38,911, 160,194
347952520
38,254,112.714

GEPC GAS

tArrunt in 1)

For the year ended
1zt March 2013

14,854,054
750
4,083,930
35,296,200
117,908

240400
£.350,180
15,600,000
11,952,359

85,624,781

(Amount in T

For the year anded
31st March 2012

5,003,959, 00
1713768 849
5,175,248 549

[Amawnt in T}

For the year ended
31st March 2013

26445587 YaT
3,003,965, 70
1,661,156,931

11.103,174,997
2818174497

33,384,986, 454

Mote 24  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-TM-TRADE

Particulars

Stock-in-Trade

Matural Gas in Pipeline and in CNG Cascades
Invantory at the beginning of the year

Less : Irvontory at the end of year

Changes in Inventories - {-)Increase/{+)Decrease

L5th Annual Report 2013-2014

For the year ended
3lst March 2014

16884,778
20,443,288

{3.558,510)

[Armsit in T)

For the year ended
31st March 2013

16,884,778
(16,884 T78)
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GSPC GAS

Mote 25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars

Calaries and Incentives
Cantributlons to -

(il Provident fund

i} Leave Encashment
Gratuity fund contributions
Staff welfare axpenses

Total

Mote 26 FINANCE COSTS

Particulars

L Interest expansa
[nterest cn Teren Loan

Interest o Share Application Money
Intarest om Working capital Loan
Irbarest on Security Deposits

{a) Total interest Expense

(bl Less: Interast Capitalised as per A% 16
Met Interest Expense [{a)-(Bl]

0 Interesi on ourrent income tax

{under sectinn 2348 and 234C of the Income Tax)

IL Caher borrowing Costs
Tatal

B

Far the year snded
315t March 2014

338,831 962

71,545101
1675574
22689336

709,514

403,555,489

For the ysar ended
It March 2004

L171714,506"

2,162,916
12,003,010
1,185.880,432
101,667,000
1,084,213.432

3,348,472
30,585,977
1,118,148,881

BSPC GAS COMPAMY LIWITED

tAmount )

For the year endaed
F1st March 2013

248,517,175

14,687,060
19965 731
430,058
8,520,975

291,321,013

[Amdrant in 7

For the year anded
31st Mlarch 2013

474,206,538
23,799,222
4,370,434
10,636,071
713,012,265
139631513
573,380,752

E520525
02103

580,803 480
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G4PC GAS COMPAMY LISHTED GSPC GAS
Mote 37 OTHER EXPENSES [Amount in 7
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
313t March 2014 3=t March 2013

Consumplion of Stores and Spare Parts AT R163TY 34,804,887
Power and Fuel

Electricity Expanses - CNG Stations 1E7.234.158 175,676,701

Elactricity Expenses - PMNG 5,106,631 L B82 548

Electriclty Expensas - Others £ AT6 L 196,537,333 3,790,357 123143601
Hﬂ’nt T

Rent - Office / Store 34,873,340 30,913,185

Rent - Govt. Authorities

[Reter Nota 27.1) A1, 080 160 G 053, S0 38428603 59,341,784
Repair and Malntenance Expensas .

Repairs to Buildings 2501 346 1308974

Repacrs to Machinery - CHNG o 87E 416 5,988,883

Fepairs to Machinery - PNG 6713330 5678251

Repairs and Maintenance Others L?.-I_El.-iﬁ 31,552,149 5. ZR0 504 25,258,657

Operation and Maintenance Expenso
Opration and Mamienanco

Experse - CNG 175406.811 157,563,288

Operation and Malmlenance

Expenze - PNG 265 42T 526 444 834,337 242945860 400,509,148
LENVAHCY  Hiring, Operating and
Maintenance Chanpes 201,125 107 187,098 592
Leate {Wet] Machinery Expense 10,823,113 10644, 945
Irstrument Tecting Expenses 1147 87 B 645, 340
Framchises, Commission and Prafit
Margin Exp,

DA Agency Commission Expenses 14,028,987 17,054,351

Franchisee Commission and Profit

hargin Exp. 33,394,731 41 433,718 2112573 44 711 524
Software Operation and
haintenance Charges 3622423 24210715
Business Promation and Marketing
Expanses BEE 514 8,662,745
Advartisemeant and Pubilicity 13,296 241 19,324,168
Legal, Professional and Technical
Consuftancy Exp, T7.966, 065 24,005,927
Irsurance 25,754,369 23308011
Retes and Tawes
{Excluding taxes on Incomes)

Rates, taxes and dutes 13964156 4,213,185

Provisicn for Wealth Ta 25 G 139931806 21,170 4,734,185
Administration and Establishrment
Expenses 670,323 Ag3 680
Ciffice Expenges 13,173,154 10,4939 278
15t Armual Report 201320714 (1)
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GSPC GAS BEPC GAS COMPANY LIWITED
Mote 27 OTHER EXPENSES pAmaunt in 1)
Partioulars For the year ended For the year ended
F1st March 2014 31st March 2013
Safety and Environment Expenses 6,332,711 8,533,789
Director Sitting Fees and Out of -
Pocket Eupanses 163,525 a0538
Sacurity Service Expenses 44,381,832 38,461,313
trationery and Printing Expenses 7,408 6E2 9183467
Telephone and Communication Expenses 17715345 19,182.415
Mubile Enstrument Exp. 1,511,599 2,108,038
Conveyance and Travelling Expersas 10,528,241 8735413
wehicle Hiring and Running Expenses 25,490,540 25401855
Audit Feas (Refer Note 27.2) 1,179,780 814,610
Cost Audit Fees 139,214 138,596
Donatlens . 200,000
Panaliies 2500 95310
Bank Charges L 30 &84 4 696,833
Loss of Sale of Aszats 2ad 141 8,182,604
Loss on Disposal of Assels 4,542,330 .
Cammission Expanses 154 836
Cast of Material Sold as Scrap 16,867 431
Bad Dabis Written OFf 201,008 .
Doubitful Debts (Trade Recaivables) 025,368 1,017,023
Doubtiul Advences 206138 -
Provision Diminution i Ivestment 15,000 -
Other Interest Cost 667,850 109,815
hateral Shortage Written O SE2e6450 d
Miscellaneous Expensas (5705 305 6,442,661
Total 1445 487,524 L,211, 136,026
7.1 The Rent - Govt. Authorites Expenses. if any, is recognized as an expenses at the time of receipt of demand

note from the concerned qovt. autharities ke Municipal Cosporation, Nagarpaliks, Gram Panchayat etc. and
the joint measuramant i settled and approved by the Managemeant,

72 PAYBMENTS TO AUDITOR

Faymaents to auditer

For Statubory Audit

Far Taxation Mattars

For Comparny Law katters
For Management Services
Far Dther Services

Total

BB

tamount in Tl

For the year ended  For the year ended

31st March 2014

B9, 580

280,900
1,179,780

3=t Merch 2003
§74.160

140,450
814,610

15ih Annual Aeport 2013-2014




GEPC GAS COMPMIMY LLWITED GSPC GAS
Mote 28 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (MET) [Arncaant in ¥
Particulars For the year endod  For the year ended
313t March 2014 31st March 2013
Administratree and Establishment Expance . 4,203
Agency Commission to DMA - PNG {15,939) £,854
Dapraciation (1171 {9%,011)
Electrcity Expenses - CNG Stations (13,747} E
Instrument Testing Expenses 28,364
[nsurance 14617 =
Interest on Security Depositz 12000
Interect Incame 37.564 -
Legal, Professional and Technical Comsultancy Expenses 4470 142, 708)
Offics Expenses {L000) =
Dperational and Maintenance Expense - CMG {32.357T] 293421
Cparational and Maintenance Expense - PNG 2E73,565 387,814
Oiher Operating Incoma 501336
Hates and Taxes {25480 -
Hent Expanges 4,500 12630
Repairs and Maintenance Expense BhETT -
Salary Exps, {471,537 -
Hatipnery and Printing Exp - A5G
Staff Welfare Expenses (33,060 -
Telephone and Communication Expenses i L% e
Total 1.411,039 568,941
Mote 20 EMCEPTIOMAL ITEMS [Armount in T
Particulars For the yoar anded  For the year ended
31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Loss of Material (Refer Mote 291} - 1387382
Total E 1387387
%1 The fire incident which teok place in warehouwse/store yard in last financial yearan 24.03 2012 wherein, capital

g

inveniory and spare parts were damaged and for which company had filed a claim of fis. 4,21,03,603/-
iCareying Cost or Insurance value whichever is lower) and transferred the same under the head *Claim
Facaivable” in previous year 2012-13. During the financial year 2012-13, considering the weighted sverage
maoving price of damaged material, the claim of Rs, 3,06,933,- was found in axcass, Company had received
R, 392,72 800/« from indurance company and R, 11,36 388/ from seran sale resulting inta Loss of Material

(s 13,87 382/

15h Annus! Fepart 2013-2014
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GSPC GAS

Note 30 CURREMT TAX

Particulars

Cyrrent Tax Payable including Inberest on such tax
Lew - Interest on Tax Payable

Current Tax Payable

Less ; MAT Cradit Entitlement

et Current Tax Lisklity for the year

Shart / (Excess) Provision of Tax made in earier years

Mt Current Tax Liability

Mote 31 EARMINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Particulass

Profit /iloss) attributable to equity sharehaldars
Weighted average number of ordinary equity shares
for Basic EFS *

mominal Yalee of equity share

Bagic EPS

Diluted EPS

FEE

As.

For the yaar anded
31st March 2014

{1,033,932 675)

4,619,630
10

1222}

b el

“Weighted average manber of ordinary equity shares for Basic EPS for previous year

Particulars
Equity Shares al the Beginning of the year  L-Apr-12
Equity Sharas [ssued During the year 27-Feb-13
Total
TR
ﬁa _——

{in Drays)
ibh
33

Az at  Period of Holding Mo of Shares

59,208,024
25,410,606

B4,619,630

1 figh Annual Repard 201 3-2014

BEPC GAS COMPENT LIMITED

(Arnount in T}

For the year endod
31st March 2013
203,959,026
6,520,625
197,438,401
187,438,401
LB, S
157 353 461

[armount in ¥

For the year ended
31st March 2013

402,035,633

B1,506,421
1

.54

f54

Weighted Average
Mo, of Shares

55,208,024
2297397

61,506,421




GEPC BAS COMIPAMY LISNTED:

[
GSPC GAS

Mote 32 IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIALS, COMPOMENTS AND SPARE PARTS CONSUMED

Particulars

Rew Materials

Matural Gas

= Imparted

- Indigenoas
Purchase of stodck in Trade

= Imported

- Indigenaus
Stores and Spare Faris

- Imported

- Indagenaus

Total

For the year ended For the year ended
21st March 2014 315t March 2013
% of Total Amt. in Rs. % of Total Amt. In Rs.
Consumption Coritsumption
11.54% 508L110,330 13.41% 5175,248,549
BBA4% 39254112714 BES0%  33,384,986,494
2.11% 47816377 0.09% 34,804 BT
100%  44,383,030,401 100% 38 595,039,930

Mote 33 DETAILS OF MANUFACTURED GDODS, TRADED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

331 MANUFACTURED GOODS

Farticubsrs

Manufactured Goods
- Compressed Matural Gas®
PG

Total

{Amount in )
Sales for the Sakes For the Closing Inwemtary  Clesing Inwvestary
year ended year cnded a5 at 315t &5 at 315t
Flst March 20014 31st March 2013 March 20714 March 2013
BOD03Z7TATd 5154,350.337 3,756,032 6,725,050

6000327474 5154359337 3756032 6,725,050

* 5ale in value of CNG is net of discounts and exrize duty

332 TRADED GO-QDS

Farticulars

Traded Goods
= Matwral Gas (PMG)
- CHiG

Total

15th Anraial Report 200 3.20) £

tAmount in )

Ssles for the Sales for the Closing Inventary  Closing Invemiary
yoar endad yaar ended as at 31st as at 31st
Bist March 2014 21st March 2013 March 2014 Mlatch 2013

39B42090376  36,318,546.195 1B6,6ET.255 10,155,728

334,541,229 261,046,831 -
40177231505 36,579,593,026 16,687,255 10,159,728

b .-". - Eg
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GIPC GAS

333 WORK IN PROGRESS

Partioulars

Work-in-progress
- Matural Gas

- Oither
Total

334  QUANTITATIVE DETAILS

Partlculars

Purchase Goods
Purchase of Natural Gas
Purchase of CHNG

Traded Goods (PNG)
Sale of Matural Gas - PRG

Sale of CHG
Manufactured Goods (CNG)

Sale of Matural Gas - CHG
Closing Inventory

Matural Gas

CHG

3341  Difference inreconciliation of purchases and sales of gas quantities is on account of measuremeant tolerance
and rormal loss. In addition, the purchase is effected mostly in energy terms (MMBTL / Keals exc), while the

Linkt of
Measuraments

RARIBTL
KGS

SCM at vanous
Calaritic walues
KGS
EGS

sCm
SCA

saile is done in terms of volume [SCM), Hence boath the figures are not comparable.

m
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GEPC GAS COMPAMT LITID
{Amount in %)
Asat A5 At
Flst March 2014 3ist March 2013
For the yaar For the year
ended 315t ended 31zt
fzrch 2014 March 2013
47,196,432 53,069,275
i, A0 018,961
1,051,652 058 1,231 268476
B, 270,609 B1E961
- 134 686,668 134,777,144
430,067 353,595
2,TE 202,066




GEPC Bl COMPANT LIMITED GEPC GAS

Note 34  COMNTINGENT LIABILITIES
fDxsclosare purstont to Note sa, ST af Part of Schedule Wi ts the Companies At, 19561 (Amoaunt in T

Contingent liabilities and commitments Az at Ilst As gt 3lst
(to the extent not provided far) March 2014 March 2013
Contingent Liabilithes
{ia} Claims against the company not acknowledged as debe 4,088 500 B53.835
{b) Guarantess 313,951,347 29 368 496
{c} Letters of erediy B3d 106675 .
(d: Corporate Guarantes given to GOML® S000800,000 -
(g) Other Contingent Liabilites | Aefer Note 34.1) T3L 580,566 215,081,934
Sub Total (A) 6,644,727,090 245,084,267
Commitments
(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and ot provided for 2490 703 924 2 H9] 5ER AR
(ok Estirnated amaount of contracts remaining b be
executed on Revenue account and not provided for L 2B3T5,046 1,616,783, 287
Sub Total (] 3,780,078,970 4,607,869,213
TOTAL (A+B) 10,424, 806,060 4,852,953 480

*Jointly and servarally with Gujarat State Petronet Ltd,

34.1 Other Money for which Company is contingently lable 1Ameunt in T)
Sr. Particulars As at 3LsE As at 31st
M. March 2014 March 2013

L Disputed statulony claims in respict of Appeals flled against ¢

by company
ta) Excise Duty - related to the financial year 2003-2004 on

account of appeal filed by the Commissioner af Cortral Exclse

and Customs, Swrat with Custorn, Excise and Service Tax :

Appedlate Tribunal. 2,365,736 2,365,736
ib) Inceme Tax ~ related to the financial year 2006-07

[TAT, Ahrnedabad has partly alfowed the appeal and for other

issues remanded the matter back to AD. far fresh varification - 559740
(e} Incoms Tax = refated to the financial year 2007-08

ITAT, Abmedabad has partly allowed the appeal and for othar

s remanded the matter back 1o A.D, for fresh verification, - BA541610
{d} Incoma Tax = related to the financial year 2008-09

ITAT, Ahmedabad has partly allewed the appead and for other

isues remanded the matter back to 8.0, for fresh verification, - 14,3181.970
(e} Incarme Tax = refated to the financal year 2009-10, Appeal has
been filed with [TAT, Ahmedabad against the order of CITiA), 132194 850 122,194 850

[ Income Tax — related to the financial vear 2040-11
ar account of assesiment order ufs. 343 {34 of the Tncome Tax
Act against which appeal has been filed with CIT (A B8, 019 980

TOTAL 732,580,566 215,061,936

150 Annual Repert 20022014 7l




) 2
GSPC GAS

GLPC GAS COMPINY LIMITED

kikeby 10 be upheld in the appeltate process. No tax expense has been acorued in the finarscial statemeants for the tax

I
| The company |s contesting the demands and the managemant including its tax advisors balieve that is position is

demand raised. The managemant believes that the ultimate outcome of these praceedings will not have a material
adwarse efiect on the company’s financial position and results of operations.

Mote 35 OPERATING LEASE

| The Company has taken certain premises for office use and store yards under licende agreements and land for
setting up CNG Stations. The total rentals recognized as expanse for the year ended on 31st March, 2014 under
| the above license agreemants aggregate (o Rs. 3,49, 73,340 /- (Previous year R5.3,09,13,185¢+). The kiture

rripimum lease payment oblsgations are as under;

| Future Minimum Lease Payments

Mot later than one year

Later than ong year and nod later than fve years

| More than five years

| Mote36 VALUEOFIMPORTS CALCULATED OM CIF BASIS

Particulars

Faw Materials
Componenis and Spare Parts
Capital goods

| Mote37 EMPEMDITURE [N FOREIGN CURREMCIES

Farticulars

Enow - how, Royalty
Professional Technical and
| Consuftancy Fees etc
Sponsarship Experses (Training)
Interest Expanse
Oher Expenses

- Travelling Expemnsas

T2

Asar
31st March 2004

25.897.274
54,970,865
80,340,573

LR
315t Bdarch 2014

Az at
1st March 2014

{hmeunt in ¥

As At
I1st March 201F

13,736,035
15400311
12930270

{Amount in T)

A At
31s8 March 2013

(Amount m 1)

Az At
¥lst March 2013

15th Annual Report 20E3-2014




GEPC GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Mote28  EARMINGS IN FOREIGM CURRENCIES

Particulars

Export of Goods on FOR Bagis
Intarest and Dividends

Enow -ho, Royalby

Professional and Consultancy Fees
Crther Incoma, if amy

Mote 38 SEGMENT REPORTING

EEPC GAS
(Armaunt in )
Az ot Az Al
3zt Masrch 2014 354 Blarch 20013

Based on the Accounting Standard — 17 an “Segment Reparting” (AS-17), lesued by thee Institute of Charterad
Accountants of India, business segment of the campany is the primary segment camprising of ‘Supply of
Matural Gas'. As the company operates only in a single primary business segment, thereis no disclosure
requirernents & per Accounting Standand 17 “Segment Reporting”

Motedd RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Related party disclosuras as required by Accounting Standard - 18 issued oy the Inséitute of Chartersd

Accountants of India are as under (Refer Nota 4013

List of Related Partles and Relationship :
Sr.Mo,  MameofRelated Parties

| Gujarak State Petrodeurn Corporation Lid (GSPC)

ii Gujarat State Pero net Limited (GSFL)

i Gujaral State Enargy Generation Limited (GSEG)
GEPC Pipavay Power Company Ltd. (GERC)

¥ GEPC LMG Lirmited  (GLL)

Wi Sabarmati Gas Limited (SGL

vil Guj Info Fetro Lirdted (GIPL)

win  GSPC JPDA Limited

ix GEPC Distribartions Metwork Lirmited®

® Suisgidiary Company in previous year
Key Managerlal Personnel :
5r Mo, Mame of Related Parties
i M Tapan Ray, 1A5
ii hr, PPG Sarma

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel :
5r. Mo, Mame of Related Parties
i ks, P Sublbalakshmi

Relationship

Haldng Company

Subsidiary of Holding Company
Associate of Holding Company
Subsidiary of Holding Cormpany
Subsidiary of Holding Cormpary
Associate of Holding Company
Subsidiary of Holding Company
Subsideary of Holding Company
Associate Company

Relationship
Directosr
Chief Exacutive D¥ficer

To whom the related parties
M. PPG Sarma

During the waar, the Company has paid Rent of Rs. 3,60,000/- {previcus yeardRE 3,60,000) far hiring residential

premizes fram Mg, P Subbalakshmi,
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| GSPC GAS SSPC Gk COMPRNY LMD

| 401  Related Party Disclosures

Mature of Transacbions Trarsactions with Holding Tramsacthons with Subsidisry

| Ep \Significant Influence) Company of Molding Cappany
. T ; For the year For The For the ymar Fae the year
- Finansial ear onded 315t ended i]rt eniied 15t ;:.n

e dhed
| March 2014 March 3013 Barch 2004 March 2045

1 Gujarat Siate Petinleum Conparation Lid.
Purchase of Malueal Gas
UFGSPL 44,154 343 E36 41,753, 245808
T GSPC HED N ELTER LT 150,166
Salary ard Blpwantes Paid TLETE 134,128
[iredend Paal 36,292,754 6, EH2, 356
Rari Pail 1ARE 30 164,837
G Sale 1871, 3%1 -
GGCL Sham Acqukition Eape Repmaed 16, 38K, a0 -
Adminkiration Expenyes - 128,083
Loftwase Waimendn Riciand . pR LN L
A Chasget Pafd (ESPC Wik Ml 4268 E
i rat Hake Petroset Lid
[ E.Tme-uﬁmw B, T ABTEIE TR0 B0
Irnarest parid on Shase Apglcation Mgy 2 379,131
Sperdision Charges Faid) E76,419 LAB4. 10
Sapandsion Charges (Received: 11536 -
B Charges 750126 £5,324,538
Sale of Capiad Gouds 14,372.053 5237560
Feimbursemem of Lap (Paad) - 155,607
Dheroail Gavan (st 1,500,000 ERLGTI
Dllpuhlﬂ'ﬂﬂ‘ll.l-ﬂl"j B BE0 000 -
Dredend Paad .17 845 PR
GOCL Share nwuummm 15,888 401 -
| MG Sakes BI0.405 :
Rart Pad 1,573,530 1,6E830%
Feard paidl i adwamie . Ak
Reimbursement of D {Eegeisd] 1,345,142 E516721
| 1 Sabarmati Gas Led

Gat Transzanation Charges pand
Chiz Purchase
PHG Gak Sakes
Gas Trenspartzi oy Changed Redersed
| Sypervism Chaiges Pasl
EHP:LEMMN
4 Petra L.
E!-:ruldwidlh Chatis JER01E 730664
Thange Abrsances Becovered 6035 TRASE
ssrrburement of Eap fedeied] SR8 :
% Gujassd St Enesgy Ganeraton Lid,
DHwidend Paud
Depoaii Secenved Lotk
OMG 5ot
afmnisiratan Egpenses
& GEPC Disribution Hoeen Lid.
Iewsammani (Shaee capnial aguivetd
Bark Guoearfer Chagis. Faid
Prafimirany Exq Fai
Reimbmrserest of Exg [Faid)
Liwif & Adwancas Gawen @
Reimbarsement of Exp [Reoemed)
Admiridiation Expergis (Remved]
7 Key Management Perseaned
Shiri PPG Sarma
Rermmnaiaon Faid

Tatal Trarsactions ** AE2IEIET.E30D 40, 7HE3DEOTY 10659140 1,593.725.916

¥ Chat o Tokal Investmed o B 400 2moeg, R 348 croses has been paid & FF 1213 a8 shearas
* Subsdiary in Prasious Year
++ Tirge pdbcren transactiors arm inchuaies of &l lieds P Excisie, Wil Service Toe, and Bowalty ebe
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GEPC GS COMPANY LIMITED BIFC GAS
Transactions with Associates Tramsactiens with Koy Managetial Peranned Vishue of Toual
annlﬂq_Enrunm Aniortates Company® Tramwactinns™"
Far the Far the Foer thie For the year  For the For the year  Faor tha Foer the
emded 3158 umiﬁ ME*HT mdd;::l Hﬂ-ld!ill‘: mﬂ; wrnded Mﬁdm
Mlarch 2014 March 2013 Barch J004 March 2013 MNigrch 2014 March 2013 March Dol March 204%
A,154. 843,620 a1, 753245, 097 |
3,543,068 151,166
4678084 Lasa iz
FE 607,05 3E.6FLLISE
466,300 164,337
180,351 .
A ARE, &6 -
< TEEDE3
# LISRBIT |
4380 -
1ADE 437 514 1,543, 7€ A0
- b i L Bk
E76,479 354283
112,350 4
7502, 180 E0AT4, e
HIATALAT 5,237,850
s 155 pOT
1,00 1400008
4, B0 003 .
14637 s HEGEAGE
16 G8E 401 -
A5 405 "
57350 3 BRE 305
- 1,335
1,15 047 ES16.10
£.173,R50 4411938 517365 4512938
1L 385,796 IHA0T dos 54,098 225 ATE 107 5
6,679,147 HEAATE TARETE AT IESELATH
4B} 756 413,355 4R1,556 415,385
248,440 . 443,440 .
IR0 - 000 -
ke Y TI2AGE
BT 79,451
SE057 H
50D 255,060 250,000 150,000
5301000 : AN, (00 -
13 480 206507 T2 ABD 20507
15,338 3400 15333 3400
£ G, D0 05 00,00 &, CHOD DR, 50000
: EE R E ERHILT
- 61,098 - 6306
. 1,468,640 - 1 AGE GG
13,480 2000801 3,480,000.500 13,530 005, 060) 320,008, 6]
20,473,000 - 20,473,000 -
1,500 7500 .
TII68F5 7,196,850 130,635 EAELY e
498097 411 562,010,175 540, 450, 580 3435 50,3108 1238, 635 TONGES0. . 50,5967, TFLEN0 47,837, 460,130
o T
L 5Eh Annual Report 3003-2014 . y 5
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GEPC SAS GEPC GAS COMPANT LIMITED

Balance cutstandin Balamce cutstanding alarce outstanding weth
* 4 with Holding Carspany  Subsidiary af Helding Company

fus at Fiat s 31 30t s at Blst A5 at 30t
Fimancial Yenr March 2014 March 2011 Msrch 3014 March 2013

iv

] Gujasat Stave Feimbesm Corgosation b,
GEPC-Kiko-Aomunts Payehie |
Hrsuns Fayable RA0ERAK . 2,330520,30
Arosiinki Rereksabic 110,547 REGE1T
(st Jliskifin L A0 £ 00

¥ Gajarad Sabe Pettenel 1
Becoums Payehble §9.058.000 .l
Eocountt Hecefuehle A6 259 5, 142,750
Dipasins sty 1, 300 F3200.0H0
{lepamits (LiakiEng 10,505 -

3 Saherman Gas U,

Lrcounls Fayokle
Apmunis Eemvatle

Dopoiis (sl

L] [riks Feing L3l
idmu Rt 11,438 13355

5 Coajarat Ssale [nenfy Generstog Lid
Acxourks Parpable
Depask Assels
Aocrianits Recefuebie
Dopesn-linilty

6 G5PC Diswluson Kerwon L,
Aoty Paglthe
ezl Iscrivable
Share applicatan Meney Faid
IramEstimie it

T Key Waragement Penaimed
Arreunts Payatle
Acnounts Recaiable

* Sulriidiary i Fresioas Wear
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GEPL GAS COMPANYT LIMITED FSPC GAS
Balance outsianding Ealance outstanding Balamee setstanding with Total Dutstanding
with Aszociates with Aseaciates Company® Key Manageria Personnel
Az an 3st s ot 31st Az at 3151 Az ot Vst As at Wit Asoad 3t A5 ab 31s Az at 3TLsg |
March 2004 March 2003 March 2014 Mareh 7015 March 2014 | March 2013 | March 2014 Mimrch 2013 |
1203388337 s 621,308
118,547 GEA17
5,000 5 Ded
1
B (A0 000 -
4,259 AN, 142 2%
300,000 13, 1L 000
{50,000 :
|
14,416,988 A1.144.150 14,476 588 47,144,150
9,540,379 M A4 TE H.6d0 T3 LD R
3BE050 532950 Mz 95 b= L L]
19,336 13,385
1,45 3400 1403 400
5 30,500 W [ 1]
13,86 19,771 11,835 14173
A0, 50 E0E S 0E, 500 BN} e
3,353,B40 1,353360 1,353,860 Z7.353,B50
13,960,500 I D50500 v
£ 3BT, D0, HG - 3 A80, 000200
4 00, 560 002 HD, ERCHR T SE0LG05
ol e
S
[ =} '
'._ Y
i :
|
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GIPC GAS GEPC GAS COMPANT LINITED

Motedl

Mobe 42

Mote 43

Moted5

Mote 46

UMUTILISED AMOUNTS OF PROCEEDS FRONM ISSUE OF SECURITIES

{Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6{V) of Part | of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956)

Whers in respect of an issue of sacurithes made tor 8 specific purpose, thewhole or part of the HOT
amount has not been used far the specific purpose at the balance sheet dats, Indicate below APPLICABLE
how such unutilized amounts haee bean used orivvested.

RECOVERABLE VALLUE OF ALL ASSETS OTHER THAM FIXED ASSETS AMD MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{Disclosure pursuant to Note no. (W) of Part | of Schedule Vi to the Companies Act, 1956)

Inthe epinion of manzgement. the current assets including loans and advances, debtors and other current
assits are recoverable at thevalue stated inthe balance sheet in andinary course of business,

GSPC GAS Company Limited had apglied torthe 'Petrolewm & Natural Gas Regulatory Board” in May 2008 far
authorization of its 10 Geograpghical Areas 1GA)- City Gas Distribution Metwork under section 18(1) of tha
“Petreleurn and Natural Gas Regulatory Board [Autharizing Entities to Lay, Build, Operate or Expand local or City
a5 Distribution Metwork] Requlations, 2008

The Company has recaived autharisations for Rajkot, Surendranagar, Mavsar and Nadiad GA s from PNGAE. The
autharlsations for Valsad, Hazira, Pabej and Gandhiragar are under process of suthorisation with PHGRE . The
Comapany has alsa recened authorsation for lamnagar GA purseant e its competitive bid in Sabrary 2011
The PHGRE has not considerad the application of autharisation of Halol and Khambhat GA by issuing a
speaking arder in May, 2011 The management of comgany has replied to PNGRE against the said speaking
order and reguested o continue to operate in Halol and Khambbat Ga in peblic interest and compainy
continue to operate and book tie incame thereof. Further, the company is engaged with FNGRE fo abtain
sutharisation for Halol and Khambihat GA as well alang with other GA's under rebevant rules of the PNGRE Act
2006, Company has not received any furthar comrmamication frem PRGRE inthis regard

GSPC Gag has indurred capital expanditure amounting to Rs. 6,97 Crores (Previous year Re. 603 crores) in
Bhavnagar area for PRG, the authorzation forwhich from PRGRE is recently awarded ta Gujarat &as Company
Ltd. The company has axecuted butiness conduction agreement w.e.f 1st May, 2014 with Gujarat Gas Company
Lid., and as such there is no impairment of these assets,

The Baard of Directors of G5PC Gas Company Linwted atits meeting held on 215t April, 2014 passed a resoliton
to consider the Composite Schema of Amalgamation and Arrangement betweean GEPC Gas Company Limited
GSPC Gas”), Gujarat Gas Company Limited ("GGCL, Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited CGFSLT), Gujarat
Gas Trading Company Limited {*GTCL7 and GSPC Distribution Metworks Limited {"GDNL) and their respectiva
shargholders {the “Scheme”), GSPC Gas, GFEL, GTCLand GGOL to merge with GSPC Distribution Metworks
Lirmited FGOML™ under the Scheme with appointad date as 1st Apsil, 2013, The scheme is subject to rebawant
statubory apgrovals.

Previous year's figures have beon regrouped of reclassified wherever necessary to conlire to tee current yEar's
presentalion.

The Accompanying Motes are an integral part of the financial Statements.

&5 par o report attached,

For and an behalf of Board of Directors
For & R, Sulakche & Co. Atanu Chakraborty. 185 Tapan Ray, 1AS
Chartered Accountants [¥rector Director
Firem Regn, Mo, TLOGA0W
Anand Sulakhe B PG Sarma Rahul D Aharred Ehan
Partmear Chief Bxecutve Officer M [FELA) Company Secretiary
B, Mo, - 33451
Place © Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Gt - 21-05-20014 Drabe : 21-05-2014
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GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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GLIARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2014

EQUATY AMD LIABILITEES

Shareholder's Funds
Share Canils
Besoruns and Surglis

Mon-currgnt Rabdties
Deferrad tax fabilties (Net )
ity Long termy kabedies

Currant liabilities
Trade payabies
Dither Currenit fabilsies
Short-Term prodsicns

Total
ALSETS
Mon-current assets
Fimad assats

Irtangirle asiets under develprment

Hon-current investmants

Long-term kaans ard advances

Other nof-curfent assets

Currentassets
Current mvestments
Irventovies
Tracle receivables
Cashand casheguivalens

sm-umhm:nrdm

COehor curnent assots

Tatal

Bz

BdRmED

General Infatmation ard Segnificant Accounting Poficies 1&2

Thie mabes ane anintegral part of these finanoial statements.

i peeet o repart of evendate.

For Manubhai & Shah
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

Firm fegistration Hurnbes = 06041 W

G Farmar
Fartner
Mernbarship e 121462

Place . Abmedabad
Date: 15 May, 2014

Dr. Varesh Sinha, IAS  Tapan Ray, 1AS PPG Sarma
Chairman Chirectar CEG

lal Pated Mitesh Bhandari  Rajeshward Sharma
Chrectar Firancid Contraller  Company Secrefary

flaga - Gancdhinagar
Date! 75 May, 2014

S48
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 GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMEMT OF PROFIT AND LOS5 FOR THE 15 MOMNTHS
PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
Mote

Incorme
Revenue fromaperations (Net) |
{hther income 22
Total Revenue

Expeniss )
Material consumed! processed
Employee benefits axpense 23
Firence costs 26
Depreciation and smartiFation expense o
Other axpenses 7
Total Expenses

Profit Before Tax .

Tax Expense
Cument Tax
Incire Taw Pravision far carker years written back
Diefarred Tax 5
Profitfor the year

Eamings per equity share (EFSk
Barslc Earmings per Share of A5 3/ - sach {5 3 32.74 2233
Diluted Earnings per Sharg of A5 /- gach{fs ) 3274 4233
GEreml Informationang Signifcant Accounting Poicies 182
The notes are anintagral pertal thege finencl stabements

fus pet o reparnt of evendags

For Manubhad & Sheh Far and on behalf of the Board
Chantered Accountants
Firrni Regstration Mumber = 106041 W
G.R.Parmar Dr. Waresh Sinha, |AS  Tapan Ray, 1AS PPG Serma
Partras Charman Ciraciod CEQ
Memership Ho 17462
Jal Patel Hitesh Bhandari  Rajeshwari Sharma
Curector Firancial Cantraber  Company Seontary
Face ; ahmedahad Pace | Gandhinagar
Diate: May 15, 3004 Diaste . May 15, 2044
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GUIJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE 15 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 15T MARCH 2014

A, CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Friofit before Tax

Adjustrments far

Depreciabionand Amortisaton Experse
Proveision for Granudty benefits

Provisipn for scerued Lezva benafits

Fravision far dimutioninvabse of asset F Capitalweek inpragress
Prewigion against doubthul capital advances

Prafit) / Loss on safeof Tanpile Assets (et)
Prowisaon for Doubafl Oebts

Share Based Cormmpensation Expenses
Frondsion for Weash Tax

Provvisian fior Assets write oft

Radcebas f Advanoeswnistenofl

Provision  witeaff far imeniory ohsalessence
Deposits from suppker wiittenback

rreentory writhen back

Prafit on sale of instrent (Hetl
Prawisaans £ Liakilkeins no langer fequired wiithanback
Dividend Income

Oporating Profit before working capital changes

mmm&dmgﬁhwih:uﬁu
Increasef(Decroase] in ptfer long term fiakilzies
Increase{Decrase] mirade payables
Irerease | Decreasnlin other currentliabibtios
{IrereaselyDecreaseininventarias
(rcreaselDaciease (N trade recevabies
(Incroasely Decrease inlong term loans & advances
{increasely Decreate inshortterm kbans & advarces
{increasely Docreage notbes noncurment assets
{Increase)Decraate i other current A5sets
Cashgenerated fromoperations

Tanons sl (Hest of refunds & TRS)
Mt Cash from Operating Activities

B, CASHFLOWS FROMIMVESTIMG ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Tanghie  Intanghbie Assets | Captal work m
progress nouding capial advaross
Caipal Tanginke Assats
Purchase of Current Investrenis
Sake of Curment Investmants
Ditwiderds recrived
Met Cashusedininvesting Activities

C. CASHFLOWS FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES
Prafenenne Shares redematian
Depoaits sccepied dunng the year (Net)
Dividend Pacd {inchuding Corporate Dividendd Tax)

Met Cash used in Financing Aetivitios
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METENCREASE BN CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivadents st the and of the year

Cloding Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise:

Total Cash and Cash Equivalonts as per Cash Flow Statement

Halances withBarks ;
=ln Civrent Accounts
-In Divicend Acoqunits
Cashinhand

Motes to Cach Flow Statement:

b

£

d

The abave Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "indiect Mathod® 25 st dut in the Accounting:
Stendard-3 on Cash Flow Staternents

Frevious Year figures have been ragrouped and reclassfind whereyer cansklered necessary to confonm to curdent
years classification

The amaunts in dwidend accounts ars not avaiiabin for use by the Compary and the frangy remaining uhpeid wil
b ddenesited i the Inister Protection and Cducatian Fund after the mupiry of 7 years fram the date they became
e for panemant.

Figures in brackets indicate cash ouitfiows

s poraur report of @ven date

For Manubhai & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Chartared Accountanss
Firm Registration Number — 106041 W

GR Parmar Dr. Varesh Sinha, 185 Tapan Ray, A5 PPG Sarma
Fartner Chairrran Clingitar CED
Mernbership flo, 121462
Jal Patel Mitesh Bhandani  Rajeshwari Sharma
Direcior Fmancial Cantrolier  Comparny Secretary
Flace - Ahmedabx Place : Ganchinagar
Date :May 15, 2004 Datie ! May 15, 2014
s
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GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 15 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED
15T MARCH 2014
Gaeneral Information:

Gugarat Gas Company Limited (*Company s engaged in Matural Gas Business in Gujaral Natura gas business
ifwaives dissribution of gas frem sources of supply ta centers of demand and to the end customers The Company
i listed on the Shmedabad Steck Frchange. Bombay Stock Exchange, Mational Stock Exchange and Vadadara

Syndk Exchange.
Summary of Significant Accounting Polickes:
Hagis of preparation

These finaricial stataiments have been praparnd n accordance with tha generaly sccepted accounting prnciplesn
india under the Fisterical cost comvenzsion on accrual bass, These Fnancial statements have been prepamd to
corrply 0 all material aspects with the Accounting Stardards nobfied pursuant to Companes (Accounting
Standards) Rufies 2006 as per Sectian 271030} of the Companies Act, 1956 {which, as per clerilicaton ssued by
the Minstry of Conporate Affains, continues 1 apply srder section 133 of the Camparies Act, 2013 pand the oiher
releyar: provisicns of the Companes A0t 1956

All assets ard Habiities have been classified a5 cument or nan-curnenl a5 per the Company's noremal aoerating
el and sther criteria setcutinthe Schedule ¥V o the Companies Act, J956.

Use of Extimates

The preperation of the financial statements requires estimates and asiurnptons 10 be made that alfarct Ltha
renoeted arnount of assets and Rabiities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amaunt of
revanises andd expenses during the reparting pericd Such astimates and assumabions ane based cnevakiatian of
releemat faets and circumstances & o0 date af the financia statements. Differences bebweer actua resuits and
pstirrates, f any, arerecognizedinthe pariodsinvhich the results are known f materalize.

Flood Assets (Tangible [ Intarigihle assets):

[he Fied Assets ane stated a7is acousiton or construction cost and any attrbutablecast of bnnging the asset o
its wirking conditinn for iLsintended use and net aof accumulated depreciation

Al directiy attrinutabie expenditare incumed dunng the perod af construction are carrmd farward and on
camzletion, ame capitaized with the respactve fixed asses

Gains or ksses arising fram dispasaltretrement of fued assats. which are carmed at cost, ane recogrized in the
Statesment of Profit andloss,

Capitafinwentory represents items of capital nature bing n store valued at cost
Depreciation f Amartisation:

Deprecation is provided an Straight Line Mathod (SLM) at the rates and i the manner prescribed in Schedule <0/
to the Comparies Act, 1956 or aver the estimated sefid fves of the assats, whichever is higher, Assets costing
Fis. 50600 or fess are Fully deprediated over aperiod of one year,

Lcenses / Softwares are amantised ona straight Ene basis aver a period of six years from the date of its avakabdity
for use by tha Company.

Mo deprecancn s charped an Right of Use of Land beng perpetual ia natuns
Investrments:
Cufrent rvastments ane carrind at cast or fak vaie determined catpgory wise whichever is kwes

Lewig-term investments are carried 8 cost However, prosison fordiministion is made to recognize a decline, ather
thar temporsry, irthe value of the rvestrents, such reduction being deterrined and made for sach irvestmert
individually

Invenbories:

Seores and Fipes fatings ame vakied at lowe of cost and net reakizable velue. Cost is determined on weighted
average castmethod

FDI’#I'I :hrrﬂ'nqrm-lﬂ‘l}ﬂm'-!
Initiad Rpcognition

Oninitiaf recognition, al formign currency transactons are recarded by apphing Lo the foreign currency amaunt the
exchange rate between the reparting currency and the foreign cumency at the dateal the transacton

[
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Subsequent Recognition

As at the reparting date, nan-monetary itemns which are carried in terms of histaries cast danorminated i foreign
currancy are fegorted using the exchangs rate ar the date of the transaction. Mdretary assets and ligbiities
feareign currency ave restated at the end of sccounting period Enchange differences on restatement of manetary
derns arerecognited inthe Statement of Prafit andioss.

Emgloyes Benefits:
Fost-ernplaymant benefit plans
Defined Contriution Flan

Caniribubon towards srondent Fund for elgbie employess are accrund n accordancs with apokcable siahibes
and deperiited with the regufatory aathorities, The Camnany does not <oy amy cther cblgatian apart from the
rmanthly confrigution

Dwfinad denefa Plan

The Company provides far gratuity. a delined benefit plan covering dighle employees in accardance with the
Pyl of Gratuity Act. 1972, thraugh an approved Gratuity Fund The Gratuity Fund is adrrinistered throwgh a
Trust Condributions in mespect of gratuity are made to the 2pproved Gratuity Fundg of the Compary. The
Cornpariy's liakibny &5 actuarialty determined (using the Projected Uinit Credit methodhat the erd af aach yearand
& recognized in the Balanoe sheet s reduced by the fair value of Gratudy Fund Actuaral lossesy gaing s
recognized inthe Statement af Profitand Loss in the yesr inwhich they arise.

Loreg bermemplogmnent berehiss

The lsbifity i respect of acorued laave benefits whech arn WEEtEdtnhaaihq‘armamedbqwd 12 manths
fram the end of the year, is treated as ong term emplaves bonefits. The Company's labibty = actuanally
cetermined using thie Prajected Linit Credit method at batance sheet date Actuaral lesses) gans arg recognizedin
theﬁtamrnMuFP-uﬁa'rchrumu-qg,unwhchm arise

Short terer emplayment benefivs

The undiscounted amount of short term amployes benefits s pected o be peid in pxcharge for services mnderad
bry empiovees is recognized diring the period when the employes renders the services Shart berm ampioyes
beenedits alsa inchide accrued ke banefits, which are cupectad 1o be sesiled ar encashed within 12 months fram
the endof the year.

(e Errployee Stock Option Plan

1
i}

Ly

1ai)

stock Dstion grants to the ernpioyess who accept the grant under the Company's Stock Optian Plan are
acgaunted in accordance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovess Stack Option Scheme snd
Erplaynes Stock Purchese Schome] Gudslines, 1998 and Gudance Nate on Accounting for Employee Share-
baged Payments msund by the Instiuts of Chartered Accountants of [rdis, Tha Coenparmy folknes the fair vakae
methac for option pricing and accordingly the fsr valus of the option 2% of the date of the grant of the option 15
recogaisad zs omploves compensation cast which |s charged to Stasement of Prafit and Lossanstraght line bass
over the vesting periad af the option

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue on sale of natural gas i recognized on transfer af title to customers at defuery paint. Salas af nalural gas
are stated af ret of value added tax

Gears bransmission incomie 5 recognized o the same period inwhich the related volumes af g ane delivered to the
CLISTO TRy

Commitrnent moome from castamers for gas sakes arkd ges transmission i recognaed on establishment of
eertainty of receipl of consideration fram its customars Delayed payment charges aie recogrized on
estanishrment of certainty of recsipt of consideration from s customers.

fiv} The difference between the amounts charged fram customers for gas connactions and actust cansumpsion of

[k
i

rreterial andizhour charges & daclosed as Sarvice ard Fitting Incorme (et urder Other Operating Reverie,
Dividendincoms s recognized when the right toreceie dividendis ostablishid

Borrowing Casts:

Genaral end specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acousition, canstraction o pratducton of
gualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily takbe a submtantial pertod of Lene s gotready far therinterced
use of S@le are added 1o the cost of thase assets, untl such time 25 the a55ets are substarttialy reagy foo thar
mtended use Al sther borrowing casts ane recogrized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the perigd i whch-they

i

—

55 =
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Leasas:
Ak a lassoe
Operating Leasas

The Compary has laased certain tangile assets and such leases where the Compary has substantialy retained ab
the risks and rewards of pwnership ame classifed as aperating leases Loase Doome o0 SU0T 0persiing leases ae
recagrized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss ana straight kre besis cver the bease Lerm wihich s represertate
of bhe time pattern in which benefis derived from the use of the leased asset is diminiched, irstial direct costs are
recegrined a5 anewpanseinthe Statemeant of Profit andLossinthe pomiod inwhich Lhey are incurras,

Finamce Leases

The Carrgany has leased certan tanghie assets and such leases where the Company has passed on substantially
allthe risks and rewards of sanershipane classfied as firance lbases,

in respect of assets kased before Agrl 1, 2000, the Camgany folows the recommaendation of the Institute of
Chartered Accountarts af Inda confained in the Guidance Mate an Bocounting for Leases: Accordingy lease
rentas accounted as incame on financeleases are adusted by creating lease termenal adpstment account S085 19
recorar tha capital cost of the leased asset within the toomne of lease agresments or eardier as asceriained by the
MraragEMmEnt

Ins respect of assets leased after Agrl 1, 2000, the aggregate of minimum lease payments kess unearmad finance
noome (s recognized a5 a recevable. Unearned finance income is amived at, as the difference between the
aggregate of minimum lease payments ard its present value basad on the rate of retum implcit as per the terms of
the agresment Finance Income is recognized gver te temm of the lease usng net imestment method, which
refiects & canstant perodic rte of return inital drect costs are recogrized as an expense in the Statemeant of
Profisand Loss in the periodin which they are incurred.

Asalesseo:

Fayments made under oberating leases are charged ta the Staternent of Frofit and Loss on a straight-fine basis
ovartheperiodal thefease.

Earnéngs Par Share (EPS):

Basic sarnings per share are caloutsted by dividing the net profit or loss for the penod attrbutable to equity
sharshalders by the weighted average rumber of equity shames outstanding during the perod. Earnings
canaklered in ascertaining the Compery's earrengs per share is the net profit for the period after deducting
prefensrios dividends andamy attribusabie distritation tax thereto for the period

Fier the pupose of calcudating dilted sarings par share, the nat prafit or lass far the perod attrbutable toequty
sharehplders ared the wirightied averages numbser of shares cutstanding during the period = adjusted far theaffects
of arny dilutive potentialeguiby shares

Tamation!

Tax expense coMmyrises current 12 and defrmed ke Current tax s measured at the amount expected Lo be paid to
the tax acthanties in accondance with the Incorme Tax Act, 19067,

Daforrnd tax reflacts the impact of timeng deffanences between takanle incomeand accounting incame criginabing
during the year and reversal of tming differences for the narker years, Deferned tam is measured usng the tax rale
enactedar substantively erected at the reporting date

Deferred tax Gabikties are recognized for aF taxable timng d¥ferences. Delérred tax assets are recogrized for
dedkictiile tming dferances anly 1o the exent that there is reascnatle certainly that sufficient future taxable
ircomie will be available against wiich such defered tax assets can be reaized Deferred tam assetis recognized on
camied forward losses (iF anydunder Lax lrws, cobe tothe extent thas thers is virtual certainty that suffacient future
taxatls incoms will be availatke aganst which such deferned ta asset can bo realized AL each reponting date. the
unrecognized deferred tax asiess i renssessed and recognized to the eoent that @ has become neasonably
cartan or virtualy certain, as the case may be, that suficent future taxable noarme will be availatle aganst which
such deferred tax assets can be roalizned

Dreferred tax assetsand lipoiities arc offet iF aleaaly enfaroeable ight exists to set off current Las assets aganst
the curnent tax Kabbies,
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n} Impairmentof Assets:

o]

Bl

Assesument i done at each Bafince Sheet dale as to whether thers s ary indcation that an asset (tangible and
tangrbie} may be impaired For the pumose of assessing impairmant. the smalkest identifiahie group of assets
that gererates cash inflaws from contirumng use that are largely indnpendent of the cash infiows frem ather
Zigets or groups of assels, is considensd & & cash generating unil I any such indication exists, 3n estimate of the
recovenabie amaunt of the asset/cash generating unt Is made. Assets whose carying valie xceeds ther
recowvesable amount ane viritten dosen to the recoverable amount. Recaverabla amaLrt i higher of 2n mset's ar
cash genevating urat's net sefing price and its value i Use. Assessment is 350 fone at each Balance Shest date as
toowhether thene i any indication that animpairment loss recogrized for an assetin priar accounting periods may
nnfonger exist of may have decreased

Frovision and Contingencies :

Frovisiona: Pravisions are recogrized when thers is a present obbgation as 2 result of 3 past event, it s probable
that an culflaw of rsaurces embadyng ecanomic berefits wil be sequired ta sotthe the oblgation and there 5.8
rekabie estimate of the amount af the oabgation Pravisons are measured &t the best estimiate of the nxperiditure
requred 1 settle the present ebiigation at the Balance shees date and are not discounted toits present vaiue

Canongent Liabites Contingent labfites are diclosed when thers & & possbie cbbgation adsing from past
evants, the estence of which wil be confirmed only by the oceurence or nen—ceeorrerce of one of Mere
uncertain future eventsnot whaly within the control of the company ar a prasant abligatian that arises from pest
events whane i either nof prabable that anoutflow of resounces wil be requined br sstteor 3 relishle estimate of
the amaunt cannob bemada

Segmaent Reporting

The Lormpany operates n the segment of Natural Gas Business Hatural g business imialves datribution of gas
from sounces of supply to centres of demand and ta the end customers The oitfver actiity of the Company
comised leasing of natural g fired Coganeration units. the income fram which is fos materalin finandal terms.
Further, the Company 15 opersting ina single geagranhical segment Accordingly, disciosunes relating to primary
and secandary business segrments under the Accounting Standard 17 an Segment Renorting &e nat relevant 1o
the Compesmy,

Cashand Cash Equevalemnts

Ir ther Cash Fon Staterrent, cash and cash equivalents raprosent cash an kand and demand doposits with bank.
Cash squivalents consist of rwestmerts with angngl maturty of thres manths o kess and which are reackhy
convertibla fokncen smoumts of cash.

S\
/)
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ENDED 315T MARCH 2014
{3} Share Capital
a) Awthorized
i EgquityShares
Bummber of sharesaf fs 27-rach
[R5 irCromers,
il 7.5%Rodeemable Preference Shares
Wumberaf sharesof Rs 107 - each
R Ciaras
Total Msthorize< Share Capitad {Rs. in Crores]
B} Issued, Subscribed and Pasdup
I EguityShares
rhumiber of sheresof Bs 30- aach
Bs inCriores
Tertal Paldup Share Capital (R in Crones)
£} Rights, preferances and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has anby one clags of eguity shares. Each equity sharehalder is eligible for ane vate per share held
The dividend propased by the Bosrd af Directors, is subgect o sharcholders’ asproval in the ensuing Aroual
General Meating, In the svent of quidation of the Comparsy, the equity sharehalders ae antithed to mecene the
residuatassers of the Company inprapartion bo their shanehoking,
d} Reconciiationof movamantinnumber of Equity Shares
As b Asgat
N-03-2014 ¥-12-2002
Shares outstanding at the begrming of the perad fyear 12,82.50,000 128250000
Sharas Esuwed Guring the penad £ year -
Shares bought back during the period f year = =
Shares outstanding at the end of the pedod /year 12,82,50,000 12B250000
Fard up Share Capital (Ra, in Crores) 25.65 2565
e} Shareholder haldng more than 5% equity shares
Azt Asak
F1-03-2004  I-T-20012
=] 5r Hame of the shareholder Mo ofshares . Mooof sheres
= e, held (%.of el (% of
= shareholding)  sharchalding}
=1 1 GSPC Distribubon Metearks Lirmted 9.45,19,080 -
o (73.70%)
2 Abardeen Global indian Equiby (MauntusiLimeed 1,42,56,000 =
{9.58%)
3 BG AsiaPacific Holdings Pte Umited - BA5IA7S0
v (55.12%)
E 4 phardeen Giobal Indian Epuity Fund Meuntius Limited - 1,32.56,000
{2 56E%)
Bi= Asia Facific Holdings Pte Limited [BEAPH) was the hakding company of Gujarat Gas Company Umited. The
s wltimate holding camgiany being G GroupPlc bl 11 Juna 2013,
=
3

e
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(4} Reserves and Surplus

al

b}

- General Beserye

GAPC Distribution: Hetworks Lirited (GOHL) & the hakdirg company of Guiarat Gas Company Limaed wef
ﬂJmlﬂE.ﬂ#LﬁhﬁtEhijrrngbem&M State Fetrokum Coporation Umitedwee £ 12 jung 2013
Shareholder holding maore than 5% praference shares

The preferance shares were fully held by BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pie. Limited (holding cofmparny tll 11 June
2013 ) Theww preference shares wera redeemed on 30 March 2012

Reconcliation of movemant iInnumber of Proference Shares

stnumaﬂngatthehetirringnfd-eyear
Shargs issued durng the vaar

Shares redeemed during the year

Shares cutstanding 21 the end of the year
Patdup Share Cagital (Fs in Croves) ==
The Company had issued bonus eougy shares in the reto of 1.1 in 2009, resUiing inan increage in the issued
equity share capital from 6,41, 25,000 shares of face value Rs 2 sach to T282,50:000) shares of face vabis Rs 7
each The Company has not Beught back any equity shares during the past 5 years. The Company has nat adistted
arry shares as fully paid prsLant tocontracts withaut payment baing received in cash, during the pass 5 yaars. !

indn

- 1.4400,000
oiH )

Capltal RedemptionAeserye

Asper last Balance Sheat

Addd: Tramsfarred from Statement of Froditand Lass
Balance at the énd of the pericd f vear

Stock Options Cutstanding Account (Met) (Refer Mote 25)
Stock Options Dutstanding Account

As per last Balance Sheat

Add: Allatmenrtof new eptions during the pericd fyear

Less Exercise of options during the period / yaar

Add : Adjustrnant to General Ressrve on exerdse of pptians
durirg the period ¢ year

Lass : Lapse of oplions during the pesiod £vear

Balarce at theendaf the period s year

s

Less : Deferred Steck Option Outstanding Sccatns

Az perlast Balance Sheat

Add: Alotment of new optiors during the period f year
Less Expenses guring the perod § year

Less : Lapse of options during the peicd £ year

Add - Arportized porkom on lapses optiong

Ealance ot the end of the periog / year

Mat balarce

&5 periast Balanioa Sheot

Add: Transferred from Statement of Prafle and Loss
Less: Adjustmant to Stock Opions Cutstanding sccoung
Balance at the end of the periad f year



GLIARAT GAS

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED

g

March 2014
34" ANNUAL REPORT

(5}

d}  Surplus fram Statement of Profit and Loss

A5 per last Bafaroe Sheat

Add Frafit for the perod £ year

Less: Approariations

Propesed Dividend

= Prefererce Shaes

= Equity Shares

Corporate Dividand Taxon Propesed Dikadend
Inkerim Equity Deidend

Ciorperate Dividend Taxon Intenm Equity Dedend

Transfer ko Capital ledemabian Aeserve
Trarsdor b Gerersl Pa e
Baarce at theendaf the periad ! year

Total

Deferred Tax Liabilithes (Met)

‘Defarred Tax Liabiibies

Tax Imnpact of difference batween camyng
amaint of fixed asoets in the financial
statements and the income Tax At
Total {A)

Daferred Tax Assets:
Prowsien for doubifid debis

Prinvtsion for Dimeraaon in the value of
Fized Assats  Capial wark in Frogress /
Capial Advances

Eapendaire under section 438 of the Income Tax Act

Totad {B)
Totad (A-B)

Prvavgus year

ALat P orvarnant Asat
N -12-3013F during the  31-03-2074
Rs in Crores poriad /year  Rs.in Crores
A5 in Cromes
266 2406 12672
7, — 2408 TRE&TZ
078 {Deay 034
2ar (R4} 1.83
6.0 11,53 A,63
a.47 (261} 5,80
9335 2667 19,92
EBOOS 13.20 93,25

Defarned tax assets and defened tax kabdites hive been offset a5 they relate 1o the same goverming talaws,



GLUARAT GAS

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(&)

7

3]

Orther Long term Babdities
Clepasits from custome s

Dises 1o Meero, Small and Medium Enterprises
Depast frorm calection centres and athers
Other payables

Total

Deposits from custamens, consdened as a source of lang term,
Furids, are refundabie, net of outstanding only on termination;

madificaton of the gas sale agraemant.

Dther Current liabilitkes

Duesto Micro, Smal ard Medum Entermprises
Advance From Customers

Dieprasit framycalection conires and athers

Depast trom oustomars fowards Mcamum Guarantee alf Laoe
Unpaid dididends to eguty sharehakders (Refer Hobe belo)
Lues o subs klisry - Gujaret Gas Financial Services Limited
Emplopes payatie

Oither Panyabies

Otther Liabiknes for statutory dues

Tatal

Mote : Urpard dividend wil be depasited in the Investar
Frofection and Education Fund after the exping of 7 years
Froem the date they became due far gayment.

Short-termprovisions

Prapased Dividend{ incliding Corporate Dividend Fax )
Provision for emploges

- Gratuity banefits

- AopruedLesve benefis

Pronsmsion for Tamation
Less: Achvanice payement of Tax and Tam deducled at source

“Tertal

iJ
Ly
=
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Mon-current Imrestmants

(At coat less provisicn for other than temparary diminution
in value of irvesiments)

Equity Sharas
Tradk - Unquated
Total

Dretails of investmentare:

(2) I equity sharesof Subsidiary companias
13,97, 500 shares (Previous year 13,97, 500 shares) of 85 1 each
Tully paid-up in Gujarat Gas Finarcial Services Limited
2000 shares (Previous year 9000 shares)af Re W00each fuly
paid=ipin Gigaratgas Trading Company Limited

{b}’ Inequity shares of Ultimate Holding comperry
200000 shanes (Previous yesr 200000000 shares) of
Ae 1 each fuly paid-up in Gujarsl State Petrieum Carposation limted

Aggregate cost of Linguoted inastment s

Long-term loans snd advences

(Ursecured - considersd good unkess otherwise stabed)
Cepital Achvance - Coasicened goad

Capetal Advancey - Considered doubdful

Loss Prosisionaganst dountful advances.

Diepasits
Balnces with govermant althorites
Amount recpyerable from ESOP Truse
Loansio emplovees

Total

Other non-current assets
Frepayments for sérvices - Unsecured - conshdered good
Orther Recereabis

Lk - Frowd s e Do ba fid

Tatal

Current Investments

AL cast or far market valse whichever is knwer, determined categorysse)
In Lirits of Mutsal Funds {Unguated)

Agpragateoost of Lingusted nvestmants
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{13) Currentinvestments-Detalls of investment in Mubual Funds e s
Scheme Asat 31-03-2014 Asat 31 -12- 2000
_No.of Units|Rs.inCrores | Mo.of Uruls] R inCrares
Baroda Fioneer Liquid Fund Flan - B - Direct - Dividend 311,54 3w & =
Birta Surife Cash Plus Flan - Dradand - - 35659492 158
Birlz Sunife Floating Hate Fund - Short Term Flan
Diract - Dividerd 4239220 42 40 - -
Birka Sunbfe Floating Rate Long Term - Direct - Daadand 4282059 4253 - -
Birka Sunife Savings Fund Institutional - Growth - - LA R0 ple:)
irks Sunbfa Dynamiz Bond Furd - Ratail *lan Dnadend - - 3150855 3123
Birka Sunkfe Short Tem Fund = Dividend - = 2 W28 T37 2450
IDSPB':.ad-:Rl:d-: Uity Fured - Irstitutional Plan - Dhidend - - 180,388 18 04
D5P BlackAoce Lgudity Fund - Girect - Divdend 62,641 6.27 - =
(WS Cash Cpportunities Furd - Regular Plan - Divedend - -| 20158413 201
O Insta Cash Phus Fund - Divect - Dvadend 15, 34,226 15.39 - -
CAWS Tregsuny Fund Investment - Cirect - Dhvdend 78,655,184 .04 -
Cow'ts Treasuny Fund - CashAeguar Plan- Divdand - - G607 g&4
[AWS Liltra Shairt Term Fund = Direct = Dividend 2,94 60555 29.52 - -
| HOFC Cosh Managesment Furd - Savings Pian
| Direct - Cividend 208,865,235 2218 -
HEIFC Cash Management Fund - Savings Plan - Dividend - ~| BE,71.799 7.0
HOFC Highilribenest Fund - Shart T Plan -Dividend - - T203,7%0 63
ICICH Pracential Flesitle lncome Flan Pramium - Growtn - - 599935 Wiz
I Fradent @ Ligund - Dvect - Deadend 5,004,404 5.05
| BaHiph Uigued Fund - Dividerd = ={ 18020121 1EAD
Jtd High Ligridity Fuined - Diirect - Diviclend 464,73 436 48.47 - -
I P Mgy Manager Fung - Suger Phs - Direct - Diidend 3.24.37,171 3245 -
JHpaney Manager - Super Pis Plan - Dnaderd - =| S0O5175 5005
JA Shart Teem Fund = Diradend - = 20414739 2021
JFMORGAN India Laquid Fusd - Direct Fian - Dieadend B.38,80,693 83.97 -
JEMGRGAN India Liguid Fund -
Super Institutional - Dividend - =1 1,68,78, 70 I68%
Kiotak Liguidinstituticnal Fremiem - Daddend - =180 B30 1954
Katak Banking & P54 Dabt Fund - Dimect = Dwicignd 1,289,90,840 13.07 - -
Eatak Flexi Dwbk Scheme nsttuiicnal - Growth - - t 13560374 B/.13
Fabak FRP Serips 100 Diract Plan- Grawth 25,000,000 .50 | -
Katak FMP Senes 32 - Growth - =1 2000000 200
Katak Liqued Scheme Pland = Direct = Dsadend 20,283 o952 ; -
L& T CashFund Direct = Dividerd 46915 5.00 I - -
L& T Ligiid Fund Direct - Dividierd 19,800 200 -
L& T Liquid Super Institutional - Dividerd - - 214652 ey
L& T Litra Short Tarm Fund [Nrect - Dividend 63.84,603 .65 -
L Mammra kF Liguid Fund = Direct - Divadend 39,267 4.3 -
| Pnncipalca.-eranagernentﬁ.m—DJrect-mutdm:l 1.12,955 T30 - -
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{13} Current lnvestrments-Details of imvestment In Mutual Funds
Scherme Asat 31.03-2014 Ase31- Q- 2007
- Mo, of Units | i in Crones Huhurfﬁnﬁis Rz, nCrares
Prncpal Cash Maregement Fund - Dividend - = 2in 73 012
Relianos FHF-XX|- Series 6 - Growth - = SOOS60G ] 5
Rilance Flesd Horizan Fund - 830 = Series 18 - Growth - = B507250 551
Refarce Famd Honzon Fund - XXIH Series 5 -
Direct = Growth 1.M'W.Dﬂﬂi 10000 - -
Redance liquid Fund - Treasury Plan - Direct - Dadidend 1,908,555 30,35 - -
Pehance Liguid Furd - Treasury Plan -
instautzonal - Chviderd - - 5277 1464
Feliance Ligued Fund=Cash Plan - Direct - Desdend 135,191 15.06 -
Reliance Money Manager Fund -
nstinutional Dation - Growth - - 1.d2336 1513
Relance Short term Funid- Retail - Dividand - - 30o1EH EEE]
Aeligana FMF series K1 Fen F - Growth - = KGO0 200
Belizare FivescoLigud Fund - Birect - Dredand 346,303 A4.66 - -
Beligane Lcquid Fund - Super Instifutional - Dividend - - 43 384 435
Rekgare Shart Term Plan- Plan A - Dividend - - I: 1.51.20442 15,14
Relgare rmenscalitra Short TanmFund - Direct - Dividend 200076 213 = .
S Dedit Fundd Series - 13 morths - 12 - Grawth | -| zoocon 200
SN Dt Pund Series = 367 Days - 16 -Growth - =| 00000 1040
St Premeer Liguad Furd - Direcl - Dividend 4,76, 740 4181 = -
S Premier Linued Furd - Institutional - Beddend - = 1,187 1305
581 SHOF- Short Tarmi- Instulanal - Dhedend - - A47.97.540 508
sunderam BHP Mapey Furd Irstitutioral - Dividend - = | 155245683 1606
Sundaram Fixed Term Plan OH 378 days Dirscl - Grawth 25,00,000 2.50 =
Sundaram Money Fund - Direct = Dividend 125,333,286 12.66 - -
Sundaram Liltra Short TermFund Direct - Dividend 99,87,4437 30.04 -
Tata Liquid Super Megh Instiubanal = Dividend - - 41,953 458
Tata tpnay Market Fund Direct - Diidend 1,540,208 1504 =
Temaleten India Low Duration Fund - Direct - Dividend 32,98, 516 146 - =
Templaten India Treasury Managanment Accoonl |
Institutiomal - Dovidersd - - 7,230 |
Fempletoninda Treasury Management Account Super
Institutional Direct - Divadand 257,992 2583 - v
TempletonUlva Shoart Band Fund Suger institutianal
Direct - Divigend 46,688,084 4.68 - -
LTl Flaating Rate Fund-STP-Aegular Plan Direct-Dividerd 53,700 5.61 = -
LITI Magrey Market Furd - Qedend - - 4% 114 4483
LT Maney Market Fand - Irstitutional Plan
Diract - Dividend B2.936 832 =
UTE Shart Term income Fund-institutions
| incame - Dividend - -| 23548 236
TOTAL 20,89,46,776| 664.64 |11.2207.47 37054 |
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(1)

{15}

(16}

{17}

(18

Irventories

Sxnones and Pipe Fittings {vakind at cost o ret resfisatle vahus
wshichewer i kwer}

Tradereceivables

Bacyfed - Coraidered Good"

- Exceeding Six Manths
- Cithers
Ursecured - Consdenad Goodincludng those coverediny bank
pusranteesAs 57 A5 croms (Frovious perodPls. 5790 cranes)
- Baceeding S Manths

= Cthers

Ursecunsd - Cansiderad Doubifid

Exceedng S Manths
Less: Frostsion for Bloubafl Debt

Less: Agvance From Customers towards MGD

Total

* Socured against Secunty Depasit recened from Lhe customens and
dischased under Hate 6 Other Long berm hsbillies

Cashand cash eguivalents

Baisnces with Banks o Cument ACooonis

Ralanceswith Banks in Dnidend Accounts

Cashanhand

Totad

The balances in dividend accoents are rot svedable for use by the
Campany and the money remaring unpad wil be deposited in the
Irwersior Pratection and Education Fund after the sxpiry of 7 years

“fram the data they became die for payment

Short-termloans and advances

(Lnescuned - cansdened good unbess othenwmse stated)
Finanos leas receivalys

Depasits

Balanceswith goverrment suthoeibies

AU e crerable from E50F Trust

Loans to employess

Advance payment of Taxand Tax deductadat saurce
Less Pravision for Taation

Tatal

Other current assets

{Unsecarad - considered pood unkess otherwse stated)
Receivable forsake of asset

Irsurance chm receiath

Halance warh pratuity trust Fand

Frapayments for goods

Prapayments for seraces

Tatal
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ﬁﬁaﬂrﬁthfﬁ'ﬂﬂwmtrrkmhﬂaﬂ asdebicRs. 5.08 Croms [Pravicus year Rs. 2,60 Cranes),
Clams af fis. 217 Crores (Previous wear Rs. 277 Crores) against the Company have been diputed by the

Company The Company is, however, indemnified by &0 insurance policy,

Income tax refated expedures s 1058 Crores (Prewous year Rs. 795 Crares)
Service taw related exoodures Rs 36 36 Crores (Prevsous year s, 3067 Croves)

Excisa related exposores Rs 0T Crares (Previous yaar fs 08 Crorms)

Estimated smount of cantracts net of advances remanmeg bo be evecuted on capital account and not provided

faf Rs. 28.59 Cromes [Previcis year fd. 33 26 Cranes).

Revenus fromcperations

Salesaf natural gas (Grass)

Lass: Excise Duby

Satesof natiral gas (Net)

Dther Cperating Reweni:

LG rans mmssn InComs

Service and fitting incame {Hat)

Lesie ncome

Incarmn from Finance Laase

Takal

Orthar indarme

Irvterest: cn Okbeers (st omers and Staff scdvences)
Divwsdend fram subsadisries
Diradand from: trade sestments
Ceichang froen Mutual Funds

Frodit on Seeaf Curmont Investments{4at)
Predit on SalwafFised sssets {4et)
Liakalties no korger required writtenback
Oaher riscellanssusincome

Total

Empioyes bonafits expense

Salaries and Wages

Share baged compensation
Contrbetion to Proyident shdether furds
Weifare Expenses

Tatal
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Disclosures as per A5-15 (Revised) "Employen Benofits’ for year
ended 31 March, 2014:

Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans

Employer’s conribution to Provident Fund

Disclosures for Defined Benafit Plans- Gratuity (Funded)
Changein the defined benefit oblgations

Defined benefit obligation as st beginning of the year
Sprvice cost

Interestoost

Actuaallossigan)

Benefits gaid

Dafined benefit obSgation s ot year end

Changein planassets

Fair vabue of plan assets o at beginning of the year
Expectedretum oo planassets

Contriauticns by emplower

Artuanal{ossligan

Benefits paid

Fasir vahue of plan assets a5 at year end
Presentvalue of unfunded obligations

TheNetamount recagnized inthe Statement of Frofit & Lossisas follows
Current Sarvics cast

Interest oot

Expecied return on planassets

Mt actuanialinss{ gain) recognised

Metamount recognised

ctuad return on Plan Assets

The major categories of plan sssets s b percentage of total plan
assets as at yaar and are as follows:
Government of inda Secunties

Insurer Managed Funds

The principal actuarisl assumptions used am as follows:
Martalty

Cegipunt Rata
Expencped rate of return on Man Assets
Rate ofincreass in Campendatian Lswveds [ Refer fiote balowt

Hote The estimates of future salary increase, considered inactuarial
valuation, take account of inflatian, seniarity. prormatian and other elevant
Faectors, suchas supply and demand in the emplknment market.

e
-j.“‘-.,,ﬁ_____...-'":' - Y
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£} DEsclosures for Defired Bensfit Plans - Accrued Leave Benefits (Unfunded)

Change in the defined benefil obligations

Definad benefit obligation as at beginning of the yesr
Service cost

Interest cosy

Aciusrial ks Cgamn]

Benefits paid

Defined benafit obigation asat yearend

Thee Netamourt recoprizedin the Statement of Profit & Loss s s follaws
Current Serdace cost

Irterest cost

Mot achuanial bssgain) recagrised

Blet smount recognised

The principal actuarial assumptions used are as fallaws:
Mertality

Dascount Rate
Rateaf increase in Compansation Levels {Refer Nats betow]

Mate: The estimates of fture seary nersase, considened in actuanial valuetion, take account of inflation, senirity,
promation and ather relevant factors, sueh as supphy and dermand in the errplayment market

d} Additional Disclesures o per AS- 15

Change in the defined benafit obligations - Gratuity (Funded) {Rs. in Crores)
TEHonths]| WHonths| 12Months| 12 Months] 12 Months |
ended ended ended endad anded
AN=03-2074 | 31-T2-2012 | 31=12-20M1 |31=12-2010 31-12-2009
Fraant Valie of defmed sereht
ablgatonas st beginningaf the year 1279 015 T 1 523
Curnent Sarvice cost 104 1h a4 05D 059
Iribesest Cost 130 (G a9 a5 043
Actuarial{Gansiiloss {136) 124 Qo 0 035
Bengfits Paid (106 (0Aas) (oA} (0 (0.42)
Present valueof defimesd benefit
chigationas at erd of the vear 27 279 1015 ?EET_ 648
Change inplan assets - Gratusty {Funded) {Rs.inCrores)

TS Months | 12 Months | 12Manths | 12 Months o
ended ended anded ordad ended
31-03-2094 | 39122012 | 31-12-201 [31-12-2010] 31-12-2009

“Fairvalueof plan 2e5ets as at

beginringof tha vear 063 782 638 5.8 373
Expected retamn oo planadgats 132 078 068 056 042
Cantrifutions by emplager 335 213 1.16 el 1.05
Actuanal [ksshgak 34) a3g {Qaa) 043
Banefitzzaid [1.08) (o493 (0% {006, (o.12}
Fairvaboe ol lan assetsasat woarend 13.50 W0A3 TR GOE 5.5
Presseritvaiprofunfundedobgations 0119 218 233 (g4 a7
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Change inthe defined benefit oblgations - Accrued Leave Benefits {Unfunded) {Rs, InCrores)
15 Mﬂnd‘l!l TiMonths| 12Months| 12Months| 12 Months
ended | andad ended ended anded
| 31032004 | 11-12-2012 ) 31-T2-2011 | 31-12-2010] 31-12-2008
Present value of defired benafa 1
obigaticnasat beginnirgof theyesr 447 485 390 1.26 R
Current Serace cost 1060 050 36 0E7 023
interast Cost 047 043 35 027 02}
Actuarial{Gaing )/ Lods (05 {095} GES) 15 a2z
Banafits #aid i0.29) {009 (D06) (L% |
Present vaue of defnedbenefit
| obbgationas at and of the year 5.56 497 499 340 336
{25) Employes Stock Option Plan 2008:

The Compary Implemented an Employes Stock Opton Plan 2008 CESOP 20087 whch provides for the
allatrent of aquity shares of A5 2/« pach to sigible employees of the Company andits subsiianes. The Schame
is administersd by an ESOP Trust (Gujarat Gas Company Limted Empioves Stock Option Welfare Trusth whica
purchases. sut of the funds advanced by the Comparry, the shares equivalent to the number of options granted
for alotment ko the grarbees IDB Tristeeship Services Limiled are the trustees of the saad trust The trastees can
purchase or sell the shanes from the markat 25 per the approved schame For the 15 months penod sndisd an 3151
Mzrch 2004, there are na puschases from the marke

Pursisnt to the abave scherne, the Company has granted aplicns, 25 mentoned hare befow, comertiie into
ecpity shares of As. 2/- each to ernpioyess of the Campany and its subsidieries. The exercise prioe is caloulated at
0% discount bo the clasing price of the shares on record date, being the date an whach the grant of cptions wede
approved The Scheme pravides for graded vesting of ootions granted, aver a pericd of 4 years from the dste
of grant.

“%of Option Vested | Cumulative | Vesting Date =]
25% 25% onewiry 0F T poars From their Grant dete {First Vesting Date”)
S0 5% sty Bl e years from thew Grart date [ 5econd Vesbng Date ™
| 25% 100% onexpiry of four years from their Grant date (“Third Veésting Date”)

The options are b be exercised withina maximum peried of 2 years from tha date of vesting Within the exnercse
period, the rplayee wold have the oatian ta either purchase the shares fram the trust at the exercise price orto
give a mandste.of sale o the trust at the best availale market price, inwhich svent the ditference between the net
prico realizedar ale after taxes and charges ard the Exercse Prce vl accrue as gans tothe emplopes.

Dqta.:l:-n‘rnnv&-‘l'ﬂ'l‘t ureder the Sinck opton plan for the year ended 31 March, 201415 as fabaws

15 Manths ended 2 hanths ended
H=-03-2014 H1=12-20712

Humber of Weighted | humberof Wizighted
options FvRTEge aptnms AADTAEE
axerciea SNETCISE
L price {infs.) price(infs ]
Options cutstancingat thebagrningef theyear | 4,714,750 257 | 1328750 62
Add: Dptions granted during the yes I . . = g
Less Optiens forfeited during the year 41,000 297 87,250 243
Less Cphions expined dunng the yaar - - -
Less Options pearcaed during the year 1,228,500 e B.AG 75 106
| Ootions outstanding at and of the year 245250 303 474750 | 57

¥raceoedance with the approwal granted by the members of theCompamy, to the issue of Bonus Shares inthe ratio
of one equity share of the Companry af Rs. 3/- each for every one equity shace af the Company held by the
Shareholders of the Comparny & on September 19, 2009, beng the Record Date, the Compersation Commettes
of the Board of Directors of the Comparyy, on Seotember 22, 2003, had approved adustments (o the Qptons
graribed and urwested a5 an September 19, 2009, urder the Guarat Gas Campariy Lid - Employes Stock Option
Plan 2008, whereby aach option had besn doubled and the Exercise Price tharsaf been halved with effect fram
Seplemiser 22, 20006

' "
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(28}

(27}

The emplayne share based payment plans havs been acogurted bt on tha Falr walue methed of accounting
using the Black-Schoks Option Pricng Fermula The weighted Serage rEmaining cortraciugt ke of aptions
‘utstandingasan 31 March 201415 1 67 years (Previous vear 267 years)

I bocorrance with Guidance Note on Accounting for Emplayes Share- based Paymenits s by institubeof Chanered
Accoutants of India ard SEBE (Empdoyee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock Purchase Scharme) Guideines,
i issund by Secunties Enchange Boand of Indin, an amount of Rs. 048 Croves {Brevious year Rs. 1 20 Crores) has
bieen recogrised a5 & espense in Ernploves Benefits Expenses (Nobe 23) and corresnending labifhy has been disclosed
25 Stock Options Qutstanding Account [Note 4} The balance of R 2169 Crores (Frevious yesr Bs. 798 Croreshin Stock
mm;mmrma]mmmmammmmmEMmﬂ March
2014, the arvount recoverabile from ESOR trustisRs 8 63 Crores (Previosyear Rs. 12.75 Crores)

Tha Company hes adjusted|oss of Rs 1.00 Crores (Frevous yesr foss of fs. 336 Cromss) to Ganeral fieserve & the
ifference betwesn the cost ncurned by the ESOF Trust for the purchase of shares and the exercise price af thaoe
aptions which hive been gxercised by te emakayees during the current year, in accordance with Guidance Noto
anaccourdng far Employee shane based paymient, issued by the iCAL

Finance costs

interasl andather fingncisl changes
Tertal

Other expanses

Atoees and Chesnicals carsumed

Ponwer ard Fed

el

Ratesand lakas

Repars

= Ta Brifdings’

- Too Planit and Machinary

- ToOthers

Taital Repaics

Ingurance

Stationeny and Prinling

Adyertisament Expensos

Communication Expenses

Wehicle Hirg Charges

Traveling Expenses

Dionation

Legal, Professional and Cansultancy

Loss on Sale of Fed assets (et

Bad dietits / Advarces wittenaff

Weaith Tax

Provision for Doubtfil Dobts

Provision far dminution nvalkue of sset / Capital wirk in progress
Pravision far Assetswnie aff

Prowision against doubtfd capital advances

Pronesien write off forinventory ohealesconce

Service Charges

Fareigneschange fiuctuatons koss (et

Agency & Contract Statk Expanses

Miscelaneos Expenses

Total

The Cormpany has taken prernises for business and residential use for its employess Lncrr rancelable operating
lease agreements. The tatal kase rentaks recognized a5 an expense dunrg the yfer zinder fre abave lease
Aaggregates ta Rs. 1.03 Crores (Fravious yeer Bs 110 Crares) Therléa?s{qrm t¥icaly ranges

SgFTeTents
frem 1 to 9 years, |

L=ty

g6\ N
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{2B)  Relaved Party Transactions
The: Sollowing reated party transactons were cared sut durng the periad Jamuary 2013 to March 2014 n the
grdinary coures of bugirness:
s " (Rs.in Croves)
Mame of the Haturoof Relationship  Matureof Transaction 15 Manths 12 Months
Related Party ended ervded
S 31-03-2004 31 -T2-2003
Gljarat ke Uitirate Holding Experded
Petrakeum Cinrpany Purckaseof Natural
Carporafion Umited (weal 12-8-2013) Gas{Hetal VAT) 1,153.08 -
Brrouing Rece et
wanaren-off 1.58 -
Amount pavaike at
periad endg E5.74 =
tvestirent at perigd end .00 -
GSRC Gas Compary Under commaon ordrgd Expesisas,
Limited teef B-8-2013) Ciost of Seconded
Employess o =
Rambiursement of Rent 004 B
Incomes
Incoime from Secondment
af Erphoyess .00 -
Arnouint Recassble at
period end 0uoT -
Gujarat Stane Under commpn contrel  Exgerses:
Patranet Limded Iwaf 12-6-20n3) TrafSmiSHon Expensas
ibet of Service Tax} .30 =
Armaunt Payable af period
and {het) 2.413 ~
(5P Distrioution Holding Company Erpaimy Dividerd paid
Metwarks Limibed twef 2-6-2013) {intding distributian fau) a5.0v7 =
Equity Shame Capital beid
al period end 18.90
Gujarad Gas Frsncisl  Sudsidary Inceere
Sprvicns Limied Sarvice Charges for domestic
[Rafer Mobe 23 gas cormechiond - 025
Dividend receved 0.4% O 2
Expanse -
Castof gas cannechons BT.25 N2E
Alzerationchanges 745 416
Amount payable 3t penod eng 7.78 324
irepstrnental peniod erd 1.40 140
a Guaratpas Tradng Subsiciary Income:
E Company Limited Servicecharges
= {Refer ote 23 {nchading sorvice tax) .04 aca
= Expenses
e Purchase ofiatural Gas (Net ol VAT)  34.36 537
ﬁ Amount payableat perind and - 834
o Investment st period and 013 PEE
Caijarat Gas Company - Enterpriss contoled fumeit Receroed far
Lirnited Ermployee by the Company opilians exercissd 233 T B
W Gtock Optian (Exxluchreg adjustment of
L Wiel fare Trisst R .79 Orones (P reviaus year
o Pla 6.42 Croves) on acoount of
E ey i o opticniduring the yearh
Amouns Recenable a1 parod end BE3 1275
§ Gujarat GasCompary  Enterarisecontrolled  Coniribution peic 3.35 213
] Limited Emplioyeas bry the Compariy
Gratuity Trust Fund
e
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1]

i

a

4]

53

. (5. fin Crores)
Marma of the Wature of Relationship  Nature of Transaction SMonths 12 Manths
Related Party anedied endiad
033004 3122002
BG Intematioral Uneder commancantral Cuprnse
Lirnibed fup o 1 -G-2063) RFeimbursement of salary for
spcanced persannel (Pasd)
trcluding Tex Deducted at Souree) - ap4
Aeimbiuresment of Saftwans
License charges = a5
Rernbursement of Expenses{Faid) - a2
Incmme:
Service charges for secondmang of
ermboyEes - 123
Reimbursement of Expenses
{Recaned) 0.4 et
Prowigicn no Kinger requingd
wittenback oGS 7a7
Amount peyable at pericd and . 6E2
B Asia Paedic Hulckrg cosmpay Cireadand paid
Holdings Pte Limited  {upta 11-6-2013) - Equity - 158,67
- Preferance(Refer Note 5 befow) - 108
Share Capitalheld a2 period end - 1630
26 India Energy Under common contral. Purchase of Matunal Gas
Aplutions Frivate (up b 1T-6-2043) (et of AT Y #7.03 1,568
Limied
Armewint pewable at peried end 5 4E.51
BG Explocatianand Urider conmonoantnal Incoeme
Froduction India {upta M -8-2013) Ligbiity no langerrequined 292 -
Limited
Service charges for secondment
of emplpess - 0
Rairmbursement af Expanses (Recoped) = Q06
Expiendes:
Ligsl and Professional 1.84 350
Reimbursement of Expanses{faid) 0.Oo5 (154
Amount payabie st pericdend Q.13 382
Shalesn Sharra oy Mlanagerment Remiseration as Managing Tirectar - 03&
Persanned(Lpks
0-6-20023
Sugata Srcar Eey Management Aemunesrationas Mareging Diectar 106 069
Pessormel fupta
MN-12=-2013%
Moltes:

The Company was contralied by BG Asia Pacific Holdings Pt Limated 01l 71 june 2013, the uitimate parent berg BG
Group ple We f 12 Jure 3073 GSPC Distrbatian Metwarks Limited (GO0 has acopired 345 12080 {73, 70%)
equity shares of Gujaral Gas Company Limited  Herce, GONL has became the halding company of Guarat Gas
Company Umitedaef. 12 Junp 2603

Glgarat Gas Finencial Services Uribed and Guiaratgas Trading Comparny Limvted have boen using software packages
implemented by Guzarat Gas Company Limited boing *SAF and *Gas Distritviution and Billing Syitemn” snos August
2003 and August 7004 respectively without payment of ary consideratian

The abewe denstinchade BG North Sea Holdings Ltd 2nd BG Erergy Hoidings Ltd.wha are holding company of B4 Asia
Parific Holding Fte Lid but with whom na transaction have occurrsd ug to T th june 2013,

Mr. PG Sarma was appointed as In-charge CED of GGCL wef 12 December 2013 There are no transastians
brtween the Comparmy and br, PRG Samma,

Mir. Tapan Ray, IAS wa: appointed dractor an board of GGCL wef 12" June 2013, There are ra transactians between
the Company and Mr Tapan Hay, IAS. The stting faes which become payably to fim are drectly depositad in
Cpverrenent Treasury Account

Preference dividend accrued to 3G Adia Pacific Holdings Pte Limeted for the paricd Jaruary 3012 to Manch T002
amaunting tofs 0 27 Crores was paidan 297 August 2013, after it cessed tobe: related party.

ok &
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Payrments to Auditars
{Excluding Service Tax)

= Al Fees

= Carbfication Fesy

- Reimbursement of Expenses

Neste: Tha figures for 15 menths ended on 3151 March 2014 include
payTnant e presicos audibors

= Auacks Fees As. 031 cromes
= Certification Fess Re 012 crangs
- Reimbursemeant of Expenses Fe 003 crores

Value of Imparts calculated on C.LF. Basis
Capial Goods
Spano parts

Earnings per Share

Met Profit after tax (Rs. in Coones)

Less Preference Dividend and corporate dividend tax on preference
dividend (R in Crores)

Wt Frofit attnbutable Lo Equity Sharehotders (s, in Crores)
Wrighted average rumber of pouity shares autstanding during

the year (ko in Croces)

Basic eamings per share of Rs 2= aach (n fs)

The Cornpany does not heve any cutitending dilitve potential eousty sharnas, Canseguently the basic and diluted
earnmigs per shareof the Campary remain tha same

NMatue of Imported and Indigenous Rawr Matesal and Stores and spares and percentaga theresd to the total
CLnEITOLan
15 Manths ended 12 Marshs ended
31-03-2014 31-T2-3012
Percentapge e inCrores Percentage Fis.in Crares

- Irdigenaus 100% 301809 1005 248375
(b Stores and spares (nclydes consumptich
Eovmards repairs and mantenance)
Irigerted 3% G % 46
Indigenous _o7% .45 9% 15. 10
TOTAL 0k .76 100% 1565
Purchasas, Production/ Processed and Sales
15 Monthsanded 12 Morthsended
s 31-03-2014 31-12-2012
Matural Gas ity (in LSCM) Rs.inCrores Qey(niSCM}  RsinCrores
Purchasad | Processed 204830 Iaseg TAI0DT 248375
Bales® 84380 3,879,300 57383 3REH
" Excluding ine loss andinternal consumptionafl 10550 LSCM{Pravious year 246,24 LSCM) k aesly
4 éj b
- R - :
S Ner
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T2 Months:
R InCrones.
(38}  Expenditurebn forelgncurmency
i Trawellng expenses 0o
{i} Subscription an3
[H) Trairing s
(i) Lesga & Professanal Bt
(v} Aepairs 085
(i) Telecormmunicatien s
{36}  Dividends proposed/declared by the Company (excluding dividend distribution tax)
Particulars B Rs. Per Rs.in Date/Period/
: share Crorgs foar ended
Ecpuity
- interrmDividend 900 1542 Mow 12,2013
(RO {B9.74)  Sept 25 200
Praferorces Diidend U - March 31,2004
{50y (027} Dec 313002
Prpyious year figures are in brackats
Dividends remitted by Company Inforeign currency during the year
Particulars Rs,InCrores Mo, of Ho.of Peried)
Hon Resident Shares Yiar pnded
Shargholders
Expuity
- Firad Dividend - : - -
D21} (1} (8.354,750)  Dec 30,2001
= Iterem Dividersd - = it %
CHELAG) (1} (035, 1,750} Sept 2t 012
FPrafenenos Diidend a.27 1 1,44,000000 Auget 29,2003
{108 Ln (144000000  Dec.31,20M
Frevious year figunes arein brackets
{37} I::hdmmuram.dmdihg,rlhmmllaﬁmmﬂmﬁnﬂtﬂmmmm“ﬂurﬂu:
(Rs. In Crores)
Particufars 15 Months 12 Manthi
ended erded
31-03-2074 3 -12-3072
Prircipat amount remaining unpeid &5 at the end of accounting year
finchiding bnterasy chin thereom = Hil (Previous vaar - Hil] ED 026

Inberest paid Dy the Company nterms of Sectian 16 of the Macrn, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, glong with the amount: of the
payment rmade to the supoler bayord the appoinied day durng accounting year
interest due sl payable for the perad of delay inmaking payment (wiich have
fieen paid but beyond the appoimed day during the year) but without adding the
miborest specifiad wider the Micra. Smal and Medam Enterprises
Dervelaprnent Act, 2006

inggrast accrued ard remEring unpesd at the end af accouwntng year

Frrther intorest rermaining due ard payable even n the succeeding years, unkil such
date when the inberest dues s above are actially paid to the small enterprise, for
the purposes of disalowsantce a5 a deductibie eipondture ureler Sectior 23 of the
Micro, Smial and Medium Enterprises Development Ack 2006

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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(38)  The amount of foreign curmancy expense payablos thas ade not hedped by 8 derivabve nstrument a5 an
*-'Eil'l:h__?l.iﬂ'lﬁ areas urdder:

Particulars _ As st 31-03-20%4 Asat 31-12-2012
Valueinfs. Crores 0,05 -
{Includes EURD 2 884 (redisdes

US4, 7230 - EURO S5&5)

(33 The pravision for incame tax has besn caloulated based an income eamed during the 15 months penod ended
3T March 2004, However the tax year end of the Coenpamy bang 31 March 2014 the ultimate lisbiity for she
Assesement Year 2074-75 wil be determined based on the total income of e Compary for the 12 months
period ercng 31 March 20714,

{40) The Board of [rectors in its meeting held o 21 April 2014 has: considered and. approved the scheme of
arnalgarnatian and arangemnent bobween the Camgary, GSPC Gas Compary Limited, Gujaratgas Trading
Commany Limited, Gujarat Gas Financial Senvices Limited and GSPC Distribution Netwarks Livited The schame
it subtject torelevant statutary approvals

{a1) The cumert Financial vear that began on 1 tanuary 2012 has been exterded by a penod of theee rmanths. to dlose
an 3t March 2014, such that the Financial Staternonts gheng effact to such sxtension ae compileg for a period of
fifteen manths fram 1 langery 2013 ta 1 March 2004, Hanee, She cument year's Statément of Profit and Loss
Cash Flow Statement and related Motes are nat comparable with thase of previaus perind.

(423 Frevious year figures have also been eproupedsredassfied wherover considered necessary to conlorm o
current yesr's classification

For Manubhai & Shah For and on behalf of the Board
Charbered Accountanss
Firm Registration Muembsr — TG0 W
G.R.Parmar Or, Yaresh Sinha, IAS  Tapan Ray, 1A% FPG Sarma
Fartier Chaiman Directar CED
Mernbership 8o 1214632
Jal Patel Mitesh Bhandarl  Rajeskwari Sharma
Diicector Financial Cantroller . Comnpany Sacratary
Flace - shmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Daate : May 15, 2004 Dty : May 15, 2014
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Hale
EQUITY ANTHLIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital ‘3
fieserves and sunplus 4
Currentliabilities
Trade payables 5
Crtharcurrantlizbiites &
Shart-term aredsaons F
Tartal
ASSETS
Hon=currant assats
Fiznd assets
Tanphie Assets. 8
MaP-Curent s s Ls 9
Drefarred fax assats 0
Leng=term karsand acvances n
Current assels
InwwEsilaries 1
Trada recervables 13
Cashand bank balanoes 14
Short-Ter loans and advances. 15
Dther cument aseds 16
Total

34" ANNUAL REPORT

GUJARAT GAS FINAMCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH 2014

The accomparmang nates farman integral partof these financial statemsants

For R. 5. Pabal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ERMHITISEW

Aagan B. Shah
Partriar "
Membership ho 107338

Plece : Ahmedsnad
Date :May 14, 214

For and an behalf of the Board
Tapan Ray, A5 PPG Sarma
Chalrman Clivectar
Place | Gandhinagar

Date . May 14, 2004
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GLUARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS5 FOR 15 MONTHS ENDING 315T MARCH 2014

Revenie framoperations 14
Oitherincorre 20

Total Revenue

Expenses:
Instabation Cast N
Ernpd oyess Benefils Expens 2z
Dwpreniatan &
Dither Exporses 23

Tatal Expenses
Profit before tax

Taxexpenses:
Current i3
Less  MAT Credit Entitlernent
Blet Current b
incamae Fao Frosdsaon foreardier wears written back
Creferied tax

Profit Aftor Tax

Earning per Eguity Share (Mominal Value of s, #0/- each) 24
a  Basic

4 Dited

The accampanying nates farman integral part of thess financizi statements

For R. 5. Patel & Co, Faor ard on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
FHNT R

Rajan B Shah Tapan Ray. 1A% PPG Sarma
Partner Chaimman Director
Mermbanship M. 1071004

Place - Ahmedabad Place | Ganchenagar
Datie :May M, 2004 Date : May 14, 2004
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GUJARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR 15 MONTHS ENDING 315T MARCH 2014

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofit before Tax
Adjustments for
[ prociatan
{Frofitliloss on sale of ficed sssatsiMet]
Intereal Incoone on Term Dapasts
Prowision for SMC depesil
Prenvigion for Doubtial Advances
tresas it wrister aff
Pravizion for diminution o vabs of Iaestment wrike back
Preprision far Gratuity ard Leswe encashment
Dperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjumtments for changes In working capital
{rcreasely Decreme n Sundry Deblars
Tincreace)yDeonasse i Other Current ASosts
JincreaselyDecroase bn Lang - Term Loans And Advances
fincregse)yDecrease in Shart = Tesm Lodrd And AlPdanoes
{IncreasalDecraass in nvertanes
IncreaseDecrease) In Trade Payables
Increasef{Decrmass) b Diher Cusrent Liabiibias
Cash generated from{used in} operations
Tames Pard (inciuding TDS)
Met Cash fromy/(used In) Operating Activities
B, CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTIMG ACTIVITIES
Iribanest Income receivid on Ferm Deposits
Het Cash from Investing Activities
C CASH FLOWS FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES
[vidend Paid (includirg Corporate Dividond Tax }
Mat Cash used in Financing Activities
MET INCREASE/{DECREASE) W CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of tha period
Cash & Cash Equivalents at tho end of the period
Closing Cash & Cash Equivaients Comprise of:
Cash in Hang
Balanice with Schsduied Banks
- W Currant Account
in Disidend Bcooeing {Refer hate (b} below]
- In Term Deposit
Total Cash & Cash Bquivalents as per Cash Flow Statermant

Hobes b Cash Flow Statement:

fal The abave Cash Fhows Statemant has been prepared urder the *Indrect Methad™ as set ot Inthe Accounting
Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statermonts.

i) The balance with the bank for unaaid dividend is nat svelabie for use by the Comparty and the money
remaring unpaid will be depesited in investar Protection and Education Fund after the expiry af sewen yesrs
fram the date of dedaration of dividend

() Previaus Year figures have baen reclassified ¢ regrouped whereuar corsidered fiecessany to confarm ta the
Currenl geriod's figures.

[} Fizumes in brackets indicate cash outflaws

This is the Cash Flow referred to inour report of even date,

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED —

Far B, & Patel & Co. For and an behalf of the Board
Chartered Acoountants
FRHACT TEEW

B, Shah Tapan Aay, 1&5 FPG Sarma
Iﬁwmr Charman Drectar
Membership Mo 101338
Place . Ahmedabad Placie - Gannhiragar
Dase ;May W, 2014 Drake : May 14, 2=
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GUIARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote Moo 1 - General Information

The Cormpany i5 primarnily ergaged in the busitess of e of gas cormections in Indis to its hoiding earmpany,
Gijarat Gas Company and other commerncial andnon commeseial customers within India

Hote Mo, 2-Significant Accounting Policies
I Basisof Preparation of Financiel Statements
These finareiel staternents have been prapared in accordance with the gererally acoepted sccounting principles
n inma urder the histoncal cost canvention o accrial basis. These financial statements bawn heen prepared m
comply in all materia! aspects with the Foninting standards nolified urder Section (30 [Companies
LAcoounting Standards) Bules, 2006, as amended) and the other resecant proassions of thee Companies Act, 1056,

All azsets and liabilties have been chssified as eurrent or non-current as per the Company's normal apsrating
cycle nd other critena set outinthe Revised Schedule Vi 1o the Carpanies Act. 155,

Il Revenuerecopnition

Reverie from instalation of gas connection is recogrsed at the time of comenissionmg of gas cornection at
cusfamer’s preftises. Sales revenie camprises of matenal vsedandinstalzsion charges collected fromcustamars.

i Gtherincame

(2} Financialincomea mapdes interest incame an term deporits Interest income is acoried evenly over the pariod of
theirstrument

tbh Dedeyed payment charges are recognised on the basis of certainty of collsction
IV Tengible Assets aref Depreciation
{8} Tangibla assets:

01 The Foed As5els are stated at its acousition ar constistan cast and any attibutable cost af brrging the asses
bt warking conditian for its nbended use and retof accumulated depreciation

i} Jl:qm.':nfﬁxed.-.u&nrsv.-l-ntI'-a-.'eb-emretmrlfn:rnach-euae&nhelﬁn:drspmdmmtma:ﬂ-elm:nﬂhar
nethook vaiue and not reaksabie vaiue. Any expectedioss 5 recogriseoimmediatelyin e Statement of Frafiland Loss

i) Gains of loases anising from desposaliretirernent of fuosd assets, which ars carmesd ar cost, ane recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss

(k) Depreciation
Depreciatian 5 provided on Straight Ling Method {50M) at the rates and in the manner preseribedin Schadulk S1v
ber the Companies Act, 1958 o over the estimated useful byes oF the assets. wikchevir i higher, Assefs costing
Rs. 5,000 ar less are fuly depraciated in the year of purchase.

(C) Impairmeant

Assasernent it done at gach pericd erd date 35 50 whether thara is any indicatian that an asset (Langhie and
intangbie) ey S impaired. For the purpase of assessing impnirment, the smalless identifiabie aroup af assets
that generates cash inflows from contuing use that are ey relependent of the cash inflows fram otfwr assets
Of graups of asseds, 5 considered as a cash generating unit IF any such indication exsts, an ectirmate of the
recoverstle amount of the miset/cash gererating anit i5 made Assels whose CAMYING vk eooeeds Cher
recoverahils amaunt are written down to the recoverable amount. Recossrsihls amauns i fiigher of 2n asset's or
cash genarating Unit’s net seling price and its value in use. Assessment is alsa done 3t each Bxfance Shees sate as
towhother there |5 ary indication that an imsairment loss recogrised far an asset in peice BLCOLITEINE Parods may
e bongar esiet of may bewe decreasad.

Vo Investments

Inestmants that arp readiby realsable and ane mtended ta be heid far not more than ane wear from the dite, an
wihich such mvestments ane mmads, are classified as current investmants. &1 ather irvestmants are classified as
fong term investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair value, whichewer 15 oweer Lang-term
itwesiments ane camied al cost Howewer pravigion foc dimimation 5 msde to recagrse a declre; other than
ternparany. in the value of the investmants, such reduction beng determined and made for each mvessment
indidualy

Wi Inventaries

Traded goods comprises of meters, regulators and ather speres aned Support fems used for praviding gas
onrectons. inverdares are valued at laver of cost and net resisatie valise Cast s deberimined an'weighted
avarags cost methad . w
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GUJARAT GAS FINAMCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

¥l Foreign Currency Transactions
Irdtial Recogniton

On initial recogrition, all foreign currency transactions ara recorded by apolying to the foreign
currancy amount Lhe sechange rate between the resorting durrency and tha fareign currency at the date of the
Eransaction

Subsequent Recognition
A5 &t the reporting date, non-manitary jtems which ane carnied in terms of histarical cost dencemirated m Fareign
CUFTEncy ane reported using the exchange rate 21 the date of the fransactian Moretary assats and babdites in

foreign currency ara restated at the end of sccounting penad Exchange differences an rastatement of monetary
items arerecogrisedinthe Statoment of Profit and Loss.

VHl Employes Benefits
(#) Past-employment benefitplans
i Defined Contribution Plan

Contebutian towards prowdant fund for eligiske employess are accnund insccardarce with applicable statutes
and depesitad with the regulatary atharities. The Company dogs ot camy any other obkgaton apart fram the
manihiy contribution

i Defined Benefit Plan

The Compary provices For gratudy, a-defined banefit plan (Lhe “Gratisty Flars covering eligile errpioyees in
accordance with the Bayment of Gratyity Act, 1972 The Gratuty Plan prosides a lump sum payment to vested
empioyess at retrement, death, incapacitatian or terminatan of employment. of an ameunt based on the
respeciive ampkyee's salary ard the terure of employrnent. The Company's lability = actuaraly determingd
{using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the and of each year ACtuaria! insses/gams are recognised n the
Stakement of Prots and Logs i the year nwhich thay arise

(b} Long termamployment benelits

The labily n respact of Compensated Absences whichars expected to be availed or encashed bayond 12 moaths
from the and of the year, i trealed &5 long term employee benehits, The Cormpany’s lblity is actuarally
determined using the Projected Unit Credt methad at hatance shees date Actusrial losses/gains ame recagrised n
the Statementaf Profi and Loss in the year inwhich they arse

{C} Shorttermemployment benefits

The undiscaunted amoont of shoet bermemgkeyes berefits expacted to be pawd inexchange for seraces rendered
by prploryess is recogrised dunng the panod when the emplopes renders the services. Short term employee
banafits alse includes Compensated Absances, which are expected 1o be availed ar encashed within 12 months
from tha end of the year.

1% Taxesaninomme

Tax ExpArGE COMprises oLt tax and defanred tzo Current tax s measured al the amount expected 1o be pad
te the tax authonsies in acoordancs with the lncome oo Act 1961 Deferred tax reflects the impact of timing
differerces. bebween Taxabie npome and Sccaunting income origmatimg during the year and resersal of timing
differenees for the parker years Deferraed tax i rsasred using the tax rate erected or substantvely enacted at
the reparting date

Deferred tax labilities are recognised for 28 taxable timing differences. Defersed tag. assets are
recagrised fior decuctible timng differences anly Lo the extent that thare = reasonabile certainty that sufficent
futire taxable income wik be available which such deferred G assats can be resised Deferred 3 asset s
recagrized e cary forward losses (F any) under Lax lws, anly to the sxtent that there is virtual certanty that
sulficient future taxable income wil be avalable against which such deferrod tax asset can be redised At each
reparting date, the unrecognised doferred tax astets s reassessed and recogrised tothe extent that it has become
reasarishily cerisin of virtually certain as the case may be, that sufficent future taxable income wil be avalable
aganstwhich suchdefenred tax assets can borealised

Drederrad tax assets ard kabsimes are offsot & alegaly enflorceatie night exsts to seraff current tax assets sganst
the current taxBabikties

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED
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GUJARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ROTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Minimam Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in & year i charped 1o the statemant of profit 39d loss 35 current tax The
cofmpany recagresas MAT credit available as a0 asiet oriy bo the axfent therg is Coranding evdence that the
company wil pay rormal income tax duting the specified pericd (e, the parod for which MAT credss s alfcresed to
be carried forward, in the wear inwhich the camaany recognises MAT credit as an asset in socardance with the
Guidance Noto on Acoounting for Credit Available in respect of Minmum Alterrste Tax urdar th Incomse-Tax Act
1961, the said ssset is created by way of credit fo the sfaterent of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Cradit
Entitlemant® The companmy reviews the “MAT credit ertitlement® asset ai each repartng date and writes down
e #5sel o the extont the company doss not have conncing evdence shat it wil pay narmal fax during the
apecdied period,

Frovisions and Contingent Liabilities.
Proviskons

Prosisiond are rocognsed whan there 1S & presant obligation as a result of 3 past evend, it is prababée that an
suthoes of resources embodsng economic Serelits wil be required to setile the chlgation and there i a reliabla
estimate af the amaunt of the chigation Provisions are measured at the best estmate of the experdn e rejuineed
b setth the present ohbgation at the Balance sheet datrand are not discaunted toits present valos

LContingent Lisbilities

Contingent Fabiities are disclosed when there is a possinle obigation ansing From past svents, the existance of
which will b confirmed oy by thn ooournence of nen securrence oF one of Mare uncertsn Folure evente mot
whialt within the cantrel of the compary or prsent phigation that &isas from pastevents wheneit is sither not
probabie that anoutfiow of resources wil be reguined o settic or a raliable estimateaf the amaunt cannot be rmade

Sagment Reporting

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of sale of gas connections. Cansidering the nature of husness,
its mode of operations, repesting Systoms and element af risks and returns for its various activities. the company s
engaged in one sepment orly. The Cargany is primarly operating in the domestic market and there are no
repartable geograpnical segments Accordinghy, infisrnation refating to segmantal PREOMINE 35 PEF Ateounting
Standard 17 = nat reguered ta be furnished.

Earnings Par Share

Basic garnings per share 15 cakoulsted by drading the ret profit or s for the perad atinbutable te equity
sharetiolders by the weghted sversge number of equily shares cutstanding during the penod Earnings
considered In ascertaining the Company’s exrings per share (s the net profit for the period after deductirg
preference dividends and  ary atsributable distabution tax thereto far the period. Theweighted average numbsr
of equity shares cutstanding during the respectivn pariods is adjusted for svents. such 35 bonus shares, cther than
the conversion of potentisl equity sharas, that have changed thn number of ety shares autstanding without 2
CoTespanding change in resaurces. Far the purpose of caiculating dilubed sarmngs per share, Lhe nes profit or lose
for the pencd attributiabie boeousty shareholders and the waighted average sumber of shanée gutstanding during
the periadis acdusted for the effects of 4l dilitiva potantial equity shares

il Cashand Cash Equivalents

I cash flow statement cash snd cash equivalents noiudes cash in kand. demand deposas with hanks

A0V Finance Leases

Asalessar

The Comperty has leased certain tangible assets and such leases whens the Comparny has passed on substantialy
allthe rishs s rewards of swneshipare cassfled a5 financeleases

Assats given onLease before Apeil 1, 2000:

Inrospectof assets leased beforn Apnl 1, 2001, the Campary Fallows the recommendation of the Institute af
Chartered Accountants of India contained in the Gudance Hote on Accounting for Leases Accordingly lease
fentas sccounted asincome on finance Bades are adjusted by creating lease termina adustment sccount 5o as
ta. recover the cagital cost of the laased asset within the tenure of lease agreaments oo earior 35 ascertained by
the management.

Assets gven on Lease an araftor Apeil 1, 2007

I respect of assess ieased after Apal 1, 2007, the apgrogate of mimun lease payrrents less uneamnad finance
INCOME i3 recognsed ai & receivable, Unearmed finance income is ared at a5 tee difference between the
agaregate af minimum lease payments sndits prasent vahse based on the rate of rtum implolt a5 per the terms
of the agreement Finance Income is recograzed over the term of the lease usng el reestment method, bt
refhects a constant periodic rate of return Initial direct costs aee recogaised as an. axpense in the Staterrent of
Frodit and Ledsa the prrodimwhich they are incuried. qﬁ
6%\
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GLUARAT GAS -
GLJARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
WOTES T3 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Hots Mo, 3 - Shase Capital
Pasticulars As at 31-03-2004 Asat 31-13-2012
Humber Fis.in thousand Husmnber | A5 in thousand
| Authorised
| Equity Shares of Rs. 10 - each 70,00,000 70,000 7000000 0000
Frefenence Shares of As 104- rach 50,00, 000 50000 SO00000 SO0
1&?.0&.&[”.‘1 1,200,000 11, 20,000,000 1,200,000
Issued, Subscribed and Faid up
Equity Sharesof R 10/ each fully patdup 2000000 20,0001 2000000 20,000
(Refer foot mate (a) below] | L
Totad | 2,000,000 20,000 2,000,000 20,000
Footnote:
&) Dt of e ghowe 1307 500 Shares | Previous year 13,97,500 Shares) of Re¥d/- each are held by hoiding
comperry - Gujaral Gas Company Limied.
(b} Reconcilistion of the numbser of shares - Equity Shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
____reparting perind: :
| Particulars Equity Shares Erpuily Shares
15 manths ending “feat Ended
31-03-2014 ':|-1a1.'-.";f..;.:ﬂ-1-2
N Mumber | Rs. in thousand Hurnber | s in thausand
Sharesauistanding at the beginnirg of the peniod | 20,0:0,0:00 20,000 | 20,00,000 20000
Shanes g uwed during the penod - - - -
Shares bought beck during thepencd = - - -
Sharesmrunndrjg ?.‘.'Tl'mcn:ll‘.‘nfﬂ'rEpﬂ'iﬁd 20,00,000 o 20,000 | 2000000 200000
(CySharehaider holding more than 5 percent shares:
Particulars Equity Shares Exquity Shares B
Asat¥31-03-2014 B531 31 -12- 212
Mo.of | % of Holding Mo of | %of Holding
- Shares hald Sheres held
| Gugarat Gas Compeny Limited 13,897,500 69.88% | 1397500 it I':!i_ﬂ-‘a'é-
E {d) Rights, preference and restricthon attached to share:
= This Compaiy has only one dass of equity shares having & par value of Rs. 10 par share. Each shareholder o elgible
% for ane wate per share heid The divdend propased by the Beard of Tiractons is subject 1o the appraval of the
- sharehaidersin the ersuiting ArrualGeneral Meeting, Inthe sent of liquidatan. the equity sharohalders are ebgibie
E to receive the remaining assets of the Compary after distributian of 8l preferental amaunts in the prapartan. of
= shier sharehakling,
= (aibio shares kave been alotted by way of boms ssue o for consideraton affer than cach dunng the 5 years
E immediataly preceding March 31,2004, Further, the company bas nos baught back any shares dunng the 5 years
ﬂ preceding March 31,2004
2
-
=
=
iJ
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MOTES TO THE FMANCIAL STATEMENT
Mote Mo. 4 - Reserves And Surplus
|_ B Particulars i mariths Yuar
anding Ended
F1-03-34 N -T-FNH
. H:.mth{ru}and = in thousanid
{a) General Resarve
Bafarice as at the baginrmyg of the parod 1,039,544 103,545
Ao Trarsfierred fram Profit & Loss docow L = _6,300]
Balance & at the end of tha period 1.08,844 1.09.944/
(b} Surples in Staternent of Profit and Loss
Balance 35 af the begirming of the penigd 1,774,028 123,427
Add: Met Frofit for the curment paraod 48,631 £3983
Less Apprasrisimns
Progresed Dividends - 6,000
Covporate Diredend Tax 47 an3
Trarsfar to General leserves - 5,399
Balance a5 at the e of the penipd 223,622 1.74,03E!
Tatal 333566 283982
Mote Mo 5 - Trade Payablas
Particulars A5 Ak A
31-03-2004 | 311220132
. Rs, bn thoutand | R in thousan
Trade Payables
Duigs ba Micm, Small and Medam Enbensrmes { Aefor Hota) 6055 oza
Dojas b Others 93,000 34,27
Tokal 99,055 |' 35.16%
Hl:!-h_ H-B.'E—Dthrl:urrentﬂabﬂ!;l_l:
Particulars Az at AL &
31 =-03-3074 F-12-2002
_ R in thowsand | Fsin thousan
Employes Fayable 1,127 1,%01
Statutory Dues G52 2B66
Unperd Devidend (Refer Mate Bakow) 1.087 BEE
Dther Payable 1,228 | 1,147
Tatal 7074 | £ 780

Mote: The hatncy with the bank for unpaid dividend is not available for use by the Company and the money
remaining unnaid wil be deposited in it lor Protection and Ecucation Fund after the expiny of seven years from

thedate of declaration nfdiedend.

Mote No, 7- Shart term provisions.

Pasticulars As at A5 a
F1-03-2014 © 3912201
Rz inthousand | Rs :nth:a_ﬁand'
Frovision for Emplayee Benefits ; (Refer Mote 25)
For Leave Encashment 462 483
For Gratuity 1.304 1264
Other Provisions:
Fropesed Dividend {acliding Corporate Divklend Tax) - B3T3
Todtal 1,766 8,719
- P -."'..\I\Ih
L
@ - 1
—— = .-I.
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- Nseases | - lomses |seeses SESLG ek snowarg
- - sLE'sL's | - cia'ce's |sLase's - SLE'SLS FEI0g puels
- - |seg'ses |- - SLBGL'S |SiBGLS SLESLS s1as5y 3qdue) 1o
{EEGOEL) |(AEG9EL) |#dsocl |- BEEOEL |- : anspsay UOESIERD] A58 55
BESOC) |BES9EL |L9TEEY |- - LBTGET |SLESLS GLESL'S
BESHE L |EBS9EL  |LBLEBEF (ATBEY |SIESLS CLRGLE juacinby pue e
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GLJARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
MOTES T THE FINAMCIAL STATERMENT
Mabe Ho. 3 - Hon - current investmants (AL cost)
Particulars Ag st A5 3]
21-03-20M | T-1-2012
) Rs Inthousand | Rs in thousand
Orther Ivestments '
Ursquated. fully paid-up
T oty shares of Rs ¥ - each Tully pad up - Ha
LPravious Year TLEDD aqusy shares of Re 10/ sachin
Prudential Suger Corporation Limited
Cormnesly Prudential Mook Sugans Lrnibed)
Less Provssion for dminution in value of festment | 16
Total = i
Peote : i
Mote Mo, 10 - Deferred Tax Asdets
Major compirents of deferrad tas assets arising an account of timing differences aie. .
Mature of Timing Differences 15 manths | ear
ending anded
31-03-2014 N -1d-Z0Y
] A5, I thousand | f5 in thousanc)
[ Deforred Tax Asset
Bslance 25 at the baginning of the panod 72391 81,281
Deferred tax (expanse)/incorme for the parog (10,965) (3590
Balance a5 at the end of the period 1,426 EFEEL
| Inrespect of difference m book and fax desreciation 59,541 A E‘ﬂl
Ir respect of dislowances under income Tax Act 1 S6T]
| Mgt Deferred Tax Asset 61,436 72,381
Mote No. 11 - Long - Term Loans And Advances
Farticulars Az at Az at
31032004 | 39-12-201%
i Rx in thoaisand | R inthousa
Unsecured, considered good
Loaf o employees &5 23
Tatal : §5 225
Mote Mo, 12 - Inventaries
[ Particulars Asat | LTET
3=02-2004 | 31122005
A In thousend | Ra.in thousand
i,MLE&E 1,431,399 63971
Total 143,299 63,87
Mote No. 13 - Trade Recaivables
Particulars As et | -ﬁ.sazg
31-03-2004 | 31-13-2012
Ri. inthousand | fs. in thousand,
Undecured, considered god
Cutstanding for a peried exceeding & months
Frami the date they are dus for paymant -
Dthars (Recelvable fram Holdng
Lomparny-Gujarat Gas Compay Limited) 77.8M 32,369
| Total ; 77,801 33,360
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GLUARAT GAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
WOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote No. 14 - Cash And Bank Balances |

Particulars As at s 31

N-03-2014 F-12-2002
s in thousand | Bt in thousand
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on hard - 20
Bank Bafarces
In curment sotounis 13,193 14273
Dremard deposits [ Lass then 3 manths matarily) To 300 10 D00
Denard deposits [ Mora than 3 months & Less 20000 -
thien 12 manths maturiy)
ke Sank Balances
unpad diedend acogurts 1,067 ﬂ-ﬁﬁi
Takal { 1.04.560 116,958
Mot

The arnourds in deidend accounts are not avaifabie for use by the company and the money Temanng l.npaluu:-rﬂ be
cepestid in the Ivestor Frotection and Education Fund after the expiry af 7 years fram the date of declaration aof
the dividierd.

Mobe Ho. 15 = Short = term loans and advances

Parthoylars As at | A5 a7
31=-03-2014 3 =12-2002
Az In thousand | Rs in thousanc)
Unsecured, considered good
CEMYAT Cradit Aeceivable 2628 &1
Prepaymant to vendors 1053 €548
Oiher Depasts 12,403 0,42
Loan o emphoyees g7 562
tAAT Cresdil Entiterment 4,204 1653
Achearice payrment of Tax and Tax deducted at source 326,130 3005,
Lass: Frovision far Taxaticn (273,327  {2573%0)
T3,E08 E?,Eﬁ-4|
Droubitful
Prepaymient 1o wendars 283 -
Lpss Prosisian for daubtil sdvances (282} -
shar Deposits 3,561 -
Less Prowssion for doubthul Deposis (3.561) 1
Total 1‘3.6{!3._ 67564

Mote Ho. 18 = Other Current Azsels
Farticulars A mt 45 31

31-03-2014 31-12-2002
R in thousand | Bs i thousanol

Unsecured, considered good

Inferest acoruad on term dopases bul nol dus FliF] 593
Other RBecereails - 433
Total Oz 1,032
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MOTES T THE FRlaHCIAL STATEMENT
HNaote Mo 17 - Contingent Liabditias
Clalms against the company not acknowlodged as debt
Imcire Tax: exposures of As 1,64 609 Thousands (Previous Year Bs 190,563 Thausands)
Interest Tax exposures of RS d, 146 Thousands {Freviows Year Bs 4, WE Thausands)
Mote No 18 - Proposed Dividend
15 months | Haan
ending Ened
F1-03-2014 A7 -12-2013]

Rs. in thowsand | Rs in thousand

The final dividend proposed for the period is as follows :
O Eguety Shares of Bs W each

fumannt af dividerd proposed - G000
Bividerd per Equity Share Re. 3 per share!
|_Total =} 6,000
Mote K. 1 - Revenue From Operations
Particulars T 15 Months
| ending Ended
F1-03-2014 31-13-20H2
) R3. in thousand | Rs. n thousarnd
Traded Goods
Sale of Gas Cannections (Refar Mote Below) B.57.5T 3,36EM
Sale of Services
Procedsing Feos - 288
Total 6.57,971 3.27,158

Mote 1. A consclidated amount is charged far matenial used are mssallaton Servces o the customers, herce
separate discloure regarding arnount of sales for eachcategery of materizd snd instalationinoame bas rot bess gvEn

Mabe Mo, 20 - Other Incame

Farticulars 15 Months
anding En
39-03-2014 -12-2012
R in I‘hm.mmd. Fs i thousaned
Intarest incame
Interest on Term Deposits 4,425 5,21
Interest on ncome Tax Refund 3,035
Other Bon oparating Income
Recenpry against balances writben off in carber years 1,049
Provisom far gimiation in value of meectment woite back NG )
Miscelaneous Income 3,617 S50
| Total 9.1 | n.828
Mote Mo 1 = trts.tul_lnﬂm Cast
Particulars 15 Months :ﬂ
ending E
21-03-20%4 F-12-2002
Rs. in thousand | Bs n Ehl!-l.rur'rl
Cost af Traded Goods 3,54,341 | 1,654,051
Labour Charges Al 2.27.651 75.2M
| Servien Charges i -] . 2513
| Total = ST, 582022 247,775
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Particulars 15 Manths r\.ﬂ
&R E
31-03-2014 31-12- 2002
Rs. In thousand | Rs.in thousand
Employes benefit expenses
Salaries and wapes and bonls 4868 3783y
Erppioner's Contritution to provudent and ather funds 278 433
Staff welfare expensas 22 133
Tatal 5,270 4,347
Mot Mo, 23 - Othar Expenses B
Particulars 15 Mariths |
ending | En
3=053-2014 I-12-2002
Rs. In thousand | Ps in thoussn
Payment to Audiors
Ausdit Fees 463 3508
Rebrbursement of Expenses (includiyg Service Tax) 21 a2
Far alher senices iz -]
Legal ard professions fees 1,169 5
Traeelling arcl comeyancs | |
Proytsion for doubbful Deposil 3.561 *
Prowision for Doubdflf Advances 2582 :
Flates and tames 7 LEE
Cammunication expenses 14 2B
Insurancs charges 33 el
Suertisement experdes = 3
Het loss an foroign currency Larsaction 332-5 )
Investment writtan off e | -
Miscelarsnis aapenses. 357 199
Total 6,508 2,089
Hiota Mo 24 - Eamings Per Equity Share
Particidars LEnit 15 Manths Yo
ending Ended
31-03-204 -T2
Rs. in thousand | 5. in thausand
Earnings Per Eguity Share:
Met profit after tax Af,631 GRaET
Welghtad average rumier of equily shares z
autstardrg during the periad tg, of shares 20,00,000 20:00,0000
Moctiingl Valie of Eguty Shares A5 1000 1600
fasic / Diuwed Earrirgs per Shate Rs. 3482 31.08

Maote: Tha campeny does nol have any cutstandng dilitve potential eutly sheres. Consequently. the base and

gdikited earming per share af the company remain the same
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Mote Mo, 25 - Disclosure a5 per AS-15 {Revised} Employee Benefits’ for 15 Months ending March 31, 2014

a) Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans (R i thousard)
' - 15 Months e
ending Erdnd
31-03-2004 3 -12- 2000
Emaloyer's conbribution ta Prossdent Fured 239 8
Total 239 78
b} Disclosures for Defined Benefit Plans
() Present Value of Defned Benefit Obligation {Rs. in thausand)
Gratuity Leave Encashmant
15 Months Wear 15 Months b
end andad ending anched
| 31-03-2004 | 31-12-2012 | 3M-03-2004 | 31-12-2017
Balsnce at the beginning of the pednd 1,264 1000 482 AbE |
Curent Service cost E3 [ 6& an
Ingerest Cost 129 &7 26 a1
Actuarial (Gaing) / Lesses (172} EE (1123 (288)
Balance at the and of the period 1304| 1264 462 482
(i} Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss {Rs i thousand)
&mmn- Lnn-_E_r-:.isrm'-ent ]
15 Manths J Year | 15 Months | ear |
erding | erded anding endied
31‘-':!__3-‘_-1'2'11 P -12-2012 | 31-03-2004 11 -1,1-2‘1]11‘:‘
Currert Service Cost &3 [t 13 271
Interest Cost 129 &7 26 A1
Actuarial {Gakns) f Logusy (72 95 {H2} (298)
Total Expense a0 254 {20) 14
(i} Actuarial Assumptions
The prircipal actuarial assumplions used am as folows
Chscouns rate 013 4.96%
Rate of increase in Safany Cost (Refor Mote balow) Ti00% T O,

Mote: The estimates of future salary increase, considened in actuanal valuation, take sccouns afinflatan, SEnIILY,
promobon and ether refevant factars, such as supply and demandin the emplewsnsat mariet,
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GLUJARAT GAS FIMANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
HOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

(iv] Amounts recognised in current year and previous four years

tRs m thousamiy

| | 15 Manths Yor ear aar Yinir
Ending Ended, Fridec Eniied Ersded
37-03-20%4 |11 - 122073131 - 12- 2001 | 31 - 12 2000131 = 12 - 200
Gratuity
Present value of defined banesit
oblgation as st beginreng of the
perad 1,264 1% T (ot 533
Current Service cogl a3y BB a¥ 47 q 4
intergss Cast 1248 a7 a7 G 44
Sctuanial {Ganshloss L172) og & i 1B
Fresant Yalue of defined benefit I {
abligation a5 at end of the parod 1,304 1,264 1,010 IO, BEd
Leave Encashiment
Present Vae of defined beneft
chiigation & 2t beginning of the pericd 482 253 364 EleL 230
Currant Service oost G g 20 2 1
Interest Cost 26 41 E§ 6 i
Aetusrial (Gains ) Loss {12 (255N 53 g (5%
Present Vale of defined banafit
cirbgation as atend of the period 452 ABZ 468 364 309
Hote Mo. 26 - Related Party Disclosures
{a) Mamos of related parties and nature of relationship:
Holding Comparry: Gujaral Gas Company Limites
Falicrey Swbsidiany Gujerat Gas Trading Company Lirenad
{B) Mature of Transaction =
Particulars 15 Months Yearn
ending Ended
3-03-2014 =122

Bz.in tl-huusmd_ RE. 1 thousand

Transaclions with Holding Company

Rewvenue

Sale of gas conrecbons (reludng service T2 and WAT) TAGI7T3 154,050
Expenses

Saryioe Charges paid for pre reguistory Cormectans = 2,513
Dirvidend Paid 4,193 4193
Amiount receivable at year and 7809 31.359'
Equity Shere Capital held 12,875 13,975

Mote: The '|:|:r|'|.pa-_'r|3,|mi:: v:yng the "SAF EHP software packapes imﬁememed by Gugerat Gas Company Limnded
since Augyst 2003, without payrrentof sy consideration

Mote Mo, 27 - CIF Value of imports

Particulars 15 Months ¥oar
ending Ended

F1-03-2074 3-12-2092

R4 im thu:.l_g;l}d | - Rs in thousand

Traded Gocds - 58,274 34,75
Total 68,274 | 24,755
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The provisicn for income tax has beon caloulated based on incame samed auning the 15 Manthe ending
March 31, 2004, The ax year end of the comparny bing March 31, 2014, the vltimate kability for the & 7 2014-15

widl b determingd on the total income ol Lhe campany for the 15 Monthsending March 31, 2014

MoteNo. 29 - Details of Material Consumption

Particulars 15 Months. faar
endling Ered
F31-03-2014 F-12-20m2
- R inthousand | Rs i thisrsand |
Vahie of imparted and indigenous matarisls consismed:
Impontad Traded Goods 84,948 IRERL
Fercertage of total consumatian 4% %
bl genous Traded Goods 269,393 133396
feroentage oF tolal consumptian 76X | TI%
Hote Mo, 30 - Quantitative infermation for sach class of Traded Goods
| 15 Maonths ending I Year ended
| 1032004 ' F-12-2012
Qty. | Amouwnt Tatal Qty. | Amaunt Tadal
[Has.} R in Rs.In| {Has) Rs. In A In
] Thousand | Thousand | | Thousand | Thousand|
Opening Stock
Meters 6816 12,877 q058 16,228
Regulabors 9,594 4 10,657 L 7140
Dthers (Aefar Note befow) 40377 | 6391 5F565(  B1023
Purchases
Meters TE,857 &1.889 33,804 32304
Reguiamors 47,814 47,17 17,176 e
Others [Refer Mate bafow) 294623 | 433720 1092198 1,51.929
Cost of Traded Goods
Mators 71,587 24,948 AL0d4E 35,655
Repulatars 135,325 36,577 TEE9Y 1451
Crthers (Refar Mote holow) 232,816 | 3,54.347 119386 | 16205
Clasing Stock
ety 12,086 19,818 6816 177
Reguiators 18,536 21,297 98944 L |
Oithers {Refer Nole below) 107,184 | 143,299 40377|  g3an]
Pl

{3} Other includgs pipe fittirgs and suppart spares for gas connection.

ih) Consoldated amount is charged lar matenial used and Irstalistion Services freen the customers, henes
separate disclosure regarding smount of sales far each category of matenial and instalation income had not

heen green
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KOITES TO THE FIRAHCIAL STATEMENT
Note No. 31 - Disclosure as required by the Micra, Small and Medsum Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Particulars B . 15 Manths :
ending Erd

31-03-2074 N-12-20N
Rs. én thousand | RS inthousa

Thee principal um-n.llﬁl: rernaining unpald as at tho end of aceounting
periad [including interest due thereon - 132 thousand 1
(Previats Year - TH thoosard)] 4187 1048|

tterast pad by the company n tems of section 16 of the M,
srnall and Mediem Enterprses Develaprme it Act, 2006, along weth
the ameount of the payment made o the suppher beyond the
appointed day dunng acoounbng pericd =f -
interest due and pavable for the period of delay in masng payment
(which have been paid bt beyond the sppanted day during the periad)
but witheut adding the mtarest specified under the Micro, Smal and
Meciuen Enberprises Developrment Act, 2006 = ]

iribarpst accrisesd and remainng unpaid at the end of accounting
period (Refier fote beftw] 132 T
Further eterest remaning cusand peyvate ever in the succesding
werg, Uintl such date when the interest dues as abowve are aCtually
paid ta the small etarprise, for the purpese of d=salowance 35 2

dechictile sxperdrture under section 23 of the Miceo, Smal and

Madium Enterpriges Developmenk A:E?EIEIE. | - -

Motes Mo inferest has besn pand by the Compary o the entararses coversg under Micrs, Smal and Madium
Erterprses Development Act. 2006 sccording o the fermsagreed with Hreenterpnses

Haote Mo, 32

The current Finenoal Year that hegan an 1 laruary 20713 has been extencied by a perod of three monthes, to clese
an 31 March 2014 such that the Francial Statements gving effect te such extengion are compiled for a period of
fiftaan months from 1 Jardany 2003 80 31 March 2014, Henca, the current year's Statement of Frofit and Lass,
Cash Flaw Statemant and relatod Slates are nat comparable wih those of previous periad

For i 5. Patel & Co.
Chartersd Accountanss
FRMN. W 758

Rajan B. Shah
Partner
berrberdip Mo 30993

Flace  Aarrrsdabed
Drate - May 14, 2074

For and on behalf of the Board
Tapan Ray, 1A% PG Sarma
Chairean Director

Place . Gardninagar
Date : May 14, 20041
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GUIARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2014
Nots
EQUITY ANDLIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Shre Capital 3
Reserves and Surplis 4
Mon-current liabilities.
Dther Long term labikzies
Currant liabilitias
Trade payabies ; 5
Other Current Fablites ]
Shpr =160 pronISIDmG 7
Total
ASSETS
Hon-current assets
Lgng=term @ans and advances 4
Current assats
Ciprent ansestments -]
Tracks rape it w0
Cash & Bank Balances "
Short-termnans.and advances 12
Tokal
The accompanysng niotes form an integral part of these
financis’ statements
As per oo repart of even date attached
Foar Talati & Talati Farand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accaortants
{Frm Regn bia - HOTSEW)
Aniket Talati Manish Verma PPG Sarma
{Fartner} Corector Diirescior
Mombiership Moo 131567
Face ; snmedabad Mace : Gandhinagar
Data “May 14, 2004 Date - 14 May 2014

GUJARAT GAS COMPANY LIMITED

g
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GLUARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE 15 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

Incame
Revenus from Operation {Sale of natural gas)
Citherircome 14
Total Revenue
Expenses
aterial Purchase (Matural Gas)
Orthor pupenses 15
Profit Before Tax
Corrant Tax
Profit for the year
Eamnings per equity share (EFS)k
Batic/Dikited Eamning par Share of As 100 each{niis } 15
The accompanying nodes form an integralpart of these francal statements.

A5 per our oot of sven date attached

For Talati & Talati Far ard an behalfl of the Board
Chartorod Acopuntants

{Firm Rogn Mg TI0VSEW]

Aniket Talati Manish Yerma PG Sarma
{Fartner) Diirectar Director
Memberchep Ho 131567

Place : Aheredabed Placa : Gandhinagar
Date [ May 4, 2094 Date <14 May 2074

55
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GUJARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE 15 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 3157 MARCH 2014

khﬁmﬁ

A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mk Profa bafare Tax
Adjustments for:
Prodit on sale of investmant (Meth
Csadciend Inooms
Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for changes in working capital
Increase/(Diacroase ) in other lang term habifives
Incraase/(Decrease] in made pnEbles
Increase/(Decreasa) inather currant hebdibes
{ncregse ) Docnaane in Tace receivable
{increase)/ Decrease i long term ioans and acdvances
{increasely Dacrease in short temn Inars and advances
Cash generated from Dperations
Taxes {naidrafunded (net of TDS)
Met Cash from Operating Activities

B, CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchasa of Investments
Sae of krestments
Do e recisived
et Cash from Invessing activities
HET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQIIIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents st the end of the yesr
Cash and Cash Equivalents comarise
Cash in hard
Bfarces with Banks
- InCurnent Accounts
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents st the end of the year

ﬂ Az per our repart of even date attached.

= For Talati & Talati Far and on behalf of the Bosrd

il Chartered Accountants

= (Ferm Regr ha - HG7SEW)

E Anlket Talatl Manish Verma FPG Sarma
{Fartrer} [wrector Directar
Memimership No 137567

)

ﬁ Place : Ahmedabad Flace : Gardhinagar

i Cate - May 14, 2004 Date 14 May 2094

L B
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GUJARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Genersl Information:

Gugratgas Traging Compary Lireted ("Cormpany™) s angaged in-Matural Gas Business in Guirat - Matural gas
busingss invohses datrbution of gas fram sources of supoly to centres af demand and far to the erd custamers.
The Board of Directars in its meeting held on 21 April 2014 have considened & approved the amaigamation and
arangemant between the Company, GSPC Gas Company Limited, Gujarat Gas Cornpany Limited (holding
company’), Gujarat Gas Fnancial Services Limited B GSPC Distribution Metworks Limited wie F 15t Apri 2013, The
scheme i subict to relevant statutony approvab.

Zuemmary of Significant Accounting Policies

Lisa of Estirmate

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Poficy requires
the manegement to make estmates ard assumptions that affect the reported ameunts of Assets and
Liabiities, Revenues & Experses and disciosure of Contngent Liabikties. Swch estimation and assumptions
are based en managemant's evaluaton of relevant a2t and circumstances as on date of the fimancial
statemants, [ifferénces batween actual results and estimates are recogrized in the pericds in which the
rasulis are knewn | materialize.

Basis of preparation

Thess financial stabemants have been preparedin sccordance with the generally accepted accounting procipiesin
Indfia uricer the historecal cost corvention e sccraal basis Thase financial statemants hsvs beon prepared to
comply in all matenal aspects with the Accounting Standards notified by Companies (Accaunting Standands)
Rules, 2006 (2 smerded) and refevant provisions of the Companies Act 1956, read with General Gredlar Na
15/2013 dated 13:h Septermber 2003, Ssued by the Ministry of Corporate AFfairs nresgect of Sectian 133 of the:
Companies Ak, 2003, Accounting polices not spocificaliy referred to atherwise, are congstent with thass used in
the previous years. n apphying accounting polices, consideration has been given to prudence, substance aver feem
and materiality. Al assets and Gabiities hawve been dassified as cument or non-curment as per the Campary's
nonmal operabing Cydle snd obfer critetia sotout in the Revisad Schedula ¥l Lo the Camparies Sck, T95E

livwestments

Irnfestinents that arg readihy realisable ard are matedially interclied to be hedd for not more thar one year fiam the
date, on which such irvestrents are rmade, ane clasafied a5 cument  nvestments A ether investments ane
ciassified a2 long terminvestments Lang Term Investrents aré valued at cost bess provision for dimiation othe
than temparany invakse, iF any. Current Investivents are valued at cost or fair value deterrmired categonaase,
‘wihicheweris kwer.

Ferelgn currency transackions

Initial Recognition: Onimtial recogretion, 2l faresan curency transactions are recorded by apolving tothe foreign
CUTENTY Mot the exchange rate betwsen the roparting curmancy & the foreign cuirency &b the date of the
transactian.

Subsequent Recognitien: As at the reporting date, nan-ronelary items which are carmied in termg of histarcal
cosk denominated i foreign curency ame eported using the excharge rate at the date of the trarsaction
Moretary assets and babires n forergn curency are restated &t the end of acoountirg perod. Excharge
differencas onrestatement af monetary ibems are recognised in the Statement of Profa and Less

Revenus Recognition

0] Rewenue from sake of netural gas is rocogresed at debery point when all risks snd rewards cormected with
casiersiip have been trarsferred to the buyver Sale of natural gas are stated at net of value added tax

i) - Commitment income from cusbarers far gas sales is recogrized on establshment of certainty of recsipt of
consideration. Defayed payment charges are recopnized an establishment of certainty of rmceipt of
canskleratian

(i) Dividend income is recognized when the right 1o receve tho divdand is astabbshed

Earnings Per Shase (EP3)

Basic eamings per shareis cakeulated by dividing thin et profitor foss after ax for the perod sttributsble toequity

sharehalders by the weighted averaga rumioer of equity shares autstanding during the period, For the purpose of

calculating divited samings per share, the net praf or loss for the period attrbutable to equity sharehckders aftor

tax aruf the weighted sverage number of shares awtstanding diring the parod is adjusted for the effocts of oL

dihitive patantial eguity shares, oy Q}b
I b

S 97

b1
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g} Taxation

Tan axperse commprises current tax 2nd delered L Cunent tax is measured attheamours expected to be paid ta
the tax suthorities i accardance with the ncome Tax Act 1967 Defernad tax = recogrized subpech o
cansdaration of prudence in resoect of deferred ta assets, on bming d¥farences being the difference betwasn
t=aEnlk ncomes and accounting income Lhat angnebe n one penod and ane capable of reversal inane or moee
suhsequent penods Defered bax s mesdured usng the ta rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted st the
reporting date Daferrnd maxr assets ane reviewsd a1 each balance sheet gate fo assess realizaton, IF there &
unabsomed depracition orcarny farwerd of logses undey L tao laws, the defierred tax asset is recogrized anc
camied forwand ordy to tha sctent that there is & virtugl certainty of its selization supporied by comvincing
eyidence MET creditis recognined as dn assat anly when and to the extent thereis comircing evdance that the
Company wil pay ronmad income tax during the spociied pericd in the yearin which the Miremum Atematie Tax
{MAT ) eredk becomes aigible 1o be recognized &5 an asset in accordarce with the recomrmencations contaned in
puidance nole e by the rstitute of Charered Accpumtants of india, the said asset s created by wap el zoreda
b the Statement af Prafit snd Loss and shown as MAT Credt Entitlemant. The Company revites Lhe Sarme at gach
balance shoet date & wirites down the camying amount of MAT Credit Ertslemant to the extent there s ne anger
Corwincing evidencs to theeffect that Campany will pay nommal Incorme tax dusng thespecified penied

PFrovisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contngent Assets

Provislons: Prosions ane recognisesd when shene 14 2 present obkgataon ac a result of 2 past event. it is probable
that anoutflow of ressurces embodyving economic benehts will be required to setthe the chlgatan and there s a
refabiestimate of the amourt of the aulgation Frovisons are measarad al the best estimate of the expendiurs
required fo settle the present obligaton 31 the Halence sheet date ard are not discounted (o its present value
Contingent Lisb#ties: Cortingent hebdites are dsclosed when there is a possiole chigation arising from past
owertts, the existence of whichi widl be confirmed onby by the occurrence or non accurrence of are of more
unoartam Fubure suends rat wholly wathen the corgrol of the company or a present abligation that ares from past
guonts whereitis either rol probable that ar autflow of resources will be required ta settle or a refabie estrmate af
thg amaur cannot be meads The Campany does nof recegnise & dsclose contngent assets

Segmant Reporting

The Company operates ma snghe segment af Matural Gas Business. Natural gas busness sruabaes distribution af
gas from sounces of supply to centres af demand and to the end customens. Hence, disciasunes required as per
Booounting Standard=17 on Segrens Repartng are rotappicable to thecompany.

Cashflow Statemant

Thé Cash Fidw Statement i prepared under the *Indirect Method® as st aul in Accounting Standsed 3 on “Cash
Flores Statemends” snd presants the cash fows by operating, immsting and Fnancing activities of the Company. In

the Cash Fhow Stalgment, Cash represents cash on hand and demanc depasas with bark. Casheguealents consst
af short terrn beghly baquid imsestments which are readily coovertble o cash
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* Surplus in Statament of Profit & Loss

GLIARATGAS TRADIMG COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Share Capital

Authorized Equity Share Capital

Hurnber af shares of 45 100 each

A5 In Thousang

Equity Share Capital ~ shares issued, subscribed and pakd op
Mumber of shares of Bs 100 rach

Rs, Ir Tholsarsd

The Company has anly one oiass of Equity shares Each equity
sharehakdor i5 eligink for ore vobs per share held. The Company
daes not have share applicaton morsy perding aliatment

The dividerd proposed by the Board of Directors is whjpct to
sharehoidors’ approval i the ensuing Arrual Gensral Meoting

Reconciliation of the mirber of Equity Shares
Shares gutstanding &l the beprining of the ‘wear
Shares lssued during the vear

Ehares baught back during the yeer

Shares catstanding at theend of the year

Shareholder bobding mare than 5% equity shares and Shares held
by holding Company
Hame of the shareholdar

Gujarat Gas Company Limited - Holdrg Comparny and iks nominees

The Commpany 15 controlled by Guparst Gas Company Limited which
is tha benefacial pemer of 100% shares The ulimate parent of tha

GOPL Dhstribition Metworks Lirmted has acquined majnty sharehoiding
in upeat Gas Compary Limited,

Thee Conmpary has not ssued or Sought back any equity shares during
the past 5 years The Company has not aflcted any shares a5 fully paid
prsuant to contracts without payment beng recesed in cash,
during the past 5 years

Reservos & Surplus

Ganeral Reserve
Balance a4 &t the hqinrring of the yEar
Balance at the ond of the year

Balance as at the begnning of the year

Ackd: Prafit for the pericd

Balznce at the end of the vesr o
i

=
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GUIARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Trade payahles

Duns te Micrn, Small and Medurn Enterprises
Cither Creditors

Total

Othar Current Liabilities

Payahies to Mlon- trade creditars

Cither Liabiltias

(inchudes TRSAAT & Senvce Ta)

Total

Short-term provisions

Prorvision Tor Taatin (Het af Advarce Tas B TO5]
Lang term koans & advances

(Ursecured = considered goad}

her receiables

Tikal

Cwrrent Invesirments
Irneesbrrenl in Mistual Funds

(it ot ar fair marke? valie whichever 5 lower, determined catogoriramek
Units of Mutual Funds (Linquated)

Tertal

Aggresate amourd of ungusied reestments
Dotails of imvestments in Mutual Funds

Schame N-03-2004 31122012

Mo. of Rs. i Mo of Bsln
units thousand units thpLsand

Birla 5L Savings Furd-Diadend - - 5,595,955 Lo E3s

Birta 5 Cash Plus Fund Dirsct-Déadend 448,155 44,500 = =

Refiance Liguidity Fund-Dividerd - - 53,398 53426

Refance Liguidity Fund Dinect - Drvidend A3 AG6 48,49 - -

HIDFC Foating Rate income Fund-Diedend - - | 39372y 39645

HDFC Cash Managernent Fund Direct-Dimdend | 44,45,433 47.284 = -

Total 49.43,054 141,678 | 4542080 TABTCS

Trade receivables

Lngacurad - Cansidensd Good

Furrecing S Montns

[ithers {receivable from Guprad Gas Compary Limited)
Total
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"Carsultancy Expenses)

GUJARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cagh & Bank Balances

Cath & cash equivalents

Cagh on hanil

Bark Halance in current dccount

Tokal

Short-term loans and advances

(Uriascured « considened goad, unless othorwise stated)
Balance with Government Authoritios

Achance Tax & TOS (Met of Prowisian for Taaton)
Total

Contingent Liabilicy

Claims nor acknawledgad a5 debt

incame Tax matkers of Fs. 5,029 Thousand:
(Previous Year A5 17847 Thousandd

Dther Incoma

Inlersst anincome Tax refund

Dividered From Mutual Funds (Refer Mate 2e (4))
Prafit on sake of Currert imvestments

ke Miscelareous nocome

Totad

Othar Expenses

Hates and Tames

Legal Professianal and Cansultancy Expenses
Mizcelaneous Expensas

Tatal

Paymant to Auditors (inducded in Legal Professianal and

hs Audddor

For ather services

Amalgamation

Tax accounts

Limited Reyiew certification

Reimbirsement of experses (rcladng senvice ta)
Todal

Earnings per share (EPS)

et Prafit/[Loss) atiributabke to Equity sharebakders (Rs In Thausands)
Weighted average number of equity shares (of Rs 100 each)
outstanding duning the perod {Ho b Thausands)

Baskc EPS.(in Rad

The Covrpany does rat have amy aistandeg dlutive potential aguity shares, Cnrﬂemtly the hass and -:Huted “"m
EFS of the Campany remain the same.

Go'\ ~/
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GUJARATGAS TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
HOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

Ralated Party Transactions

The foliowing ransactions were carried out durng the periad lanuary 2013 to March 2074 in ordinary course of
business

Hame of the Mature of Mature of
related party ftalationship Trangactions
Gugarat Gars Hudibreg Company Expengs
Campany Limited Service charges paid
fincludng senvice tax)
lncame -
Sale of Natural Gas
Ehare capital beld
Balance Recnivable
B3 Energy Hoiding Linder Corrimon LCommisskan on
Lanited Cantral purchases
[t T1th June 2013]
Coemrmisgion an
corparabe guaranies
grven o sppliar
Mot

The Company is controlied by Gujarat Gas Compary Limited which 5 the hanefcial owmer of 9003 shares. The
ulimate parent of the Compary was BG Group Pl il 1™ June 2013, G5PC Dhstribution Matworks Limited ("GO
% the halding Compary of Guarat GasCampany Limited woe L T2 Jure 20T, COMLIS partaf the GEPC Graup.

There &% o transactans between the Company and Mr. Sugata Sircar, the director of the Campany. He was the
director af GTCL tb 1™ December 2012 Mr. PPG Sarma was appoirited as drector in GTCL wef. 207 Janisry
2004, Theneare ne ransactions between the Company snd M. PPE S3arma,

The Company |5 using the ERP software packages implemented by Gujarat Gas Company Limited being "SAP
sinoe August 2003, withoul payment of amy consideration

Purchase and Sale of Hatural Gas

‘Particulars 35 Months ended 31-03-2014 | 2 Months ended 31 -12- 2017 |
QuyinLSCM | Re.In Thousand | Qtyin LSCM |Bs In Thousand

Purchases 283.47 3,43,341 103018]  1,52629

S 28347 3,43,624 o014l nszes?

Mote: Material Purchase amount includes [oss of Rs 7,276 thousands {Previous Year gan of Rs. 77 thousands}
as fareign pxchange fluctuation

Expenditure in Foreign cumrency
15 Months | 12 Marths
ended erded
M-03-204 | 3-12-200
R in Thousand | #e i Thousand
Material consumacy processed 343,347 N.52629
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(20} 'll'lﬂl'nmr_lt_nf foreign curmancy payable that are not hedged by a dervative instrument as oo 31" March 2004,

T Asax
-03-2014

Asat
J1-12-2012

Waliaz in A5 Thowsards

“ﬁ|

92919
fincluchss LISD
1 B9 thosand)

=

(31} Thecwrent Financial Year that bagan on 1 tanuary 2013 has besnextended by @ penod of three manths, to close
01 31 March 204, such thas the Srencal Statements gaing effect to such axtension ane campiled for a pericd of
fifteen menths from 1 faruary 2013 bo 33 March 20, Hencn, the cument years Statement of Profit & Loss. Cash
Flow Statement and Notes relatrg to Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Staterent are not comparable

waith K of previous pencd

{22}  Previousyear figures have aisobeen resvoupedireclassifed whanser considersd nucessary to confarm to curent

wear's figures

A5 per our repirt of even date attached,

For Talati & Talati
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Aegn Mo TH7SEW)

Anlloet Talati
{Partrer)
Memberstig Na 131567

FMace : dhmedahad
Date - bay 14, 2004

Far and on behalf of the

Board

Manish Verma PPG Sarma
Carector Doeckor

Flaca : Gandhinagar
Date 1 May 204



Gujarat Gas Limited [Formerly knowen as GSPC Distribution Meiworss Lmiled)

Amoung in R croees

Umﬂ:_ﬂl andd Sand
pravissonal
Az at 313t December A5 at 31st BMarch
BALAMCE SHEET AS OMN DECEMEBER 31, 2014 2014 1034
Mot TOTAL TOTAL
ECLATY AND LASBIEITIES
Sharghalder’s Funds
Shuwre Capital 2 137.68 H00.05
Ragenms and Surphus 1,884 16 {7528
202184 A4 77
Mom-current Habilties
Leeg=term barrowings 4 1,511.56 SOO.00
Dferred 1ax kabilites [Net | 5 346534 -
Other long-term Habdities [} 550,13 2,71
Long-Ter i pravisions 7 1280
24301.8Y 2.7
Current liabilities
Short-1erm heerpatngs & 2.3%
Trade payables a 443.24
Other Currant lshilitees 10 1,931.3% 1,645.54
Short-1erm grovislons 11 5965 Q.02
2, 446,53 1 645,56
Tetal 20 093,05
ASSETS
Non-gurrant assals
Flaed assets 12
Tangible azgars A, 363,65
Intangibée assets 140,77
Capital work-m-progress 121 32518
Insangible assats under develapmeng 030
4, 737,81
Hon-currant inastments 13 162.03 1E1L. 14
Long-term loars and advances 14 b1.39 %
Cehar pon-curnent ssiads 1% .01 7.85
12363 1519.10
Carrent assals
Cnneet s skrmssnts 18 a¥h.11
It 17 A0.98 -
Trade recelvables 18 £08.90 .
LCazh and cash equvalents 14 25045 16562
Shiort-tarm loans and advanoe 20 19757 1.53
Dabker current assets 21 e E.E1
1937.76 17195
Total 5,559,320 2,993.0%

Significant Accounting Policies - Note 1 and Notos 7 1o 35 ang accampanying
and form integrad part of the Financial statements

For Gujarat Gas Linited

e

Executiag Wioe President |Fla)




Ces Limited (Formerty known 23 GSPC Distribution Netwaorks Limited)

Amoust bn INR ¢rores
Wnzrudited sand
provisionsl
9 mosvths endad 310 Wear ended 315t
STATEMENT OF PROAT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 Becember 2004 harch 114
Maote TOTAL TOTAL
Tl ]
Feeerue from operatking (Grogs] T.1B2.65 -
Less © Exclsa duly .84
Resarae fromi aperatians [Met) iz TORS.AY
Other income: 3 o559 123 54
Total Revenus 716540 133.54
Enpenses
Lozt of matariak consumed) processed bl 5814595
Purchiasis of Siock-in-Trade 15 210 .
Changes in inventories 6 fas
Employee beredits sxpange 27 8291 -
Fimance ooty 2 2855 109 55
Depreciation and amantization expenie 12 175,94 -
DT aupanses 29 220,83 509
Total Enpensas i..!f".i.?l- 15%.64
Profit/[Loss) befors axceptions] snd extraordinany isams and tas £09.65 170104
1) Prigr pariod ibems (et} k] 12.46 .
] Exceptional items - v
PrafitfLoss] belors axtrsordingry [fems and tax SE7.18 {7050}
Extrace degary ibems ]
Profif[Loss) Belone Tax (PAT} EdY. 19 (ML
Tan expense:
{al Curngnt 1ax ] 133,40 1.31
() Deefarrid tam 5 SO.5E "
Profit [Loss} after Tas 025 E'I..-ltl
——
Eermings per eguity share [EPS):
Batas Emrmings per Shane of fs. 104 each B4A) jnet annueslised) L ] [a.rap
Diluted Eamings per Share af Rs, 10/- aach (A) {net annualised) .26 jora)

Sipnilicent Ancorbing Polcies - Mote  and Botes 2 to 55 are acoompanying
ang form integral pan of the Frandal statements

For Gujarat Gas Limited

Jagee

Esecutme Ve Frosident [FEA}




Gujaratl Gas Limited [Formerly lnown as G5PC Distribision Motwarss Uimited]

Amousd in Ml oo
WUnaudsed and Saditedl
CALH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERICD ENDED X1 DECEMEER 1014 provissnal
For & meosthd ended  For pear ended JIst
S 3148 Decerbar, 2014 Maich, 2018
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIRG ACTIVITIES
Ml Frofr | [Loas| Bedoee Tas = M.am
Aeusmenty for:
Regrecishon 17159
fProfal iz on Sake of Foed Aets LR
Frodit an Sale of irsmgimenis 11831
Lesn ef Makanal [Capal Dramiary] nz
Degreciation Adjsbmedt far o evaius pevad nm -
Froepisbon dge Gratuity and Lesse eocaahmeni aus -
Froramign dor Dorsliiful Depodi 106
Sid Dbl weritban QF niz
Dt Detirs [Trade Recesabies) 137 -
Frovasion for Aot wekies 0 otk
Pr apansi ol Casital nje
Share Bawed Comgessatan b pafiis ([ L]
Frivanion §write off Tar iswenmony obsok:sonoe n.al
nberes Expense 24704 TET AN
Dwicierad income HIE.35] S 57
Imbaraul incoms 114.449] 3747
Provarilong | LaibiBiis na lohjes g srilben ik i1 52| a
Giperaiing Profti before Workiag Caplial Changes oS IR JEL IR
fud josrrants lot thangom bh Werking Capetal
{ireriaun |/ Deormane ot Trace Becevasien 13d 24 -
{iscraain|; Dot i e - Ok Curtend Asieki [a:E8] .
iy i | Dl e 1 R i 15021
Jlncrparie | Dscreace @1 Shai - Tenm Locid &g biia noes n&T o3
{bmacrparta | Dsor g 5 W Lo g « Trrn Loains Snd Adwities 1671 -
Charges in Tesde ansl Dther RBacmushies TR0 s
eradin Decreaie | in Trads Pagabies 13154 .
iy D i | ot Dekar Coriesd Liabidities iRJa 005
BorgEe N Decrase] i LIAE 1 prasisen a94
ncrepaeiDecreate) o Shar seem provbdons Bag -
Erremey(Tecreans| o Frosaien for Fapenes L er] -
wtrranDecrrai] o cbean lang em lubbbe, [ELE]]
Cranges in Tradn and Diher Faysslies FENT [TEN
Cash Gengigted nem Speratlon TR .
Tarwes part fmwt of rafund) 143 521 [EET
‘Wat Cash o Oparsbing Acskifbes b lang smpact ol ghesss of [T FE] 1638
arrargemens (eating W aprher persids
impact of Schmma of mrangemani riating to eawiier periods {Refer Rote
ne. 33} [ETET) =
Wart Cash drom Cperabing Acthifies LIZE AT E
IO




rajErat G Limdfted [Formerty tnown.as G3FC Hutrbutonr Netweorks Limite i)
Amagasrtt bn B crones
Linpssibed prd
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 32 DECEMBER 2014 ; Pt
For 8 monihs ended  Fa yaar snded 3151
Pt Kiie I:!'Hmhﬂ'lﬂ!.-l- ileach, 2004
B OB S FLOW PROM INUTSETING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fieed &uets inckafing Cagital wadk in progreas and caps sl 11747
athiancus. .
Plrchase of inea? gl - Nan Curman] MR ]
Pufchawre ol Faekment - Cunmeni 12,366 92| +
Sk nl wpstment - Mon Curnem naa
Sabe ol masesteent - Cuieesa 207137 4, &
|inc ke Devs pais m fieed Depoaits 750 19504
eres Recelved om Fised Depasis LU
ingeres Received - Dby 139 1244
5o of Faoeed B55015 a5t P
Dhwithitil Wadvires &0 35 [ LY wr)
Ml Casl usid In ivaazing Activitey before impact of schemae of
armungement relsing to sarfier g riods ada 08y 1853.51]
Impaciat Schme of airemgement relatiog 1o earier periods (Reler Mot
na. 32 ql.l.ﬂﬂl .
M Conh used in Insestlng Bothilies 1BEa. 1) R5L5
C. CAEH FLOW PROES FINRNCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Applicacion Meney S52.00
Proceeds fram Loeg-téem Borrowings: 53.23 S0
Pradeds feam Shar-lerm borosings .15 .
Mepppmant of Long-iom bomowiegs 1137 33
Aepaypmant of Shar b m Bedresan gy 1355
Depasing diove Coamens [Lag)
Inter=al Paid (4 e1] ﬂ' (IB.E4)
Duoidend Paod [incheding ras thanaan|] {204 -
ek Cah from Finascieg Activitls Bufors impect of schreme of =
artaagimant relaling o aprdier perings | A0 6 5] LFrk]
mpact of Scheme of armanpement relating 13 sarfer parods |Aefer Mote
[ R Pl 53 -
Mt Cinkr Frm Fingncing Activities | 587,631 1035
——a
RET BSMCHEASE [N CASH AND CASH EDURVALENTS [AsBal] ﬂlﬂ 155.56
Cash and Cash Equivaless &t the Baginning of the period 165,62 08
Cash and Cavh Egaivalenas arquired on wrghvssntaion of stheme of
ar st [Aaler Nate g 138} 52.75 .
Cash and Cash Equivalesty 2t the end of the peripd Tho.al 16562
Clorimg Cash and Cash Equivalents comgeise: 15043 14553
Carts in haarad 1.13 -
Batanges with Schad ubed Basks ooz
Blance in Curnent Aot i} -
Bafance with oiiar Banks
In Ursicherd Arcount b £
Bances in Flwed Deposts !35!_-_5 165 60

Sgrilant Accounting Polcies - Nota § asd Metes I to IS s accompanying
and foem inta i part ol the Feanclal @asemenis

For Quderat Gas Limited

-

Esicutire Vitw Predidens (Flha)
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Gugarat Gas Limited {Pormeshy kacan as GSFC Digtributlon Nedwarks Limsied

to Fimanclal Statememts for the period ended om 3152 Decomber 2018
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Gujara Gas Limigad (Farmesly known a3 G3PC Diskrifution Netwovks Lenived]

Miorbes 1o Fimamcial Stavéments for the pariod ended cs 313t December 2014
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Gujarat Ges Limited [Formery known a5 GSPC Discribution Mopandris Limilted)

Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 315t December 2014
Note3  RESERVES AMD SURPLLIS

A st i IR crores

Reseruns and Az gt 303t Deg 2014 Ay at 330 Mar 2004
Fmnmtui
Adjustnents pursusst 1o scheme ol amalgamation and
arrangemiank L.54L.50
1,941.50 .
Stock option outstanding Accown
Transferred pursuant to scheme of smsdgemation gnd
ETANPSTIRAT 181
Less :Opsions meercised 045 -
Lags - Adpuatmant on exercise of aplions during the
parad 305 -
Clogirg balancs a.53
Lexs - Defered Stock Option Qutstamding Acosunt = =
Trarsterred pursuant to schame of amdalbamaloss and
arfangemant 0.1 -
Liss : Dptions exercised 0.1z -
Chaging Balance 4.0z =
|Met balence in stack aptians outitasding Accaunt .51 -
Deberaure Redemption Reserve
Dpaning Balance =
: Prawision during Ehe current pencd 83,33
Cloaing Belascs af Debanture l-ldlm_allm Reserue #3133 ‘
i in Statesnient of Profin asd Loss
Opaning Daance [T5.38] [3.25]
A ProditTLoss) for the peviod as per Statemens af
Prafit amd Lok 11 E1 F141]
Add: Adjustment on eserceae of options dureg the perind ros
Lass: irmpact of ceprecrationdnet of defered tax)
pissuant 16 changes & the useful We per Scheduie || of
the Companies &e1 2013 .50
gz Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reseras B3.33 +
#dd; Impact of schere of arrangement felsting to aarlie
pviod |Refer nose no. 31 7103
Appropristion on atcouni af scheme of avangement
relating to earfier period ; . -
Lezss, Adjustment on exercise of opbsoens danng the
parkod }.05 a
Ligsg - Inkesim divdena daciared 3036
Less - Covporate dividend Lix 19.55
| Clersing Silisen 255,02 11!&]1
Total 1,884 16 (75.28)




Gujarat Gas Limited (Formery knowrn as GEPC Distribution Notworks Limited)
Motes ta Financial Statements for the period ended on 315t December 2014

o &  LOKG TEEM BOAROWINGS
Amount in 968 erares

Lang Term Borrowing:

A% ot 33t Disdisiar
bt

Az ot 318 Maich
#na

LOKG TERM LOases

Fecured

| Tirin boang

from ks

from Tinancial mabharions

Unimcured

Redesmable, Unsecured, Uinkssed, and Non-Convertible
Diefpentures - WD

In cane of comtinuing difedt as on the bafance shast dake in
L Piriod of defauht

I dmauni ol Loan

1 dmount of interes

B11.5F
184, 1

S0

[Toeal -

LA7B.23

Bpoles Tiim Loms

A3 et 3Tt December
i

Az Yist March
horka

| Unseqerad
Tarm beans
from feancial institutions

In g2z of continuing defaiul i on the Balance seeer dits in
regayaag &f leans and

L Pevigd of dedautt
1 Amouni of Loan
b fmount of Inres

ol -2

—.

EERY]

Total -[A+B

151156
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Lislaral tay Limited {F armerly snowwn as GSFC atrbution Merworks L ad]

Motes to Financlal Statements for the period ended on 315t December 2014
Mote 5 DEPERAED TAN LBABEITY (NET)

Motz &

Poas &

Majar cam af delssred tan dabiiny and B are a5 follows: Aanount in IHE 1
Ad 3t Klat December | Ax af st March
R 214 B4
(DTA} S OTL (oTa) f oL
Balance aian 1 Spril 2004 -
Trariferred pursuant 1 the scheme of amafgaemation and P
AIFARERTEng 15
Pcrepment in defevred o for Ehe pericd 1 Aprid 2013 b 31
March Bid 7240
Currest Parisd (harge
Depreciation 5341
Expandilure Disallowsd USs. 458 of the Inoome Tas &L [l ]
Prosstsios far doubtiul asieis 54 T
Fiagd Asiet! Capitl work in geograss! Capial st i 059
Chargs ko dtakement of PAL currend pericd 50,98
o 34835
Ingreqsef|Decrease] during 1he period on acoowss ol |31
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Gujarat Gas Limited (Formery known as G5PC Distribution Nenworks Limited}
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 3151 December 2014
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Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly known as GSPC Distribution Netwerks Limited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 31st December 2014
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Gujarat Gas Limited [Formery known as GSPC Distritution Retworks Llsnited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 315t December plia
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Gujarat Gas Umited (Formerly known as GSPC Distribution Notworks Limited)

Netes to Finandsl Statemants for the pericd ended on 31st December 2014
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Gujarat Gas Limited [Formerty known s GSPC Distribution Networks Limited}
Motes to Finandal Statements for the period endad on 315t December 2014
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Gujarat Gas Umited (Formerly known as GSPC Distribatlon Networks Limited)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period anded on 315t December 2004
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Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly known a4 GSPC Distribution henaarks Limied)
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 31st December 2014
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Gujaral Gas Limdted [Formerly known as GSPC Distribution Meetworis Linkted)
Motes 1o Financial Statements for the period ended on 315t Decernber 2014

Molw 27 RTVENUE FROM 9 ERATIONS

ol produch

P vl i,

DETallng resnues

it Cornecnian Charges inceme
Peginiration Charges income from Domestic, Comim-Mas
fommerial Connechioem

G324 1hafa fresdon meams
Coraman Rl Chaiges incame
Lake ar Pay Thanges Biora
Safvice & FENE oome

Dhier Dpdralidg Incsme

Froe Digaranioes {drens )
Eniria duty

Depamger 1004

FAZEE
i

§A43
1w
473
1.7
152K
1.4%

Smanthe eedead 3141| Year oaded 310
Mk 101

[T
7 a8 e
e

Mote 23 OTHER B¥COMWT

trray: insome®

retlerid Income®"

(Prafit oo Sale of Cierand Inesstmpnts
Provivion Liskilog MO Loogar Riguined

Dthir rating i
|'|'llllH

* Irefudey ngeran] NODME on cuksmer e shat SSvance
**taiuden dividena e 0 Mol funre f tepdp i yeirssgal-




Gujaral Gas Limited {Formerty known as GSPC Distribution Matworis Limized)]
Hotes bo Finandal Statements for the period ended on 3152 December 2014
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Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerty nown as GSPC Dlstribution Metworks Lkmitad)
Motes to Financial Statements for the period ended on 315t December 2004
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feotes to Financlal Statements for the period ended on 31st Decambar 2014
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POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS TOTHE fnl Xume-)

Date. 5" June, 2015

To,

The Board of Directors,

Gujarat Gas Limited

Block Mo. 15, 3rd Floor, 5

UdyegBhavan, Sector 11,

Gandhinagar — 362 011,

Gujarat

Sub: Statement of Possible Tax Benefits Available to the Company and its

Shareholders

Daar Sirs,

\We hereby report that the enclosed Annexure states the possible tax benefits that
may be available to Gujarat Gas Limited (the "Company”) and to the sharahalders of
the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961 {*IT Act"), the Wealth
Tax Act 1957, and other allied Direct tax laws presently prevaifing and in force In
Indea.

The contents of this Annexure are based on information, explanations and
representations obtained from the Company end on the basis of our understanding of
the business activities and operations of the Cempany and the interpretation of the
cument tax laws in force in India. Several of these benefits are subject to the
Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant tax
taws and their interpretations, Hence, the ability of the Company or its Shareholdess
to derive tax benefits |8 subject to the fulfiliment of such conditions.

The benefits discussed in the Annexure are not exhaustive. The information being
furnished by us is general in nalure and it 15 neliner designad nor intended to be a
substitute for professional tax advice. investors are advisad to consult thair own fax
consultants with respect to the specific tax implication arising out of thelr participation
in the listing of shares of the Company. Fy

1 ; Page 1
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Further, we do not express any opiniot or provide any assurance as to whether:
L. The Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these benafits in future:
ar

it. The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits have beenwould be fulfiled by
thiem.

This report is intended solely for the infarmation and far listing of shares in NSE, BSE,

ABE and V5E and is not to be used mfurmdtn or distributed for any ather purpose
without obtaining our prior written mnsenl

Placa: Ahemdabad For Mehta Sheth& Associates
t 1. Ehaﬁﬂfﬂ‘d Mmm
Dated: 5" June, 2015 =k FRN tuﬁzmnr
SR WpEg
(R (4 AR
.:.:H £ (CA SalfSheth)
et Partner

Membership No.: 110500
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Annexure to the Report on Statement of Tax Benefits available to the Company
and Its Sharsholders:

Indian Tax Considerations
1. Benefits available to the company

1.1 The Company will be entifled to claim depreciation allowancs at the prescribed
rates on assets under section 32 of the IT Act. Further, subyact to fulfiliment of
conditions prescribed in section 324 ){iia) of the IT Act, the Company will be
entitled te claim accelerated depreciation of 20 per cent of the actual cost of
certain new machinery or plant which has been acquired and instafed after
st March, 2005 . If, however. the assats are pul te use for less than 180
days in the year in which they are acquired the rate of accelerated
depreciation will be 10 per cent in the year of acquisition and balance 10%
additional depreciation will be allowed in the immediately succeeding year

1.2 Businesses losses, If any, for an assessment year can be caried forward and
set-off apainst business prefils for & subsequent yvears. Unabsorbed
depreciation, if any, for an assessment year can be carried forward and set off
against any source of income in subseguent years @s per provisions of
Section 32 of the Act.

1.3 The Company is eligible to exermption under section 10034} In respect of
income by way of dividend recsived from other domestic companies subject to
disaliowances, if any, under section 144, for expenditure incurred in relation to
earming such income.

1.4 The Company will be eligible for exemption under secticn 10(35) in respect of
income by way of dividend received from units of mutual funds specified under
section 10(23D) of the Act, income by way of dividend received in respect of
units from the Administrator of specified undartzking and income by way of
dividend received in respect of units from the specified company subject to
disaliowances, if any, under section 144, for expenditure incurred in relation 1o
eaming such incomes,

e i - Page 3
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1.5 Long Term Capital Gain arising on transfer of equity shares of 5 company or
units of an equity oriented fund (as defined} which has been set up undar a
scheme of a mutual fund specified under Section 10(230), on 2 recagnized
stock exchange on or after Cctober 1. 2004 are exempt from tax under
Section 10{38) of the Act provided the fransaction is chargeabie to Securities
Transaction Tax (STT) and subjbet to conditions specified in that section,
income by way of long term capilal gain exempt w's 10{38) of a company Is to
be taken into account in computing the Book profit and income-tax payable
under section 115J8, if attracted,

1.6 As per section 1114 of the Act. Short Term Capital Gain arising on sale of
equity shares or units of equity oriented mutual fund {as defined) under
Section 70(38), on a recognized slock exchange are subject to tax at the rate
of 15 per cent (plus applicabie surcharge and cess). provided the transaction
18 chargeable to STT. Transactions where STT Is not applicable are taxahble @
30 per cent (plus applicable surcharge and cess).

1.7 Long term capital gain accruing to the Company from the transaction where
8TT is not applicable, will be subject to tax in accordance with and subject to
the provisions of Secticn 112 of the Act, instead of normal rate of 30% (plus
applicable surcharge and cess) applicabile to the Company:

I If long term capital gain is computed with indexation & 20% (plus
applicable surcharge and cass)

I, In the case of certain listed shares, securities and units, if long tarm
capital gain is computed without indexation & 10% (plus applicable
surcharge and cess)




Continuation shee!

..- . ""-E!' | : :'.
y O assoenar

Chartered A R R

1.8 As per the provisions of section 1150 of the Act, In addition to the income-tax
chargeable in respect of the total income of a domestio company. any amaunt
deciared, distributed or paid by such company by way of dividends, s iable ta
additional income-tax in the form of dividend distribution tax, computed afiar
grossing up, which at present is 15 per cent (plus applicable surcharge and
cess) on the total amount distributed as dividend, While computing the
dividend in accordance with the provisions of section 1150 of the Act the
amount of dividend, if any, received by the domestic company durng the
financial year is deductible, if- g
(@) such dividend is received from its subsidiary;

(b} the subsidiary has paid tax under that section on such dividend; and
{c) the domestic company is not a subsidiary of any other company

1.8 As per the provisions of section 115JAA of the Act, the Company is ellgible to
claim credits for MAT paid for any assessment year commaencing from on or
after 1% April, 2006 against normal income tax payable in subseqguent
assessment years. MAT cradit shall be allowed for any assessment year {o
the extent of difference between tax payable as per normal provisions of the
Act and tax paid on book profits as computed under section 11548 of the Act
for that assessment year. Such MAT cradit is avallable for set off upto 10
assessment years succeeding the assessment year in which the MAT credit
arises.

2. Benefits avallable to resident shareholders

2.1 Dividends exempt under Section 10(34)

Dividends (whether interdim or final) declared, distributed or paid by the
Company are exempt in the hands of sharsholders as per the provisions of
Section 10(34) of the Act provided the Company declaring the dividend has
paid dividend distribution tax, computed after grossing up, which at present js
15 per cent (plus applicable surcharge and cess) on the total amount
distributed as dividend. However It is pertinent fo note that Sectian 144 of the
Act restricts claims for deduction of expenses incumred In relation to Exemp
income. Thus, any expense incurred to eam the dividend income js not an
allowable expenditure,

..Irr
=L

=
.l

"

A



Continvation shaet

ital gain ax r sac #]

Income arising from the transfer of a long term capital asset being an equity
share In a company or a unit of an equity oriented fund s EXEmpl provided
Securities transaction tax has besn pald on such ransfer

2-3%

a. Capital assets may be calegorised into short term capital assets and long

efm capital assets based an the period of holding. Shares held in a
company, or any other secm'i!l';s listed in a recognized stock exchange in
India, will be cansidered as long term capital assets if they are hald for 2

months or less are considerad a5 "short term capital gains".

- Section 48 of the Act. which prescribes the mode of computation of capital
gains, provides for deduction of cost of acquisition / improvemant and
BXpenses incurred in connection with the transfer of 3 capital assat, from
the sale consideration to armive at the amount of capital gains. Howaver, In
respect of long term capital gains. it offers a banefit by permitting
substitution of cost of acquisition / impravement with the indexed cost of
acquisition improvement, which adjusts the cost of BCquisition
improvement by a cost inflation index &s prescribed from time to time.

. AS per the provisions of Seclion 112 of the Act, long term gains ag
computed above that are not axempt under section 10{38) of the Act would
be subject to tax at the rate of 20 per cent (plus applicable surcharge and
education cess). However, as per the proviso to Section 112(1), if the tax
on long term capital gains resuling on transfer of |isted securities,
calculated at the rate of 20 per cent with indexation benefit exceads the tax
on long term capital gains computed al the rate of 10 per cent without
indexation benefit, then such excess shall be ignored for the pwpose of
compuling the tax on cagpital gaing and therefore, would be chargeabile to
tax at & concessional rate of 10 per cent {plus applicable surcharge and
education cess) without indexation benefits. '



- As per the provisions of section 111A of the Act, shon-term capital gains
on sake of equity shares where the transaction of sale is chargeable to
Securities Transaction Tax ("STT") shall be subject to tax at & rate of 15
per cent (plus applicable surcharge and education cess) in addition to the
other requirements, as specified in the section, Mo deduction under
chapter VI-A of the Act shall be allowed from such income:

. Short term capital gains arising on sale of equity shares where such
transaction & not chargeable to STT, is presently taxable at the nomal
rate of lax as applicable (plus applicable surcharge and cess)

As par saction 71 read with saction 74 of the Act, short term capital loss
arising during a year is allowed to be set-off against shor term capital gain
as well as long term capital gain. Balance loss, if any, shall be camied
forward and set-off against any capifal gains arising during subsequent 8
years.

. As per seclion 71 read with section 74 of the Act, long term capital loss
arising on sale of equity shares which are not subjected fo STT during a
year is allowed to be set-off only against long term capital gain. Balance
loss, if any, shail be carried forward and setoff against long term capital
gain arising during subsequent 8 vears,

2.4 Exemplion of capital gain from Income Tax

a. According to section 10{38) of the Act, long-term capital gaina on sale of

equity shares. where the transaction of sale is chargeable to STT shali be
exempl from tax, However, in case of shareholdars being company, profits
on transfer of above referred long term capital asset shall not be reduced
in computing the book profits for the purposes of compulation of MAT
under section 115 JB of the Act.
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b According to the provisions of seclion S4EC of the Act and subject to the
conditions and investment limits specified therein, long-term capital gains
nat exempt under section 10{38) of the Act and ariging on transfer of &
long term capital asset shall net be chargeable to tax to the extert such
capital gains are invested in cartain notified bonds within six months from
the date of transfer. However, according to Section S4EC(2) of the Act. if
the said bands are transferred or Converted into money within a period of
three years from the date of ’rhml_r acquisition, the amount of capital gains
exempled earller would became chargeable to tax as long term Capital
gains in the year in which the bonds are transferred or converted intg
maney, The maximum investment that can be made in the bonds under
Seclion S4EC during the financial year in which long term capital assal is
s0id or in subsequent financial year is prasently Rs. 5 million.

€. The characierization of the gains/losses, arising from sale of shares, as
capital gains or business incame would depend on the nature of holding in
the hands of the sharsholder and various ofher factors,

d.. Benefits available to Non-residents {Other than Foreign Institutional
Investors)

3.1 Dividends exempt under Section 1034)

Dividends (whethar interim or final) declared, distributed or paid by the

Company are exempt in the hands of sharehoiders as per the provisions, of

Section 10{34) of the Act However, the Company will presently be liable 1o

pay dividend distribution tax at the rate of 15 per cent {plus applicabls ;
surcharge and education cess) on the total amount distributed as dividend. [ Qj"?

3.2 Computation of capital gains '
8. Capital assets may be categorised info short term capital assets and long
term capital assets based on the period of holding. Shares held in a
cormpany, or any other securities listed in a recognized stock exchange in

india, will be considered as "ong term capital assets if they are held for a

period exceeding 12 months Consequently, capital gaing arising on sale

of these assats held for more than 12 months are considered as "long term




Confinuation sheef

ChyTLE rad Arceuntanisf

capital gains". Capital galns arising on sale of these assets held for 12
months or less are considered as "short term capitel gains®

. Section 48 of the Act contains special provisions in relation to computation
of capital gains on trensfer of an Indlan company's shares by non-
residents. Computation of capital gains ariging on ransfer of shares in
case of non-rasidents has to be done in the original foreign cumency,
which was used 1o acquire the 1‘:;I'mrm- The capital gain (i.e., sale procaeds
less cost of acquisiion / improvement) computed in the original foreign
currency is then converted into Indian Rupees at the prevailng rate of
exchange. The shareholders are not entitied fo indexation banafit in such
case.

In case investment is made in Indian Rupeas, tha long-term capital gain is
to be computed after indexing the cost. As per the provisions of Section
112 of the Act, long term gains 85 computed above thal are not exempt
under section 10(38) of the IT Act would be subject to tax at a rate of 20
per cent {plus applicable surcharge and education cess). However, as per
the proviso to Section 112(1), if the tax on long term capital gains resulting
on fransfer of listed securites, calcuiated at the rate of 20 per cent with
indexation benefil exceeds the tax on long-term gains computed at the
rate of 10 par cent without indexation benefit, then such excess shall be
ignorad for the purpose of computing the tax on capital gains and therefore
capital gains therefore, would be chargeable to tax at a concessional rale
of 10 per cen! (plus applicable surcharge and education cess) without
indexation benefits.

. As per the provisions of section 111A of the Act, short-term capital gains
on sale of equily shares, where the transaction of sele is chargeabla {o
STT, shall be subject to tax &t a rate of 15 per cent (plus applicable
surcharge and education cess) in addition to the other requirements, as
specified in the saction,

- B
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shall be taxable at the rate of 30% {plus applicabis surcharge and cess).

f. As per section 71 read with saction 74 of the Act, short term capilal loss
arising during a year is allowsd to be set off against short tarm capital gain
85 well as fong term capital gain. Balance loss, if any, shall be caried
forward and set-off 8gamst any capital gains =rising during subsequent §
Vears, r

9. As per section 71 read with section 74 of the Act long term capital joss
afising on sale of equity shares which are not subjected to STT during a
year are allowed to be set-off enly against long term capital gain, Balance
kes, if any, shall ba caried forward and set-off against long term capital
gain arising during subsequent 8 years.

33E ign of capital i fan
a. According to section 10{38) of the Act, long-term capital gaing on sale of
equity shares or unit of Squity oriented fund, where the ransaction of sale
% chargeable to STT shall be exempt from tax However, in case of
Companies, long term capital gains so eamed (which are exempt under
section 10{38) of the Act) shail be taken into account In computing the
book profit for the purpases of camputation of MAT,

. According to the provisions of section S4EC of the Act and subjectto the | W‘;b
eonditions and investment fimits specified therein, long-term capital gains \
not exempt under section 10(38) and arising to the 25588886 on transfer of e
a long term capital asset shall not be chargeabie to tax to the extent such
capital gains are invested in certain notified bonds within six monthe from
the date of transfer, However according to Section S4EC(2) of tha Act, if
the said bonds are transferred or converted into money within a period of
three years from the date of thair acquisltion, the amount of capital gaing
exempled earlier would become chargeable to tax as long term capital
gains In the year in which the bonds are transferred or converted Into

Money. The maximum investment that can be made in the bonds under =
- Page 10
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Section S54EC during the financial year in which long term capital asset is
sold or in subsequent financial year is presently Rs, 5 million,

¢. The characterization of the gainsflosses, arising from sale of shares, as
capital gains or business income would depend on the nature of hoiding in
the hands of the shareholder and various other factors.

2 g Taxation Avoidance Agraaments L AR
As par Section 90 of the Act, the hon-resident shareholder can claim refief in
respect of double taxation, if any. as per the provision of the applicable DTAA
entered into by the Government of India with the country of residence of the

non-resident investor,

4. Benefits available to Foreign Inatitutional Investors (Flis")

4,1 Dividends exempt under section 10{34)
Dividends (whether inteim or final) declared, distributed or paid by the
Company are exempt in the hands of shareholders as per the provisions of
section 10{34) of the Act. However, the Company will be liable to pay dividend
distribution tax at the rate of 15 per cent {plus applicable surcharge and cess)
on the total amount distributed as dividend.

4 7 Taxability of capital gains
a, Ag per the provisions of section 115 AD of the IT Act, Flis will be taxed on

the capital gains that are not exempt under section 10(38) of the [T Act at
the foliowing rates:

Lni'lg Term Capital Gains 0%
Short Term Captal Gains | 30%"

*15% where the provisions of section 111A of the Act are applicabls.

b. The above tax rates would be increased by the applicable surcharge and i
education cess. The benefits of indexation and foreign currency fluctuation - (@)ﬂ"
protection as provided by Section 48 of the Act are not availsble lnan FIl. =
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€ According to Section T1A of the IT Act, Shortterm capital gains on sale of

equity shares where the transaction of sate is chargeable to STT shall be
subject to tax at g rate of 15 per cent (plus applhicable surcharge ang
etucation cess) in addition o the olher requirements, as specifiad in the
section.

. Bhort term capital gaina ari§|ng on sale of equity shares, where such
transaction is nat chargeable to STT. shall he taxable at the rate of aps;
{plus applicable surcharge and cess).

« As per section 71 read with section 74 of the Act short lerm capital loss
afising during a year is allowed to be set-off against shor term capital gain
a8 well as long term capital gain. Balance loss, if any, shall be carred
forward and set-gff against any capital gains arising during subsequent B
years,

As per section 71 read with section 74 of the Act long term capitai joss
ansing on sale of equity shares which are not subjected to STT during a
year are allowed to be set-off only against long term capilal gain, Balance
loss, if any, shali be carried forward and set-off against long term capital
gain arsing during subsequent 8 years.

[a]y] ital aair i

a8 According to section 13{38) of the Act, long-term capital gains on sale of

Enares or unit of equity oriented fund where the transaction of gale iz
chargeable to STT shall be exempt from tax. However, long term capital
gain so sarned may be required to be takan into account in compufing the
book profit for the PUrpose of computation of MAT.

(%
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b. According to the provisions of section S4EC of the IT Act and subject to
the conditions and investmernt limits specified therein, long-term capital
gains not exempt under section 10(38) and arising to the assesses on
transfer of a long term capital asset shall not be chargeable o tax to the
extent such capital gains are invested in certain notified bonds within six
months from the date of transfer. However, according fo Section S4EC(2)
of the Act, if the said bonds are transferred or converted Into money within
a period of three years frmn"l:rm date of their acquisition, the amount of
capital gaing exempled earlier would become chargeable to tax as lang
term capital gains in the year in which the bonds are transferred or
converted into money, The maximum investment that can be made in the
bonds under Section 54EC during the financial year in which long term
capital asset Is sold o in subsequent financial year is presently Rs. 5
mifllicn,

c. The characterization of the gainsfipases, arsing from sale of shares, as
capital gains or business income would depend on the nature of helding in
the hands of the shareholder and various other factors.

Benefita avallable to Mutual Funds

As per the provisions of Section 10(23D) of the IT Act, any income of Mutual
Funds registesed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or
Regulations made thers under, Mutual Funds set up by public sector banks or
public financial institlutions and Mutual Funds authorised by the Reserve Bank of
India would be exempt from income tax, subject to the conditions as the
Government may by notification in the Official Gazette specify in this bahalf

Gift to an Individual or Hindu undivided family

As per provisions of Section S6(2)(vil) of the IT Act and subject 1o exception
provided in second proviso regarding gifis to relatives, where any Individual or
Hindu Undivided Family receives shares and securities without consideration or
for a consideration which is less than the aggregate fair market value of the
shares and securties by an amount exceeding fifty thousand rupees, Ihe
aggregate fair market value of such shares and securities as exceeds such

Page 13
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Consideralion, is chargeable o Income-lax under the head Inceme from other
BOUrces,

T. Tax Treaty Benefits

A non-resident investor has the option to be govemned by the provisions of the Act
or the provisions of the Tax Treaty thal India has entered into with the couniry of
which the non-resident investor is a tax resident, whichever is more benaficial

8. Benefits available under the Wealth.tax Act, 1957

Assels as defined under Section 2{ea) of the Wealth Tax Act, 1857 does not
nclude shares in companies and hence, shares are not liabia o weaith tax,

9. Benefits available under the Gift-tax Act, 1858

Gift tax is not leviable in respect of any gifts made on or after October 1. 1858,
Therefore, any gift of shares will not altract gift tax, This is however subject to the
provisions of Section 56 of the Act

10. Securities Transaction Tax (8TT)

STT in respect of any taxabla securities transaction shall be coliected from the.
seller or the buyer, on the value of such transaction, by every recognized stuéc
exchange or the prescribed person in case of any Mutual Fund, &t the rate
specified in section 98 of Chapter Vil of the Finance Act 2004, ;

Notes:
1. All the above benefits are as per the current tax law as amended by the Finagnes

Act, 2014

2. The stated benefits will be available only o the sole / first named holder in case
he shares are held by joint holders.

3. In view of the individual nature of tax consequences, each investor is advised in
consult hisher own tax advisor with respect to specific lax consequences of

hisiher participation in the issue. N e
= Page 14
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The above Statement of Possible Direct Tax Benefits sets out the provisions of law in
a summary manner only and is not a8 complete analysis or listing of all potential tax
consequences of the purchase. ownership and disposal of Equity Shares held as
investment (and not as stock in trade), The statements made above are based on the
tax laws in force and as interpreted by the relevant taxation authorities as of date,
Investors are advised to consult their tax advisors with respect to the tax
consequences of tha purchase, ownership and disposal of equity shares.

Place: Ahemdabad o For Mehta Sheth& Associates
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